



  

From:   Yates,   Sally (ODAG)  


 ent:   Monday,   January 30,   2017   10:17   PM  


To:   (b)(6) former Acting Attorney General Yates 
personal email 


 ubject:   FW:   Immigration  


-----Origin l Mess ge-----

From: Del h nty, Thom s   (USAME) [m ilto:Thom s.Del h nty@usdoj.gov]  


Sent: Mond y, J nu ry 30, 2017 9:58 PM  


To: Y tes, S lly (ODAG) (JMD) <S lly.Y tes2@usdoj.gov>  


Subject:   Immigr tion  


You  re my new hero.  


Being   n tive M iner, your st nd   on principle reminds me of Sen. M rg ret Ch se Smith    in her "Decl r tion of  


Conscience" when she c lled out Sen. Joe   McC rthy for his witch hunt on Communism.  


Th nk you.....  


Tom Del h nty  


THOMAS E. DELAHANTY II  


United St tes Attorney  


District   of M ine  
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


 ubject:   FW:   I am   so   proud  


-----Origin l Mess ge-----

From: Weissm nn, Andrew (CRM)  


Sent: Mond y, J nu ry 30, 2017 9:50 PM  


To: Y tes,   S lly (ODAG) <s y tes@jmd.usdoj.gov>  


Subject:   I  m so proud  


And in  we.    Th nk you so much.  


All my deepest   respects,  


Andrew Weissm nn  


Sent   from my iPhone  
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


 ubject:   FW:   Thank you  


-----Origin l Mess ge-----

From: Aloi,   Eliz beth  


Sent: Mond y, J nu ry 30, 2017 10:11 PM  


To: Y tes,   S lly (ODAG) <s y tes@jmd.usdoj.gov>  


Subject: Th nk you  


Th nk you for your service.    Inspir tion l  nd heroic.  


Liz Aloi  


Sent   from my iPhone  
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From:   Yates,   Sally   (ODAG)  


 ent:   Monday,   January   30,   2017   8:58   PM  


To:   (b)(6) former Acting Attorney General Yates 
personal email 


 ubject:   FW:   Your   Message   on   the   EO  


-----Origin l Mess ge-----

From: Rice, Emily (USANH) [m ilto:Emily.Rice@usdoj.gov]  


Sent: Mond y, J nu ry 30, 2017 7:16 PM  


To: Y tes, S lly (ODAG) (JMD) <S lly.Y tes2@usdoj.gov>  


Subject: Your Mess ge on the EO  


AAG Y tes, th nk you,  s  lw ys, for m king us proud.    It is truly  n honor to work for you.  


Gr tefully,  


Emily Gr y Rice  


Sent from my iPhone  
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From:   Yates,   Sally   (ODAG)  


 ent:   Monday,   January   30,   2017   9:07   PM  


To:   (b)(6) former Acting Attorney General Yates 
personal email 


 ubject:   FW:   Message   from   the   Acting   Attorney   General  


From:   McQuad ,   Barbara   (USAMIE)   [mailto:Barbara.McQuad @usdoj.gov]  

 ent:   Monday,   January   30,   2017   6:30   PM  

To:   Yat s,   Sally   (ODAG)   (JMD)   <Sally.Yat s2@usdoj.gov>  

 ubject:   Fwd:   M ssag   from   th   Acting   Attorn y   G n ral  


Thank   you   for   your   courag   and   l ad rship.   This   is   wond rful   n ws.  


Barbara   L.   McQuad  


Unit d   Stat s   Attorn y  


East rn   District   of   Michigan  


211   W st   Fort   Str  t,   Suit   2001  


D troit,   Michigan   48226  


Offic  (b) (6) 


Mobil  (b) (6) 


barbara.mcquad @usdoj.gov  


B gin   forward d   m ssag :  
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From: 'Wilkinson, Monty (USAEO)" <MWilkinson@usa.doj.gov> 
Date: January 30, 2017 at 6:17:47 PM EST 
To: USAEO-USAttomeysOnly < USAE 0-USAttorneysOnly@usa. doj. gov> 
Subject: Message from the Acting Attorney General 

The Acting Attorney General asked that I forward the attached message to you. 

Messageirom,lthe ATT'00001 Jlitfm, 
.A.cllr!![I Mom.. 
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On   Janua y   27,   2017,   the   P esident   signed   an   Executive   O de    ega ding   immig ants   and  


 efugees   f om   ce tain   Muslim-majo ity   count ies.    The   o de   has   now   been   challenged   in   a  


numbe   of   ju isdictions.    As   the   Acting   Atto ney   Gene al,   it   is   my   ultimate    esponsibility   to  


dete mine   the   position   of   the   Depa tment   of   Justice   in   these   actions.   

My    ole   is   diffe ent   f om   that   of   the   Office   of   Legal   Counsel   (OLC),   which,   th ough  


administ ations   of   both   pa ties,   has    eviewed   Executive   O de s   fo   fo m   and   legality   befo e  


they   a e   issued.    OLC’s    eview   is   limited   to   the   na  ow   question   of   whethe ,   in   OLC’s   view,   a  


p oposed   Executive   O de   is   lawful   on   its   face   and   p ope ly   d afted.    Its    eview   does   not   take  


account   of   statements   made   by   an   administ ation   o   it   su  ogates   close   in   time   to   the   issuance   of  


an   Executive   O de   that   may   bea   on   the   o de ’s   pu pose.    And   impo tantly,   it   does   not   add ess  

whethe   any   policy   choice   embodied   in   an   Executive   O de   is   wise   o   just.  


Simila ly,   in   litigation,   DOJ   Civil   Division   lawye s   a e   cha ged   with   advancing  


 easonable   legal   a guments   that   can   be   made   suppo ting   an   Executive   O de .    But   my    ole   as  

leade   of   this   institution   is   diffe ent   and   b oade .    My    esponsibility   is   to   ensu e   that   the   position  


of   the   Depa tment   of   Justice   is   not   only   legally   defensible,   but   is   info med   by   ou   best   view   of  


what   the   law   is   afte   conside ation   of   all   the   facts.    In   addition,   I   am    esponsible   fo   ensu ing   that  

the   positions   we   take   in   cou t    emain   consistent   with   this   institution’s   solemn   obligation   to  


always   seek   justice   and   stand   fo   what   is    ight.   At   p esent,   I   am   not   convinced   that   the   defense   of  


the   Executive   O de   is   consistent   with   these    esponsibilities   no   am   I   convinced   that   the  


Executive   O de   is   lawful.   

 Consequently,   fo   as   long   as   I   am   the   Acting   Atto ney   Gene al,   the   Depa tment   of  


Justice   will   not   p esent   a guments   in   defense   of   the   Executive   O de ,   unless   and   until   I   become  


convinced   that   it   is   app op iate   to   do   so.     
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From:   Horn,    ohn   (USAGAN)   < ohn.Horn@usdoj.gov>  


 ent:   Friday,    anuary   27,   2017 2:11   PM  


To:   Yates,   Sally   (ODAG)   ( MD);   Schools,   Scott   (ODAG)   ( MD)  


Cc:   Wilkinson,   Monty   (USAEO)  


 ubject:   LaGrange   Ga  


Every    ow   a d   agai ,   bei g   US   Attor ey   allows   me   to   participate   i   thi gs   that   cha ge   my   life.  

Yesterday   was   o e   of   those   eve ts.   If   you’re    eedi g   a   lift   to   your   day,   this   is   it.  


Nearly 8 Decades Later, an Apology for   a Lynching in Georgia  


By   ALAN   BLINDER   a d   RICHARD   FAUSSETJAN.   26,   2017  


Photo  


Er est   Ward,   right,   the   N.A.A.C.P.   preside t   i   Troup   Cou ty,   Ga.,   said   he   had   “a    ewfou d   respect”  

for   Louis   M.   Dekmar,   the   police   chief   i   LaGra ge.   Credit   Dusti   Chambers   for   The   New   York   Times  


LaGRANGE,   Ga.    Some   people   here   had    ever   heard   about   the   ly chi g   of   Austi   Callaway   

about   how,   almost   77   years   ago,   he   was   dragged   out   of   a   jail   cell   by   a   ba d   of   masked   white   me ,  

the   shot   a d   left   for   dead.  


Some   people    ever   forgot.  


But   o   Thursday   eve i g,   the   fatal   cruelties   i flicted   upo   Mr.   Callaway    lo g   obscured   by   time,  

fear,   professio al   malfeasa ce   a d   a   relucta ce   to   i vestigate   the   si s   of   the   past    were  

ack owledged   i   this   city   of   31,000   people   whe   LaGra ge’s   police   chief,   Louis   M.   Dekmar,   who   is  

white,   issued   a   rare   apology   for   a   Souther   ly chi g.  


“I   si cerely   regret   a d   de ou ce   the   role   our   Police   Departme t   played   i   Austi ’s   ly chi g,   both  

through   our   actio   a d   our   i actio ,”   Chief   Dekmar   told   a   crowd   at   a   traditio ally   Africa -America  

church.   “A d   for   that,   I’m   profou dly   sorry.   It   should    ever   have   happe ed.”  


He   also   said   that   all   citize s   had   the   right   to   expect   that   their   police   departme t   “be   ho est,   dece t,  

u biased   a d   ethical.”  


The   apology   for   the   Sept.   8,   1940,   killi g   is   part   of   a   re ewed   push   across   the   America   South   to  

ack owledge   the   brutal   mob   viole ce   that   was   used   to   e force   the   system   of   racial   segregatio   after  

Reco structio :   I   a   2015   study,   the   Equal   Justice   I itiative,   a    o profit   based   i   Mo tgomery,   Ala.,  

docume ted   4,075   of   what   it   called   the   “racial   terror   ly chi gs”   of   blacks   by   white   mobs   i   12  

Souther   states   from   1877   to   1950.  
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The   group   has   begu   co structio   of   a   memorial   to   ly chi g   victims   i   Mo tgomery,   which   could  

ope   by   March   2018.  


To   Chief   Dekmar,   however,   the   apology   i   the   tow   he   has   called   home   si ce   1995   is   about   more  

tha   righti g   history’s   wro gs.   It   is   also   a   effort,   i   the   age   of   the   Black   Lives   Matter   moveme t,   to  

address   some   of   the   deepest   roots   of   mi ority   mistrust   i   the   police,   a d   create   a   better   worki g  

relatio ship   betwee   officers   a d   the   commu ity.  


“It   became   clear   that   somethi g    eeded   to   be   do e   to   recog ize   that   some   thi gs   we   did   i   the   past  

are   a   burde   still   carried   by   officers   today,”   Chief   Dekmar   said   i   a   rece t   pho e   i terview.  

“I stitutio s   are   made   up   of   people,   a d   relatio ships   go   like   this:   Before   you   trust   somebody,   you  

 eed   to   k ow   that   they   k ow   that   they   did   you   wro g,   a d   that   you’re   steppi g   up   a d   apologizi g   for  

it.”  


Photo  


A   Sept.   9,   1940,   article   i   The   New   York   Times   about   the   ly chi g   of   Austi   Callaway.   The   fatal  

cruelties   i flicted   upo   him   are   to   be   ack owledged   Thursday   eve i g.   Credit   The   New   York   Times  


Chief   Dekmar,   61,   a   New   Jersey    ative   raised   i   Orego ,   embraces   a   view   of   law   e forceme t   that  

exte ds   beyo d   the    arrow   goals   of   protecti g   the   good   a d   locki g   up   the   bad.  


He   te ds   to   speak   about   his   departme t   as   o e   orga   of   a   broader   social   body,   though   o e   that   is  

perhaps   more   exposed   tha   others   to   its   ills.   He   leads   regular   meeti gs   of   a   “commu ity   outreach  

committee”   i   which   he   shares   with   other   civic   leaders   what   his   officers   see   o   the   streets   

homeless ess,   juve ile   deli que cy,   childre   with   lear i g   a d   literacy   issues    a d   looks   for   ways  

that   various   small-tow   e tities   might   work   together   to   solve   them.   He   has   also   sought   to   address  

trust   issues:   The   departme t,   he   said,   has   ma dated   the   use   of   body   cameras   o   officers   for   the   last  

five   years.  


The   chief   became   familiar   with   the   ly chi g   of   Mr.   Callaway   o ly   about   two   or   three   years   ago,   whe  

o e   of   his   officers   overheard   two   older   Africa -America   wome   who   were   looki g   at   old   photos   of  

the   LaGra ge   police   o   display   at   the   headquarters   buildi g.  


O e   woma   said   to   the   other,   “They   killed   our   people.”  


Chief   Dekmar   bega   researchi g   the   episode   but   fou d,   he   said,   o ly   “sketchy   reports”    there   was  

“ o   i vestigatio   I   could   fi d,    o   arrest,    o   follow-up   by   the   media.”  


I deed,   the   details   of   the   crime   appear   to   have   bee   deliberately   obscured   for   the   1940-era   reside ts  

of   LaGra ge.   The ,   i   2014,   Jaso   M.   McGraw,   a   stude t   at   the   Northeaster   U iversity   School   of  

Law   i   Bosto ,   wrote   a   research   paper   about   the   ly chi g.   He    oted   that   while    ewspapers   arou d  

the   cou try   had   reported   that   a   ba d   of   masked   whites   had   abducted   Mr.   Callaway,   the   local   paper,  

The   LaGra ge   Daily   News,   wrote   o ly   that   Mr.   Callaway   had   died   “as   a   result   of   bullets   fired   by   a  

u k ow   perso   or   group   of   i dividuals.”  


The   paper’s   headli e   o   the   Sept.   9,   1940,   article   declared,   “Negro   Succumbs   to   Shot   Wou ds.”  
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Mr.   Callaway   is   ge erally   believed   to   have   bee   16   or   18   years   old   o   Sept.   7,   the   day   he   was  

arrested   a d   charged   with   tryi g   to   assault   a   white   woma .   Accordi g   to   Mr.   McGraw’s   research,   six  

white   me   arrived   at   the   jail   that    ight   with   at   least   o e   gu ,   forced   the   jailer   to   ope   the   cell   a d  

forced   Mr.   Callaway   i to   a   car.   He   was   drive   to   a   spot   eight   miles   away   a d   shot   i   the   head   a d  

arms.  


He   was   later   fou d   by   a   roadside   a d   take   to   a   hospital,   where   he   died.  


Mr.   McGraw    oted   that   the   i vestigatio   of   Mr.   Callaway’s   death   fell   to   the   tow ’s   police   chief,   J.   E.  

Matthews,   a d   the   Troup   Cou ty   sheriff,   E.   V.   Hillyer,   but   that   a   i vestigative   report   was    ever   made  

public.  


Chief   Dekmar   has   lear ed   that   ge eratio s   of   Africa -America s   were   well   aware   of   what   happe ed.  


“There   are   relatives   here   a d   people   who   still   remember,”   he   said.   “Eve   if   those   people   are    ot   still  

alive,   dow   through   the   ge eratio s,   that   memory   is   still   alive.   That’s   a   burde   that   officers   carry.”  


As   Chief   Dekmar   lear ed   more   about   the   case,   he   decided   that   somethi g   must   be   do e   to  

ack owledge   it.   The   city   he   has   swor   to   protect   is   less   tha   70   miles   southwest   of   Atla ta.   Before  

the   Civil   War,   LaGra ge   was   a   wealthy   hub   i   Georgia’s   cotto   ki gdom:   Troup   Cou ty,   of   which  

LaGra ge   is   the   seat,   had   the   state’s   fifth-largest    umber   of   slaves.  


Today,   accordi g   to   rece t   ce sus   figures,   the   city   is   about   48   perce t   black   a d   45   perce t   white.   A  

Kia   pla t   i    earby   West   Poi t,   Ga.,   suggests   a   eco omic   future   for   the   area   beyo d   the   textile  

i dustry   that   o ce   sustai ed   it.   But    early   o e   i   three   LaGra ge   reside ts   live   i   poverty.  


Photo  


The   audie ce   at   LaGra ge   College   o   Thursday   for   a   speech   by   Represe tative   Joh   Lewis,  

Democrat   of   Georgia.   Credit   Dusti   Chambers   for   The   New   York   Times  


Reside ts   say   race   relatio s   here,   as   i   ma y   multicultural   America   commu ities,   ru   the   gamut  

from   frie dly   to   frayed,   depe di g   o   the   day   a d   the   issue.   Whe   LaGra ge   College,   a   private   liberal  

arts   school   i   tow ,   a  ou ced   that   it   had   i vited   Represe tative   Joh   Lewis,   the   Georgia   Democrat,  

to   speak   at   a   Marti   Luther   Ki g   Jr.   eve t   scheduled   for   Thursday,   protests   poured   i ,   i   part   because  

Mr.   Lewis   had   questio ed   the   legitimacy   of   Preside t   Do ald   J.   Trump.  


O   Thursday,   some   busi esses   arou d   tow   bore   sig s   promoti g   Mr.   Lewis’s   appeara ce,   while  

some   homes   featured   pro-police   sig s   declari g   “Back   the   Blue.”  


For   the   last   two   years   or   so,   city   a d   cou ty   reside ts,   i cludi g   Chief   Dekmar,   have   bee   e gaged   i  

a   program   of   racial   reco ciliatio   a d   racial   trust-buildi g.   At   a   mo thly   meeti g   this   summer,   Chief  

Dekmar   approached   the   preside t   of   the   cou ty   N.A.A.C.P.   chapter,   Er est   Ward,   a d   asked   if   he  

would   help   set   up   a   public   apology   for   the   ly chi g.  


Mr.   Ward   served   o   the   police   force   for    early   two   decades   starti g   i   the   mid-1980s.   He  

ack owledged   that   some   of   his   fellow   black   reside ts   harbored   a   us-versus-them   attitude   toward   the  

police.   “I   lost   ma y   frie ds   whe   I   became   a   police   officer,”   he   said,   “because   they   felt   that   I   sold   out.”  
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He   was   asked   how   much   the   apology   would   help   with   day-to-day   police   work.   “I   believe   it’s   a   start,”  

he   said.   “A d   it’s   helped   me   to   have   a    ewfou d   respect   for   Chief   Dekmar.”  


“Historically   certai   people   i   the   white   race   do ’t   like   to   bri g   up   the   past   whe   it   may    ot   show   a  

good   light   o   their   a cestors,”   Mr.   Ward   said.   “A d   so   they   would   prefer   to   keep   thi gs   hidde .”  


Chief   Dekmar   issued   his   apology   to   relatives   of   Mr.   Callaway   o   Thursday    ight   at   Warre   Temple  

U ited   Methodist   Church   here.  


The   mo th   after   the   shooti g,   Mr.   McGraw    oted,   a   church   mi ister    amed   L.   W.   Strickla d   wrote   to  

Thurgood   Marshall,   the   future   Supreme   Court   justice   who   was   the   a   lawyer   for   the   N.A.A.C.P.,  

telli g   him   that   the   local   bra ch   of   the   rights   group   had   asked   the   authorities   to   look   i to   the   case,   but  

that   “ othi g   is   bei g   do e     ot   eve   ack owledgme t   of   our   requests.”  


Some   white   LaGra ge   reside ts   said   o   Thursday   that   they   were   deeply   skeptical   about   whether   the  

apology   would   have   a y   practical   effect.   They    oted   that   the   crime   took   place   before   most   people  

here   were   eve   bor .  


“I   do ’t   care   if   they   apologize   or   do ’t,”   said   Jessie   East,   74,   who   works   at   a   fur iture   a d   applia ce  

shop.   “It’s    ot   goi g   to   cha ge   a   thi g   that   happe ed   77   years   ago.”  


But   to   others,   i cludi g   o e   of   Mr.   Callaway’s   relatives,   the   apology   was   a   step   toward   heali g.  


“I   speak   your    ame,   Austi   Callaway,   a d   ask   God   for   forgive ess   for   the   people   that   did   this  

i huma e   thi g   to   you,”   Deborah   Tatum,   a   desce da t   of   Mr.   Callaway,   told   the   co gregatio .   “Some  

might   say   ‘forgive ess’?   A d   I   say   to   you   that   I   believe   God   whe   he   tells   us   that   there   is   power   a d  

freedom   i   forgive ess.”  


Ala   Bli der   reported   from   LaGra ge,   a d   Richard   Fausset   from   Atla ta.  
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From:  McCord  Mary  (NSD)  

 ent:  Monday  January  30  2017  12:49  PM  

To:  Yates  Sally  (ODAG);  Axelrod  Matthew  (ODAG)  

 ubject:  please  call  when  available  
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From:  Tomney  Brian  (ODAG)  

 ent:  Friday  January  27  2017  8:25  AM  

To:  Yates  Sally  (ODAG)  

 ubject:  FW:  Photos  3  

Attachments:  P011817PS-0820.jpg;  P011817PS-0821.jpg;  P011817PS-0829.jpg;  P011817PS-0836.jpg;  

P011817PS-0840.jpg;  P011817PS-0844.jpg;  P011817PS-0846.jpg;  P011817PS-0847.jpg;  

P011817PS-0850.jpg  

Good mor i g,  I wo ’t se d you all the photos, but I thought  you might  like a few i this set.  Tha k you for  

everythi g!  Bria  

From: C omb  laire McC ]  (b) (6)
 ent: Thursday,  Ja uary 26,  2017 8:51 AM  

To: Robert.A.Zauzmer@usdoj.gov; Bria .Tom ey2@usdoj.gov  

 ubject: Photos 3  

Please  ote that these photos are bei g se t to you for perso al use o ly. If you share them with frie ds or  

family, make sure to i clude the disclaimer below. Tha k you.  

Preside t Barack Obama greets cleme cy staff i cludi g represe tatives from ttor ey's Office, the  the Pardo A

Deputy Attor ey Ge eral's Office a d the White House Cou sel's Office, a d joi s them for a group photo o  

the Rose Garde Colo  ade steps of the White House, Ja . 18, 2017. (Official White House Photo by Pete  

Souza)  

This photograph is provided by THE WHITE HOUSE as a courtesy a d may be pri ted by the subject(s) i the  

photograph for perso al use o ly. The photograph may  ot be ma ipulated i a y way a d may  ot otherwise  

be reproduced, dissemi ated or broadcast, without the writte permissio of the White House Photo Office.  

This photograph may  ot be used i a y commercial or political materials, advertiseme ts, emails, products,  

promotio s that i a y way suggests approval or e dorseme t of the Preside t, the First Family, or the White  

House.  
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From:  Yates,  Sally  (ODAG)  

 ent:  Monday,  January  30,  2017  2:54 PM  

To:  

 ubject:  letter  

Attachments:  letter.docx  
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From:  Gamble  Nathaniel  (ODAG)  

 ent:  Monday  January  30  2017  7:00  PM  

To:  Yates  Sally  (ODAG)  

 ubject:  Before  you  leave  for  the  day  

If you  ant to say hello, Josh is here cleaning  out some of his files.  But he kno s you  are busy/on the phone  

and  can  see you  another  time.  

1  
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From:  Yates,  Sally  (ODAG)  

 ent:  Monday,  January  30,  2017  9:00  PM  

To:  

 ubject:  FW:  Channing  Phillips  (cell)  (b) (6)

From:  Gamble  Nathaniel  (ODAG)  
 ent:  Monday  January  30  2017  6:31  PM  
To:  Yates  Sally  (ODAG)  <sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov>  
 ubject:  Channing  Phillips  (cell)  (b) (6)
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From:  Yates,  Sally  (ODAG)  <sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

 ent:  Monday,  January  30,  2017  11:08  PM  

To:  

 ubject:  Test  
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From:  Gamble  Nathaniel  (ODAG)  

 ent:  Tuesday  January  31  2017  1:05  PM  

To:  Brinkley  Winnie  (ODAG);  Yates  Sally  (ODAG)  

 ubject:  Calls:  

If  any  egitimate  ca  s  come in  for former AG Yates, you  can  send  them  to  me  and  I  wi   make  sure  she gets  

them.  

Thanks in  advance,  

1  
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From:  Yates,  Sally  (ODAG)  

 ent:  Monday,  January  30,  2017  10:16  PM  

To:  

 ubject:  FW:  To  best  serve  the  nation  and  the  world  

From   n Behalf  f L  Sommer eld  (b) (6)
Sent: Monday,  January  30,  201 0  PM  7  9:1
To: Yates,  Sally  (ODAG)  <Sally.Yates2@usdoj.gov>  
Subject: Fwd:  To  best  serve  the  nation  and  the  world  

Hi  Sally,  

Some  night.  

I  received  the   ollowing  and  thought  you  might  be  interested,  i  you   ind  time  and  have  the  inclination  
to  read  it.  

Be  well!  

Larry  

---------- Forwarded  message  ----------
From:  President L. Rafael Rei  (b) (6)
Date:  Monday,  January  30,  2017  
Subject:  To  best  serve  the  nation  and  the  world  
To  (b) (6)

http://mit.imodules.com/s/1 4/images/gid1 0-07-31 3/editor/institute  president/1
2015  emailheader  rei .jpg  

To  the  members  o  the  MIT  community,  
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For   those   o   you   who   have   been    ollowing   the   developments   at   MIT   since   Friday,   I   was   hoping   to  

write   to   you   today   with   some   upli ting   news.   Yet,   as   I   write,   we   continue   to   push   hard   to   bring   back   to  

MIT   those   members   o   our   community,   including   two   undergraduates,   who   were   barred    rom   the   US  

because   o   the   January   27   Executive   Order   on   immigration.   We   are   working   personally   with   all   the  

a  ected   individuals   we   are   aware   o .   I   you   know   o   other   students,    aculty   or   sta    who   ar   dir ctly  

aff ct d,   please   in orm   us   immediately   so   we   can   try   to   help:  


 International Students  ffice  (b) (6) [international-students@mit.edu]  

 International Scholars  ffic  r  (b) (6) [international-scholars@mit.edu]  

Over  and  over  since  the  order  was  issued,  I  have  been  moved  by  the  outpouring  o  support   rom  
hundreds  across  our  community.  I  could  not  be  more  proud,  and  I  am  certain  that  you  join  me  in  
thanking  everyone  inside  and  outside  o  MIT  whose  extraordinary  e  orts  have  helped  us  address  this  
di  icult  situation.  We  hope  we  can  welcome  everyone  back  to  MIT  very  soon.  

MIT, the nation and the orld  w
I   ound  the  events  o  the  past   ew  days  deeply  disturbing.  The  di  iculty  we  have  encountered  in  
seeking  to  help  the  individuals   rom  our  community  heightens  our  overall  sense  o  concern.  I  would  
like  to  re lect  on  the  situation  we   ind  ourselves  in,  as  an  institution  and  as  a  country.  

MIT  is  pro oundly  American.  The  Institute  was   ounded  deliberately  to  accelerate  the  nation’s  
industrial  revolution.  With  classic  American  ingenuity  and  drive,  our  graduates  have  invented  
 undamental  technologies,  launched  new  industries  and  created  millions  o  American  jobs.  Our  
history  o  national  service  stretches  back  to  World  War  I;  especially  through  the  work  o  Lincoln  Lab,  
we  are  engaged  every  day  in  keeping  America  sa e.  We  embody  the  American  passion   or  boldness,  
big  ideas,  hard  work  and  hands-on  problem-solving.  Our  students  come  to  us   rom  every   aith,  culture  
and  background  and   rom  all  i ty  states.  And,  like  other  institutions  rooted  in  science  and  engineering,  
we  are  proud  that,   or  many  o  our  students,  MIT  supplies  their  ladder  to  the  middle  class,  and  
sometimes  beyond.  We  are  as  American  as  the   lag  on  the  Moon.  

At  the  same  time,  and  without  the  slightest  sense  o  contradiction,  MIT  is  pro oundly  global.  Like  the  
United  States,  and  thanks  to  the  United  States,  MIT  gains  tremendous  strength  by  being  a  magnet   or  
talent   rom  around  the  world.  More  than  40%  o  our   aculty,  40%  o  our  0%  o  graduate  students  and  1
our  undergraduates  international.  Faculty,  students,  post-docs  and  sta    rom  1are  34  other  nations  
join  us  here  because  they  love  our  mission,  our  values  and  our  community.  And  as  I  have  a  great  
many  stay  in  this  country   or  li e,  repaying  the  American  promise  o   reedom  with  their  energy  and  
their  ideas.  Together,  through  teaching,  research,  and  innovation,  MIT’s  magni icently  global,  
absolutely  American  community  pursues  its  mission  o  service  to  the  nation  and  the  world.  

2  
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What the moment demands of us  
The  Executive  Order  on  Friday  appeared  to  me  a  stunning  violation  o  our  deepest  American  values,  
the  values  o  a  nation  o  immigrants:   airness,  equality,  openness,  generosity,  courage.  The  Statue  o  
Liberty  is  the  “Mother  o  Exiles”;  how  can  we  slam  the  door  on  desperate  re ugees?  Religious  liberty  
is  a   ounding  American  value;  how  can  our  government  discriminate  against  people  o  any  religion?  In  
a  nation  made  rich  by  immigrants,  why  would  we  signal  to  the  world  that  we  no  longer  welcome  new  
talent?  In  a  nation  o  laws,  how  can  we  reject  students  and  others  who  have  established  legal  rights  
to  be  here?  And  i  we  accept  this  injustice,  where  will  it  end? Which  group  will  be  singled  out   or  
suspicion  tomorrow?  

On  Sunday,  many  members  o  our  campus  community  joined  a  protest  in  Boston  to  make  plain  their  
rejection  o  these  policies  and  their  support   or  our  Muslim   riends  and  colleagues.  As  an  immigrant  
and  the  child  o  re ugees,  I  join  them,  with  deep   eeling,  in  believing  that  the  policies  announced  
Friday  tear  at  the  very   abric  o  our  society.  

I  encourage  anyone  who  shares  that  view  to  work  constructively  to  improve  the  situation.  
Institutionally,  though  we  may  not  be  vocal  in  every  instance,  you  can  be  con ident  we  are  paying  
attention;  as  we  strive  to  protect  our  community,  sustain  our  mission  and  advance  our  shared  values,  
we  will  speak  and  act  when  and  where  we  judge  we  can  be  most  e  ective.  

Yet  I  would  like  us  to  think  seriously  about  the   act  that  both  within  the  MIT  community  and  the  nation  
at  large,  there  are  people  o  goodwill  who  see  the  measures  in  the  Executive  Order  as  a  reasonable  
path  to  make  the  country  sa er.  We  would  all  like  our  nation  to  be  sa e.  I  am  convinced  that  the  
Executive  Order  will  make  us  less  sa e.  Yet  all  o  us,  across  the  spectrum  o  opinion,  are  Americans.  

In  this  heated  moment,  I  urge  every  one  o  us  to  avoid  with  all  our  might  the   orces  that  are  driving  
America  into  two  camps.  I  we  love  America,  and  i  we  believe  in  America,  we  cannot  allow  those  
divisions  to  grow  worse.  We  need  to  imagine  a  shared   uture  together,  i  we  hope  to  have  one.  I  am  
certain  our  community  can  help  work  on  this  great  problem,  too,  by  starting  right  here  at  home.  

Sincerely,  

L.  Ra ael  Rei  
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MASSACHUSETTS  INSTITUTE  OF  TECHNOLOGY  
77  MASSACHUSETTS  AVE,  W98-300  |  CAMBRIDGE,  MA  02139  

I  you  wish  to  be  removed   rom  this  mailing  list,  click  here.  

http://emclick.imodules.com/w /open?upn=YRsKMklngQ YgNhgARByUJGyVWV-
2BVvgbiytF8 V82AWsNlpJcNJ7MpQIc0Eo8zENkVs rZ79ALkJsx8XUuXcQZVhaebMIhmN4q2EOl5Jj  

DGsX4t26XpzQkVQwQC2kxk-2BVWN6p gCXDrgZT9JNIZ9zlr-
2FuXVgvXKu9LiMAw1rZSq62sxpJmFN8jug tJveSFCDvhbRYCrmVIpm3GBLr2wGG2lrGHJvbnFaoX  

YLBbnxuTEWh0r52XDbMdoRL8qRSI-
2BinOjC4BMG2VI3oKxXqTqxYCJnPdJ zIZ5TakmKsurgFJqagq0YJCgBu9XnTRqAurph3Mve  oPW4  

N5TUsEviGOEoTiaNrH6A2m-2F66ja581 r7B4j-2FE-gX-2BVYz-2BzvaCnhl3 1
2BbWpVt1 L-2BU8yGmF9LExsopP0sg8ZPI4C31jISjdJCXurcd5Ku9-2B8CQkryia6H4SLXNwjp1 Qz-

2FmEh2OKvOVklApvHvXUa93oFjg6ZEwC9E-3D  
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Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:34 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Subject: Fwd: Press 

Begin forwa rded message: 

From: "Crowell, James (ODAG)" <icroweJl@.jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 29, 2017 at 12:09:48 PM EST 
To: "Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG)" <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Press 

Here's what I emailed.� 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5204 

mailto:maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:icroweJl@.jmd.usdoj.gov


Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:24 PM 

To: Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) 

Subject: Re: Press 

On Jan 29, 2017, at 12:06 PM, Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Begin forwarded message: 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5205 
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(b) (6)

From:  Yates,  Sally  (ODAG)  

 ent:  Monday,  January  30,  2017  10:16  PM  

To:  

 ubject:  

Attachments:  [Untitled].pdf;  ATT00001.txt  

FW:  Notice  of  Removal  

-----Origin l Mess ge-----

From: DeStef no, John J. EOP/WH  

Sent: Mond y, J nu ry 30, 2017 9:05 PM  

To: s lly.y tes2@usdoj.gov  

Subject: Notice of Remov l  

Ple se see  tt ched.  

John J. DeStef no  

Assist nt to the President  

Director, Presidenti l Personnel  

1  
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Hon. Sally Q. Yates 
Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW 
Washington, DC 20530 

THE WH ITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 30, 2017 

Dear Deputy Attorney General Yates: 

1 am informing you that the President has removed you from the office of Deputy Attorney 
General of the United States. 

__ ::;:>_ 

Assistant to the President and Director, Presidential Personnel 

Docume t  ID:  0.7.10904.5032-000001  



Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (0DAG) 

Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2017 7:50 PM 

To: Yates, Sally (0DAG) 

Subject: Fw d: UPDATE: SIOC SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION - MALL SHOOTING 

(NOT AN ACTIVE SHOOTER EVENT) - FBI SAN ANTONIO 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: 
Date: January 22, 2017 at 7:12:44 PM EST 
To: 

Cc: " Combs, Christopher H. (SA) (FBI}" 

Subject: UPDATE: SIOC SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION - MALL SHOOTING 
(NOT AN ACTIVE SHOOTER EVENT) - FBI SAN ANTONIO 

THIS DOCl.1\II1'1 IS L'\TIR.:'".;\L .-\..."\"'D )L.\.Y ~OT BE RELEASED OCTSID:E THE 
FBI WITHOt1 PRIOR At:mORIZATIO~ 

ALCON, 

Sonrce of Information 

SAC Christopher Combs, FBI San Antonio 

Situation 

The Rolling Oaks Mall remains on lockdown as a second suspect in the robbery has been 
confirmed and a search for this individual is ongoing. Reporting also indicates that during the 
course ofthe robbery, an armed. civilian witnessing the robbery engaged the suspects and shots 
were exchanged. 

Background 

At approximately 3:29pm CST (4:29pm ES1), FBI San Antonio was notified ofan Active 
Shooter at the Rolling Oaks Mall, San Antonio, Texas. San Antonio Police Department (SAPD) 
established a Command Post at a nearby IHOP and FBI San Antonio deployed Agents to the 
scene. The initial report also indicated that the shooter had been shot and was in custody, and that 
the scene had been secured. Shortlv thereafter. FBI San Antonio received further mfonnation from 

Document ID: 0.7.10904.5700 



the SAPD Police Chief that the .incident was NOT an Active Shooter and was in fact a robbery 
gone bad. The report also indicated that there had been one fatality at the scene and six injured 
victims. This incident is being treated as a Criminal matter, and no CT/DT nexus is suspected at 
this time. 

SAPD has taken the lead on the investigation. FBI San Antonio has offered investigated assistance 
but no assistance has been requested at this time. 

Persons of Interest 

KIA 

Coordination and Response 

SIOC is coordinating with FBI San .4ntonio and will provide updates as information becomes 
available. 

,.,..,THIS IS A SIOC SITC.-\ TIO~AL .-\\Y.-\RE:'.\~SS ~OTIFIC..\TIO:'.\i*** 
All information and inquiries shouJd be directed to SIOC at 

Emergency Action Specialist 
Supervisory Special Agent 
Strategic Information & Operations Center (SIOC) 
FBI Headquarters, Room 5712 

THIS D0COIE1'-r IS ~TIR.~AL ..\..,-n ::\L.\Y ~OT BE RELEASID 0lTSIDI TIIT 
FBI " 'ITB0UT PRI0RAlTH0RIZATI0:'.'i 

IBIS ThTFOR.t\ifATION HAS BEEN SENT TO YOV BY THE FBI STRATEGIC 
INFOR.t\lIATION AND OPERATIONS CENTER (SIOC)_This message, along with any 
attachments, may contain raw data which could be proven inaccurate through detailed 
investigation. The information contained herein may be confidential and legally privileged. Ifyou 
are not the intended recipient, promptly delete the email without further dissemination and notify 
SIOC ofthe error by separate email to or by callin 

Document ID: 0.7.10904.5700 



Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) 

Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2017 9:48 AM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Subject: Fwd: Meeting with POTUS Today 

FYI. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Rybicki, James E. (DO) {FBI)" 
Date: January 22, 2017 at 9:44:33 AM EST 
To: "Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG)" <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Crowell, James (USAMD)" 
<James.A.Crowell@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Meeting with POTUS Today 

FYI only - the President requested a meeting today with all agencies that participated in 
security for the inaugural activities. The Director has been asked to represent the FBI and 
he will attend along with WFO AOIC Paul Abbate. 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5705 
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Axel rod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:22 AM 

To: Yates, Sally (OOAG) 

Subject: Fwd: SIOC SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: Shooting at Mosque in 
Quebec City, Canada - Legat Ottawa 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: 
Date: January 30, 2017 at 6:00:50 AM EST 
To: 

, NY 

Subject: SIOC SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION: Shooting at Mosque in 
Quebec City, Canada - Legat Ottawa 

TBIS DOCL~fi::\"'I IS ~TIR~AL A:'ll) lfAY ~OT BE RELEASED Ol"TSIDE THE 
FBI "TIROL~ PRIOR AITHORIL.\TIO='i 

ALCON, 

Source of Information 

Legat Ottawa and Open Source )..{edia 

Situation 

Quebec police confirmed in a news briefing that six people had been killed and eight injured, some 
seriously, in a mass shooting Sunday night at a mosque in submban Quebec City as worshipers 
werefuushing theu-prayers. Government officials called the attack an act ofterrorism. A 
spokeswoman for the Sorete du Quebec, the Quebec provincial police, said that two suspects had 
been arrested.. 

Person Of Interest 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5184 



N/A 

Coordination and Response 

SIOC is coordinating with Legat Otta,va and will provide updates as information becomes 
available . 

.,...,..THIS IS A SIOC SITI.7..-\TIO~AL AWAR£,.-i:s s ~OTIFICATION*** 
All infomiation and inquiries should be directed to SIOC at , 

Emergency Action Specialist 
Supervisory Specia] Agent 
Strategic Infonnation & Operations Center (SIOC) 
FBI Headquarters, Room 5712 

THIS DOcraIE1'1 IS ~TIR..'""..u A.,-ro l.Li\ Y :!'IOT BE RELEASED OITSIDE THE 
FBI \YITHOL-Y PRIORAlTHORIZATlO~ 

THIS INFOfu\riATION HAS BEEN SENT TO YOU BY THE FBI STRATEG1C 
INFOR.i\11ATION AND OPERATIONS CE1'""TER (SIOC). Thkmessage, along ,vith any 
attachments, may contain raw data which could be proven inaccurate through detailed 
investigation. The -information contained herein may be confidential and legally privileged. If you 
are not the intended recipient, promptly delete the email without further dissemination and notify 
SIOC ofthe error by separate email to :or by calling 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5184 



Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 6:11 PM 

To: Rodgers, Janice (JMO); Felter, Monica (JMD); Shaw, Cynthia K. (JMD); Axelrod, 
Matthew {ODAG); Marketos, Peter {OOAG) 

Subject: Ethics De-Brief for DAG 

POC~Nathaniel Gamble 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.6554 



Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 5:55 PM 

To: Childs, Thomas (JMO}; Scholz, Paula A (JMO); Price, Robert (JMO); Mosolf, Jacob 
(JMD); Mathers, Amy A (JMD); Macleod, Lisa (JMD); Hunter, Javon M. (JMD}; 
Foushee, Felicia (JMD) 

Subject : Hold: DAG Portrait 

Ms. Yates requests Ms. Mathers to take official portrait in office (4111}. 

Point of Contact: Nathaniel Gamble -

Document ID: 0.7.10904.6545 



Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:10 PM 

To: Rodgers, Janice (JMD); Felter, Monica (JMO); Shaw, Cynthia K. (JMO); Axelrod, 
Matthew {ODAG}; Marketos, Peter {OOAG) 

Subject: Ethics De-Brief for DAG 

Document ID: 0.7.10904.6603 



Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:01 PM 

To: Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) 

Subject: FW: Official Portrait 

Attac.hments: 170125-DAG-A-8.jpg 

From: Mathers, Amy A (JMD} 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:00 PM 
To: Yates, Sally (ODAG) <sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subje ct: Official Portrait 

Hello Mrs. Yates, 

It was a pleasure working with you at the Department. I hope you like some of these images for the ODAG 
wall. The first 31 are cropped as an 8X10 would print in the frames outside the front office. The remaining 
images are straight from the camera. All of them are cropped vertical, but we can certainly print horizontal 
as well. I have not done any editing. If you would like anything specific to be touched up fo r the final print, 
please let me know. We can soften any fine lines, etc., but Ifeel they look great as is!! I will also leave 2 
CD's with you to review. I have also attached a few in this email. 

Be.st R~ards, 

Amy Alexander Mathers 
Department of Justice • Facilities and Administrative Support Staff 
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW I 7135 I W~sh1ngton DC 20530 I tit · 
amy.m athers@usdoj.gov 
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Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 5 :41 PM 

To: Mathers, Amy A (JMD) 

Subject: RE: Official Portrait 

Amy, Thanks so much for doing such a great job and making me feel so comfortable, too! I' ll take a look at 
the CDs when I get them and circle back. Thanks again! 

From: Mathers, Amy A (JMO} 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:00 PM 
To: Yates, Sally (ODAG) <sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Official Portrait 

liello Mrs. Yates, 

It was a pleasure working with you atthe Department. I hope you like some of these images fo r the OOAG 
wall. The first 31 are cropped as an 8X10 would print in the frames outside the front office. The remaining 
images are straight from the camera. All ofthem are cropped vertical, but we can certainly print horizontal 
as well. I have not done any editing. If you would like anything specific to be touched up for the final print, 
please let me know. We can soften any fine lines, etc., but I feel they look great as is!! I will also leave 2 
CD's with you to review. I have also attached a few in this email. 

Best Regards, 

Amy Alexander Mathers 
Department of Justice • Facilities and Administrative Support Staff 

950 Pennsvl• ania Ave, N1\ I7135 Washington, DC 2053G I fit , 
amy.mathers(<!!usdoj .gov 
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JCC (JMD) 

From: JCC (JMO) 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 6:50 PM 

To: Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

Cc: Sanz-Rexach, Gabriel (NSD) 

Subject: Pending Call 

Good Evening Ma'am, 

Gabriel Sanz-Rexach is requesting to speak with you. 

r/ 

JCC (Ike) 
202.514.5000 
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Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:10 AM 

To: Ooumas, Alexandra (NSD) 

Subject: FW: FISA 

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)On Behalf OtYates, Sally (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 201711:10 :23 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (!JS & Canada) 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG}; Gauhar, T ashina (ODAG); Evans, Stuart (NSD}; Sanz-Rexach, Gabriel (NSD}; --1 (NSD)(NSD};--
Cc: Doumas, Alexandra (ODAG) 
Subject: FISA 
When: Friday, January 27, 2017 11 :45 AM-12:15 PM. 
Where: 4111 
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Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: Yates, Sally {ODAG) 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:47 AM 

To: Doumas, Alexandra (NSD) 

Subject: FW: FISA 

From: Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG}On Behalf OfYates, Sally (ODAG} 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:46 :35 AM (UTC-05:00} Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG}; Sanz-Rexach, Gabriel (NSD); --(NSD); Evans, Stuart (NSD); Doumas, 
Alexandra (ODAG); - (NSD); Gauhar, Tashina (0~ 
Cc:- ·(NSD); Doumas, Alexandra {NSD) 
Subject: FISA 
When: Thursday, January 26, 2017 2:00 PM-2:30 PM. 
Where: 4111 

Participants: 
O0AG: Matt Axelrod, Tashina Gauhar, Alexandra 0oumas 
NS0: Stuart Evans, Gabriel Sanz-Re xach, 

POC: Josh Mogil 
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Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 10:51 AM 

To: Ooumas, Alexandra (NSD) 

Subject: FW: FISA 

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)On Behalf OfYates, Sally (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 10:50:50 AM {UTC-05:00} Eastern Time {US & Canada) 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Sanz-Rexach, Gabriel (NSD); -- (NSD); Evans, Stuart (NSD); Doumas, 
Alexandra (ODAG); - (NSD) ; Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) 
Cc: - {NSD) 
Subject: FISA 
When: Monday, January 23, 2017 1:30 PM-2:00 PM. 
Where: 4111 

Participants: 
OOAG: Matt Axelrod, Tashina Gauhar, Alexandra Ooumas 
NSO: Stuart Evans, Gabriel Sanz-Rexach, 

POC: Josh Magil 
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Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 12:09 PM 

To: Ooumas, Alexandra (NSD) 

Subject: FW: FISA 

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)On Behalf OfYates, Sally (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 12:08:57 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & canada) 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Sanz-Rexach, Gabriel (NSD);--(NSD); Evans, Stuart (NSD); Doumas, 
Alexandra (ODAG); - (NSD); Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) 
Cc:--·(NSD); Doumas, Alexandra (NSD) 
Subject: FISA 
When: Monday, January 23, 2017 2:00 PM-2:30 PM. 
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

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 6:03 PM 

To: Ooumas, Alexandra {NSD) 

Subject: FW: FISA 

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)On Behalf OfYates, Sally (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 6:03:20 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & canada) 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Sanz-Rexach, Gabriel (NSD); -- (NSD); Evans, Stuart (NSD); Doumas, 
Alexandra (ODAG);--{NSD); Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) 
Cc:--{NSD); Doumas, Alexandra {NSD) 
Subject: FISA 
When: Wednesday, Janua.ry 25, 2017 3:00 PM-3:30 PM. 
Where: 4111 

Participants: 
OOAG: Matt Axelrod, Tashina Gauhar, Alexandra Ooumas 
NSO: Stuart Evans, Gabriel Sanz-Rexach, 

POC: Josh Magil 
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Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject : 

FYI, below. 

Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) 

Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:01 PM 

Schools, Scott (ODAG); Yates, Sally {ODAG) 

Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

FW: HPSCI Press Statement 

From: Bradley A Brooker 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:38 PM 
To: Gauhar, Tashina {ODAG) <tagauhar@jmd.usdoj.gov>; McCord, Mary (NSD} <mmccord@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: HPSCI Press Statement 

Tash and Mary, 

http:/lintelligence.house.gov/news/documentsingle.aspx?DocumentlD=758 

Brad Brooker 
Acting General Counsel 
Office of the Director of National Intelligence Office of General Counsel - · 
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Wilson, Leslie (OJP) 

From: Wilson, Leslie (OJP) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:43 PM 

Subject: Save the Date: 2017 National Crime Victims Service Awards - April 7, 2017 

Good Afternoon, 

Our 2017 :\Tational Crime Victims' Rights Week will be held April 2-8 , 2017. The ceremony is 
scheduled for Friday, April 7, 2017 from 2:00 p .m . to 3:30 p.m. at the; 

;(ational ArchiYes 
William McGowan Theatre 
700 Pennsylvania Ave, »TW 
Washington, DC 20408 

Please "Save the Date." Details regarding registration will be sent at a later date. 

Many thanks, 

2&,,,;,;e e)j~ 

Meeting Planner 
Office of Justice Programs • Office for Victims of Crime 
810 Seventh Street, )JW 

Suite2222 
Washington, DC 20531 
Dired: 
Email: Leslie.Wilson@ojp.usdoj.gov 
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Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:42 AM 

To: Yates, Sally (ODAG); Burton, Faith (OLA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Subject: Incoming Letter from the Senate Committee of Intelligence: 

Attachments: scanned-image_1_30_2017_9_33_30.pdf 
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•,CW.RD BURR. NORTH CAAOUN"- CHAfflMIV< 
MARK R WAANER. VIRGINIA. VICE CHAIRMAN 

JAMES L RISCH. IDAHO 
MAAC0 RUIMO, FlORIOA 
SUSIV< M COlUNS, MAINE 
ROY BLUNT, MISSOURI 
JAMES LANKFON>. CM<l.AIIOfAA 
TOM COTTON. Alll<ANSAS 
JOHN CORNYN, TEXAS 

OIANNE FEINSTEIN CAUfORNIA 
RON WYOEN, OREGON 
MAATIN HEINRICH, NEW MEXICO 
ANGUS S KING. J._, MAINE 
JOE h<ANCHIN, WfST VIRGINIA 
AAMAI.A HMfflS. CAllfOf\NIA 

MITCH McCONNEI.L KEN~Y. EX OFFICIO 
CHARlU SCHUMEII. NEW YORI(. EX OfflCIO 

JOHN M<:CAIH ARIZ°""- LX OFFICIO 
JACK REED. RHODE ISi.ANO, EX OFFICIO 

CHRISTO,HER A. JOYNER, STAFF DIRECTOR 
MICHAEL CASEY. MINOfllTY STAFF DIMCTOR 

OES1REE Ttt()M,SON SAYLE. CHIEF CU:RK 

The President 
The White House 
1600 Pennsylvania A venue, NW 
Washington, DC 20500 

Dear Mr. President: 

tinitfd ~mtr.s ~rnatr 
SELECT COMMlffiE ON INTELLIGENCE 

WASHINGTON. DC 2051~75 

January 26, 2017 

SSCI# 2017- 0 788 

In your January 25, 2017, interview with ABC News, you stated that you 
were considering the resumption of torture. These statements, and press reports 
that your administration is considering an Executive Order to review the possible 
resumption of CIA detention and interrogation activities, as well as changes to the 
Army Field Manual, are profoundly troubling. Moreover, they highlight the critical 
importance of disseminating within the Executive Branch the full Senate Select 
Committee on Intelligence Study of the CIA's Detention and Interrogation 
Program. On December 10, 2014, the Study was transmitted to the White House, 
the DNI, the CIA, the CIA Inspector General, the FBI, and the Departments of 
Justice, Defense and State. 

The full Study, which is over 6,700 pages long and includes approximately 
38,000 footnotes citing mostly the CIA' s own documents, is a thorough, fact-based 
documented history of the program. It was, and remains, a critical resource for 
anyone considering detention and interrogation policy. As was stated in the 
transmittal letter, "the full report should be made available within the CIA and 
other components of the Executive Branch for use as broadly as appropriate to help 
make sure that this experience is never repeated." The transmittal letter also 
specifically encouraged the use of the full report in the development of any future 
guidelines and procedures. 

Both the Director of the CIA and the nominee to be attorney general have 
committed to reviewing the full Study. Director Pompeo, during his confirmation 
process, wrote, "If confirmed, I will be happy to review parts of the classified 
Study relevant to the position ofDCIA and the SSCI." Senator Sessions 
committed that he would ensure that he and other "appropriate officials are fully 
briefed on the contents of the report to the extent it is pertinent to the operations 
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and mission of the Department of Justice." To avoid making the mistakes of the 
past it is of the utmost importance that you familiarize yourself with, and ensure 
that any Executive Branch officials involved in the formation of policy on 
detention and interrogation review, the full Committee Study. 

Thank you for your attention to this important matter. 

Sincerely, 

-

cc: Mr. Michael Dempsey, Acting Director of National Intelligence 
The Honorable Mike Pompeo, Director, Central Intelligence Agency 
The Honorable Sally Q. Yates, Acting Attorney General 
The Honorable James Mattis, Secretary of Defense 
The Honorable Thomas A. Shannon, Jr., Acting Secretary of State 
The Honorable James B. Corney, Director, Federal Bureau oflnvestigation 
The Honorable Christopher Sharpley, Acting CIA Inspector General 
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Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 7:23 PM 

To: Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) 

Subject: Fwd: Incoming Fax from Congresswoman Sheila Jackson Lee: 

? 

Begin forwa rded message: 

From: "Gamble, Nathanie l {ODAG)" <nagamble(@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 25, 2017 at 6:44:21 PM EST 
To: "Burton, Faith {OLA)" <fburton@jrnd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: "Yates, Sally (ODAG)" <sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG}" 
<maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG)" <wbrinkley@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Incoming Fax from Congressw oman Sheila Jackson Lee: 
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Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 8:00 PM 

To: Burton, Faith {OLA) 

Cc: Yates, Sally {ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Brinkley, Winnie {ODAG) 

Subject: Incoming Fax from Congresswoman Sneila Jackson Lee: 

Attachments: scanned-image_1_25_2017_18_39_44.pdf 

With apologies, please see attached: 

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (OOAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 6:44 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (OLA} <fburton@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Yates, SaJly (OOAG) <sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Axelrod, Matthew (OOAG) (maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov) 
<maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj .gov>; Brinkley, Winnie {ODAG) <wbrinkley@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Incoming Fax from Congresswoman Sheila Jackson lee: 
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202 226 0691 Congressman Henry Johnson G 06:30:59 p.m. 01-25-2017 

Congresswoman Sheila Jackson Lee 

2252 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20515 
Tel: 202.225.3816 
Fax: 202.225.3317 

1919 Smith Street, Suite 1180 
Houston, TX 77002 
Tel: 713.655.0050 
Fax: 713 .655.1612 

1 /3 

To Ac,~~-~ 6-on~ent's Fax, {2P '2:) ~ 6:J--'f :f :J-
From: iu('yrt, (jcrzJ ~lt/-d4f1-

(~resswoman Sheila Jackson Lee 
( ) Glenn Rushing: Chief of Staff 
( ) Gregory Berry: Chief Counsel 
( ) Krystal Williams: legislative Director 
( ) Li llie Coney: Policy Director 
( ) Mike McQuerry: Communications Director 
( ) Abiola Afolayan: Legislative Assistant 
( ) Sharef Al Najjar: Operations Manager/legislative Aide 
( ) LaDedra Drummond: Scheduler/Legislative Aide 
( ) Richard Ryan Bruno: Congressional Aide 
( ) Other: _ _ _ _ _____ _ _ _ 

Date: ~(.(Qfl 1.,{ "Zdl umber of fages (including cover): 3 
Chmmeni)~ ~ {Mt,tt {)J1~ ~,-1 -l k~ _ 

s ue.. 
If all pages 1111! not received or nn: not legible. please contnct our office nl (202) 225-38 16 for assistnncc. •Conlidentialily Nute: The documents nccompnnying this lclecopy contain confidential information that is legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the numed recipient. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this cummunicotions is strictly prohibited. If you hove received this telccopy in error. pleuse notify the sender immediately by telephone and n:lum tl1c originnl trunsmittnl 10 us. 
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202 226 0691 Congressman Henry Johnson G 06:31 :58 p.m. 01-25- 2017 

Qrongr.e.sn uf tlp! 11uit£tl .§tafc!i 
mzrnl1iugtun, ~CC 20515 

January 25, 2017 

The Honorable Sally Q. Yates 
Acting Attorney General of the United States 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001 

Dear Attorney General Yates: 

In recent days, President Trump, personally or through his spokespersons, has 
repeatedly, consistently, and confidently asserted that the 2016 presidential election was 
marked by "voter fraud." The president has not identified or produced any credible 
evidence to support the claim that he is the rightful winner of the popular vote which he 
lost to Democratic candidate Hillary Clinton by more than 2.8 million votes, the largest 
vote deficit in history. 

Corning from the current President of the United States, these allegations of 
"widespread vote fraud" are serious and should be taken seriously because, at bottom, 
what is now at stake is public confidence and certainty as to who really won the 2016 
presidential election. For this reason, we believe that the Department of Justice should 
conduct a thorough and comprehensive investigation of voting irregularities and 
anomalies, which should include a full examination of voting machines and other voting 
devices, in all 50 states. ' 

I 

Voter fraud is a threat to democratic governance because it threatens the ability of the 
election results to reflect the preference of the people. This type of fraud, however, can 
manifest itself in two distinct ways: first, by counting votes cast by persons not eligible 
to cast them; and second, by actions designed to prevent, deter, and exclude eligible 

. 1 . 

2 / 3 
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202 226 0691 Congressman Henry Johnson G 06;33 :02p.rn . 01 - 25-2017 J /) 

persons from casting their votes. To ensure public confidence, both of these types of 
"voter fraud'' allegations must be investigated by the Department ofJustice. 

The November 8, 2016 election was the first presidential election held since the 
Supreme Court decided She[by County v. Holder, which neutered the preclearance 
provisions of the Voting rughts Act and adversely affected the ability of hundreds of 
thousands of persons to cast a ballot and have their vote counted because of numerous 
hindrances, including the curtailment of early voting, photo identification requirements, 
serendipitous changes to voting places, purging of voting rolls, and the use of outdated, 
obsolete, unrel iable, and insecure voting machines disproportionately placed in 
underrepresented communities. 

Every American has a vested interest in an electoral system that is fair, transparent, and 
reliable. Tbat is why we believe that where, as is the case this year, tbe results in the 
Electoral College and of the popular vote cliverge by the largest and most astounding 
margin i.o American history, it is particularly fitting, appropriate, and necessary for the 
Department of Justice to conduct a thorough investigation of all credible allegations of 
voter fraud in all so states to determine whether the reported outcomes reflected the 
preference ofthe American people. The fate of our democracy is at stake. 

Tbank you for your consideration. lf you have any questions or need additional 
information lease contact Con esswoman Jackson Lee at (202) 225-3816 or by email 

Sincerely, 

at 

Sheila Jackson L ~' ~1'._.,emy({.1-fank"~lmson 
Member of Congress Member of Congress 

~~ 
Gwen Moore 

Member of Congress Member ofCongress 

- 2 -
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Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:24 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG} 

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (OLA); Aminfar, Amin (ODAG) 

Subject: FW: Letter to Acting AG Yates from SJC Members 

Attachments: Letter to DOJ 1-30-17.pdf 

From: Quint, Lara {Judiciary-Dem) [mailto 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:00 PM 
To: Nathaniel.gamble@usdoj.gov 
Subject: l etter to Acting AG Yates from SJC Members 

Dear Mr. Gamble-

Please find attached a letter from Senator Whitehouse and other members of the Senate Judiciary 
Committee to Acting Attorney General Yates. 

Many thanks, 
Lara 

Lara Quint 
Chief Counsel 
Senator Sheldon Whitehouse 
Subcommittee on Crime &Terrorism 
Senate Committee on tlhe Judiciary -
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1:lnitrd ~tatrs ~rnatr 
WASHINGTON, DC 20510 

January 30, 2017 

The Honorable Sally Yates 
Acting Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania A venue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Acting Attorney General Yates, 

As members of the Senate Judiciary Committee, we write to express concern about the 

Department of Justice's ambiguous response to inquiries about the Department's role in 

reviewing the legality of President Trump's recent executive orders and memoranda. On 

Friday, the press reported that the Department had "no comment" when asked whether its 

Office of Legal Counsel (OLC) had reviewed any of the executive orders issued by the 

new Administration to date. In the vast majority of cases, the answer to this question 
should be a straightforward "yes." 

As you are well aware, the Department of Justice's website states that: 

"All executive orders and proclamations proposed to be issued by the President 

are reviewed by the Office of Legal Counsel for form and legality, as are various 

other matters that require the President's formal approval." 

In addition, under Executive Order 11030 on the "preparation, presentation, filing, and 

publication of Executive orders and proclamations," a president ·'shall'' submit proposed 

executive orders and proclamations to both the Office of Management and Budget and 
the Attorney General, who reviews the materials for both '·form and legality." 

Several of the executive orders and memoranda issued this past week, including those 

relating to deportation priorities and "sanctuary cities," have already been questioned by 

local law enforcement officials because of their vagueness, negative impact on public 

safety, and potential conflict with legal precedent. One of them has already been stayed 

by a Federal court, after causing damage to families around the country and our standing 

around the globe. 

The American public has the right to know that the White House is following the long­
standing and sensible practice that new mandates affecting their lives and communities 

have been deemed legal by the Justice Department. If, on the other hand, the 
Administration has chosen to deviate from these well-established norms, the public has 

the right to know that, too. 

Based on our understanding, the President has issued the executive orders and 
memoranda listed below since January 20th

• Given the scope and significance of many of 
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these, we ask that you provide the following information by no later than February 1, 
2017: 

• Identify which orders and memoranda listed below, or issues subsequent to the 
date of this letter, were reviewed by OLC before they were issued and which 
were not; 

• Advise whether, to your knowledge, Executive Order 11030 remains in effect. 

• For orders issued through a process that failed to comply with 1 C.F.R. Part 19, 
advise what legal effect, if any, they have; 

• Advise whether the procedure followed with respect to the executive orders and 
memoranda listed reflects a change of Department policy or practice and describe 
what the policy or practice of the Department will be going forward; 

• Advise whether OLC has advised the Department of Homeland Security or any 
other federal agency on the meaning of any court order staying the President's 
January 27, 2017, order related to the entry of certain persons into the United 
States; and 

• Advise whether OLC has advised the Department of Homeland Security or any 
other federal agency with respect to the legality of failing to comply with court 
orders related to that executive action. 

We need an independent Department of Justice to serve as a bulwark against rash and 
illegal executive actions and flagrant disrespect of our judicial system. It is our hope. and 
expectation, that the Department will continue to serve this role. 

Executive Orders: 

1. Executive Order: Reducing Regulation and Controlling Regulatory Costs (January 
30, 2017) 

2. Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the 
United States. (January 27, 2017) 

3. Executive Order: Border Security and Immigration Enforcement 
Improvements (January 25, 2017) 

4. Executive Order: Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United 
States (January 25, 2017) 

5. Executive Order Expediting Environmental Reviews and Approvals For High 
Priority Infrastructure Projects (January 24, 2017) 

6. Executive Order Minimizing the Economic Burden of the Patient Protection and 
Affordable Care Act Pending Repeal (January 20, 2017) 

Memoranda: 

1. Presidential Memorandum Organization of the National Security Council and the 
Homeland Security Council (January 28, 2017) 

2. Presidential Memorandum Plan to Defeat the Islamic State of Iraq and Syria 
(January 28, 2017) 
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3. Presidential Memorandum Streamlining Permitting and Reducing Regulatory 
Burdens for Domestic Manufacturing (January 24, 2017) 

4. Presidential Memorandum Regarding Construction of the Dakota Access Pipeline 
(January 24, 2017) 

5. Presidential Memorandum Regarding Construction of the Keystone XL Pipeline 
(January 24, 2017) 

6. Presidential Memorandum Regarding Construction of American Pipelines 
(January 24, 2017) 

7. Presidential Memorandum Regarding the Hiring Freeze (January 24, 2CM 7) 
8. Presidential Memorandum Regarding Withdrawal of the United States from the 

Trans-Pacific Partnership Negotiations and Agreement (January 24, 2017) 
9. Presidential Memorandum Regarding the Mexico City Policy (January 23, 2017) 
10. Memorandum for the Heads of Executive Departments and Agencies (January 20, 

2017) 
Sincerely, 

~~¾ 
United States Senator 

~~'fr 
Patrick Leahy i 
United States Senator 

Christopher A. Coons 
United States Senator 

~ .. ./( 
MazieRono 
United States Senator 

anne Feinstein 
United States Senator 

Al Franken 
United States Senator 

;l,}4/t:?/4-.& 
Richard Blumenthal 
United States Senator 
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Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:38 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG} 

Subject : Fwd: Whitehouse letter to AG re EO 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Carr, Peter (OPA)" <pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date:January 30, 2017 at 2:21:49 PM EST 
To: "Burton, Faith {OLA)" <fhurton@ jmd.usdoj.gov> 

Cc: "Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)'' <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.go11>, "Crowell, James {OOAG)" 
<icrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC)" > 

Subject: Whitehouse letter to AG re EO 

Faith, 

A reporter just flagged for me that Sen. Whitehouse today issued this release and letter to the 
acting AG. You should know that we provided the following information to reporters over the 
weekend - prior to hi s letter-but I expect his staff did not see the later stories. We provided 
the information in red today to respond to a clarifying question. 

Best, 
Peter 

Through administrations ofboth parties, the Office ofLegal Counsel (OLC) has consistently been 

asked by the White House to review Executive Orders for form and legality before they are 
issued. That review is limited to the narrow question ofwhether, in OLC' s view, a proposed 

Executive Order is on its face lawful and properly drafted. 

OLC has continued to serve this traditional role in the present administration. and to date has 
approved the signed orders ,-..'1th respect to form and legality. 

OLC's legal review has been condncted without the involvement ofDepartment of Justice 
leadership, and OLC's legal review does not address the broader policy issues inherent in any 
executive order. 

From: Davidson, Richard {Whitehouse) 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 201712:55 PM 
To: Davidson, Richard (Whitehouse) > 
Subject: RELEASE: Senate Judiciary Members: Is DOJ Doing Its Job to Review Trump' s Executive 
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Orders? 

FOR Ii\U\•IEDIATE RELEASE Contact: Ricll Da,; dson 
January 30, 2017 (202) 228-6291 (press office) 

Senate Judiciary Members: Is DOJ Doing Its Job to Review Trump' s 
Executive Orders? 

"We 1ieed an indepe11dent Department ofJttstice to serve as a b11lwark against 
rash and illegal executive actio1is and flagrant disresp ect of 011rj1uticia1 system" 

Washington, DC-Members of the Senate Judiciary Committee want to know whether the 
Justice Department la-.vyers charged with ensuring that the President is follo,ving the law are 
actually reviewing Donald Trump' s executive actions_ On Friday, when asked ifits Office of 

Legal Counsel (OLC) was performing its duty to re\iiew the "form and Jegality" ofexe,cutive 
orders and proclamations, the Justice Department responded "no comment" While subsequent 

reports have suggested OLC may have reviewed at least some ofTrump"s executive orders, all 
Democratic members ofthe Senate Judiciary Committee are writing to Acting Attorney General' 

Sally Yates today seeking clarification of the ambiguous statement and noting that, in the vast 
majority ofcases, the answer to this question should be a straightfonvard 'yes_'" 

•we need an independent Department of Justice to serve as a bulwark against rash and illegal 
executive actions and flagrant disrespect ofour judicial system. It is our hope, and expectation, 

that the Department will continue to serve this role," the Senators ,vrite_ 

Reports have indicated that the executive order signed Friday banning immigration from certain 
Muslim countries, and even disrupting return offully legal immigrants over the weekend. was not 
reviewed by OLC_ Several courts imposed stays ofthe executive order after numerous challenges 

to its legality. 

Full t ext of the letter is below. A PDF copy will be a,·ailable upon request. 

January 30, 2017 

The Honorable Sally Yates 
Acting Attorney General 

U.S. Department ofJustice 
950 P ennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington,D.C_2053O 

Dear Acting Attorney General Yates, 

As members of the Senate Judiciary Committee, we ,vrite to eJtpress concern about the 

Department ofJustice, s ambiguous response to inquiries about the Department, s role in reviewing 
the legality ofPresident Trump' s recent executive orders and memoranda_On Friday, the press 

reported that the Department had ..no commenf' when asked whether its Office ofLegal Comisel 
(OLC) had re,iewed any ofthe executive orders issued by the new Administration to date. In the 
vast majority ofcases, the answer to this question should be a straightforward "yes_,. 
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As you are well aware, the Department ofJustice' s ·website states that: 

"All executive orders and proclamations proposed to be issued by the President are 
reviewed by the Office ofLegal Counsel for form andlegality, as are various other matters 
that require the President's formal approval." 

In addition, under Executive Order 11030 on the "preparation, presentation, filing, and publication 
ofExecutive ordei-s and prodamations,n a president "shall" submit proposed executive orders and 
proclamations to both the Office ofManagement and Budget and the Attorney General, who 
reviews the materials for both «form and legality.r. 

Several ofthe executive orders and memoranda issued this past week, including those relating to 
deportation priorities and «sanctuary cities,= have already been questioned by local law 
enforcement officials because of their vagueness, negative impact on public safety, and potential 
conflict with legal precedent. One ofthem has already been stayed by a Federal court, after 
causing damage to families around the country and our standing around the globe. 

The American public has the right to know that the White House is following the long-standing and 
sensible practice that new mandates affecting their lives and communities have been deemed legal 
by the Justice Department. If, on the other hand, the Administration has chosen to de\~ate from 
these wel1-establi:shed norms, the public has the right to know that, too. 

Based on our understanding, the President has issued the executive orders and memoranda listed 

below since January 20th. Given the scope and significance ofmany ofthese, we ask that you 
provide the following information by no later than F ebrnary 1, 201 7: 

• Identify which orders and memoranda listed below, or issues subsequent to the 
date of this letter, were reviewed by OLC before- they were- issued and which were­
not; 

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

• Advise wnether OLC has advised the Department of Homeland Security or any 
other federal agency with respect to the legality of failing to comply with court 
orders related to that executive action. 

We need an independent Department ofJustice to serve as a bulwark against rash and illegal 
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executive actions and flagrant disrespect ofour judicial system. lt is our hope, and ~-pectation, 
that the Department will continue to serve this role. 

ExecutiYe Orders: 

1. Executive Order: Reducing Regulation and Controlling Regulatory Costs {January 30, 
2017) 

2. Exe cutive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United 
States. (January 27, 2017) 

3. Executive Order: Border Security and Immigration Enforcement 
Improvements (January 25, 2017) 

4. Executive Order: Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States (January 
25, 2017) 

S. Executive Order Expediting Environmental Reviews and Approvals For High Priority 
Infrastructure Projects (January 24, 2017) 

6. Executive Order Minimizing the Economic Burden of the Patient Protection and 
Affordable Care Act Pending Repeal (January 20, 2017) 

i\femoranda: 

1. Presidential Memorandum Organization ofthe National Security Conncil and the Homeland 
Secmity Cmmcil (January 28. 2017) 

2. Presidential Memorandum Plan to Defeat the Islamic State ofIraq and Syria (January 28. 
2017) 

3_ Presidential Memorandum Streamlioinp: Permitting and Reducing Regulatory Burdens for 
Domestic )Jlannfac.turing (January 24, 2017) 

4. Presidential Memorandum Regarding Construction ofthe Dakota Access Pipeline (January 
24, 2017) 

5. Presidential Memorandum Regarding Construction ofthe Keystone XL Pipeline (January 
24, 2017) 

6. Presidential Memorandum Regarding Construction ofAmerican Pipelines (January 24, 
2017) 

7_ Presidential Memorandum Regarding the Hiring Freeze (January 24, 2017) 
8. Presidential Memorandum Regarding \Vithclrawal ofthe United States from the Trans­

Pacmc Partnership Negotiations and Agreement (January 24~ 2017) 
9_ Presidential Memorandum Regarding the Mexico City Policy (January 23, 2017) 

10. )Jlemorandumfor the Heads ofExecutive Departments and Agencies (January 20, 2017) 
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Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (OOAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 6:43 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Subject: FW: Text of Hiring Freeze 

From: Crowell, James (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 6:08 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: FW: Text of Hiring Freeze 

fyi 

From: Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 6:07 PM 
To: Crowell, James {ODAG} <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) 
<zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hall, William A. (ODAG) <wahall@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Lofthus, Lee J (JMD) <llofthus@Jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Text of Hiring Freeze 

FY I: The White House website has posted the text of the presidential memorandum ordering a hiring freeze: 
https:J/www_whitehouse_gov/ the--press-office/2017/01/23/presidential-memorandum-regarding-hiring-freeze 
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From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

To: Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

Subject: Fwd: EO review 

Date: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:45:52 PM 

Begin fo1w arded message: 

From: "Crowell, James (ODAG)" <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj .gov> 
Date: Januaiy 28, 2017 at 1:36:55 PM EST 
To: "Can , Peter (OPA)" <pcan@jmd.usdoj .gov> 
Cc: "Axelrod, Matthew ODAG " <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj .gov>, "Hart, 
Rosemai OLC " >, "Koffsky, Daniel L (OLC)" 

Marc OPA" 

Subject: Re: EO review 

This certainly fine by me. 

On Jan 28, 2017, at 1:32 PM, Can , Peter (OPA) 
<pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Here is a draft statement based on my conversation with Matt. Once 
we get an approved version, I'll flag this for WH coillllls. 

On Jan 28, 2017, at 12:49 PM, Axelrod, Matthew 
(ODAG) <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj .gov> wrote: 
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On Jan 28, 2017, at 12:46 PM , Axelrod, 
Matthew (ODAG) 
<maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj .gov> wrote: 

OLC, 

Thanks, 

Matt 

mailto:maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov


Axel rod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:27 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {ODAG} 

Subject: Fwd: EO review 

Can you call me when you have a minute? 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Carr, Peter (OPA)" <pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 28, 2017 at 5:12:19 PM 'EST 
To: "Axelrod, Matthew (OOAG)" <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: "Gannon, Curtis£. (OLC)" >, "Hart, Rosemary {OLC)" 

>, "Koffsky, Daniel L (OLC)" ·>, "Raimondi, 
Marc {OPA)" <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Crowell, James {OOAG)" 
<jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Re: EO review 

It comes from a tweet from John Harwood an hour ago that says: 

Senior Justice official tells @NBCNews that Dept had no input. not sure who in WH is 
writing/reviewing. standard NSC process not functioning. 

He then followed up with a tweet 15 mins ago that says: 

new info from @PeteWilliamsNBC: another OOJ official says proposed immigration order 
WAS reviewed by Department lawyers before it was issued. 

Have inquires from NYT, NPR, Financial Times and ABC asking whether we reviewed. 

On Jan 28, 2017, at 4:28 PM, Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) 
<maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Thanks, Peter. Please let us know once you have more. On EDNY, good to 
continue to,decline comment. Thx. 

On Jan 28, 2017, at 4:18 PM, Carr, Peter (OPA) 
.,,,.,_...._,.., ...,. /;:;'\:.,_,J ... ,....J,..: ,...,..,.,...._ ........._ ..__ 
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Issues with download - this section is 
a duplicate of above - below is the 
message that follows

On Jan 28, 2017, at 4:18 PM, Carr, Peter (OPA) <pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

(b) (5)

On Jan 28, 2017, at 3:52 PM, Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 
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Peter, what kind of incoming are we getting? (b) (5)

Thanks, 

Matt 

On Jan 28, 2017, at 2:42 PM, Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) > wrote: 
(b) (5)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

-----Original Message-----

From: Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) [mailto: (b) (6) ] 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:57 PM 

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Carr, Peter (OPA) 

<pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov> 

Cc: Hart, Rosemary (OLC) < >; Koffsky, Daniel L (OLC) 

< >; Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov>; 

; Crowell, James (ODAG) <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov> 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b)(6) - Curtis Gannon Email Address

Subject: RE: EO review 

. 
(b) (5)

-----Original Message-----

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov] 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:52 PM 

To: Carr, Peter (OPA) <pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov> 

Cc: Hart, Rosemary (OLC) < >; Koffsky, Daniel L (OLC) 

< >; Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov>; 

Crowell, James (ODAG) <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov> 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b)(6) - Curtis Gannon Email Address

Subject: Re: EO review 

Please hold. I will send a revised version around in a little bit. 

On Jan 28, 2017, at 1:32 PM, Carr, Peter (OPA) <pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

(b) (5)
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(b) (5)

On Jan 28, 2017, at 12:49 PM, Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

On Jan 28, 2017, at 12:46 PM, Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

OLC, 

We've been getting media inquiries about the EO process. (b) (5)

Thanks, 

Matt 
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Axel rod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:05 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {ODAG) 

Subject: Fwd: Quick question 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Carr, Peter (OPA)" <pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 29, 2017 at 1:03:39 PM EST 
To: "Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG)" <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: "Raimondi, Marc (OPA)" <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Crowell, James (ODAG)" 
<jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Re: Quick question 

Getting additional calls from CNN, Yahoo, and others. 

On Jan 29, 2017, at 11:37 AM, Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 

On Jan 29. 2017, at 10:55 AM, Carr, Peter (OPA) <pcarr@jmd.usdoJ.gov> wrote : 

Yes, the Post a lso called me. CBS, NPR, ABC and NBC all called 
I 

On Jan 29, 2017, at 10:53 AM, Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 
<mraimondi@jmd.usdo j.gov> wrote: 

WP just called me. 

Se nt from my iPhone 

On Jan 29, 2017, at 10:50 AM, Axelrod, Matthew 
lr'lf"\l\ f': \ .,... - - - ---1--,.J.r,;,, :_,.1 ..~,.J~: ~---'- ..,~- • - • 
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On Jan 29, 2017, at 10:43 AM, Carr, Peter 
(OPA} <pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Chris 
Strohm 
(BLOOMB£RG/ 
WASHINGTO)" 
<cstrohm1@bloo 
mberg.net> 
Date: January 
29, 2017 at 
10:35:32 AM EST 
To: 
<Peter.Carr@usd 
oj.gov>, 
<Marc.Raimondi 
@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Quick 
que,stion 
Reply-To: Chris 
Strohm 
<cstrohm1@bloo 
mberg.net> 

Marc, Peter= 
The White 
House is saying 
the executive 
orders were 
rev1ewed by 
OLC before 
being issued. 
On background 
can you confirm 
this? Thanks 
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Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (OOAG) 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 4:24 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Subject: FW: DAG twitter account 

What do you think? I think it makes sense to do this, even if you don' t present ly plan to tweet in your 
personal capacity. 

From: carr, Peter (OPA} 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 4:10 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA) <whornbuckle@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: DAG twitter account 

Matt, 

When the DAG leaves, we'll archive all of her twitter activity under a new account - @DAGYates. If she 
wishes, we can transition her current DOJ twitter account - @SallyQYates - into a personal account she can 
continue to use. All we would need from her is a non-DOJ email address to associate with the account. We 
wanted to reach out now so there isn't any scrambling trying to connect with her later. 

Thx, 
Peter 
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Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (OOAG) 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:57 AM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG} 

Subject: Fwd: Quick question 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Axelrod, Matthew {OOAG)" <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 29, 2017 at 10:57:11 AM EST 
To: "Carr, Peter {OPA)" <pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: "Raimondi, Marc (OPA)" <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Crowell, James (ODAG)" 
<jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Re: Quick question 

Got it. 

On Jan 29, 2017, at 10:55 AM, Carr, Peter (OPA) <pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Yes, the Post also called me. CBS, NPR, ABC and NBC all called again late 
yesterday. 

On Jan 29, 2017, at 10:53 AM, Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 
<mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

WP just called me. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 29, 2017, at 10:50 AM, Axelrod, Matthew {OOAG) 
<maaxelrod@imd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

On Jan 29, 2017, at 10:43 AM, Carr, Peter (OPA) 
<pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 
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Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Chris Strohm 
(BLOOMBERG/ 
WASHINGTO)" 
<cstrohm1@bloomberg.net> 
Date: January 29, 2017 at 
10:35:32 AM EST 
To: <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov>, 
<Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov> 
Subject : Quick question 
Reply-To: Chris Strohm 
<cstrohm1@bloomberg.net> 

Marc, Peter: The White 
House is saying the 
executive orders were 
reviewed by OLC before 
being issued. On 
background can you 
confirm this? Thanks 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5212 

mailto:cstrohm1@bloomberg.net
mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov
mailto:Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov
mailto:cstrohm1@bloomberg.net


Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:57 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Subject: Fwd: Emergency Order Staying Deportation ... 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Wilkinson, Monty {USA£0)" <Monty.Wilkinson@usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 28, 2017 at 10:54:12 PM EST 
To: "Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) (JMD}" <Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov>, "Crowell, James 
(ODAG) (JMD)" <Ja mes.Crowe ll@usdoj.gov> 
Cc: "Lan, Iris {OOAG) (JMO)" <lris.Lan3@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Emergency Order Staying Deportation ... 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: : (USAWAW) 1"~ > 
Date: January 28, 2017 at 10:45:35 PM EST 
To: "Wilkinson, Monty (USAEO)" <MWilkinson@usa.doj.gov>, "Lan, Iris 
(ODAG) (JMD)" <lris. La n3@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Emergency Order Staying Deportation ... 

let me know if you need anything further on this matter in the meantime. 
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Sent from my iPhone 
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Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) 

Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2017 5:51 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Subject: Fwd: Issues 

FYI. He also called and left me a VM. I just tried him back but didn't get him. Will call you after I 
speak to him. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Crowell, James (USAMD}" <James.A.Crowell@usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 22, 2017 at 4:44:01 PM EST 
To: "Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG)" <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: ls.sues 

Sent from my iPhone 
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From: Simon Sandoval-Moshenberg [mailto:simon@justice4alf.org] 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM 
To 
Cc: Hughes, Paul W.<PHughes@mayerbrown.com>; 'Pincus, Andrew J.'<APincus@mayerbrown.com>; 
Barghaan, Dennis (USAVAE) <DBarghaan@usa.doj.goV> 
Subject: Motion forTRO-- Dulles Airport situation, Aziz v. Trump 
Importance: High 

Judge Brinkema, 

I am writing you at the recommendation of Stuart Raphael, Solicitor General of the Commonwealth of 
Virginia. 

Attached please find a Petition for Habeas Corpus, and a Motion for Temporary Restraining Order, in the 
matter of Aziz v. Trump ldealing with the chaotic situation right now at Dulles Airport}. They have also been 
filed to ECF. 

r,-i\/an tho 11ra0r,t""\1 nf tha cit, 1:.1tinn lAJO ran, Joct ~n imma_rH~tc tcl0n.hnnir- ho:srina .nn thic: m~ttor I ~n h.o 
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reached on my cell phone, which is 434-218-9375. 

Thank you. 

Cc by e-mail: Mr. Dennis Carl Barghaan, Jr., Assistant U. S. Attomey: dennis.barghaan@usdoj.gov 

---Simon Y. Sandoval-Moshenberg-­
Director, Immigrant Advocacy Program 

Legal Aid Justice Center 
6066 Leesburg Pike #520 
Falls Church, VA 22041 

(703) 720-5605 / simon@justice4all.org 
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From:  Axelro ,  Matthew  (ODAG)  

 ent:  Mon ay,  January  30,  2017  5:53  PM  

To:  Yates,  Sally  (ODAG)  

 ubject:  FW:  Message  from  the  Acting  Attorney  General  

Attachments:  Message  from  the  Acting  Attorney  General.p f  

From: Axelro , Matthew (ODAG)  

 ent:Mon ay, January 30, 2017 5:53 PM  

To: Gannon,  Curtis E. (OLC) <cegannon@jm .us oj.gov>; Parker, Rachel (ASG) <racparker@jm .us oj.gov>; Whitaker,  

Henry (ASG) <hwhitaker@jm .us oj.gov>; Schools, Scott (ODAG) <sschools@jm .us oj.gov>; Aminfar, Amin (ODAG)  

<amaminfar@jm .us oj.gov>; Swartz, Bruc  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)@CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Bran a, Joyce (CIV)  

<JBran a@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>; Flentje, August (CIV) <AFlentje@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>; Rea ler, Cha A. (CIV)  

<crea ler@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>; Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <zterwilliger@jm .us oj.gov>; Crowell, James (ODAG)  

<jcrowell@jm .us oj.gov>; Murray, Michael (ODAG) <mmurray@jm .us oj.gov>  

 ubject:Message from the Acting Attorney General  

All,  

Thanks  so much for meeting with the Acting Attorney General earlier to ay.  Attache , please fin a message  from  

her.  Please make sure that others who are working on these matters are ma e aware of her  irection as well.  

Thanks,  

Matt  

Matthew S. Axelro  

Office of the Deputy Attorney General  

U.S. Department of Justice  

Desk:  (202) 514-2105  

Cell:  (b) (6)

1  
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Goldsmith, Andrew (OOAG) 

From: Goldsmith, Andrew {ODAG} 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 6:29 AM 

To: Yates, Sally (ODAG); Schools, Scott {OOAG) 

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG) 

Subject: Fwd: 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Gelber, Bruce (ENRO}" <BGelber@ENRD.USDOJ.GOV> 
Date:January 26, 2017 at 2:39:13 AM EST 
To: "Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG}" <AGoldsmith@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: "Williams, Jean (ENRD)" <JWilliams@ENRD.USDOJ.GOV>, "Weissmann, Andrew 
(CRM)" CRM.USDOJ.GOV>, "Mann, James (CRM)" 

@CRM.USDOJ.GOV> 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5415 
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Please let me know if you need any additional information. 

cc: Jean Willams, Jame.s Mann, Andrew Weissmann 

Sent from my iPhone 

Document ID: 0.7.10904.5415 



Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) 

Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2017 2:56 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {ODAG) 

Subject: Re: Ca ll to Max AG 

Forgot to ask you about this. What do you think? 

On Jan 20, 2017, at 9:26 PM, Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

What do you think? I think it 's fine for it just to be Ken. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Lan, Iris (ODAG)" <irlan@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 20, 2017 at 8:33:02 PM EST 
To: "Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG)" <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Call to Max AG 

What do you think of the question below? 

On Jan 20, 2017, at 8:28 PM, Mann, James (CRM) 
1 · CRM.USDOJ.GOV> wrote: 

Iris-Ken would like to call the MX AG on Monday to 
thank them for all their work on Chapa. Would the 
Acting AG be interested in doing the ca ll? 

Thanks. 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5719 
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Carmen  Iguina  (CA SBN #2773 9)  
Jennifer  Pasquarella  (CA SBN #2 3241)  
Ahilan  Arulanantham  (CA SBN# 237841)  
P Bibring (CA SBN #223981)  eter  
ACLU  of Southern  California  
1313 West  8th Street  
Los  Angeles,  CA 90017  
Telephone:  (213) 977-9500  
Facsimile:  (213) 977-5297  
Email:  ciguina@aclusocal.org  
Email:  jpasquarella@aclusocal.org  
Email:  aarulanantham@aclusocal.org  
Email:  pbibring@aclusocal.org  

Stacy Tolchin  (CA SBN #217431)  
Megan  Brewer  (CA SBN#2 8248)  
Law  Offices  of Stacy Tolchin  
 34 S.  Spring St.,  Suite  500A  
Los  Angeles,  CA 90014  
Telephone:  (213)  22-7450  
Facsimile:  (213)  22-7233  
Email:  Stacy@Tolchinimmigration.com  
Email:  Megan@Tolchinimmigration.com  

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE  
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA  

FATEMA FARMAD,  MARZIEH  
MOOSAVIZADEH YAZDI,  

Petitione s,  

v.  

DONALD TRUMP, President  of the  United  
States; JOHN F.  KELLY,  Secretary,  
Department  of Homeland Security; U.S.  
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND  
SECURI Y (“DHS”); U.S. CUSTOMS AND  
BORDER PRO EC ION (“CBP”); KEVIN  
K.  MCALEENAN,  Acting Commissioner  of  
CBP; and MITCHELL MERRIAM,  Los  
Angeles  Field Director,  CBP,  

Respondents.  

Case  No.  2:17-cv-70  

PETITION FOR WRIT OF  
HABEAS CORPUS AND  
COMPLAINT FOR  
DECLARATORY AND  
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF  
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INTRODUCTION  

1.  Petitioners  are  forced  to  file  this  action  on  short  notice  because  

Respondents  have  unlawfully  detained  Petitioners  at  Los  Angeles  International  

Airport (“LAXAirport”) and are coercing them in an attempt to forcibly expel them  

from  the  United States.  

2.  Petitioner  Fatema  Farmad  is  a  native  of  Iran,  but  has  been  a  lawful  

permanent resident  of the United States  for about the last  five  years. She has  applied  

for  United  States  citizenship  and  her  application  has  been  granted.  Her  swearing-in  

as  a  United  States  citizen  is  scheduled  for  February  13,  2017.  She  arrived  at  LAX  

Airport on  January 28, 2017  on  a flight  from  Amsterdam,  accompanied by her infant  

son,  who  is  a  United  States  citizen,  and  her  mother-in-law,  who  is  also  a  lawful  

permanent  resident  of  the  United  States.  Petitioner  Farmad  was  returning  from  Iran  

after  visiting  her  family,  whom  she  had  not  in  about  four  years.  Pseen  etitioner  and  

her  mother  in  law  have  both  been  refused  entry  and  are  being  detained  at  LAX.  

Petitioner  Farmad  was  outside  the  United States  for  approximately 44 days.  

3.  P an  etitioner  Marzieh Moosavizadeh Yazdi is  Iranian  citizen  and has  

been  a lawful permanent  resident  of  the  United States  since  1997.  She  is  seventy-

two  years  old.  She  suffers  from  poor health,  having  suffered  two  heart  attacks,  two  

triple  bypass  surgeries,  and  chronic  pulmonary obstructive disorder.  She  was  

returning to  the  United States  from Iran  via  Turkey.  Her  flight  landed  at  4:15 p.m.  

on January 28,  2017.  CBP officials  refused  to  admit  her  to  the  United States,  and  

detained her.  Her  grandson  received  a phone  call from her  around  :00 pm  when  

her  wheelchair  attendant  allowed her  to  place  a call  to  him and  translate  for  her  

what  was  etitioner  does not  speak English.  Her grandson  has  not  heard  happening.  P

from  her  or  received  any  other  information  about  her  situation  since.  

4.  Even  though  Petitioners  were  returning  home  to  the  United  States  as  

lawful permanent resident,  U.S.  Customs  and Border Protection (“CBP”)  blocked  

1  
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P etitioners  therein. No magistrate  etitioners  from exiting LAX Airport and detained P

has  determined  that  there  is  sufficient  justification  for  the  continued  detention  of  

Petitioners. Instead, CBP is  holding P at LAX Airport solely pursuant toetitioners an  

executive  order  issued  by  President  Donald  Trump  on  January  27,  2017.  Although  

the  executive  order  never  authorized  officials  to  deny  them  re-entry,  it  was  in  any  

event  stayed  by  a  federal  district  court  on  January  28,  2017.  See  inf a.  Upon  

information  and  belief,  Respon ents  are  coercing  Petitioner  Farma  an  other  

in ivi uals  in  their  custo y  to  sign  a  form  to  relinquish  their  lawful  permanent  

resi ent status an return to theirhome countries. Petitioners have been enie access  

to  counsel  while being  sequestere at LAX Airport for hours  on en .  

5.  Because  the  executive  order  is  unlawful  as  applied  to  Petitioners,  their  

continued detention  based  solely on the  executive  order  violates  the  Immigration  and  

Nationality  Act,  their  Fifth  Amendment  procedural  and  substantive  due  process  

rights, the First Amendment  Establishment  Clause,  and the Administrative  Procedure  

Act  and Religious  Freedom Restoration  Act. Further, P continued  unlawful  etitioners’

detention  is  part  of  a  widespread  policy,  pattern,  and  practice  applied  to  many  

refugees and arriving  noncitizens  detained after the issuance of the January 27, 2017  

executive  order.  Therefore,  Petitioners  respectfully  apply  to  this  Court  for  a  writ  of  

habeas  corpus  to  remedy  their  unlawful  detention  by  Respondents,  and  for  

declaratory and injunctive  relief  to  prevent  such harms  from recurring.  

6 On  January  28,  2017,  the  Honorable  Ann  M.  Donnelly  of  the  U.S.  .  

District  Court  for  the  Eastern  District  of  New  York  issue  a  nationwi e  stay  of  

remova  which  provides  that  the  federa  government  is  “enjoined  and  restrained  

from,  in  any  manner,  removing  in ivi uals  with  refugee  applications  approve  by  

U.S.  Citizenship  an Immigration  Services  as  part  of the  U.S.  Refugee  A missions  

Program,  hol ers ofvali immigrant an non-immigrant visas,  an other in ivi uals  

from Iraq, Syria, Iran, Su an, Libya,  Somalia,  an Yemen legally authorize to enter  

2  
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the  United States.”  The  court found that the  “petitioners  have  a strong  ike ihood of  

success in establishing that the removal ofthe petitioner an other similarly situation  

violates  their  rights  to  Due  Process  an  Equal  Protection  guarantee  by  the  Unite  

States Constitution.” A copy ofthe order is attached as Exhibit A.  

JURISDICTION AND VENUE  

7.  This  Court  has  subject  matter  jurisdiction  over  this  action  under  28  

U.S.C. §§ 1331, 13 1, 2241, 2243, and  the Habeas Corpus  Suspension  Clause of the  

U.S.  Constitution.  This  court  has  further  remedial  authority  pursuant  to  the  

Declaratory Judgment  Act,  28 U.S.C.  § 2201  et seq.  

8.  Venue  properly  lies  within  the  Central  District  of  California  because  a  

substantial  part  of  the  events  or  omissions  giving  rise  to  this  action  occurred  in  the  

District.  28 U.S.C.  § 1391(b).  

9.  No  petition  for  habeas  corpus  has  previously been  filed in  any  court  to  

review  P case.  etitioner’s 

PARTIES  

10.  P a  a lawful permanent  etitioner  Fatema  Farmad is  native  of Iran,  but  is  

resident  of  the  United  States.  Upon  information  and  belief,  she  has  held  that  status  

for  about  the  last  five  years.  She  is  currently  detained  at  LAX  Airport  and  is  being  

denied  entry into  the  United  States,  despite  her  returning  lawful  permanent  resident  

status.  

11.  P aetitioner  Marzieh Moosavizadeh Yazdi is  native  of Iran  and has  been  

a  lawful  permanent  since  1997.  She  is  currently  detained  at  LAX  Airport  and  is  being  

denied  entry  into  the  United  States  solely  on  the  basis  of  the  January  27,  2017  

Executive  Order  issued  by  Respondent  Donald  Trump.  

12.   he  U.S.  Department  of  Homeland  Security  (“DHS”)  is  a  cabinet  

department  of  the  United  States  federal  government  with  the  primary  mission  of  

securing  the  United States.  
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13.  U.S. Customs and Border Protection (“CBP”) is an agencywithin DHS  

with  the  primary  mission  of detecting  and  preventing  the  unlawful  entry  of  persons  

and goods  into  the  United States.  

14.  Respondent  John  Kelly  is  the  Secretary  of  DHS.  Secretary  Kelly  has  

immediate  custody of Petitioner.  He  is  sued in  his official  capacity.  

15.  Respondent  Kevin  K.  McAleenan  is  the  Acting Commissioner  of CBP.  

Acting  Commissioner  McAleenan  has  immediate  custody  of  Petitioner.  He  is  sued  

in  his  official  capacity.  

1 .  Respon ent Mitchell Merriam  is  the  Director ofthe  Los  Angeles  Fiel  

Office ofCBP,  which has  imme iate  custo y of.  He  is  sue in his  official  capacity.  

17.  Respondent  Donald  Trump  is  the  President  of  the  United  States.  He  is  

sued in  his  official  capacity.  

STATEMENT OF FACTS  

Preside t Trump’s Ja uary 27, 2017 Executive Order  

18.  On  January 20,  2017,  Donald Trump  was  inaugurated  as  the  forty-fifth  

President  of  the  United  States.  During  his  campaign,  he  stated  that  he  would  ban  

Muslims  from  entering  the  United States.  

19.  On  January 27, week after his inauguration, Pone resident Trump signed  

an executive order entitled, “Protecting the Nation fromForeign  errorist Entry into  

the United States,” which is attached hereto as Exhibit B and is hereinafter referred  

to as the “EO.”  

20.  In  statements  to  the  press  in  connection  with  his  issuance  of  the  EO,  

President  Trump  stated  that  his  order  would  help  Christian  refugees  to  enter  the  

United States.  

21.  Citing  the  threat  of  terrorism  committed  by  foreign  nationals,  the  EO  

directs a variety of changes to the manner and extent to which  non-citizens may  seek  

and  obtain  entry  to  the  United  States.  Among  other  things,  the  EO  imposes  a  120-

4 
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daymoratoriumon the refugee resettlement programas awhole; proclaims that “that  

the  entry  of  nationals of Syria as  refugees  is  detrimental to  the  interests  of the United  

States”; and therefore singles out Syrian refugees for an indefinite “suspension” on  

their  admission  to  the  country.  

22.  Most  relevant  to  the  instant  action  is  Section  3(c)  of  the  EO,  in  which  

President   rump  proclaims  “that  the  immigrant  and nonimmigrant  entry  into  the  

United States of aliens from countries referred to in section  217(a)(12) of the INA, 8  

U.S.C. 1187(a)(12), would be detrimental to the interests ofthe United States,” and  

that he is  therefore “suspend[ing]  entry into  the United States,  as immigrants  and  

nonimmigrants, ofsuch persons for 90 days from the date ofthis order,” with narrow  

exceptions  not  relevant here.  

23.  There  are  seven  countries  that  fit  the  criteria  in  8 U.S.C.  § 1187(a)(12):  

Iraq,  Iran,  Libya,  Somalia,  Sudan,  Syria,  and  Yemen.  According  to  the  terms  of  the  

EO, therefore, the “entry into the United States” ofnon-citizens from those countries  

is “suspended” from 90 days from the date ofthe EO.  

Petitioner Fatema Farmad  

24.  P aetitioner  Fatema Farmad is  native  of Iran,  but  lives  in  Minnesota  with  

her  husband  and  infant  son.  She  is  a  lawful  permanent  resident  of  the  United  States,  

and  has  held  her  green  card  for  about  the  past  five  years.  She  has  applied  for  U.S.  

citizenship,  and  the  United  States  has  granted  her  citizenship  application.  Her  

swearing-in  as  United  States  citizen  has  been  set  for  February  13,  2017.  Pa  etitioner  

Farmad  is  Muslim.  

25.  P at LAX at  about  noon on January 28,  2017etitioner  Farmad  arrived on  

a  flight  from  Amsterdam  on  KLM  airlines.  She  is  traveling  with  her  11-month-old  

son,  who  is  a United States  citizen,  and her  mother-in-law,  Latifeh Mashayekh.  

2 .  Upon  their arrival at  LAX,  CBP etitioner  Farmad,  her  officers  detained  P

son,  and  her  mother-in-law.  

5 
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27.  After  a district  court in Da weesh v. T ump, No.  17-cv-0480 (E.D.N.Y.,  

filed  Jan.  28,  2017),  issued  a  temporary  order  barring  the  removal  of  individuals  

pursuant  to  the  Executive  Order,  and  after  Petitioner  Farhad  had  been  detained  for  

officials in Los Angeles  attempted get  Pnumerous hours, CBP to  etitioner  Farmad  to  

sign  a form I-407, by which she would have abandoned her lawful permanent  resident  

status.  

28.  Petitioner  is  not  being  permitted  to  meet  with  her  attorneys  who  are  

present  at  LAX Airport  and have  made  multiple  attempts  to  meet  with her.  

29.  Upon  knowledge  and  belief,  Petitioner  remains  in  the  custody  of  CBP  

at  LAX Airport.  

30.  P at  not  been  permitted  etitioner  remains  detained  LAX Airport  and has  

to  go  home  to  Minnesota.  

Petitioner Marzieh Moosavizad ieh Yazd

31.  P an  etitioner  Marzieh Moosavizadeh Yazdi is  Iranian  citizen  and has  

been  a lawful permanent  resident  of  the  United States  since 1997.  She  is  seventy-

two  years  old.  

32.  Petitioner  Moosavizadeh Yazdi  suffers  from  poor health,  having  

suffered  two  heart  attacks,  two  triple  bypass  surgeries,  and  chronic  pulmonary  

obstructive  disorder.  

33.  She  was  returning  to  the  United States  from  Iran  via  Turkey.  Her  

flight landed  at  4:15pm  on  January 28,  2017  and  she  was  .  Her  detained by CBP

grandson  received  a phone  call from  her  around  :00 pm  when  her  wheelchair  

attendant  allowed her  to  place  a call to  him and  translate  for  her  what  was  

happening.  

34.  P not was  born  etitioner  Moosavizadeh Yazdi does  speak English  and  

into  the  Muslim faith.  Her  grandson has  not  heard from  her  or  received  any  other  

information  about  her  situation  since.  
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35.  Moosavizadeh Yazdi has  not had  access to  counsel during her  

detention,  and  upon  information  and belief she  is being  coerced into  abandoning  

her permanent  residency,  by  signing  a Form  I-407.  

3 .  Congress has provided that lawful permanent residents in Petitioner’s  

situation  are  entitled  to  enter  the  United  States.  Under  8  U.S.C.  §  1101(a)(13)(C),  a  

lawful permanent resident is regarded as  seeking an admission into the United States  

for  purposes  of  the  immigration  laws”  only  if  he  or  she  “has  abandoned  or  

relinquished that status,” id.  §  1101(a)(13)(C)(i),  has  been  absent  from  the  United  

States  for  more  than  180  days  continuously,  is  in  removal  proceedings,  has  

committed  one  of  a  class  of  enumerated  offenses,  or  has  attempted  to  enter  without  

inspection.  

37.  None  of the foregoing circumstances applies Pto  etitioners  and  therefore  

they  are  not  deemed  to  be  seeking  admission  and  have  a  right  to  enter.  In  In  

 e Collado  Munoz, 21 I.  & N.  Dec.  10 1, 10 5-10  (1998) (en  banc)  (requiring  

immigration  judge  to  look  to  8  U.S.C.  §  1101(a)(13)(C)  in  determining  whether  

lawful permanent resident was a telas v. Holde ,applicant  for admission); V 5  U.S.  

257,  132  S.  Ct.  1479,  1484,  182  L.  Ed.  2d  473  (2012)  (citing  In   e  Collado-Munoz  

and recognizing that the definition supersedes previous statute’s definition ofentry).  

38.  Respondents  are  also  detaining  Petitioners  in  violation  of  the  Due  

Process  Clause.  In Rosenbe g v. Fleuti, 374 U.S. 449, 4 2 (19 3), the Supreme Court  

held that “an innocent,  casual,  and brief excursion by a resident alien outside this  

country's  borders may not have been intended as  a  departure  disruptive  of  his  resident  

alien  status  and  therefore  may  not  subject  him  to  the  consequences  of  an  entry  into  

the country on his return.” (internal quotation marks and citations omitted); see also  

Kwong  Hai  Chew  v.  Colding,  344  U.S.  590,   01-02  (1953)  (assimilating  status,  for  

constitutional  purposes,  of  lawful  permanent  resident  who  had  been  abroad  for  five  

months  to  that  of  one  continuously  present).  The  Supreme  Court  reaffirmed  this  

7 
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constitutional  principle  in  Landon  v.  Plasencia,  459  U.S.  21,  31  (1982)  (describing  

Chew as standing for the proposition that “a resident alien returning from a brieftrip  

has  a  right to due process just as would a continuously present resident alien”).  

39.  As  longtime lawful permanent  residents of the United States,  Petitioners  

are  attempting  to  return  to  their  homes.  They have  been  left  in  limbo  while  detained  

by  the  Respondents  for  no  reason  other  than  the  discriminatory  and  unconstitutional  

EO.  

CAUSES OF ACTION  

COUNT ONE  

IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY ACT 8 U.S.C.  § 1101(a)(13)  

40.  Petitioners  repeat  and  incorporate  by  reference  each  and  every  

allegation  contained in  the  preceding paragraphs  as  if fully set  forth herein.  

41.  Respondents’  actions  in  denying  Petitioners  entry  into  the  United  

States,  attempting  to  coerce  them  into  relinquishing  their  lawful  permanent  resident  

status,  and  continuing  to  detain  them  under  color  of  the  immigration  laws  violate  8  

U.S.C.  §  1101(a)(13),  which  requires  that  returning  lawful  permanent  residents  be  

granted  admission  unless they satisfy one of the criteria set  forth in the statute, which  

P not.  etitioners  do  

COUNT TWO  

FIFTH AMENDMENT  SUBSTANTIVE DUE PROCESS  

42.  Petitioners  repeat  and  incorporate  by  reference  each  and  every  

allegation  contained in  the  preceding paragraphs  as  if fully set  forth herein.  

43.  Respondents’ actions indenying Petitioners entry into the United States,  

attempting  to  coerce  them  into  relinquishing  their  lawful  permanent  resident  status,  

and  continuing to detain  them under color of the immigration laws  violate  their  right  

to  substantive  due  process,  because  Petitioners  cannot  be  denied  the  benefits  of  

lawful permanent  resident status  in  an  arbitrary  manner.  

8 
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COUNT THREE  

FIFTH AMENDMENT  PROCEDURAL DUE PROCESS  

44.  Petitioners  repeat  and  incorporate  by  reference  each  and  every  

allegation  contained in  the  preceding paragraphs  as  if fully set  forth herein.  

45.  Procedural  due  process  requires  that  the  government  be  constrained  

before  it  acts  in  a  way  that  deprives  individuals  of  liberty  interests  protected  under  

the  Due  P Clause  of  the  Fifth Amendment.  rocess  

4 .  In  particular,  returning  lawful  permanent  residents  have  constitutional  

due  process  rights  with  respect  to  their  return  to  the  United  States.  In  evaluating  the  

due  process  rights  available to a lawful permanent resident, “courts must consider  

the  interest  at  stake  for  the  individual,  the  risk  of  an  erroneous  deprivation  of  the  

interest  through  the  procedures  used  as  well  as  the  probable  value  of  additional  or  

different  procedural  safeguards,  and  the  interest  of  the  government  in  using  the  

current  procedures  rather  than  additional  or  different  procedures.”  Landon  v.  

Plasencia, 459 U.S.  21,  34 (1982).  

47.  Respondents’ actions indenyingPetitioners entry into the United States,  

attempting  to  coerce  them  into  relinquishing  their  lawful  permanent  resident  status,  

and  continuing  to  detain  them  without  any  hearing  or  other  process,  violate  the  

procedural due  process  rights  guaranteed by  the  Fourteenth Amendment.  

COUNT FOUR  

FIRST AMENDMENT  ESTABLISHMENT CLAUSE  

48.  Petitioners  repeat  and  incorporate  by  reference  each  and  every  

allegation  contained in  the  preceding paragraphs  as  if fully set  forth herein.  

49.  The  EO  exhibits  hostility  to  a  specific  religious  faith,  Islam,  and  gives  

preference  to  other  religious  faiths,  principally  Christianity.  The  EO  therefore  

violates  the  Establishment  Clause  of  the  First  Amendment  by  not  pursuing  a course  

of  neutrality with  regard  to  different  religious  faiths.  

9 
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COUNT FIVE  

FIFTH AMENDMENT  EQUAL PROTECTION  

50.  Petitioners  repeat  and  incorporate  by  reference  each  and  every  

allegation  contained in  the  preceding paragraphs  as  if fully set  forth herein.  

51.  The  EO discriminates  against  P onetitioners the basis of their country  of  

origin  and  religion  without  sufficient  justification,  and  therefore  violates  the  equal  

protection  component  of  the  Due  P Clause of  the  Fifth Amendment.  rocess  

52.  Additionally,  the  EO  was  substantially  motivated  by  animus  toward  

and  has  a  disparate  effect  on  Muslims,  which  also  violates  the  equal  protection  

component  of  the  Due  Process  Clause  of  the  Fifth  Amendment.  Jana-Rock  Const.,  

Inc.   .  N.Y.  State  Dep’t  ofEcon.  De . ,  438  F.3d  195,  204  (2d  Cir.  200 );  Hunte  v.  

Unde wood, 471 U.S.  222 (1985).  

53.  Respondents  have  demonstrated  an  intent  to  discriminate  against  

Petitioners on  the basis of religion through  repeated public statements that make clear  

the  EO  was  designed  to  prohibit  the  entry  of  Muslims  to  the  United  States.  See  

Michael D. Shear  & Helene  Cooper,  T ump Ba s Refugees and Citizens of 7 Muslim  

Count ies,  N.Y.  Times  (Jan. 27, 2017), (“[President  rump] ordered that Christians  

and  others  from  minority  religions  be  granted  priority  over  Muslims.”);  Carol  

Morello,  T ump Signs O de Tempo a ily Halting Admission  of Refugees, P omises  

P io ity fo Ch istians, Wash.  P (Jan.  27,  2017).  ost  

54.  Applying  a  general  law  in  a  fashion  that  discriminates  on  the  basis  of  

religion violates Petitioner’s rights to equal protection under the Fifth Amendment  

Due  Process  Clause.  Hayden  v.  County  of  Nassau,  180  F.3d  42,  48  (2d  Cir.  1999);  

Yick  Wo  v.  Hopkins,  etitioners  satisfy  the  Supreme  118  U.S.  35 ,  373-74  (188 ).  P

Court’s test to determine whether a facially neutral law  in  this  case,  the  EO  and  

federal immigration  law  has been applied in a discriminatory fashion. The Supreme  

Court  requires  an  individual  bringing  suit  to  challenge  the  application  of  a  law  bear  

10  
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the burden ofdemonstrating a “prima facie case ofdiscriminatory purpose.”Vill.  of  

A lington Heights v. Met o. Hous. Dev. Co p., 429 U.S. 252, 2  -7 (1977). This test  

examines  the  impact  of  the  official  action,  whether  there  has  been  a  clear  pattern  

unexplainable  on  other  grounds  besides  discrimination,  the  historical background  of  

the  decision,  the  specific  sequence  of  events  leading  up  to  the  challenged  decision,  

and departures  from the  normal procedural  sequence.  Id.  

55.  Here,  President  Donald Trump  and  senior  staff have made clear that  EO  

will  be  applied  to  primarily  exclude  individuals  on  the  basis  of  their  national  origin  

and  religion.  See,  e.g.,  Donald J.  Trump,  Donald J. T ump Statement On P eventing  

Muslim  Immig ation,  (Dec.  7,  2015),  https://www.donaldjtrump.com/press-

releases/donald-j.-trump-statement-on-preventing-muslim-immigration  (“Donald  J.  

Trump  is  calling  for  a  total  and  complete  shutdown  of  Muslims  entering  the  United  

States until our country's representatives can figure out what is going on.”);  Abby  

Phillip  and  Abigail  Hauslohner,  T ump  on  the  Futu e  of  P oposed  Muslim  Ban,  

Registry:  ‘You  know  my  plans’,  Wash.  P (Dec.  22,  201 ).  Further,  the  Post  resident  

has  promised  that  preferential  treatment  will  be  given  to  Christians,  unequivocally  

demonstrating  the  special  preferences  and  discriminatory  impact  that  the  EO  has  

upon  Petitioner.  See sup a.  

5 .  Thus,  Respondents  have  applied  the  EO  with  forbidden  animus  and  

discriminatory  intent  in  violation  of  the  equal  protection  component  of  the  Fifth  

Amendment.  

COUNT SIX  

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE ACT  

57.  Petitioners  repeat  and  incorporate  by  reference  each  and  every  

allegation  contained in  the  preceding paragraphs  as  if fully  set  forth herein.  

11  
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58.  Respondents  detained  and  mistreated  P to  etitioners  solely  pursuant  the  

EO,  which  expressly  discriminates  against  Petitioners  on  the  basis  of  their  country  

of  origin  and  was  substantially  motivated by  animus  toward Muslims.  See sup a.  

59.  The  EO  exhibits  hostility  to  a  specific  religious  faith,  Islam,  and  gives  

preference  to  other  religious  faiths,  principally Christianity.  

 0.  The INA forbids  discrimination in  issuance of  visas  based on a person’s  

race,  nationality,  place  of birth, or  place  of residence.  8 U.S.C.  § 1152(a)(1)(A).  

 1.  Respondents’  actions  in  detaining  and  mistreating  Petitioners  were  

arbitrary,  capricious,  an abuse of discretion,  or otherwise  not in  accordance with law,  

in  violation  of  AP to  constitutional  right,  power,  privilege,  A  §  70 (2)(A);  contrary  

or  immunity,  in  violation  of  AP excess  A  §  70 (2)(B);  in  of  statutory  jurisdiction,  

authority, or  limitations, or A § 70 (2)(C);  short  of statutory right,  in  violation  of AP

and  without  observance  of procedure  required by law,  in  violation  of § 70 (2)(D).  

COUNT SEVEN  

RELIGIOUS FREEDOM RESTORATION ACT  

 2.  Petitioners  repeat  and  incorporate  by  reference  each  and  every  

allegation  contained in  the  preceding paragraphs  as  if fully set  forth herein.  

 3.  The  EO  will have  the effect  of imposing a special disability  on the basis  

of  religious  views  or  religious  status,  by  withdrawing  an  important  immigration  

benefit  principally  from  Muslims  on  account  of  their  religion.  In  doing  so,  the  EO  

places  a substantial burden on etitioners’ exercise of  religion  in a way that is  not  P the  

least  restrictive  means  of  furthering  a  compelling  governmental  interest.  

COUNT EIGHT  

COERCION TO ABANDON PERMANENT RESIDENCY  

 4.  Petitioners  repeat  and  incorporate  by  reference  each  and  every  

allegation  contained in  the  preceding paragraphs  as  if fully set  forth herein.  

12  
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 5.  Due  process  and  governing  regulations  specifically  prevent  Petitioners  

from  being  coerced into  abandoning  their  permanent  resident  status.  See  8 C.F.R.  §  

287.8(c)(2)(vii) (“ he use of threats, coercion, or physical abuse by the designated  

immigration  officer  to  induce  a  suspect  to  waive  his  or  her  rights  or  to  make  a  

statement is prohibited.”). 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF  

WHEREFORE, Petitioners  pray that  this Court  grant the  following  relief:  

1)  Issue  a Writ  of Habeas  Corpus  requiring Respondents  to  etitioners;  release  P

2)  Issue  an  injunction  ordering Respondents  not  to  detain  P on  etitioners  solely

the basis  of  the  EO;  

3)  Enter  an  Order declaring that Respondents’ detention ofPetitioners is  and  

will be unauthorized by  statute  and  contrary  to  law;  

4)  Issue  an  injunction  prohibiting Respondents  from  accepting  a voluntary  

withdrawal of  an  application  for  admission  or  a voluntary relinquishment  of  

legal  status  in  the  United States;  

5)  Issue  an  injunction  requiring Respondents to  etitioners  that  theyinform  P are  

legally  entitled  to  enter  the  United States  as  lawful permanent  residents,  and  

that  no  federal official  can  or  will take  retaliatory action  in  response to  

Petitioners’ refusal to  withdraw  their  applications  for  admission  or  refusal  to  

relinquish legal status  in  the  United States;  

 )  Issue declaratory relief holding  that  Respondents  have  an  obligation  under  

the governing law  to  inform all individuals  detained  within  their  custody  that  

the  Executive  Order  has  been  stayed,  and  that  there  can  be  no  retaliatory  

action  taken  in  response to  etitioners’ refusal  to  P withdraw  application  for  

admission  or  refusal  to  relinquish legal  status  in  the  United States;  

13  
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7) Issue  an  etitioners  admission  Order  prohibiting Respondents  from  denying P

to  the  United States  pursuant  to  their  status as  lawful permanent residents  and  

the terms  of  the  Immigration  and Nationality Act;  

8)  Award P costs  attorneys’ fees; and  etitioners  reasonable  and  

9)  Grant  any other  and further  relief that  this  Court  may deem fit  and proper.  

DATED:  January 28,  2017  Respectfully submitted,  

ACLU FOUNDATION OF SOUTHERN  

CALIFORNIA  

LAW OFFICES OF STACY TOLCHIN  

/s/ Carmen  Iguina  

CARMEN IGUINA  
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

--------------------------------------------------------- X 

HAMEED KHALID DARWEESH and 
HAIDER SAMEER ABDULKHALEQ 
ALSHA WI, 011 beltalf oftltemselves and otlters 
similarly situated, 

Petitioners, 

- against -

DONALD TRUMP, President oft/1e United 
States; U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 
HOMELAND SECURITY ("OHS"); U.S. 
CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION 
("CBP"); JOHN KELLY, Secretary of DHS; 
KEVIN K. MCALEENAN,Acting 
Commissioner ofCBP; JAMES T. 
MADDEN, New York Field Director, CBP,, 

Respondents. 

-------------------------------------------------- X 
ANN DONNELLY, District Judge. 

DECISION AND ORDER 

17 Civ. 480 (AMD) 

On January 28, 2017, the petitioners filed an Emergency Motion for Stay of Removal on 

behalf of themselves and others similarly situated. 

IT APPEARING to the Court from the Emergency Motion for Stay of Removal, the 

other submissions, the arguments of counsel, and the hearing held on the 28th of January, 201 7, 

1. The petitioners have a strong likelihood of success in establishing that the removal of the 

petitioner and others similarly situated violates their rights to Due Process and Equal 

Protection guaranteed by the United States Constitution; 
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2. There is imminent danger that, absent the stay of removal, there will be substantial and 

irreparable injury to refugees, visa-holders, and other individuals from nations subject to 

the January 2 7, 2017 Executive Order; 

3. The issuance of the stay of removal will not injure the other parties interested in the 

proceeding; 

4. It is appropriate and just that, pending completion of a hearing before the Court on the 

merits of the Petition, that the Respondents be enjoined and restrained from the 

commission of further acts and misconduct in violation of the Constitution as described 

in the Emergency Motion for Stay of Removal. 

WHEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the respondents, their officers, 

agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all members and persons acting in concert or 

participation with them, from the date of this Order, are 

ENJOINED AND RESTRAINED from, in any manner or by any means, removing 

individuals with refugee applications approved by U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services as 

part of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program, holders of valid immigrant and non-immigrant 

visas, and other individuals from Iraq, Syria, Iran, Sudan, Libya, Somalia, and Yemen legally 

authorized to enter the United States. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that to assure compliance with the Court's order, the 

Court directs service of this Order upon the United States Marshal for the Eastern District of 

New York, and further directs the United States Marshals Service to take those actions deemed 

necessary to enforce the provisions and prohibitions set forth in this Order. 
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SO ORDERED. 

Dated: Brooklyn, New York 
January 28, 2017 

M. Donnelly 
nited States District Judge 
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 ))*+,  -)  ./,  01,22  (,+1,.314  

5-1  %66,7*3.,  8,9,32,  

;3<=314  >? >AB?  @  

#C#D'!%E#   8F#8  

G G G G G G G  

08 !#D!%HI  !"#  HJ!% H  58 K  5 8#%IH  !#88 8%(!  

#H!8L  %H!  !"#  'H%!#F  (!J!#(  

M4  ./,  3=./-1*.4  N,2.,7  *<  6,  32  01,2*7,<.  O4  ./,  

D-<2.*.=.*-<  3<7  93P2  -)  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2  -)  J6,1*+3@  *<+9=7*<Q  

./,  %66*Q13.*-<  3<7  H3.*-<39*.4  J+.  R%HJS @  T  'U (U DU  BBAB  

!"  #!$U @  3<7  2,+.*-<  VAB  -)  .*.9,  V@  '<*.,7  (.3.,2  D-7,@  3<7  .-

W1-.,+.  ./,  J6,1*+3<  W,-W9,  )1-6  .,11-1*2.  3..3+X2  O4  )-1,*Q<  

<3.*-<392  376*..,7  .- ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2@  *.  *2  /,1,O4  -17,1,7  32  

)-99-P2Y  

(,+.*-<  BU  0=1W-2,%  !/,  N*23G*22=3<+,  W1-+,22  W9342  3  

+1=+*39  1-9,  *<  7,.,+.*<Q  *<7*N*7=392  P*./  .,11-1*2.  .*,2  3<7  

2.-WW*<Q  ./,6  )1-6  ,<.,1*<Q  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2U  0,1/3W2  *<  <-

*<2.3<+,  P32  ./3.  6-1,  3WW31,<.  ./3<  ./,  .,11-1*2.  3..3+X2  -)  

(,W.,6O,1  BB@  >AAB@  P/,<  (.3.,  F,W31.6,<.  W-9*+4  W1,N,<.,7  

+-<2=931  -))*+,12  )1-6  W1-W,194  2+1=.*<*Z*<Q  ./,  N*23  

3WW9*+3.*-<2  -)  2,N,139  -)  ./,  B[  )-1,*Q<  <3.*-<392  P/- P,<.  -<  

.- 6=17,1  <,3194  V@ AAA  J6,1*+3<2U  J<7  P/*9,  ./,  N*23G*22=3<+,  

W1-+,22  P32  1,N*,P,7  3<7  36,<7,7  3).,1  ./,  (,W.,6O,1  BB  3..3+X2  

.- O,..,1  7,.,+.  P-=97GO,  .,11-1*2.2  )1-6  1,+,*N*<Q  N*232@  ./,2,  

6,32=1,2  7*7  <-.  2.-W  3..3+X2  O4  )-1,*Q<  <3.*-<392  P/- P,1,  

376*..,7  .- ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2U  

H=6,1-=2  )-1,*Q<GO-1<  *<7*N*7=392  /3N,  O,,<  +-<N*+.,7  -1  

*6W9*+3.,7  *<  .,11-1*26G1,93.,7  +1*6,2  2*<+,  (,W.,6O,1  BB@  >AAB@  

*<+9=7*<Q  )-1,*Q<  <3.*-<392  P/- ,<.,1,7  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2  3).,1  

1,+,*N*<Q  N*2*.-1@  2.=7,<.@  -1  ,6W9-46,<.  N*232@  -1  P/- ,<.,1,7  

./1-=Q/  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2  1,)=Q,,  1,2,..9,6,<.  W1-Q136U  

F,.,1*-13.*<Q  +-<7*.*-<2  *<  +,1.3*<  +-=<.1*,2  7=,  .- P31@  

2.1*),@  7*232.,1@  3<7  +*N*9  =<1,2.  *<+1,32,  ./,  9*X,9*/--7  ./3.  

.,11-1*2.2  P*99  =2,  3<4  6,3<2  W-22*O9,  .- ,<.,1  ./,  '<*.,7  

(.3.,2U  !/,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2  6=2.  O,  N*Q*93<.  7=1*<Q  ./,  N*23G  
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*22=3<+,  W1-+,22  .- ,<2=1,  ./3.  ./-2,  3WW1-N,7  )-1  376*22*-<  

7- <-.  *<.,<7  .- /316  J6,1*+3<2  3<7  ./3.  ./,4  /3N,  <- .*,2  .-

.,11-1*26U  

%<  -17,1  .- W1-.,+.  J6,1*+3<2@  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2  6=2.  

,<2=1,  ./3.  ./-2,  376*..,7  .- ./*2  +-=<.14  7- <-.  O,31  /-2.*9,  

3..*.=7,2  .-P317  *.  3<7  *.2  )-=<7*<Q  W1*<+*W9,2U  !/,  '<*.,7  

(.3.,2  +3<<-.@  3<7  2/-=97  <-.@  376*.  ./-2,  P/- 7- <-.  2=WW-1.  

./,  D-<2.*.=.*-<@  -1  ./-2,  P/- P-=97  W93+,  N*-9,<.  *7,-9-Q*,2  

-N,1  J6,1*+3<  93PU  %<  377*.*-<@  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2  2/-=97  <-.  

376*.  ./-2,  P/- ,<Q3Q,  *<  3+.2  -)  O*Q-.14  -1  /3.1,7  R*<+9=7*<Q  

\/-<-1\  X*99*<Q2@  -./,1  )-162  -)  N*-9,<+,  3Q3*<2.  P-6,<@  -1  ./,  

W,12,+=.*-<  -)  ./-2,  P/- W13+.*+,  1,9*Q*-<2  7*)),1,<.  )1-6  ./,*1  

-P<S  -1  ./-2,  P/- P-=97  -WW1,22  J6,1*+3<2  -)  3<4  13+,@  Q,<7,1@  

-1  2,]=39  -1*,<.3.*-<U  

(,+U  >U  0-9*+4U  %.  *2  ./,  W-9*+4  -)  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2  .-

W1-.,+.  *.2  +*.*Z,<2  )1-6  )-1,*Q<  <3.*-<392  P/- *<.,<7  .- +-66*.  

.,11-1*2.  3..3+X2  *<  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2^  3<7  .- W1,N,<.  ./,  

376*22*-<  -)  )-1,*Q<  <3.*-<392  P/- *<.,<7  .- ,]W9-*.  '<*.,7  

(.3.,2  *66*Q13.*-<  93P2  )-1  639,N-9,<.  W=1W-2,2U  

(,+U  VU  (=2W,<2*-<  -)  %22=3<+,  -)  E*232  3<7   ./,1  

%66*Q13.*-<  M,<,)*.2  .- H3.*-<392  -)  D-=<.1*,2  -)  031.*+=931  

D-<+,1<%  R3S  !/,  (,+1,.314  -)  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4@  *<  

+-<2=9.3.*-<  P*./  ./,  (,+1,.314  -)  (.3.,  3<7  ./,  F*1,+.-1  -)  

H3.*-<39  %<.,99*Q,<+,@  2/399  *66,7*3.,94  +-<7=+.  3  1,N*,P  .-

7,.,16*<,  ./,  *<)-163.*-<  <,,7,7  )1-6  3<4  +-=<.14  .- 37_=7*+3.,  

3<4  N*23@  376*22*-<@  -1  -./,1  O,<,)*.  =<7,1  ./,  %HJ  

R37_=7*+3.*-<2S  *<  -17,1  .- 7,.,16*<,  ./3.  ./,  *<7*N*7=39  

2,,X*<Q  ./,  O,<,)*.  *2  P/- ./,  *<7*N*7=39  +93*62  .- O,  3<7  *2  

<-.  3  2,+=1*.4  -1  W=O9*+G23),.4  ./1,3.U  

ROS  !/,  (,+1,.314  -)  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4@  *<  +-<2=9.3.*-<  

P*./  ./,  (,+1,.314  -)  (.3.,  3<7  ./,  F*1,+.-1  -)  H3.*-<39  

%<.,99*Q,<+,@  2/399  2=O6*.  .- ./,  01,2*7,<.  3  1,W-1.  -<  ./,  

1,2=9.2  -)  ./,  1,N*,P  7,2+1*O,7  *<  2=O2,+.*-<  R3S  -)  ./*2  

2,+.*-<@  *<+9=7*<Q  ./,  (,+1,.314  -)  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4` 2  

7,.,16*<3.*-<  -)  ./,  *<)-163.*-<  <,,7,7  )-1  37_=7*+3.*-<2  3<7  3  

9*2.  -)  +-=<.1*,2  ./3.  7- <-.  W1-N*7,  37,a=3.,  *<)-163.*-<@  

P*./*<  VA  7342  -)  ./,  73.,  -)  ./*2  -17,1U  !/,  (,+1,.314  -)  

"-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4  2/399  W1-N*7,  3  +-W4  -)  ./,  1,W-1.  .- ./,  

(,+1,.314  -)  (.3.,  3<7  ./,  F*1,+.-1  -)  H3.*-<39  %<.,99*Q,<+,U  

R+S  !- .,6W-131*94  1,7=+,  *<N,2.*Q3.*N,  O=17,<2  -<  

1,9,N3<.  3Q,<+*,2  7=1*<Q  ./,  1,N*,P  W,1*-7  7,2+1*O,7  *<  

2=O2,+.*-<  R3S  -)  ./*2  2,+.*-<@  .- ,<2=1,  ./,  W1-W,1  1,N*,P  3<7  
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63]*6=6  =.*9*Z3.*-<  -)  3N3*93O9,  1,2-=1+,2  )-1  ./,  2+1,,<*<Q  -)  

)-1,*Q<  <3.*-<392@  3<7  .- ,<2=1,  ./3.  37,a=3.,  2.3<73172  31,  

,2.3O9*2/,7  .- W1,N,<.  *<)*9.13.*-<  O4  )-1,*Q<  .,11-1*2.2  -1  

+1*6*<392@  W=12=3<.  .- 2,+.*-<  >B>R)S  -)  ./,  %HJ@  T  'U (U DU  

BBT>R)S @  %  /,1,O4  W1-+93*6  ./3.  ./,  *66*Q13<.  3<7  <-<*66*Q13<.  

,<.14  *<.- ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2  -)  39*,<2  )1-6  +-=<.1*,2  1,),11,7  

.- *<  2,+.*-<  >B?R3S RB>S  -)  ./,  %HJ@  R3S RB>S @  T  'U (U DU  BBT? P-=97  

O,  7,.1*6,<.39  .- ./,  *<.,1,2.2  -)  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2@  3<7  %  

/,1,O4  2=2W,<7  ,<.14  *<.- ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2@  32  *66*Q13<.2  3<7  

<-<*66*Q13<.2@  -)  2=+/  W,12-<2  )-1  [A  7342  )1-6  ./,  73.,  -)  ./*2  

-17,1  R,]+9=7*<Q  ./-2,  )-1,*Q<  <3.*-<392  .13N,9*<Q  -<  7*W9-63.*+  

N*232@  H-1./  J.93<.*+  !1,3.4   1Q3<*Z3.*-<  N*232@  DG>  N*232  )-1  

.13N,9  .- ./,  '<*.,7  H3.*-<2@  3<7  IGB@  IG>@  IGV@  3<7  IGb  N*232S U  

R7S  %66,7*3.,94  =W-<  1,+,*W.  -)  ./,  1,W-1.  7,2+1*O,7  *<  

2=O2,+.*-<  ROS  -)  ./*2  2,+.*-<  1,Q317*<Q  ./,  *<)-163.*-<  <,,7,7  

)-1  37_=7*+3.*-<2@  ./,  (,+1,.314  -)  (.3.,  2/399  1,a=,2.  399  

)-1,*Q<  Q-N,1<6,<.2  ./3.  7- <-.  2=WW94  2=+/  *<)-163.*-<  .- 2.31.  

W1-N*7*<Q  2=+/  *<)-163.*-<  1,Q317*<Q  ./,*1  <3.*-<392  P*./*<  

cA  7342  -)  <-.*)*+3.*-<U  

R,S  J).,1  ./,  cAG734  W,1*-7  7,2+1*O,7  *<  2=O2,+.*-<  R7S  -)  

./*2  2,+.*-<  ,]W*1,2@  ./,  (,+1,.314  -)  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4@  *<  

+-<2=9.3.*-<  P*./  ./,  (,+1,.314  -)  (.3.,@  2/399  2=O6*.  .- ./,  

01,2*7,<.  3  9*2.  -)  +-=<.1*,2  1,+-66,<7,7  )-1  *<+9=2*-<  -<  3  

01,2*7,<.*39  W1-+9363.*-<  ./3.  P-=97  W1-/*O*.  ./,  ,<.14  -)  

)-1,*Q<  <3.*-<392  R,]+9=7*<Q  ./-2,  )-1,*Q<  <3.*-<392  .13N,9*<Q  

-<  7*W9-63.*+  N*232@  H-1./  J.93<.*+  !1,3.4   1Q3<*Z3.*-<  N*232@  

DG>  N*232  )-1  .13N,9  .- ./,  '<*.,7  H3.*-<2@  3<7  IGB@  IG>@  IGV@  

3<7  IGb  N*232S  )1-6  +-=<.1*,2  ./3.  7- <-.  W1-N*7,  ./,  

*<)-163.*-<  1,a=,2.,7  W=12=3<.  .- 2=O2,+.*-<  R7S  -)  ./*2  2,+.*-<  

=<.*9  +-6W9*3<+,  -++=12U  

R)S  J.  3<4  W-*<.  3).,1  2=O6*..*<Q  ./,  9*2.  7,2+1*O,7  *<  

2=O2,+.*-<  R,S  -)  ./*2  2,+.*-<@  ./,  (,+1,.314  -)  (.3.,  -1  ./,  

(,+1,.314  -)  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4  634  2=O6*.  .- ./,  01,2*7,<.  ./,  

<36,2  -)  3<4  377*.*-<39  +-=<.1*,2  1,+-66,<7,7  )-1  2*6*931  

.1,3.6,<.U  

RQS  H-.P*./2.3<7*<Q  3  2=2W,<2*-<  W=12=3<.  .- 2=O2,+.*-<  

R+S  -)  ./*2  2,+.*-<  -1  W=12=3<.  .- 3  01,2*7,<.*39  W1-+9363.*-<  

7,2+1*O,7  *<  2=O2,+.*-<  R,S  -)  ./*2  2,+.*-<@  ./,  (,+1,.31*,2  -)  

(.3.,  3<7  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4  634@  -<  3  +32,GO4G+32,  O32*2@  3<7  

P/,<  *<  ./,  <3.*-<39  *<.,1,2.@  *22=,  N*232  -1  -./,1  *66*Q13.*-<  

O,<,)*.2  .- <3.*-<392  -)  +-=<.1*,2  )-1  P/*+/  N*232  3<7  O,<,)*.2  

31,  -./,1P*2,  O9-+X,7U  
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R/S  !/,  (,+1,.31*,2  -)  (.3.,  3<7  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4  2/399  

2=O6*.  .- ./,  01,2*7,<.  3  _-*<.  1,W-1.  -<  ./,  W1-Q1,22  *<  

*6W9,6,<.*<Q  ./*2  -17,1  P*./*<  VA  7342  -)  ./,  73.,  -)  ./*2  

-17,1@  3  2,+-<7  1,W-1.  P*./*<  cA  7342  -)  ./,  73.,  -)  ./*2  -17,1@  

3  ./*17  1,W-1.  P*./*<  [A  7342  -)  ./,  73.,  -)  ./*2  -17,1@  3<7  3  

)-=1./  1,W-1.  P*./*<  B>A  7342  -)  ./,  73.,  -)  ./*2  -17,1U  

(,+U  bU  %6W9,6,<.*<Q  '<*)-16  (+1,,<*<Q  (.3<73172  )-1  J99  

%66*Q13.*-<  01-Q1362%  R3S  !/,  (,+1,.314  -)  (.3.,@  ./,  

(,+1,.314  -)  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4@  ./,  F*1,+.-1  -)  H3.*-<39  

%<.,99*Q,<+,@  3<7  ./,  F*1,+.-1  -)  ./,  5,7,139  M=1,3=  -)  

%<N,2.*Q3.*-<  2/399  *6W9,6,<.  3  W1-Q136@  32  W31.  -)  ./,  

37_=7*+3.*-<  W1-+,22  )-1  *66*Q13.*-<  O,<,)*.2@  .- *7,<.*)4  

*<7*N*7=392  2,,X*<Q  .- ,<.,1  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2  -<  3  )13=7=9,<.  

O32*2  P*./  ./,  *<.,<.  .- +3=2,  /316@  -1  P/- 31,  3.  1*2X  -)  

+3=2*<Q  /316  2=O2,a=,<.  .- ./,*1  376*22*-<U  !/*2  W1-Q136  P*99  

*<+9=7,  ./,  7,N,9-W6,<.  -)  3  =<*)-16  2+1,,<*<Q  2.3<7317  3<7  

W1-+,7=1,@  2=+/  32  *<GW,12-<  *<.,1N*,P2^  3  73.3O32,  -)  *7,<.*.4  

7-+=6,<.2  W1-)),1,7  O4  3WW9*+3<.2  .- ,<2=1,  ./3.  7=W9*+3.,  

7-+=6,<.2  31,  <-.  =2,7  O4  6=9.*W9,  3WW9*+3<.2^  36,<7,7  

3WW9*+3.*-<  )-162  ./3.  *<+9=7,  a=,2.*-<2  3*6,7  3.  *7,<.*)4*<Q  

)13=7=9,<.  3<2P,12  3<7  639*+*-=2  *<.,<.^  3  6,+/3<*26  .- ,<2=1,  

./3.  ./,  3WW9*+3<.  *2  P/- ./,  3WW9*+3<.  +93*62  .- O,^  3  W1-+,22  

.- ,N39=3.,  ./,  3WW9*+3<.` 2  9*X,9*/--7  -)  O,+-6*<Q  3  W-2*.*N,94  

+-<.1*O=.*<Q  6,6O,1  -)  2-+*,.4  3<7  ./,  3WW9*+3<.` 2  3O*9*.4  .-

63X,  +-<.1*O=.*-<2  .- ./,  <3.*-<39  *<.,1,2.^  3<7  3  6,+/3<*26  .-

322,22  P/,./,1  -1  <-.  ./,  3WW9*+3<.  /32  ./,  *<.,<.  .- +-66*.  

+1*6*<39  -1  .,11-1*2.  3+.2  3).,1  ,<.,1*<Q  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2U  

ROS  !/,  (,+1,.314  -)  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4@  *<  +-<_=<+.*-<  

P*./  ./,  (,+1,.314  -)  (.3.,@  ./,  F*1,+.-1  -)  H3.*-<39  

%<.,99*Q,<+,@  3<7  ./,  F*1,+.-1  -)  ./,  5,7,139  M=1,3=  -)  

%<N,2.*Q3.*-<@  2/399  2=O6*.  .- ./,  01,2*7,<.  3<  *<*.*39  1,W-1.  

-<  ./,  W1-Q1,22  -)  ./*2  7*1,+.*N,  P*./*<  cA  7342  -)  ./,  73.,  -)  

./*2  -17,1@  3  2,+-<7  1,W-1.  P*./*<  BAA  7342  -)  ./,  73.,  -)  ./*2  

-17,1@  3<7  3  ./*17  1,W-1.  P*./*<  >AA  7342  -)  ./,  73.,  -)  ./*2  

-17,1U  

(,+U  dU  8,39*Q<6,<.  -)  ./,  'U (U  8,)=Q,,  J76*22*-<2  01-Q136  

)-1  5*2+39  L,31  >AB?%  R3S  !/,  (,+1,.314  -)  (.3.,  2/399  2=2W,<7  

./,  'U (U  8,)=Q,,  J76*22*-<2  01-Q136  R'(8J0S  )-1  B>A  

7342U  F=1*<Q  ./,  B>AG734  W,1*-7@  ./,  (,+1,.314  -)  (.3.,@  *<  

+-<_=<+.*-<  P*./  ./,  (,+1,.314  -)  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4  3<7  *<  

+-<2=9.3.*-<  P*./  ./,  F*1,+.-1  -)  H3.*-<39  %<.,99*Q,<+,@  2/399  

1,N*,P  ./,  '(8J0  3WW9*+3.*-<  3<7  37_=7*+3.*-<  W1-+,22  .-

7,.,16*<,  P/3.  377*.*-<39  W1-+,7=1,2  2/-=97  O,  .3X,<  .- ,<2=1,  

./3.  ./-2,  3WW1-N,7  )-1  1,)=Q,,  376*22*-<  7- <-.  W-2,  3  ./1,3.  
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.- ./,  2,+=1*.4  3<7  P,9)31,  -)  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2@  3<7  2/399  

*6W9,6,<.  2=+/  377*.*-<39  W1-+,7=1,2U  8,)=Q,,  3WW9*+3<.2  P/-

31,  391,374  *<  ./,  '(8J0  W1-+,22  634  O,  376*..,7  =W-<  ./,  

*<*.*3.*-<  3<7  +-6W9,.*-<  -)  ./,2,  1,N*2,7  W1-+,7=1,2U  'W-<  ./,  

73.,  ./3.  *2  B>A  7342  3).,1  ./,  73.,  -)  ./*2  -17,1@  ./,  

(,+1,.314  -)  (.3.,  2/399  1,2=6,  '(8J0  376*22*-<2  -<94  )-1  

<3.*-<392  -)  +-=<.1*,2  )-1  P/*+/  ./,  (,+1,.314  -)  (.3.,@  ./,  

(,+1,.314  -)  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4@  3<7  ./,  F*1,+.-1  -)  H3.*-<39  

%<.,99*Q,<+,  /3N,  _-*<.94  7,.,16*<,7  ./3.  2=+/  377*.*-<39  

W1-+,7=1,2  31,  37,a=3.,  .- ,<2=1,  ./,  2,+=1*.4  3<7  P,9)31,  -)  

./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2U  

ROS  'W-<  ./,  1,2=6W.*-<  -)  '(8J0  376*22*-<2@  ./,  (,+1,.314  

-)  (.3.,@  *<  +-<2=9.3.*-<  P*./  ./,  (,+1,.314  -)  "-6,93<7  

(,+=1*.4@  *2  )=1./,1  7*1,+.,7  .- 63X,  +/3<Q,2@  .- ./,  ,].,<.  

W,16*..,7  O4  93P@  .- W1*-1*.*Z,  1,)=Q,,  +93*62  637,  O4  

*<7*N*7=392  -<  ./,  O32*2  -)  1,9*Q*-=2GO32,7  W,12,+=.*-<@  

W1-N*7,7  ./3.  ./,  1,9*Q*-<  -)  ./,  *<7*N*7=39  *2  3  6*<-1*.4  

1,9*Q*-<  *<  ./,  *<7*N*7=39` 2  +-=<.14  -)  <3.*-<39*.4U  $/,1,  

<,+,22314  3<7  3WW1-W1*3.,@  ./,  (,+1,.31*,2  -)  (.3.,  3<7  "-6,93<7  

(,+=1*.4  2/399  1,+-66,<7  9,Q*293.*-<  .- ./,  01,2*7,<.  ./3.  P-=97  

322*2.  P*./  2=+/  W1*-1*.*Z3.*-<U  

R+S  0=12=3<.  .- 2,+.*-<  >B>R)S  -)  ./,  %HJ@  T  'U (U DU  

BBT>R)S @  %  /,1,O4  W1-+93*6  ./3.  ./,  ,<.14  -)  <3.*-<392  -)  (41*3  

32  1,)=Q,,2  *2  7,.1*6,<.39  .- ./,  *<.,1,2.2  -)  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2  

3<7  ./=2  2=2W,<7  3<4  2=+/  ,<.14  =<.*9  2=+/  .*6,  32  %  /3N,  

7,.,16*<,7  ./3.  2=))*+*,<.  +/3<Q,2  /3N,  O,,<  637,  .- ./,  '(8J0  

.- ,<2=1,  ./3.  376*22*-<  -)  (41*3<  1,)=Q,,2  *2  +-<2*2.,<.  P*./  

./,  <3.*-<39  *<.,1,2.U  

R7S  0=12=3<.  .- 2,+.*-<  >B>R)S  -)  ./,  %HJ@  T  'U (U DU  

BBT>R)S @  %  /,1,O4  W1-+93*6  ./3.  ./,  ,<.14  -)  6-1,  ./3<  dA@ AAA  

1,)=Q,,2  *<  )*2+39  4,31  >AB? P-=97  O,  7,.1*6,<.39  .- ./,  

*<.,1,2.2  -)  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2@  3<7  ./=2  2=2W,<7  3<4  2=+/  ,<.14  

=<.*9  2=+/  .*6,  32  %  7,.,16*<,  ./3.  377*.*-<39  376*22*-<2  P-=97  

O,  *<  ./,  <3.*-<39  *<.,1,2.U  

R,S  H-.P*./2.3<7*<Q  ./,  .,6W-1314  2=2W,<2*-<  *6W-2,7  

W=12=3<.  .- 2=O2,+.*-<  R3S  -)  ./*2  2,+.*-<@  ./,  (,+1,.31*,2  -)  

(.3.,  3<7  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4  634  _-*<.94  7,.,16*<,  .- 376*.  

*<7*N*7=392  .- ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2  32  1,)=Q,,2  -<  3  +32,GO4G+32,  

O32*2@  *<  ./,*1  7*2+1,.*-<@  O=.  -<94  2- 9-<Q  32  ./,4  7,.,16*<,  

./3.  ./,  376*22*-<  -)  2=+/  *<7*N*7=392  32  1,)=Q,,2  *2  *<  ./,  

<3.*-<39  *<.,1,2.  GG  *<+9=7*<Q  P/,<  ./,  W,12-<  *2  3  1,9*Q*-=2  

6*<-1*.4  *<  /*2  +-=<.14  -)  <3.*-<39*.4  )3+*<Q  1,9*Q*-=2  

W,12,+=.*-<@  P/,<  376*..*<Q  ./,  W,12-<  P-=97  ,<3O9,  ./,  '<*.,7  
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(.3.,2  .- +-<)-16  *.2  +-<7=+.  .- 3  W1,,]*2.*<Q  *<.,1<3.*-<39  

3Q1,,6,<.@  -1  P/,<  ./,  W,12-<  *2  391,374  *<  .13<2*.  3<7  7,<4*<Q  

376*22*-<  P-=97  +3=2,  =<7=,  /3172/*W  GG  3<7  *.  P-=97  <-.  W-2,  3  

1*2X  .- ./,  2,+=1*.4  -1  P,9)31,  -)  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2U  

R)S  !/,  (,+1,.314  -)  (.3.,  2/399  2=O6*.  .- ./,  01,2*7,<.  

3<  *<*.*39  1,W-1.  -<  ./,  W1-Q1,22  -)  ./,  7*1,+.*N,  *<  2=O2,+.*-<  

ROS  -)  ./*2  2,+.*-<  1,Q317*<Q  W1*-1*.*Z3.*-<  -)  +93*62  637,  O4  

*<7*N*7=392  -<  ./,  O32*2  -)  1,9*Q*-=2GO32,7  W,12,+=.*-<  P*./*<  

BAA  7342  -)  ./,  73.,  -)  ./*2  -17,1  3<7  2/399  2=O6*.  3  2,+-<7  

1,W-1.  P*./*<  >AA  7342  -)  ./,  73.,  -)  ./*2  -17,1U  

RQS  %.  *2  ./,  W-9*+4  -)  ./,  ,],+=.*N,  O13<+/  ./3.@  .- ./,  

,].,<.  W,16*..,7  O4  93P  3<7  32  W13+.*+3O9,@  (.3.,  3<7  9-+39  

_=1*27*+.*-<2  O,  Q13<.,7  3  1-9,  *<  ./,  W1-+,22  -)  7,.,16*<*<Q  

./,  W93+,6,<.  -1  2,..9,6,<.  *<  ./,*1  _=1*27*+.*-<2  -)  39*,<2  

,9*Q*O9,  .- O,  376*..,7  .- ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2  32  1,)=Q,,2U  !-

./3.  ,<7@  ./,  (,+1,.314  -)  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4  2/399  ,]36*<,  

,]*2.*<Q  93P  .- 7,.,16*<,  ./,  ,].,<.  .- P/*+/@  +-<2*2.,<.  P*./  

3WW9*+3O9,  93P@  (.3.,  3<7  9-+39  _=1*27*+.*-<2  634  /3N,  Q1,3.,1  

*<N-9N,6,<.  *<  ./,  W1-+,22  -)  7,.,16*<*<Q  ./,  W93+,6,<.  -1  

1,2,..9,6,<.  -)  1,)=Q,,2  *<  ./,*1  _=1*27*+.*-<2@  3<7  2/399  

7,N*2,  3  W1-W-239  .- 93P)=994  W1-6-.,  2=+/  *<N-9N,6,<.U  

(,+U  cU  8,2+*22*-<  -)  #],1+*2,  -)  J=./-1*.4  8,93.*<Q  .-

./,  !,11-1*26  I1-=<72  -)  %<376*22*O*9*.4%  !/,  (,+1,.31*,2  -)  

(.3.,  3<7  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4  2/399@  *<  +-<2=9.3.*-<  P*./  ./,  

J..-1<,4  I,<,139@  +-<2*7,1  1,2+*<7*<Q  ./,  ,],1+*2,2  -)  3=./-1*.4  

*<  2,+.*-<  >B>  -)  ./,  %HJ@  T  'U (U DU  BBT>@  1,93.*<Q  .- ./,  

.,11-1*26  Q1-=<72  -)  *<376*22*O*9*.4@  32  P,99  32  3<4  1,93.,7  

*6W9,6,<.*<Q  6,6-13<73U  

(,+U  ? #]W,7*.,7  D-6W9,.*-<  -)  ./,  M*-6,.1*+  #<.14G#]*.  U  

!13+X*<Q  (42.,6U  R3S  !/,  (,+1,.314  -)  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4  2/399  

,]W,7*.,  ./,  +-6W9,.*-<  3<7  *6W9,6,<.3.*-<  -)  3  O*-6,.1*+  ,<.14G  

,]*.  .13+X*<Q  242.,6  )-1  399  .13N,9,12  .- ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2@  32  

1,+-66,<7,7  O4  ./,  H3.*-<39  D-66*22*-<  -<  !,11-1*2.  J..3+X2  'W-<  

./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2U  

ROS  !/,  (,+1,.314  -)  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4  2/399  2=O6*.  .- ./,  

01,2*7,<.  W,1*-7*+  1,W-1.2  -<  ./,  W1-Q1,22  -)  ./,  7*1,+.*N,  

+-<.3*<,7  *<  2=O2,+.*-<  R3S  -)  ./*2  2,+.*-<U  !/,  *<*.*39  1,W-1.  

2/399  O,  2=O6*..,7  P*./*<  BAA  7342  -)  ./,  73.,  -)  ./*2  -17,1@  3  

2,+-<7  1,W-1.  2/399  O,  2=O6*..,7  P*./*<  >AA  7342  -)  ./,  73.,  -)  

./*2  -17,1@  3<7  3  ./*17  1,W-1.  2/399  O,  2=O6*..,7  P*./*<  Vcd  

7342  -)  ./,  73.,  -)  ./*2  -17,1U  5=1./,1@  ./,  (,+1,.314  2/399  

2=O6*.  3  1,W-1.  ,N,14  BTA  7342  ./,1,3).,1  =<.*9  ./,  242.,6  *2  

)=994  7,W9-4,7  3<7  -W,13.*-<39U  
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(,+U  TU  E*23  %<.,1N*,P  (,+=1*.4%  R3S  !/,  (,+1,.314  -)  

(.3.,  2/399  *66,7*3.,94  2=2W,<7  ./,  E*23  %<.,1N*,P  $3*N,1  

01-Q136  3<7  ,<2=1,  +-6W9*3<+,  P*./  2,+.*-<  >>>  -)  ./,  %HJ@  

T  'U (U DU  B>>>@  P/*+/  1,a=*1,2  ./3.  399  *<7*N*7=392  2,,X*<Q  3  

<-<*66*Q13<.  N*23  =<7,1Q- 3<  *<GW,12-<  *<.,1N*,P@  2=O_,+.  .-

2W,+*)*+  2.3.=.-14  ,]+,W.*-<2U  

ROS  !- ./,  ,].,<.  W,16*..,7  O4  93P  3<7  2=O_,+.  .- ./,  

3N3*93O*9*.4  -)  3WW1-W1*3.*-<2@  ./,  (,+1,.314  -)  (.3.,  2/399  

*66,7*3.,94  ,]W3<7  ./,  D-<2=931  5,99-P2  01-Q136@  *<+9=7*<Q  O4  

2=O2.3<.*3994  *<+1,32*<Q  ./,  <=6O,1  -)  5,99-P2@  9,<Q./,<*<Q  -1  

63X*<Q  W,163<,<.  ./,  W,1*-7  -)  2,1N*+,@  3<7  63X*<Q  93<Q=3Q,  

.13*<*<Q  3.  ./,  5-1,*Q<  (,1N*+,  %<2.*.=.,  3N3*93O9,  .- 5,99-P2  

)-1  322*Q<6,<.  .- W-2.2  -=.2*7,  -)  ./,*1  31,3  -)  +-1,  9*<Q=*2.*+  

3O*9*.4@  .- ,<2=1,  ./3.  <-<G*66*Q13<.  N*23G*<.,1N*,P  P3*.  .*6,2  

31,  <-.  =<7=94  3)),+.,7U  

(,+U  [U  E*23  E39*7*.4  8,+*W1-+*.4%  !/,  (,+1,.314  -)  (.3.,  

2/399  1,N*,P  399  <-<*66*Q13<.  N*23  1,+*W1-+*.4  3Q1,,6,<.2  .-

,<2=1,  ./3.  ./,4  31,@  P*./  1,2W,+.  .- ,3+/  N*23  +9322*)*+3.*-<@  

.1=94  1,+*W1-+39  *<2-)31  32  W13+.*+3O9,  P*./  1,2W,+.  .- N39*7*.4  

W,1*-7  3<7  ),,2@  32  1,a=*1,7  O4  2,+.*-<2  >>BR+S  3<7  >TB  -)  ./,  

%HJ@  T  'U (U DU  B>ABR+S  3<7  BVdB@  3<7  -./,1  .1,3.6,<.U  %)  3  

+-=<.14  7-,2  <-.  .1,3.  '<*.,7  (.3.,2  <3.*-<392  2,,X*<Q  

<-<*66*Q13<.  N*232  *<  3  1,+*W1-+39  63<<,1@  ./,  (,+1,.314  -)  

(.3.,  2/399  37_=2.  ./,  N*23  N39*7*.4  W,1*-7@  ),,  2+/,7=9,@  -1  

-./,1  .1,3.6,<.  .- 63.+/  ./,  .1,3.6,<.  -)  '<*.,7  (.3.,2  

<3.*-<392  O4  ./,  )-1,*Q<  +-=<.14@  .- ./,  ,].,<.  W13+.*+3O9,U  

(,+U  BAU  !13<2W31,<+4  3<7  F3.3  D-99,+.*-<%  R3S  !-

O,  6-1,  .13<2W31,<.  P*./  ./,  J6,1*+3<  W,-W9,@  3<7  .- 6-1,  

,)),+.*N,94  *6W9,6,<.  W-9*+*,2  3<7  W13+.*+,2  ./3.  2,1N,  ./,  

<3.*-<39  *<.,1,2.@  ./,  (,+1,.314  -)  "-6,93<7  (,+=1*.4@  *<  

+-<2=9.3.*-<  P*./  ./,  J..-1<,4  I,<,139@  2/399@  +-<2*2.,<.  P*./  

3WW9*+3O9,  93P  3<7  <3.*-<39  2,+=1*.4@  +-99,+.  3<7  63X,  W=O9*+94  

3N3*93O9,  P*./*<  BTA  7342@  3<7  ,N,14  BTA  7342  ./,1,3).,1Y  

R*S  *<)-163.*-<  1,Q317*<Q  ./,  <=6O,1  -)  )-1,*Q<  

<3.*-<392  *<  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2  P/- /3N,  O,,<  +/31Q,7  

P*./  .,11-1*26G1,93.,7  -)),<2,2  P/*9,  *<  ./,  '<*.,7  

(.3.,2^  +-<N*+.,7  -)  .,11-1*26G1,93.,7  -)),<2,2  P/*9,  

*<  ./,  '<*.,7  (.3.,2^  -1  1,6-N,7  )1-6  ./,  '<*.,7  

(.3.,2  O32,7  -<  .,11-1*26G1,93.,7  3+.*N*.4@  

3))*9*3.*-<@  -1  63.,1*39  2=WW-1.  .- 3  .,11-1*26G  

1,93.,7  -1Q3<*Z3.*-<@  -1  3<4  -./,1  <3.*-<39  2,+=1*.4  
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

DALLAS DIVISION 

SHAHIN HASSANPOUR, § 
§ 

Petitioner, § 
§ 

v. § No. 3:17-cv-270 
§ 

DONALD TRUMP, President of the § 
United States; U.S. DEPARTMENT OF § 
HOMELAND SECURITY (“DHS” ; § 
U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER § 
PROTECTION (“CBP” ; JOHN KELLY,§ 
Secretary of DHS; KEVIN K. § 
MCALEENAN, Acting Commissioner of § 
CBP; and CLEATUS P. HUNT, JR., § 
Dallas/Ft. Worth International Airport § 
Port Director, CBP, § 

§ 
Respondents. § 

PETITIONER’S EMERGENCY MOTION FOR TEMPORARY 
RESTRAINING ORDER AND PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION; 

DEPORTATION FLIGHT SCHEDULED FOR 11:00AM TODAY 

Petiti ner, by and thr ugh c unsel, submits this Emergency Motion for a Temporary 

Restraining Order and Preliminary Injunction, pursuant t  Federal Rule  f Civil Pr cedure 

65(a) and (b) Petiti ner tried t  file a habeas petiti n last night, but the ECF site was d wn. She. 

was able t  file a habeas petiti n at 7:20 this m rning. She and  thers similarly situated 

immigrant and n nimmigrant visa h lders wh  are detained by Resp ndents at the Dallas/Ft. 

W rth Internati nal Airp rt (“DFW”  pursuant t  the President’s January 27, 2017 executive 

 rder were c erced int  withdrawing their applicati ns f r admissi ns. Alth ugh a federal c urt 

has enj ined Resp ndents fr m rem ving Petiti ner and class members, Petiti ner is c ncerned 

that Resp ndents will disregard the nati nwide stay  n the gr und that Petiti ner and class 

1 

Docume t ID: 0.7.10904.5221-000006 






           

             


           

            


              


             

            

                 


               

           


             

 

             

             


      

             


             

              

                  

     

           

            


                     


  

Case  3 17-cv-00270-K  Document  3  Filed  01/29/17  Page  2  of  6  D  19  PageI

members  inv luntarily  withdrew  their  applicati ns  f r  admissi n  and  waived  their  statut ry  and  

c nstituti nal  rights.  Up n  inf rmati n  and  belief,  Petiti ner  is  scheduled  t  be  dep rted   n  a  

flight  at  11AM  this  m rning.  She  seeks  an  emergency  stay  of  removal.  

In  supp rt   f  their  m ti n,  Petiti ner  and   thers  similarly  situated  w uld  sh w  the  

f ll wing:  

1.  Petiti ner  Shahin  Hassanp ur  is  a  70  year- ld  Iranian  nati nal  wh  landed  in  the  

Dallas/Ft.  W rth  Internati nal  Airp rt  (“DFW”   n   r  ab ut  January  28,  2017.  In  September  

2016,  the  United  States  Department   f  State  (DOS) appr ved  Ms.  Hassanp ur's  applicati n  f r  

an  immigrant  visa  t  c me  and  live  in  the  United  States  with  her  United  States  citizen  s n,  wh  

petiti ned  f r  her  visa.  Pri r  t  the  issuance   f  her  visa,  the  DOS  reviewed  Ms.  Hassanp ur's  

criminal  and  immigrati n  backgr und  and  f und  her  eligible  f r  an  immigrant  visa.  

2.  On   r  ab ut  January  27,  2017,  Ms.  Hassanp ur  departed  fr m  Esfahan   n  

Emirates  Airlines.  

3.  On   r  ab ut  January  28,  2017,  Ms.  Hassanp ur  landed  at  DFW  Airp rt.  

4.  Pursuant  t  the  January  27,  2017  executive   rder,  Resp ndents  are  n t  all wing  

Ms.  Hassanp ur  t  exit  DFW  Airp rt.  

5.  Resp ndents  are  n t  permitting  Ms.  Hassanp ur  t  meet  with  her  att rneys  wh  

are  in  Dallas   r  her  United  States  citizen  s n  was  at  the  DFW  Airp rt.  

6.  Ms.  Hassanp ur  is  an  elderly  w man  wh  must  take  cancer  and  heart  medicati n  

 n  a  regular  basis.  The  l ng  flight,  the  stress   f  detenti n,  and  the  lack   f  her  medicati n  present  

unnecessary  health  risks  t  Ms.  Hassanp ur.  

7.  Up n  inf rmati n  and  belief,  Resp ndents  c erced  Ms.  Hassanp ur  t  withdraw  

her  applicati n  f r  admissi n.  Resp ndents  t ld  Ms.  Hassanp ur  that  she  w uld  be  permanently  

2  
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banned  fr m  the  United  States  and  sent  t  jail  if  she  did  n t  sign  the  f rm  withdrawing  her  

admissi n.  Resp ndents  did  n t  translate   r  interpret  the  waiver  f rm.  Ms.  Hassanp ur,  h wever,  

d es  n t  speak  English,  has  n  kn wledge   f  United  States  laws,  and  was  denied  the   pp rtunity  

t  c mmunicate  with  her  att rneys.  

8.  Ms.  Hassanp ur  has  valid  d cuments  t  enter  the  United  States.  She  was  

previ usly  interviewed  and  investigated  by  the  State  Department.  The  State  Department  and  the  

U.S.  Citizenship  and  Immigrati n  Services  previ usly  determined  that  Ms.  Hassanp ur  was  n t  a  

nati nal  security  risk.  Resp ndents  are  detaining  Ms.  Hassanp ur  s lely  because   f  her  nati nal  

 rigin  and  her  religi n  as  required  by  the  January  27,  2017  executive   rder.  

9.  Up n  inf rmati n  and  belief,  Resp ndents  intend  t  rem ve  her  and   thers  and  

 ther  similarly  situated  immigrant  and  n nimmigrant  visa  h lders  fr m  Iran,  Iraq,  Syria,  Yemen,  

S malia,  Sudan   r  Libya  landed  in  the  United  States  at  the  DFW  Airp rt  and  presented  

themselves  f r  inspecti n  and  admissi n,  n twithstanding  the  nati nwide  stay  issued  in  

Darwees  and  Als awi  v.  Trump  et.  al.,  Cause  N .  17  Civ.  480  (AMD) in  the  U.S.  District  C urt  

f r  the  Eastern  District   f  New  Y rk   n  January  28,  2017,  relying  up n  the  illegal  waivers  

 btained  fr m  class  members.  

10.  Because  the  executive   rder  is  unlawful  as  applied  t  Ms.  Hassanp ur  and  class  

members,  their  c ntinued  detenti n  and  the  denial   f  admissi n  based  s lely   n  the  executive  

 rder  vi lates  their  Fifth  Amendment  pr cedural  and  substantive  due  pr cess,  vi lates  the  First  

Amendment  Establishment  Clause,  is  ultra  vires  under  the  immigrati n  statutes,  and  vi lates  the  

Administrative  Pr cedure  Act  and  Religi us  Freed m  Rest rati n  Act.  See  Petitioner’s  Habeas  

Petiti n,  ¶¶  40  57.  Further,  Ms.  Hassanp ur's  and  class  members  c ntinued  unlawful  detenti n  

is  part   f  a  widespread  p licy,  pattern  and  practice  applied  t  many  refugees  and  arriving  

3  
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n ncitizens  detained  after  the  issuance   f  the  January  27,  2017  executive   rder.  Theref re,   n  

behalf   f  herself  and  a  class   f  similarly  situated  immigrant  and  n nimmigrant  h lders,  Ms.  

Hassanp ur  respectfully  applies  t  this  C urt  f r  a  stay   f  rem val.  

11.  As  indicated  by  the  nati nwide  stay  issued  in  Darwees  and  Als awi  v.  Trump  et.  

al.,  Cause  N .  17  Civ.  480  (AMD) in  the  U.S.  District  C urt  f r  the  Eastern  District   f  New  

Y rk   n  January  28,  2017,  Petiti ner  has  a  str ng  likelih  d   f  success  in  establishing  that  the  

rem val   f  Petiti ner  and   thers  similarly  situated  vi lates  their  rights  t  Due  Pr cess  and  Equal  

Pr tecti n  guaranteed  by  the  U.S.  C nstituti n.  

12.  As  indicated  by  the  nati nwide  stay,  there  is  imminent  danger  that,  absent  the  stay  

 f  rem val,  there  will  be  substantial  and  irreparable  injury  t  Petiti ner  and   thers  similarly  

situated.  

13.  As  indicated  by  the  nati nwide  stay,  the  issuance   f  the  stay   f  rem val  will  n t  

injure  the   ther  parties  interested  in  the  pr ceeding.  

14.  A  preliminary  injuncti n  is  appr priate  if  the  p tential  harm  t  the  plaintiff  

 utweighs  the  c st   f  the  injuncti n,  and  the  injuncti n  “does  n t  disserve  the  public  interest.”  

Jackson  Women’  Healt  Org.  Ctr.,  760  F.3d  448,  452  (5th  Cir.  2014) In  this  case,  the  p tential  .  

harm  t  the  Petiti ner  is  clearly   utweighed  by  any  harm  t  the  defendants.  

Conclusion  

15.  Petiti ner  and   thers  similarly  situated  face  imminent  rem val  in  a  few  h urs.  The  United  

States  District  C urt  in  Hameed  K alid  Darwees  and  Haider  Sameer  Abdulk aleq Als awi  v.  

Donald  Trump,  et.  al.,  Case  N .  17  Civ.  480,  has  determined  that  Petiti ner  and  class  members  

have  a  str ng  likelih  d   f  success  in  the  litigati n,  that  there  is  imminent  danger  that,  absent  a  

stay   f  rem val,  there  will  be  substantial  and  irreparable  injury  t  Petiti ner  and  class  members  

4  
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Theref re,  ,  the  C urt  sh uld  grant  her  M ti n  f r  a  Temp rary  Preliminary  Injuncti n.  

Emergency Hearing  

16.  Petiti ner  c nsiders  that  the  facts  and  law  in  this  matter  permit  res luti n   f  the  

Petiti n  with ut  an  evidentiary  hearing.  In  the  alternative,  Petiti ner  asks  f r  an  emergency  

hearing  this  m rning  t  have  her  arguments  heard.  

Prayer  

WHEREFORE,  premises  c nsidered,  Petiti ner  respectfully  ask  this  c urt  t  GRANT  her  

Motion  for  a  Temporary  Preliminary  Injunction  and  t  issue  a  preliminary  injuncti n  

 rdering  Defendants  t :  

1.  Stay  her  rem val  which  w uld  be  c ntrary  t  law;  

2.  Grant  any   ther  and  further  relief  that  this  C urt  may  deem  fit  and  pr per.  

Petiti ner  further  requests  that  they  be  awarded  reas nable  attorney’s  fees  and  c sts  

ass ciated  with  the  litigati n   f  this  m ti n.  

Respectfully  submitted,  

JAVIER  N.  MALDONADO  

LAW  OFFICE  OF  JAVIER  N.  MALDONADO,  PC  

8918  Tes r  Dr.,  Ste.  575  

San  Ant ni ,  Texas  78217  

Tel.:  210-277-1603  

Fax:  210-587-4001  

Email:  jmald nad .law@gmail.c m  

SEJAL  R.  ZOTA  

NATIONAL  IMMIGRATION  PROJECT  OF  THE  

NATIONAL  LAWYERS  GUILD  

14  Beac n  Street,  Suite  602  

B st n,  Massachusetts  02108  

Tel.:  617-227-9727  
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Fax:  617-227-5497  

Email:  sejal@nipnlg. rg  

VINESH  PATEL  

2730  N.  Stemm ns  Freeway,  Ste.  1103  

Dallas,  TX  75207  

Tel.:  (972) 310-3835  

Fax:  (214) 960-4151  

Email:  vinesh@vpatellaw.c m  

DONALD  E.  ULOTH  

18208  Prest n  Rd.  Suite  D-9  #  261  

Dallas,  TX  75252  

Tel.:  (214) 725-0260  

Fax:  (866) 462-6179  

Email:  d n.ul th@ul th.pr  

ATTORNEYS FOR PETITIONERS  

By:  /s/  Javier  N.  Mald nad  

Javier  N.  Mald nad  

Texas  State  Bar  N .  00794216  

By:  /s/  Seja  R.  Z ta  

Sejal  R.  Z ta  

N rth  Car lina  State  Bar  N .  36535  

By:  /s/  Vinesh  Patel  

Vinesh  Patel  

Texas  State  Bar  N .  24068668  

By:  /s/  D nald  E.  Ul th  

D nald  E.  Ul th  

Texas  State  Bar  N .  20374200  
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS  

DALLAS DIVISION  

SHAHIN  HASSANPOUR,  §  
§  

Petitioner,  §  
§  

v.  §  No.  3:17-cv-270  
§  

DONALD  TRUMP,  President  of  the  §  
United  States;  U.S.  DEPARTMENT  OF  §  
HOMELAND  SECURITY  (“DHS” ;  §  
U.S.  CUSTOMS  AND  BORDER  §  
PROTECTION  (“CBP” ;  JOHN KELLY,§  
Secretary  of DHS; KEVIN K.  §  
MCALEENAN,  Acting Commissioner  of  §  
CBP;  and CLEATUS P.  HUNT,  JR.,  §  
Dallas/Ft.  Worth International Airport  §  
Port  Director,  CBP,  §  

§  
Respondents.  §  

ORDER  

Pending  bef re  the  C urt  is  Petiti ner's  M ti n  f r  Temp rary  Restraining  Order  and  

Preliminary  Injuncti n  t  stay  the  rem val   f  Petiti ner  and  pers ns  similarly  situated  wh  are  

detained  at  DFW  Internati nal  Airp rt  pursuant  t  the  President's  January  27,  2017.  

On  January  28,  2017,  the  United  States  District  C urt  f r  the  Eastern  District   f  New  

Y rk  issued  a  nati nwide  stay  in  Hameed  K alid  Darwees  and  Haider  Sameer  Abdulk aleq  

Als awi  v.  Donald  Trump,  et.  al.,  Case  N .  17  Civ.  480,  that  appears  t  apply  t  Petiti ner  and  

class  members  detained  in  the  DFW  Airp rt.  That  C urt  has  determined  that  Petiti ner  and  class  

members  have  a  str ng  likelih  d   f  success  in  the  litigati n,  that  there  is  imminent  danger  that,  

absent  a  stay   f  rem val,  there  will  be  substantial  and  irreparable  injury  t  Petiti ner  and  class  

members  subject  t  the  January  27,  2017,  and  that  issuance   f  the  stay  will  n t  injure  the  parties.  

Out   f  an  abundance   f  cauti n,  the  C urt  will  stay  Petiti ner's  and  class  members'  
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rem val  in  this  case  pending  c mpleti n   f  the  pr ceedings  in  the  Eastern  District   f  New  Y rk.  

WHEREFORE,  IT  IS  HEREBY  ORDERED  that  the  Resp ndents,  their   fficers,  

agents,  servants,  empl yees,  att rneys  and  all  pers ns  acting  in  c ncert   r  participati n  with  

them  will  c mply  with  the  nati nwide  stay  issued  in  Hameed  K alid  Darwees  and  Haider  

Sameer  Abdulk aleq Als awi  v.  Donald  Trump,  et.  al.,  Case  N .  17  Civ.  480.  

IT  IS  FURTHER  ORDERED  that  t  assure  c mpliance  with  the  C urt's   rder,  the  

C urt  directs  service   f  this  Order  up n  the  United  States  Marshal  f r  the  N rthern  District   f  

Texas,  and  further  directs  the  United  States  Marshals  Services  t  take  th se  acti ns  deemed  

necessary  t  enf rce  the  pr visi ns  and  pr hibiti ns  set  f rth  in  this  Order.  

S   rdered  this  day   f  January,  2017.  

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE  
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS  

DALLAS DIVISION  

SHAHIN HASSANPOUR and  §  

A Class ofSimilarly Situ §ated Persons,  

§  

Petitioners,  §  

§  

v.  §  No.  3:17-cv-270  

§  

DONALD TRUMP, President of the  §  

United States;  U.S. DEPARTMENT OF  §  

HOMELAND SECURITY (“DHS”);  §  

U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER  §  

PROTECTION (“CBP”);  JOHN KELLY,§  

Secretary ofDHS;  KEVIN K.  §  

MCALEENAN, Acting Commissioner of  §  

CBP;  and CLEATUS P. HUNT, JR.,  §  

Dallas/Ft. Worth International Airport  §  

Port Director, CBP,  §  

§  

Respondents.  §  

CLASS PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS AND  

COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF  

This   lass  habeas  petition  is  filed  by  Petitioner  Shahin  Hassanpour  and  others  similarly  

situated  immigrant  and  nonimmigrant  visa  holders  who  are  detained  by  Respondents  at  the  

Dallas/Ft. Worth  International  Airport  (“DFW”)  pursuant  to  the  President’s  January  27,  2017  

exe utive  order  and  who  were   oer ed  into  withdrawing  their  appli ations  for  admissions.  

Although  a  federal   ourt  has  enjoined  Respondents  from  removing  Petitioner  and   lass  members,  

Petitioner  is   on erned  that  Respondents  will  disregard  the  nationwide  stay  on  the  ground  that  

Petitioner  and   lass  members  involuntarily  withdrew  their  appli ations  for  admission  and  waived  

their  statutory  and   onstitutional  rights. This   lass  petition  is  filed  to  safeguard  Petitioner’s  and  

 lass  members’   onstitutional  and  statutory  rights.  
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Petitioner  Shahin  Hassanpour  is  a  70  year-old  Iranian  national  who  landed  in  the  

Dallas/Ft. Worth  International  Airport  (“DFW”)  on  or  about  January  28,  2017. In  September  

2016,  the  United  States  Department  of  State  (DOS)  approved  Ms. Hassanpour's  appli ation  for  

an  immigrant  visa  to   ome  and  live  in  the  United  States. Her  United  States   itizen  son  had  

petitioned  for  her  to  immigrate  to  the  United  States  as  a  permanent  resident. Prior  to  the  issuan e  

of  her  visa,  the  DOS  reviewed  Ms. Hassanpour's   riminal  and  immigration  ba kground  and  

found  her  eligible  for  an  immigrant  visa.  

On  or  about  January  28,  2017,  Ms. Hassanpour  and  other  similarly  situated  immigrant  

and  nonimmigrant  visa  holders  landed  in  the  United  States  at  the  DFW  Airport  and  presented  

themselves  for  inspe tion  and  admission. U. Customs  and  Border  Prote tion  (CBP)  blo ked  S.

Ms. Hassanpour  and   lass  members  from  exiting  DFW  Airport  even  though  they  presented  valid  

entry  do uments. CBP   ontinues  to  detain  Ms. Hassanpour  and   lass  members  and  deny  them  

admission. CBP  is  holding  Ms. Hassanpour  and   lass  members  at  DFW  Airport  solely  pursuant  

to  an  exe utive  order  issued  by  President  Donald  Trump  on  January  27,  2017.  

Be ause  the  exe utive  order  is  unlawful  as  applied  to  Ms. Hassanpour  and   lass  

members,  their   ontinued  detention  and  the  denial  of  admission  based  solely  on  the  exe utive  

order  violates  their  Fifth  Amendment  pro edural  and  substantive  due  pro ess,  violates  the  First  

Amendment  Establishment  Clause,  is  ultra  vires  under  the  immigration  statutes,  and  violates  the  

Administrative  Pro edure  A t  and  Religious  Freedom  Restoration  A t.  Further,  Ms.  

Hassanpour's  and   lass  members   ontinued  unlawful  detention  is  part  of  a  widespread  poli y,  

pattern  and  pra ti e  applied  to  many  refugees  and  arriving  non itizens  detained  after  the  issuan e  

of the  January  27,  2017  exe utive  order. Therefore,  on  behalfofherself and  a   lass  of similarly  

situated  immigrant  and  nonimmigrant  holders,  Ms. Hassanpour  respe tfully  applies  to  this  Court  
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for  a  writ  of  habeas   orpus  to  remedy  their  unlawful  detention,  and  for  de laratory  and  injun tive  

reliefto  prevent  su h  harms  from  re urring.  

CUSTODY  

1.  Ms. Hunt,  Jr.Hassanpour  is  in  the  physi al   ustody  ofRespondent  Cleatus  P. ,  DFW  

International  Airport  Port  Dire tor,  U. Customs  and  Border  Prote tion,  the  Department  of  S.

Homeland  Se urity  (DHS). At  the  time  ofthe  filing  ofthis  petition,  Petitioner  is  detained  at  the  

DFW  Airport. Ms. Hassanpour  is  under  the  dire t   ontrol  ofRespondents  and  their  agents.  

2.  Class  members  are  immigrant  and  nonimmigrant  holders  who  are  from  Iran,  Iraq,  Syria,  

Yemen,  Somalia,  Sudan  or  Libya,  who  are  detained  at  DFW  Airport  pursuant  to  the  January  27,  

2017  exe utive  order,  and  who  were   oer ed  into  withdrawing  their  appli ations  for  admission.  

JURISDICTION  

3.  This  Court  has  subje t  matter  jurisdi tion  over  this  a tion  under  28  U. C.S. §§  1331,  1361,  

2241,  2243,  and  the  Habeas  Corpus  Suspension  Clause  of  the  U.S. Constitution. This   ourt  has  

further  remedial  authority  pursuant  to  the  De laratory  Judgment  A t,  28  U. C.S. §  2201  et  seq.  

VENUE  

4.  Venue  lies  in  the  United  States  Distri t  Court  for  the  Northern  Distri t  of  Texas,  the  

judi ial  distri t  in  whi h  Respondent  Cleatus  P. Hunt,  Jr. resides  and  where  Petitioner  is  

detained. 28  U. C.S. §  1391(e).  

5.  No  petition  for  habeas   orpus  has  previously  been  filed  in  any   ourt  to  review  Petitioner's  

 ase.  

PARTIES  

6.  Petitioner  Shahin  Hassanpour  is  a  national  and   itizen  of  Iran  who  was  granted  an  

immigrant  visa  so  that  she   an   ome  to  the  United  States  as  a  lawful  permanent  resident. She  is  

3  
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detained  by  Respondents  pursuant  to  President  Trump's  January  27,  2017  exe utive  order.  

7.  Class  members  are  immigrant  and  nonimmigrant  holders  who  are  from  Iran,  Iraq,  Syria,  

Yemen,  Somalia,  Sudan  or  Libya  and  who  are  detained  at  DFW  Airport  pursuant  to  the  January  

27,  2017  exe utive  order  and  who  were   oer ed  into  withdrawing  their  appli ations  for  

admission.  

8.  Donald  Trump  is  the  President  of  the  United  States  and  is   harged  with  enfor ing  the  

immigration  laws. He  is  sued  in  his  offi ial   apa ity.  

9.  The  U. Department  of  Homeland  Se urity  (“DHS”)  is  a   abinet  department  of  the  S.

United  States  federal  government  with  the  primary  mission  ofse uring  the  United  States.  

10.  U. Customs  and  Border  Prote tion  (“CBP”)  is  an  agen y  within  DHS  with  the  primary  S.

mission  of  dete ting  and  preventing  the  unlawful  entry  of  persons  and  goods  into  the  United  

States.  

11.  Respondent  John  Kelly  is  the  Se retary  ofDHS. Se retary  Kelly  has  immediate   ustody  

ofPetitioner. He  is  sued  in  his  offi ial   apa ity.  

12.  Respondent  Kevin  K. M Aleenan  is  the  A ting  Commissioner  of  CBP. A ting  

Commissioner  M Aleenan  has  immediate   ustody  of  Petitioner. He  is  sued  in  his  offi ial  

 apa ity.  

13.  Respondent  Cleatus  P. Hunt,  Jr. is  the  Port  Dire tor  of  the  Dallas/Ft. Worth  International  

Airport. He  has  immediate   ustody  ofMs. Hassanpour. He  is  sued  in  his  offi ial   apa ity.  

STATEMENT OF FACTS  

President Tru ary 27, 2017 Execump’s Janu tive Order  
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14.  On  January  20,  2017,  Donald  Trump  was  inaugurated  as  the  forty-fifth  President  of  the  

United  States. During  his   ampaign,  he  stated  that  he  would  ban  Muslims  from  entering  the  

United  States.  

15.  On  January  27,  one  week  after  his  inauguration,  President  Trump  signed  an  exe utive  

order  entitled,  “Prote ting  the  Nation  from  Foreign  Terrorist  Entry  into  the  United  States,”  whi h  

is  atta hed  hereto  as  Exhibit  A  and  is  hereinafter  referred  to  as  the  “EO.”  

16.  In  statements  to  the  press  in   onne tion  with  his  issuan e  of  the  EO,  President  Trump  

stated  that  his  order  would  help  Christian  refugees  to  enter  the  United  States.  

17.  Citing  the  threat  of  terrorism   ommitted  by  foreign  nationals,  the  EO  dire ts  a  variety  of  

 hanges  to  the  manner  and  extent  to  whi h  non itizens  may  seek  and  obtain  entry  to  the  United  

States. Among  other  things,  the  EO  imposes  a  120-day  moratorium  on  the  refugee  resettlement  

program  as  a whole;  pro laims  that “that the  entry ofnationals  ofSyria as  refugees  is  detrimental  

to  the  interests  of  the  United  States”;  and  therefore  singles  out  Syrian  refugees  for  an  indefinite  

“suspension”  on  their  admission  to  the   ountry.  

18.  Most  relevant  to  the  instant  a tion  is  Se tion  3( )  of  the  EO,  in  whi h  President  Trump  

pro laims  “that  the  immigrant  and  nonimmigrant  entry  into  the  United  States  of  aliens  from  

 ountries  referred  to  in  se tion  217(a)(12)  of  the  INA,  8  U. C. would  be  S. 1187(a)(12),  

detrimental  to  the  interests  ofthe  United  States,”  and  that  he  is  therefore  “suspend[ing]  entry  into  

the  United  States,  as  immigrants  and  nonimmigrants,  of  su h  persons  for  90  days  from  the  date  

ofthis  order,”  with  narrow  ex eptions  not  relevant  here.  

19.  There  are  seven   ountries  that  fit  the   riteria  in  8  U. C.S. §  1187(a)(12):  Iraq,  Iran,  Libya,  

Somalia,  Sudan,  Syria,  and  Yemen. A  ording  to  the  terms  of  the  EO,  therefore,  the  “entry  into  
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the  United  States”  ofnon itizens  from  those   ountries  is  “suspended”  from  90  days  from  the  date  

ofthe  EO.  

Petitioner Hassanpour  

20.  Petitioner  Shahin  Hassanpour  is  a  70  year-old  Iranian  national  who  is  Muslim.  

21.  Ms. Hassanpour  has  a  United  States   itizen  son  who  petitioned  for  Ms. Hassanpour  to  

immigrate  to  the  United  States  as  a  lawful  permanent  resident.  

22.  In  September  2016,  the  State  Department  interviewed  Ms. Hassanpour  in   onne tion  with  

her  appli ation  for  an  immigrant  visa. After  reviewing  her  appli ation  and  investigating  her  

 riminal  ba kground,  the  State  Department  determined  that  Ms. Hassanpour  qualified  for  an  

immigrant  visa. In  issuing  Ms. Hassanpour  an  immigrant  visa,  the  State  Department  determined  

that  Ms. Hassanpour  was  not  a  threat  to  this   ountry's  national  se urity  but  rather  that  she  was  

worthy  ofresiding  here  permanently.  

23.  On  or  about  January  27,  2017,  Ms. Hassanpour  departed  from  Esfahan  on  Emirates  

Airlines.  

24.  On  or  about  January  28,  2017,  Ms. Hassanpour  landed  at  DFW  Airport.  

25.  Pursuant  to  the  January  27,  2017  exe utive  order,  Respondents  are  not  allowing  Ms.  

Hassanpour  to  exit  DFW  Airport.  

26.  Respondents  are  not  permitting  Ms. Hassanpour  to  meet  with  her  attorneys  who  are  in  

Dallas. Her  United  States   itizen  son  was  at  the  DFW  Airport  ready  to  meet  her.  

27.  Ms. Hassanpour  is  an  elderly  woman  who  must  take   an er  and  heart  medi ation  on  a  

regular  basis. The  long  flight,  the  stress  of  detention,  and  the  la k  of  her  medi ation  present  

unne essary  health  risks  to  Ms. Hassanpour.  

6  
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28.  Upon  information  and  belief,  Respondents   oer ed  Ms. Hassanpour  to  withdraw  her  

appli ation  for  admission. Respondents  told  Ms. Hassanpour  that  she  would  be  permanently  

banned  from  the  United  States  if  she  did  not  sign  the  form  withdrawing  her  admission.  

Respondents  did  not  translate  or  interpret  the  waiver  form. Ms. Hassanpour,  however,  does  not  

speak  English,  has  no  knowledge  of  United  States  laws,  and  was  denied  the  opportunity  to  

 ommuni ate  with  her  attorneys.  

29.  Ms. Hassanpour  has  valid  do uments  to  enter  the  United  States. She  was  previously  

interviewed  and  investigated  by  the  State  Department. The  State  Department  and  the  U.S.  

Citizenship  and  Immigration  Servi es  previously  determined  that  Ms. Hassanpour  was  not  a  

national  se urity  risk. Respondents  are  detaining  Ms. Hassanpour  solely  be ause  of  her  national  

origin  and  her  religion  as  required  by  the  January  27,  2017  exe utive  order.  

30.  Upon  information  and  belief,  Respondents  intend  to  remove   lass  members  

notwithstanding  the  nationwide  stay  issued  in  D rweesh   nd  Alsh wi  v.  Trump  et.   l.,  Cause  No.  

17  Civ. 480  (AMD)  in  the  U. Distri t  Court  for  the  Eastern  Distri t  of  New  York  on  January  S.

28,  2017,  relying  upon  the  illegal  waivers  obtained  from   lass  members.  

31.  Respondents’  de isions  to  detain  Ms. Hassanpour  are  not  unlawfuland  are   apri ious  and  

arbitrary. There  is  no  better  time  for  the  Court  to   onsider  the  merits  of  Ms. Hassanpour’s  

request  for  release.  

Class  

32.  Class  members  are  immigrant  and  nonimmigrant  visa  holders   urrently  detained  by  

Respondents  at  the  DFW  Airport.  

33.  Class  members  are  in  the  possession  of  entry  do uments  that  were  lawfully  issued  by  the  

State  Department  and/or  the  Department  ofHomeland  Se urity.  
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34.  Prior  to  issuing  entry  do uments  to   lass  members,  the  State  Department  and/or  the  

Department  of  Homeland  Se urity  interviewed  and  investigated   lass  members. The  State  

Department  and/or  the  Department  of  Homeland  Se urity  determined  that   lass  members  were  

admissible  and  were  not  a  threat  to  the  national  se urity.  

35.  Upon  landing  at  DFW  Airport,  Respondents  detained   lass  members  pursuant  to  the  

President’s  January  27,  2017  exe utive  order. Upon  information  and  belief,  Respondents  denied  

 lass  members  an  opportunity  to  speak  with  their  lawyers.  

36.  Upon  information  and  belief,  Respondents  then  pro eeded  to   oer e   lass  members  to  

withdraw  their  appli ations  for  admission.  

37.  Class  members  do  not  speak  English  fluently,  are  not  lawyers,  and  are  not  familiar  with  

United  States  laws.  

38.  Upon  information  and  belief,  Respondents  intend  to  remove   lass  members  

notwithstanding  the  nationwide  stay  issued  in  D rweesh   nd  Alsh wi  v.  Trump  et.   l.,  Cause  No.  

17  Civ. 480  (AMD)  in  the  U. Distri t  Court  for  the  Eastern  Distri t  of  New  York  on  January  S.

28,  2017,  relying  upon  the  illegal  waivers  obtained  from   lass  members.  

39.  Respondents’  de isions  to  detain   lass  members  are  not  legally  justifiable  and  are  

 apri ious  and  arbitrary. There  is  no  better  time  for  the  Court  to   onsider  the  merits  of  the   lass  

members’  request  for  release.  

CLAIMS FOR RELIEF  

COUNT ONE  

CONSTITUTIONAL CLAIM--DUE PROCESS  

40.  Petitioner  alleges  and  in orporates  by  referen e  paragraphs  1  through  39  above.  

41.  Petitioner’s  and  the   lass  members’  detention  violates  her  right  to  substantive  and  

pro edural  due  pro ess  guaranteed  by  the  Fifth  Amendment  to  the  U. Constitution.  S.

8  

Docume t  ID:  0.7.10904.5221-000007  



 

  

           

               


            

              


  

 

  

           

               


           


         

            


            


    

            


               


                


              


           


           


         

                     


  

Case 3 17-cv-00270-K  Document 1  Filed 01/29/17  Page 9 of 13  PageID 9  

COUNT TWO  

FIRST AMENDMENT--ESTABLISHMENT CLAUSE  

42.  Petitioner  alleges  and  in orporates  by  referen e  paragraphs  1  through  39  above.  

43.  The  EO  exhibits  hostility  to  a  spe ifi  religious  faith,  Islam,  and  gives  preferen e  to  other  

religious  faiths,  prin ipally  Christianity. The  EO  therefore  violates  the  Establishment  Clause  of  

the  First  Amendment  by  not  pursuing  a   ourse  of  neutrality  with  regard  to  different  religious  

faiths.  

COUNT THREE  

FIFTH AMENDMENT--EQUAL PROTECTION  

44.  Petitioner  alleges  and  in orporates  by  referen e  paragraphs  1  through  39  above.  

45.  The  EO  dis riminates  against  Petitioner  and  the   lass  on  the  basis  of  their   ountry  of  

origin  and  religion,  without  suffi ient  justifi ation,  and  therefore  violates  the  equal  prote tion  

 omponent  ofthe  Due  Pro ess  Clause  ofthe  Fifth  Amendment.  

46.  Additionally,  the  EO  was  substantially  motivated  by  animus  toward  and  has  a  disparate  

effe t  on  Muslims,  whi h  also  violates  the  equal  prote tion   omponent  of  the  Due  Pro ess  

Clause  ofthe  Fifth  Amendment.  

47.  Respondents  have  demonstrated  an  intent  to  dis riminate  against  Petitioner  and  the   lass  

members  on  the  basis  of  religion  through  repeated  publi  statements  that  make   lear  the  EO  was  

designed  to  prohibit  the  entry  of  Muslims  to  the  United  States. See  Mi hael  D. Shear  &  Helene  

Cooper,  Trump  B rs  Refugees   nd  Citizens  of7  Muslim  Countries, N. Times  (Jan.Y. 27,  2017),  

(“[President  Trump]  ordered  that  Christians  and  others  from  minority  religions  be  granted  

priority  over  Muslims.”);  Carol  Morello,  Trump  Signs  Order  Tempor rily  H lting  Admission  of  

Refugees, Promises  Priority  for  Christi ns,  Wash. Post  (Jan. 27,  2017).  
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48.  Applying  a  general  law  in  a  fashion  that  dis riminates  on  the  basis  of  religion  in  this  way  

violates  Petitioner's  and   lass  members’  right  to  equal  prote tion  under  the  Fifth  Amendment  

Due  Pro ess  Clause. Petitioner  and  the   lass  satisfy  the  Supreme  Court’s  test  to  determine  

whether  a  fa ially  neutral  law  in  the   ase,  the  EO  and  federal  immigration  law  has  been  

applied  in  a  dis riminatory  fashion. Vill.  ofArlington  Heights  v.  Metro.  Hous.  Dev.  Corp.,  429  

U. 252,  266-7  (1977).  S.

49.  Here,  President  Donald  Trump  and  senior  staff  have  made   lear  that  EO  will  be  applied  

to  primarily  ex lude  individuals  on  the  basis  of  their  national  origin  and  being  Muslim. See,  e.g.,  

Donald  J. Trump,  Don ld  J.  Trump  St tement  On  Preventing  Muslim  Immigr tion,  (De . 7,  

2015),  https://www.  om/press-releases/donald-j.donaldjtrump. -trump-statement-on-preventing-

muslim-immigration  (“Donald  J. Trump  is   alling  for  a  total  and   omplete  shutdown  of  Muslims  

entering  the  United  States  until  our   ountry's  representatives   an  figure  out  what  is  going  on.”);  

Abby  Phillip  and  Abigail  Hauslohner,  Trump  on  the  Future  ofProposed  Muslim  B n, Registry:  

‘You  know  my  pl ns’,  Wash. Post  (De . 22,  2016). Further,  the  President  has  promised  that  

preferential  treatment  will  be  given  to  Christians,  unequivo ally  demonstrating  the  spe ial  

preferen es  and  dis riminatory  impa t  that  the  EO  has  upon  Petitioner. See  supr .  

50.  Thus,  Respondents  have  applied  the  EO  with  forbidden  animus  and  dis riminatory  intent  

in  violation  of  the  equal  prote tion  of  the  Fifth  Amendment  and  violated  Petitioner’s  and  the  

 lass  members’  equal  prote tion  rights.  

COUNT FOUR  

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE ACT  

51.  Petitioner  alleges  and  in orporates  by  referen e  paragraphs  1  through  27  above.  

52.  Respondents  detained  and  mistreated  Petitioner  and   lass  members  solely  pursuant  to  an  

exe utive  order  issued  on  January  27,  2017,  whi h  expressly  dis riminates  against  Petitioner  and  

10  
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the   lass  on  the  basis  of  her   ountry  of  origin  and  was  substantially  motivated  by  animus  toward  

Muslims.  

53.  The  EO  exhibits  hostility  to  a  spe ifi  religious  faith,  Islam,  and  gives  preferen e  to  other  

religious  faiths,  prin ipally  Christianity.  

54.  The  INA  forbids  dis rimination  in  issuan e  of  visas  based  on  a  person’s  ra e,  nationality,  

pla e  ofbirth,  or  pla e  ofresiden e. 8  U. C.S. §  1152(a)(1)(A).  

55.  Respondents’  a tions  in  detaining  and  mistreating  Petitioner  and   lass  members  were  

arbitrary,   apri ious,  an  abuse  ofdis retion,  or  otherwise  not  in  a  ordan e  with  law,  in  violation  

of  APA  §  706(2)(A);   ontrary  to   onstitutional  right,  power,  privilege,  or  immunity,  in  violation  

of  APA  §  706(2)(B);  in  ex ess  of  statutory  jurisdi tion,  authority,  or  limitations,  or  short  of  

statutory  right,  in  violation  of  APA  §  706(2)(C);  and  without  observan e  of  pro edure  required  

by  law,  in  violation  of§  706(2)(D).  

COUNT FIVE  

RELIGIOUS FREEDOM RESTORATION ACT  

56.  Petitioner  alleges  and  in orporates  by  referen e  paragraphs  1  through  27  above.  

57.  The  EO  will  have  the  effe t  of  imposing  a  spe ial  disability  on  the  basis  of  religious  

views  or  religious  status,  by  withdrawing  an  important  immigration  benefit  prin ipally  from  

Muslims  on  a  ount  of  their  religion. In  doing  so,  the  EO  pla es  a  substantial  burden  on  

Petitioner’s  and   lass  members’  exer ise  of  religion  in  a  way  that  is  not  the  least  restri tive  

means  offurthering  a   ompelling  governmental  interest.  

PRAYER FOR RELIEF  

WHEREFORE,  Petitioner  prays  that  this  Court  grant  the  following  relief:  

1. Assume  jurisdi tion  over  this  matter;  

2. Issue  an  order  dire ting  Respondents  to  show   ause  why  the  writ  should  not  be  

11  

Docume t  ID:  0.7.10904.5221-000007  

http:religion.In


             

             

          

              

            

        

           

 

                     


  

Case 3 17-cv-00270-K  Document 1  Filed 01/29/17  Page 12 of 13  PageID 12  

granted;  

3. Issue  an  order   ertifying  a   lass  ofimmigrant  and  nonimmigrant  visa  holders  detained  

at  DFW  Airport  pursuant  to  the  President’s  January  27,  2017  exe utive  order  and  who  

were   oer ed  into  withdrawing  their  appli ations  for  admission  and  other  rights;  

4. Issue  an  injun tion  ordering  Respondents  not  to  detain  Petitioner  on  the  basis  ofthe  

EO;  

5. Issue  a  writ  ofhabeas   orpus  ordering  Respondents  to  release  Ms. Hassanpour;  

6. Award  Petitioner  reasonable   osts  and  attorney’s  fees;  and,  

7. Grant  any  other  reliefwhi h  this  Court  deems  just  and  proper.  

12  
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Respe tfully  submitted,  

JAVIER  N. MALDONADO  
LAW  OFFICE  OF  JAVIER  N. MALDONADO,  PC  

8918  Tesoro  Dr. 575  ,  Ste.
San  Antonio,  Texas  78217  

Tel.:  210-277-1603  
Fax:  210-587-4001  

Email:  jmaldonado.  om  law@gmail.

SEJAL  R. ZOTA  

NATIONAL  IMMIGRATION  PROJECT  OF  THE  

NATIONAL  LAWYERS  GUILD  

14  Bea on  Street,  Suite  602  

Boston,  Massa husetts  02108  
Tel. 617-227-9727  :  

Fax:  617-227-5497  
Email:  sejal@nipnlg.org  

DONALD  E. ULOTH  

18208  Preston  Rd. Suite  D-9  #  261  
Dallas,  TX  75252  

Tel.:  (214)  725-0260  
Fax:  (866)  462-6179  

Email:  don. pro  uloth@uloth.

ATTORNEYS FOR PETITIONERS  

By:     /s/   Javier   N. Maldonado   
              Javier   N. Maldonado  

  Texas   State   Bar   No. 00794216  

By:     /s/   Seja   R. Zota    
                    Sejal   R. Zota  

North  Carolina  State  Bar  No. 36535  

By:  /s/  Donald  E. Uloth  

Donald  E. Uloth  
Texas  State  Bar  No. 20374200  
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JS 44  (R v.  08/16)  CIVIL COV RSH  T  
Th JS 44 civil cov r sh  t and th information contain d h r in n ith r r plac nor suppl m nt th filing and s rvic ofpl adings or oth r pap rs  as uir d by law,   xc pt as  r q
provid d by local rul s ofcourt.  This form, approv d by th Judicial Conf r nc ofth Unit d Stat s in S pt mb r 1974,  is r quir d for th us ofth Cl rk ofCourt for th  
purpos ofinitiating th civil dock t sh  t.  (SEE INS RUC IONSONNEX PAGEOF HISFORM.)  

I.  (a)  PLAINTIFFS  D F NDANTS  

SHAHIN  HASSAN OUR AND  OTHER  SIMILARLY SITUATED   resident  Donald  Trump,  et.  al.  

(b)  County ofR sid nc ofFirst List d Plaintiff  County ofR sid nc ofFirst List d D f ndant  

(EXCEP INU.S.  PLAIN IFFCASES)  (INU.S.  PLAIN IFFCASESONLY)  

NOTE:  IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES,  USE THE LOCATION OF  
THE TRACT OF LAND INVOLVED.  

Attorn ys (IfKn )own(c)  Attorn ys (Firm  Name,  Address,  an ed elephon Number)  

Donald E.  Uloth, 1 8208  res ,ton  Rd.  Suite  D-9  # 261 ,  Dallas TX  75252,  
(21 4) 725-0260; Javier  N.  Maldonado, 8918 Tes Dr., Ste.  575, San  oro  
Antonio,  TX  78217,  (21 0)  277-1 603  

II.  BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an “X” inOneBoxOnly)  

’  1  U.S.  Gov rnm nt  ’  3  F d ral Qu stion  

Plaintiff  (U.S.  GovernmentNot a  Party)  

’  2  U.S.  Gov rnm nt  ’  4  Div rsity  

D f ndant  (Indicate  Citizenship  ofParties  in Item  III)  

III.  CITIZ NSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTI S (Place  an “X” in One Box for Plaintiff  

(ForDiversity Cases  Only)  andOne  Box for Defendant)  

PTF  D F  PTF  D F  

Citiz n ofThis Stat  ’  1  ’  1  Incorporat d or Principal Plac  ’  4  ’  4  

ofBusin ss  In This Stat  

Citiz n ofAnoth r Stat  ’  2  ’  2  Incorporat d andPrincipal Plac  ’  5  ’  5  

ofBusin ss  In Anoth r Stat  

Citiz n or Subj ct ofa  ’  3  ’  3  For ign Nation  ’  6  ’  6  

For ign Country  

IV.  NATUR OF SUIT (Place an ”  On Box On ClicN Kere for:  Nature  ofSuit Code Descriptions.“X in e ly)  

CONTRACT  TORTS  FORF ITUR /P NALTY  BANKRUPTCY  OTH R STATUT S  

’  110  Insuranc  

’  120  Marin  

’  130  Mill r Act  

’  140  N gotiabl Instrum nt  

’  150  R cov ry ofOv rpaym nt  

& Enforc m nt ofJudgm nt  

’  151  M dicar  Act  

’  152  R cov ry ofD fault d  

Stud nt Loans  

(Exclud s  V t rans)  

’  153  R cov ry ofOv rpaym nt  

ofV t ran’s B n fits  

’  160 Stockhold rs’  Suits  

’  190  Oth r Contract  

’  195  Contract Product Liability  

’  196  Franchis  

P RSONAL INJURY  P RSONAL INJURY  

’  310  Airplan  ’  365  P rsonal Injury  -

’  315  Airplan Product  Product Liability  

Liability  ’  367  H alth Car /  

’  320  Assault,  Lib l &  Pharmac utical  

Sland r  P rsonal Injury  

’  330  F d ral Employ rs’  Product Liability  

Liability  ’  368  Asb stos  P rsonal  

’  340 Marin  Injury Product  

’  345  Marin Product  Liability  

Liability  P RSONAL PROP RTY  

’  350 Motor V hicl  ’  370 Oth r Fraud  

’  355  Motor V hicl  ’  371  Truth in L nding  

Product Liability  ’  380  Oth r P rsonal  

’  360  Oth r P rsonal  Prop rty Damag  

Injury  ’  385  Prop rty Damag  

’  362 P rsonal Injury - Product Liability  

M dicalMalpractic  

’  625  Drug R lat d S izur  

ofProp rty 21  USC 881  

’  690 Oth r  

LABOR  

’  710 Fair Labor Standards  

Act  

’  720 Labor/Manag m nt  

R lations  

’  740 Railway Labor Act  

’  751  Family andM dical  

L av Act  

’  790 Oth r Labor Litigation  

’  791  Employ   R tir m nt  

Incom S curity Act  

’  422  App al 28  USC 158  

’  423  Withdrawal  

28  USC 157  

PROP RTYRIGHTS  

’  820  Copyrights  

’  830 Pat nt  

’  840 Trad mark  

SOCIAL S CURITY  

’  861  HIA (1395ff)  

’  862  Black Lung (923)  

’  863  DIWC/DIWW (405(g))  

’  864  SSID Titl XVI  

’  865  RSI (405(g))  

F D RAL TAX SUITS  

’  870 Tax s  (U.S.  Plaintiff  

or D f ndant)  

’  871  IRS—Third Party  

26  USC 7609  

’  

’  

’  

’  

’  

’  

’  

’  

’  

’  

’  

’  

’  

’  

’  

’  

’  

’  

375  Fals Claims  Act  

376  Qui Tam (31  USC  

3729(a))  

400 Stat R apportionm nt  

410 Antitrust  

430 Banks  and Banking  

450 Comm rc  

460 D portation  

470 Rack t  r Influ nc d and  

Corrupt Organizations  

480 Consum r Cr dit  

490 Cabl /Sat TV  

850 S curiti s/Commoditi s/  

Exchang  

890 Oth r Statutory Actions  

891  Agricultural Acts  

893  Environm ntal Matt rs  

895  Fr  dom ofInformation  

Act  

896  Arbitration  

899  Administrativ Proc dur  

Act/R vi w or App al of  

Ag ncy D cision  

950 Constitutionality of  

Stat Statut s  

R AL PROP RTY  CIVIL RIGHTS  PRISON RP TITIONS  

’  210  Land Cond mnation  

’  220  For closur  

’  230  R nt L as & Ej ctm nt  

’  240  Torts  to Land  

’  245  Tort Product Liability  

’  290  All Oth r R al Prop rty  

’  440  Oth r Civil Rights  

’  441  Voting  

’  442  Employm nt  

’  443  Housing/  

Accommodations  

’  445  Am r.  w/Disabiliti s -

Employm nt  
’  446  Am r.  w/Disabiliti s -

Oth r  

’  448  Education  

Habeas Corpus:  

’  463  Ali n D tain   

’  510 Motions  to  Vacat  

S nt nc  

’  530 G n ral  

’  535  D ath P nalty  

Other:  
’  540  Mandamus & Oth r  

’  550  Civil Rights  

’  555  Prison Condition  

’  560 Civil D tain  -

Conditions of  

Confin m nt  

IMMIGRATION  

’  462  Naturalization Application  
’  465  Oth r Immigration  

Actions  

V.  ORIGIN (Place  an ”  On Box On“X in e  ly)  

’  1  Original  ’  2  R mov d from  ’  3  R mand d from  ’  4  R instat d or  ’  5  Transf rr d from  ’  6  Multidistrict  ’  8  Multidistrict  
Proc  ding  Stat Court  App llat Court  R op n d  Anoth r District  Litigation - Litigation -

(specify)  Transf r  Dir ct Fil  

Cit th U.S.  Civil Statut und r which you ar filing (Do  not  ite jurisdi tional statutes  unless diversity): 
28  U.S.C.  Sec.  1 331 ,  1 361 ,  2241 ,  and  2243.  

VI.  CAUS OF ACTION  
Bri fd scription ofcaus :  

detained  at  DFW  detained  pursVisa holders are  uant  to  Jan.  27, 201 7  executive  order.  

’  CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION  D MAND $  CHECKYES only ifd mand d in complaint:  

COMPLAINT:  UNDERRULE 23, F.R.Cv.P.  JURYD MAND:  ’  Y s  

VII.  R QU ST D IN  
’  No  

VIII.  R LAT D CAS (S)  
(See  in s):  struction

IF ANY  JUDGE  DOCKET NUMBER  

DATE  SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD  

1 /29/201 7  /s/ Javier  N.  Maldonado  

FOROFFIC US ONLY  

RECEIPT #  AMOUNT  APPLYING IFP  JUDGE  MAG.  JUDGE  
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

Dallas/Ft. Worth Port Director, CBP,  §  

§  

Respondents.  §  

PETITIONER’S CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PERSONS  

Pursua t to Fed.  R.  Civ.  P.  7.1  a d LR 3.1(c),  LR 3.2(e),  LR 7.4,  LR 81.1(a)(4)(D),  a d  

LR 81.2,  Petitio er Sh i Hassa pour provides th followi g i formatio :  ah e

Petitio er is a  atural perso .  

Th are  o gover me tal corporate parties i th case.  ere  o is

The perso s,  associatio s ofperso s,  firms,  part erships,  corporatio s,  guara tors,  

i surers,  affiliates,  pare t or subsidiary corporatio s,  or er at fi a cially  oth legal e tities th are

i terested i th outcome e case are:  e ofth

1.  Sh i Hassa pour,  Petitio er  ah

2.  Class members are immigra t a d  o immigra t h o are from  olders wh

Ira ,  Iraq,  Syria,  Yeme ,  Somalia,  Suda or o detai ed at DFWAirport  Libya a d wh are

1  
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pursua t to the Ja uary 27,  2017 a d wh were drawi g tho coerced i to with eir  

applicatio s for admissio .  

3.  Do ald J.  Trump,  Preside t ofth U ited States.  e

4.  Th U.S.  Departme t ofHomela d Security.  e

5.  U.S.  Customs a d Border Protectio .  

6.  Joh Kelly,  th Secretary ofth h U.S.  Departme t ofHomela d   e e e

Security.  

7.  Kevi K.  McAlee a ,  th Acti g Commissio er ofU.S.  Customs a d  e

Border Protectio .  

8.  Cleatus P.  Hu t,  Jr.,  th Port Director ofth Dallas/Ft.  Worthe e I ter atio al  

Airport.  

Date:  Ja uary 29,  2016  Respectfully submitted,  

/s/ Javier N.  Maldo ado  
Javier N.  Maldo ado  

State Bar No.  00794216  
Law Office ofJavier N.  Maldo ado,  PC  

8918 Tesoro Dr.,  Ste.  575  
Sa A to io,  TX  78217  

Tel.  (210) 277-1603  
Fax (210 587-4001  

Email:  jmaldo ado.law@gmail.com  

2  
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East Bay Law  
AndrewW.  Shalaby sbn 20 841  
1417 So Avenue  lano
Albany,  CA 9470  
Tel.  510-551-8500  
Fax:  510-725-4950  
email:  andrew@eastbaylaw.com  

Atto rrneys  fo Plaintiffs  
The  Peo o o rnia,  and  ple  fthe  State  fCalifo
The  People  o ofthe  United States  fAmerica  

IN THE UNITED STATES  DISTRICT COURT  

NORTHERNDISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA  

SAN FRANCISCO  

People  o ofthe  United States  f  
America and the  State o rnia,  fCalifo

Plaintiffs,  

vs.  

Donald Trump;  United States  of  
America,  

Defendants.  

Case  Number:  3:17-cv-451  

(Fee  Exempt:  28  U.S.C.  § 1914(b),  by  
Judicial Conference  effective  12/201 )  

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTION  
AND REPEAL OF PRESIDENTIAL  
EXECUTIVE ORDERDATED  
JANUARY 27,  2017 SUSPENDING  
VISAS AND IMMIGRATION  
BENEFITS WITHOUT  
CONGRESSIONAL APPROVAL  

U.S.  Const.  
U.S.  Const.  

I.  FEE EXE PTION  

This  actio is  bro o behalfo ple  n  ught  n  f the  Peo

art.  I,  §  1;  
art.  II,  §  1,  cl.  1  

o o rnia  and  f the  State  fCalifo

United States,  and exempted fro filing fees  under 28  U.S.C.  § 1914(b):  m

Effective  o December 1,  201  n:  

Complaint  For  n  fExecutive  Order  Dated 1/27/17 Suspending Visas  and ImmigratioInjunctio o n  

Benefits  Without Congressio val  1  Nonal Appro .  3:17-cv-451  
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The  United States  should not be charged fees  under this  schedule,  with  
the exceptio ftho specifically prescribed in Items  2,  4 and 5,  when  n o se
the information requested is available thro te electrough remo nic access.  

Reference:  

http://www.usco v/services-fo urt-miscellane  urts.go rms/fees/district-co
ous-fee-schedule  

I.  JURISDICTION  

This action arises under the Constitutio o on, laws, r treaties ftheUnited States,  

conferring Federal Question njurisdictio under 28  U.S.C.  § 1331.  

VENUE  

Defendant is theUnitedStates.  Venue is properinany judicialdistrictpursuant  

to 28  U.S.C.  § 1391(e).  

PARTIES  

1.  Plaintiffs are the Peo ftheUnitedStates o ople o fAmerica and the State  f  

Califo fthe Private Atto o o rnia  rnia, byway o rneyGeneral statutes fthe State fCalifo

andUnited States, fo n.  The actio r the pro n o ns  r this civil actio n is fo tectio fall perso

in the United States  in their civil rights and fo n pursuant to ught  r their vindicatio bro

pursuant to 42 U.S.C.  § 1988.  

2.  Defendant,  Do nald Jonald Trump,  aka Do hn Trump (“Mr.  Trump”),  is  

the  forty fifth president o ,  n January  fthe  united states,  inaugurated eight days  ago o

20,  2017.  He is  named as  an indispensable  party with regard to n enjothis actio to in  

enforcement ofhis executive rder issued o day befo the filing fthis actio oo ne re o n,  n  

January  27,  2017,  purpo suspend  visas  and  immigratio f  a  rting  to n  benefits  o

seemingly undefined class o ns, apparently based o r religiofperso n ethnicity and/o us  

beliefs.  

3.  Defendant,  the  United  States  of  America,  is  the  United  States  
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Government, generally, and is  named  as a  r  se  f enjodefendant fo the  purpo o ining  

enforcement o ofthe  Executive  Order fMr.  Trump.  

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION FOR INUNCTION OF  
EXECUTIVE ORDERDATED JANUARY 27, 2017  

4.  On January 27,  2017,  ne  re  o mplaint,  Mr.  o day befo the  filing  f this  Co

Trump  signed  an  executive  o rting  to nrder  purpo suspend  visas  and  immigratio

benefits o a  f perso o ethnicity  f seemingly  undefined  class  o ns,  apparently  based  n  

and/or religio beliefs.  The  rder is  captious  o ned:  

“EXECUTIVE ORDER  
PROTECTINGTHE NATION FRO FOREIGN TERRORIST  

ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES”  
A co o as  .py fthe  Executive  Order is  attached Exhibit A hereto

5.  The  Executive  Order  purpo suspend  the  issuance  orts  to f  visas  and  

benefits, with it’s statedgoal being the preventiono fcitizens and/ofentryo r residents  

oflargelyunspecifiedcountries, andappears to neoerro usly reference a statutewhich  

does  no exist:  “sectio 217(a)(12)  fthe  INA.” While  there  is  “sectiot appear to n o a n  

217,” theredo tappearto n“217(a)(12)” identifying theco mesno beasectio untries fro

which  “immigrant  and  no ns  to tonimmigrant”  perso are  be  denied  entry  the  United  

States:  

I hereby pro no the  claim  that the  immigrant  and  nimmigrant  entry into
United States  o m untries  referred to nfaliens  fro co in sectio 217(a)(12)  
o wo the interests  fthe INA, 8 U.Ss.C. 1187(a)(12), uld be detrimental to
o the United States,  fthe United States,  and I hereby suspend entry into
as immigrants andno o ns r 90 days fronimmigrants, fsuch perso fo m the  
date  o ofthis  rder...”  

The  Peo are  t  able  to readily  identify  which  untries  the  President  intended  ple  no co

because  there  does  no appear  be  “sectio 217(a)(12),”  and  therefo do not  to a  n  re  es  t  

appear to n defining the “co n 217(a)(12).  be any publicatio untries referred” in “sectio

 .  The Executive Order vio n o wers ctrine witholates the separatio fpo do ut  

statuto n, because U.S.  Co art.  I, § 1  vests Congress with all legislative  ry exceptio nst.  

powers:  
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U.S. Const. art. I, § 1 

All legislative Po ngress owers hereingrantedshall be vested inaCo fthe 
United States, which shall co f a Senate and Ho fnsist o use o
Representatives. 

The President is vestedwith the executive power pursuant to U.S. Co art.nst. II, § 1, 

cl. 1: 

Sectio 1. The executive Po shall be vested in a President f the Unitedn wer o
States ofAmerica. 

The Judiciary, this Co wers tourt, is vested with the judicial po interpret the laws 

pursuant to nst. III, § 1:is vested with U.S. Co art. 

Sectio wero nen1. The judicial Po ftheUnitedStates, shall be vested ino
supreme Co r urts the Co murt, and in such inferio Co as ngress may fro
time to o th fthe supreme andtime rdain and establish. The Judges, bo o
inferior Courts, shall ho d Behaviold their Offices during goo ur, and 
shall, at statedTimes, receive fo mpensatior their Services, aCo n, which 
shall no ntinuance in Office.t be diminished during their Co

No ry Exceptio ExistsStatuto n

There has been no f any kind as to mchange o so warrant departure fro the 

SeparationofPo ctrine andpermitMr. Trump towers do legislate theExecutiveOrder 

at issue. There has been on increase o fterrofthreat o rist attacks at all since the event 

referenced in the seco o ristnd paragraph fMr. Trump’s Executive Order, the “terro

attacks o the ntrary, the threat f terrofSeptember 11, 2001.” To co o rist attacks has 

declined steadily since September 2001, therefo Co us twore ngress and the previo

presidential administrations never co hibitio fentry onsidered enacting such a pro n o f 

perso theUnitedStates basedo untries o riginand/o us beliefs.ns to ntheirco fo rreligio

There is no n warrant executive rder, while theexigent circumstance exceptio to an o

legislature and previo two ugh the several years fo wingus presidents served thro llo

September 11, 2001 and had years to n the Unitedenact legislatio barring entry into

States by the classes o ns identified n Mr. Trump’s Executive Order, butf perso o

clearlydeterminedsuch legislationwouldbe detrimental to fthe Peothe interests o ple 

ofthe United States ofAmerica. 
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THE EXECUTIVE ORDERWOULD DAMAGE U.S.  REPUTATION  

Mr.  Trump’s  intent  is  co far  as  he  identifies  mmendable  and  appreciated  inso

perso inflict“gender-basedvio men, includingho rkillings,”  nswho lenceagainstwo no

as  well as  perso “who the United States  and  ns  have  been radicalized after entry into

engagedinterrorism-relatedacts, orwho videdmaterial suppo terrohavepro rt to rism-

related organizations  in co se the United States.”  Hountries  that po a threat to wever,  

Mr.  Trump’s  Executive  Order is  o ad and misses  it’s  mark.  Ifnoverly bro t stricken,  

the  Executive  Order  wo n  ould  facially  damage  the  reputatio f  the  United  States  

worldwide,  because  it  discriminates  against  a very large  class  o ns  based  of perso n  

eithertheirforeigncitizenshiporresidency, o usbeliefs, basedo neorreligio nanerro us  

beliefs  of  o While  the  several  cone  individual  (Mr.  Trump).  untries  Mr.  Trump  

attemptedto nhisExecutiveOrderarenoidentifyo tactuallyspecified, andapparently  

cannot even m cument r abe  ascertained fro the  do o it’s  references,  nevertheless  ban  

o entry  to so o fo r  rn  the  United  States  based  lely  n  reign  citizenship  o residency,  o

religio n.  n,  facially evidences  inhumane  discriminatio

CONGRESS MAY ENACT THE LEGISLATION IF NECESSARY  

The Legislative branch is chargedwith enactment o can  fthe laws.  Mr.  Trump

therefore tender his  Executive Order as a bill to ngress,  that the legislature can  Co so

decide  whether  such  a  uld be enacted fo the benefit  f the  Peo f the  law  sho r  o ple o

United  States  o wever,  no r  authority  exists  to rt  the  f America.  Ho statute  o suppo

issuance  ofthis  particular Executive  Order.  

SECOND  CAUSE  OF  ACTION  TO  STRIKE  EXECUTIVE  
ORDER  AS  UNCONSTITUTIONAL  INFRINGE ENT  ON  
ESTABLISH ENT CLAUSE  

7.  TheFirstAmendmentto nstitutio rnerstotheUnitedStatesCo nis theco ne  
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ofdemocracy.  The first sentence  fthe  First Amendment proo vides:  

“Congress shall make no freligiolaw respecting an establishment o n...”  

Mr. Trump’s ExecutiveOrderpresents apro sed“law” facially pro fpo hibiting entry o

perso to o their  adherence  religio beliefs  shared in  ns  the  United States  based  n  to us  

certainco re is faciallyunco nal andmust  untries.  TheExecutiveOrdertherefo nstitutio

be stricken as an infringement on the Establishment Clause ofthe First Amendment.  

INJUNCTIVE RELIEF PENDINGADJUDICATION  

Plaintiffs respectfullymo ran immediate injunctio fenfo fMr.  ve fo no rcemento

Trump’s  Executive  Order until it’s  validity and co nality is  adjudicated.  nstitutio

Dated:  January 28,  2017  s/AndrewW.  Shalaby  
Andrew  W.  Shalaby,  Atto rrney  fo
Plaintiffs  
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PROOF OF SERVICE  

I,  AndrewW.  Shalaby,  declare  as  llofo ws:  

I am a citizen fthe  United States,  ver the  age  o no ao o feighteen years  and t

party to the  within entitled action.  I  am emplo nyed at 7525  Levisto Ave,  El  

Cerrito CA.  On January 28,  2017 I  served the  attached:  ,  

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIONAND REPEAL OF  
PRESIDENTIAL EXECUTIVE ORDERDATED  
JANUARY 27,  2017 SUSPENDINGVISAS  AND  
IMMIGRATION BENEFITS  WITHOUT  
CONGRESSIONAL APPROVAL  

o the  interested parties  in said actio a co fin sealed  n n,  by placing true  py thereo
envelope(s)  addressed as  llofo ws:  

Office  o rney General  fthe  Atto
455  Golden Gate,  Suite  11000  
San Francisco CA 94102-7004  ,  

and served the  named do manner w:  cument in the  indicated belo

B am o stal Service,  and I  Y AIL:  I  familiar with the  practices  fthe  U.S.  Po

caused true  and co co o ve cuments,  by fo wing rdinary  rrect pies  fthe abo do llo o

business  practices,  to pes(s)  addressed tobe  placed and sealed in envelo the  

addressees,  at o o stal Service in El Cerrito rnia,  foan ffice  fthe  U.S.  Po , Califo r  

co n stal Service.  llectio andmailing by first class  mail with the United States  Po

I declare under penalty o o o rnia  fperjury under the  laws  fthe  State  fCalifo

that the  fo ing is  co ,rego true  and rrect.  Executed January 28,  2017,  at El Cerrito

California.  

s/AndrewW.  Shalaby  

AndrewW.  Shalaby  
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From: Simon Sandoval-Moshenberg (mailto:simon@Justice4all.org1 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:27 PM 
To: Barghaan, Dennis {USAVAE) <DBarghacm@usa.doj.gov> 
Subject: FW: Aziz v. Trump, revised Order 

From: John Brinkema 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:26 PM 
To: Simon Sandoval-Moshenberg <simon@justice4all.org> 
Subject: Re: Aziz v. Trump, revised Order 

Please confirm by email that you have received the order and be sure to send a 
copy to AUSA Barghaan. 

On 1/28/ 2017 9:06 PM, Simon Sandoval-Moshenberg wrote: 

Attached heret o. 

Ccby e-mail: Dennis Barghaan, USAO EDVA 

Respectfully submitted, 

Document ID: 0.7.10904.5251 

mailto:simon@justice4all.org
mailto:DBarghacm@usa.doj.gov
mailto:simon@Justice4all.org1


-Simon Y. Sandoval-Moshenberg­
Director, Immigrant Advocacy Program 

Legal Aid Justice Center 
5065 Leesburg Pike #520 

Falls Church, VA 22041 
(703) 720-5505 / simon@justlce4all.org 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5251 

mailto:simon@justlce4all.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) (5)

From: Muneer Ahmad 
[mailto:muneer.ahmad@ylsclinics.org] 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:12 PM 
To: Evans, Sarah (USANYE) 
<SEvans@usa.doj.gov>; Sasso, Jennifer 
(USANYE) <JSasso@usa.doj.gov>; Riley, Susan 
(USANYE) <SRiley@usa.doj.gov> 
Cc: Mike Wishnie <michael.wishnie@yale.edu>; 
Elora Mukherjee 
<elora.mukherjee@YLSClinics.org>; Omar 
Jadwat <OJadwat@aclu.org>; David Hausman 
<dhausman@aclu.org>; 
jkornfeld@refugeerights.org; Lee Gelernt 
<LGELERNT@aclu.org> 
Subject: EMERGENCY Motion in Darweesh et 
al. v. Trump et al., No. 1:17-cv-480 (EDNY) 

Dear Susan, Sarah and Jennifer, 

Please find attached an emergency motion and 
memorandum of law in support thereof in the 
above-referenced case. We are asking the Court 
to consider the motion as soon as possible. 

Sincerely, 
Muneer Ahmad 

Muneer I. Ahmad 
Clinical Professor of Law 
Yale Law School 
P.O. Box 209090 
New Haven, CT 06520-9090 
tel. (203) 432-4716 
fax (203) 432-1426 
email: muneer.ahmad@yale.edu 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
This e-mail message is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity to which it is 

mailto:muneer.ahmad@yale.edu
mailto:LGELERNT@aclu.org
mailto:jkornfeld@refugeerights.org
mailto:dhausman@aclu.org
mailto:OJadwat@aclu.org
mailto:elora.mukherjee@YLSClinics.org
mailto:michael.wishnie@yale.edu
mailto:SRiley@usa.doj.gov
mailto:JSasso@usa.doj.gov
mailto:SEvans@usa.doj.gov
mailto:mailto:muneer.ahmad@ylsclinics.org


  

 

 
 

 
 

 

addressed and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, please do not disseminate, distribute 
or copy this communication, by e-mail or 
otherwise.  Instead, please notify me 
immediately by return e-mail (including the 
original message in your reply) and by 
telephone and then delete and discard all 
copies of the e-mail. 

From: Lee Gelernt 
Date: Saturday, January 28, 2017 at 9:02 AM 
To: "sevans@usa.doj.gov" 
Cc: "jennifer.sasso@usdoj.gov", Muneer 
Ahmad, Mike Wishnie, Elora Mukherjee, Omar 
Jadwat, David Hausman, 
"jkornfeld@refugeerights.org" 
Subject: Fwd: Darweesh et al. v. Trump et al., 
No. 1:17-cv-480 (EDNY) 

Papers 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Wishnie, Michael" 
<michael.wishnie@yale.edu> 
To: "Scott.eeDunn@usdoj.gov" 
<Scott.Dunn@usdoj.gov> 
Cc: "Lee Gelernt" 
<LGELERNT@aclu.org>, "Karen 
Tumlin" <tumlin@nilc.org>, "Justin 
Cox" <cox@nilc.org>, "Omar Jadwat" 
<OJadwat@aclu.org>, "Cecillia 
Wang" <Cwang@aclu.org>, "Muneer 
Ahmad" 
<muneer.ahmad@ylsclinics.org>, 
"Elora Mukherjee" 
<elora.mukherjee@YLSClinics.org>, 
"Becca Heller" 
<bheller@refugeerights.org>, 
"spoellot@refugeerights.org" 
<spoellot@refugeerights.org> 
Subject: Darweesh et al. v. Trump 

mailto:spoellot@refugeerights.org
mailto:spoellot@refugeerights.org
mailto:bheller@refugeerights.org
mailto:elora.mukherjee@YLSClinics.org
mailto:muneer.ahmad@ylsclinics.org
mailto:Cwang@aclu.org
mailto:OJadwat@aclu.org
mailto:cox@nilc.org
mailto:tumlin@nilc.org
mailto:LGELERNT@aclu.org
mailto:Scott.Dunn@usdoj.gov
mailto:Scott.eeDunn@usdoj.gov
mailto:michael.wishnie@yale.edu
mailto:jkornfeld@refugeerights.org
mailto:jennifer.sasso@usdoj.gov
mailto:sevans@usa.doj.gov
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et al., No. 1:17-cv-480 (EDNY) 

Dear Scott,

 Attached are courtesy copies of 
the habeas petition and motion 
for class certification in the above-
captioned case, which we filed 
this morning.  The named 
petitioners are Iraqi nationals who 
arrived at JFK Airport yesterday 
evening and were detained there 
overnight by CBP, solely pursuant 
to an executive order issued hours 
earlier. As of the time of filing, the 
petitioners were still at JFK in the 
custody of respondents.  I have 
copied co-counsel on this 
message.  Please contact us as 
soon as possible, as petitioners 
may have no choice but to seek 
judicial intervention over the 
weekend.

 Best,

 Mike 

Michael J. Wishnie 
William O. Douglas Clinical 
Professor of Law and
 Deputy Dean for Experiential 
Education 
Yale Law School 
(203) 436-4780 
michael.wishnie@ylsclinics.org 

This transmittal is intended for a particular 
addressee(s); please do not distribute 
further without permission from the 
sender. It may constitute a confidential 
and privileged attorney-client 

mailto:michael.wishnie@ylsclinics.org


communication or attorney work product. 
If it is not clear that you are the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that you 
have received this transmittal in error; any 
review, copying, distribution, or 
dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you 
suspect that you have received this 
transmittal in error, please notify me 
immediately by telephone at (203) 436-
4780, or by email by replying to the 
sender, and delete the transmittal and any 
attachments from your inbox and data 
storage systems. Thank you. 



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

--------------------------------------------------------- X 

HAMEED KHALID DARWEESH and 
HAIDER SAMEER ABDULKHALEQ 
ALSHA WI, 011 behalf of themselves and others 
similarly situated, 

Petitioners, 

- against -

DONALD TRUMP, President of the United 
States; U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 
HOMELAND SECURITY ("OHS"); U.S. 
CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION 
("CBP"); JOHN KELLY, Secretary of DHS; 
KEVIN K. MCALEENAN,Acting 
Commissioner of CBP; JAMES T. 
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

Case 1:17-cv-00480 Document 8 Filed 01/28/17 Page 1 of 3 PageID #: 81 



2. There is imminent danger that, absent the stay of removal, there will be substantial and 

irreparable injury to refugees, visa-holders, and other individuals from nations subject to 

the January 2 7, 2017 Executive Order; 

3. The issuance of the stay ofremoval will not injure the other parties interested in the 

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

Case 1:17-cv-00480 Document 8 Filed 01/28/17 Page 2 of 3 PageID #: 82 



SO ORDERED. 

Dated: Brooklyn, New York 
January 28, 2017 

M. Donnelly 
nited States District Judge 

Case 1:17-cv-00480 Document 8 Filed 01/28/17 Page 3 of 3 PageID #: 83 



               

             


 

            

                 

           


     

          

              


           

       

           

           

              


           

             


            

            


             

           

           

           

            

          

           

            


      

               

  

1.  My  n me  is  Sh hin  F ll h.  I  m   registered   ttorney in  Virgini ,   nd   m  b rred  
in  New  York,  b r  #5374426.  My  office   ddress  is  8200  Greensboro  Dr.  Suite  900,  
McLe n,  Virgini .  

2.  I  m  n intern tion l  nd immigr tion  ttorney  nd   m fluent in F rsi.  

3 Bec use  I  m  ble  to  spe k in F rsi,  I w s   ble  to  spe k  with two  individu ls  who  .  
 rrived   t  Dulles  Airport  from  Ir n  this   fternoon.  Both  individu ls   re  leg l  
perm nent residents  of the  United St tes.  

4.  Both individu ls recounted  ne rly identic l experiences when  ttempting to enter  
the  United  St tes  this   fternoon.  As   n  officer  of  the  court,  I  swe r  th t  the  
following  is   ccur te  to  the  best  of  my  knowledge.  Neither  individu l  w s  
comfort ble  identifying themselves  out of fe r of retribution.  

5.  When  these  leg l  perm nent  residents  p ssed  through  customs,  they  did  not  
receive  the  custom ry  st mp  on  their  m teri ls.  Inste d,   fter  they  collected  their  
lugg ge, theywere diverted to  nopen re  nd h d their p ssport  nd green c rd  
confisc ted.  

6.  They  reported  th t   pproxim tely  50-60  other  green  c rd  holders  were  simil rly  
diverted   nd  held  in  the  s me  w iting   re .  They  reported  th t  the  v st  m jority  
of these leg l perm nent residents  ppe red to be ofmiddle e sterndescent.  They  
reported  th t  the  people  in  this  holding   re  showed  signs  of  distress,  including  
open crying.  They  reported th t they  were  not   llowed to   sk questions   nd  were  
instructed th t they were  not  llowed to  spe k on their telephones.  

7.  They  reported  th t  when  interviewed,  they  were  only   sked  gener l  questions  
such  s where  they were  from  nd  where  they were  going.  

8.  One  reported   lso  being   sked  questions   bout  how  he  h d  obt ined  the  
 pproxim tely $5000 th t he w s  l wfully brining into  the  country.  

9.  After   pproxim tely  two  hours  of  w iting,  these  two  individu ls  were  rele sed,  
however the  rest  re  being held  without leg l  counsel   nd  without expl n tion  s  
to  wh t their  leg l  recourse  m y be.  

I swe r the  foregoing is  true,   s recounted to  me on this  27th  of J nu ry,  2017.  
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- - - - - - -

THE  WHITE  H USE  

 ffice  of  the  Press  Secretary  

For  Immediate  Release  

January  27 2017  ,  

EXECUTIVE   RDER  

PR TECTING  THE  NATI N  FR M  F REIGN  TERR RIST  

ENTRY  INT  THE  UNITED  STATES  

By  the  authority  vested  in  me  as  President  by  the  

Constitution  and  laws  of  the  United  States  of  America,  including  

the  Immigration  and  Nationality  Act  (INA)  ,  8  U. S. C.  1101  

et  seq. ,  and  section  301  of  title  3,  United  States  Code,  and  to  

protect  the  American  people  from  terrorist  attacks  by  foreign  

nationals  admitted  to  the  United  States,  it  is  hereby  ordered  as  

follows:  

Section  1.  Purpose.  The  visa-issuance  process  plays  a  

crucial  role  in  detecting  individuals  with  terrorist  ties  and  

stopping  them  from  entering  the  United  States.  Perhaps  in  no  

instance  was  that  more  apparent  than  the  terrorist  attacks  of  

September  11,  2001,  when  State  Department  policy  prevented  

consular  officers  from  properly  scrutinizing  the  visa  

applications  of  several  of  the  19  foreign  nationals  who  went  on  

to  murder  nearly  3, 000  Americans.  And  while  the  visa-issuance  

process  was  reviewed  and  amended  after  the  September  11  attacks  

to  better  detect  would-be  terrorists  from  receiving  visas,  these  

measures  did  not  stop  attacks  by  foreign  nationals  who  were  

admitted  to  the  United  States.  

Numerous  foreign-born  individuals  have  been  convicted  or  

implicated  in  terrorism-related  crimes  since  September  11,  2001,  

including  foreign  nationals  who  entered  the  United  States  after  

receiving  visitor,  student,  or  employment  visas,  or  who  entered  

through  the  United  States  refugee  resettlement  program.  

Deteriorating  conditions  in  certain  countries  due  to  war,  

strife,  disaster,  and  civil  unrest  increase  the  likelihood  that  

terrorists  will  use  any  means  possible  to  enter  the  United  

States.  The  United  States  must  be  vigilant  during  the  visa-
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issuance  process  to  ensure  that  those  approved  for  admission  

do  not  intend  to  harm  Americans  and  that  they  have  no  ties  to  

terrorism.  

In  order  to  protect  Americans,  the  United  States  must  

ensure  that  those  admitted  to  this  country  do  not  bear  hostile  

attitudes  toward  it  and  its  founding  principles.  The  United  

States  cannot,  and  should  not,  admit  those  who  do  not  support  

the  Constitution,  or  those  who  would  place  violent  ideologies  

over  American  law.  In  addition,  the  United  States  should  not  

admit  those  who  engage  in  acts  of  bigotry  or  hatred  (including  

"honor"  killings,  other  forms  of  violence  against  women,  or  the  

persecution  of  those  who  practice  religions  different  from  their  

own)  or  those  who  would  oppress  Americans  of  any  race,  gender,  

or  sexual  orientation.  

Sec.  2.  Policy.  It  is  the  policy  of  the  United  States  to  

protect  its  citizens  from  foreign  nationals  who  intend  to  commit  

terrorist  attacks  in  the  United  States;  and  to  prevent  the  

admission  of  foreign  nationals  who  intend  to  exploit  United  

States  immigration  laws  for  malevolent  purposes.  

Sec.  3.  Suspension  of  Issuance  of  Visas  and   ther  

Immigration  Benefits  to  Nationals  of  Countries  of  Particular  

Concern.  (a)  The  Secretary  of  Homeland  Security,  in  

consultation  with  the  Secretary  of  State  and  the  Director  of  

National  Intelligence,  shall  immediately  conduct  a  review  to  

determine  the  information  needed  from  any  country  to  adjudicate  

any  visa,  admission,  or  other  benefit  under  the  INA  

(adjudications)  in  order  to  determine  that  the  individual  

seeking  the  benefit  is  who  the  individual  claims  to  be  and  is  

not  a  security  or  public-safety  threat.  

(b)  The  Secretary  of  Homeland  Security,  in  consultation  

with  the  Secretary  of  State  and  the  Director  of  National  

Intelligence,  shall  submit  to  the  President  a  report  on  the  

results  of  the  review  described  in  subsection  (a)  of  this  

section,  including  the  Secretary  of  Homeland  Security' s  

determination  of  the  information  needed  for  adjudications  and  a  

list  of  countries  that  do  not  provide  adequate  information,  

within  30  days  of  the  date  of  this  order.  The  Secretary  of  

Homeland  Security  shall  provide  a  copy  of  the  report  to  the  

Secretary  of  State  and  the  Director  of  National  Intelligence.  

(c)  To  temporarily  reduce  investigative  burdens  on  

relevant  agencies  during  the  review  period  described  in  

subsection  (a)  of  this  section,  to  ensure  the  proper  review  and  
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maximum  utilization  of  available  resources  for  the  screening  of  

foreign  nationals,  and  to  ensure  that  adequate  standards  are  

established  to  prevent  infiltration  by  foreign  terrorists  or  

criminals,  pursuant  to  section  212(f)  of  the  INA,  8  U. S. C.  

1182(f)  ,  I  hereby  proclaim  that  the  immigrant  and  nonimmigrant  

entry  into  the  United  States  of  aliens  from  countries  referred  

to  in  section  217(a) (12)  of  the  INA,  8  U. S. C.  1187 ,(a) (12)  would  

be  detrimental  to  the  interests  of  the  United  States,  and  I  

hereby  suspend  entry  into  the  United  States,  as  immigrants  and  

nonimmigrants,  of  such  persons  for  90  days  from  the  date  of  this  

order  (excluding  those  foreign  nationals  traveling  on  diplomatic  

visas,  North  Atlantic  Treaty   rganization  visas,  C-2  visas  for  

travel  to  the  United  Nations,  and  G-1,  G-2,  G-3,  and  G-4  visas)  .  

(d)  Immediately  upon  receipt  of  the  report  described  in  

subsection  (b)  of  this  section  regarding  the  information  needed  

for  adjudications,  the  Secretary  of  State  shall  request  all  

foreign  governments  that  do  not  supply  such  information  to  start  

providing  such  information  regarding  their  nationals  within  

60  days  of  notification.  

(e)  After  the  60-day  period  described  in  subsection  (d)  of  

this  section  expires,  the  Secretary  of  Homeland  Security,  in  

consultation  with  the  Secretary  of  State,  shall  submit  to  the  

President  a  list  of  countries  recommended  for  inclusion  on  a  

Presidential  proclamation  that  would  prohibit  the  entry  of  

foreign  nationals  (excluding  those  foreign  nationals  traveling  

on  diplomatic  visas,  North  Atlantic  Treaty   rganization  visas,  

C-2  visas  for  travel  to  the  United  Nations,  and  G-1,  G-2,  G-3,  

and  G-4  visas)  from  countries  that  do  not  provide  the  

information  requested  pursuant  to  subsection  (d)  of  this  section  

until  compliance  occurs.  

(f)  At  any  point  after  submitting  the  list  described  in  

subsection  (e)  of  this  section,  the  Secretary  of  State  or  the  

Secretary  of  Homeland  Security  may  submit  to  the  President  the  

names  of  any  additional  countries  recommended  for  similar  

treatment.  

(g)  Notwithstanding  a  suspension  pursuant  to  subsection  

(c)  of  this  section  or  pursuant  to  a  Presidential  proclamation  

described  in  subsection  (e)  of  this  section,  the  Secretaries  of  

State  and  Homeland  Security  may,  on  a  case-by-case  basis,  and  

when  in  the  national  interest,  issue  visas  or  other  immigration  

benefits  to  nationals  of  countries  for  which  visas  and  benefits  

are  otherwise  blocked.  
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(h)  The  Secretaries  of  State  and  Homeland  Security  shall  

submit  to  the  President  a  joint  report  on  the  progress  in  

implementing  this  order  within  30  days  of  the  date  of  this  

order,  a  second  report  within  60  days  of  the  date  of  this  order,  

a  third  report  within  90  days  of  the  date  of  this  order,  and  a  

fourth  report  within  120  days  of  the  date  of  this  order.  

Sec.  4.  Implementing  Uniform  Screening  Standards  for  All  

Immigration  Programs.  (a)  The  Secretary  of  State,  the  

Secretary  of  Homeland  Security,  the  Director  of  National  

Intelligence,  and  the  Director  of  the  Federal  Bureau  of  

Investigation  shall  implement  a  program,  as  part  of  the  

adjudication  process  for  immigration  benefits,  to  identify  

individuals  seeking  to  enter  the  United  States  on  a  fraudulent  

basis  with  the  intent  to  cause  harm,  or  who  are  at  risk  of  

causing  harm  subsequent  to  their  admission.  This  program  will  

include  the  development  of  a  uniform  screening  standard  and  

procedure,  such  as  in-person  interviews;  a  database  of  identity  

documents  proffered  by  applicants  to  ensure  that  duplicate  

documents  are  not  used  by  multiple  applicants;  amended  

application  forms  that  include  questions  aimed  at  identifying  

fraudulent  answers  and  malicious  intent;  a  mechanism  to  ensure  

that  the  applicant  is  who  the  applicant  claims  to  be;  a  process  

to  evaluate  the  applicant' s  likelihood  of  becoming  a  positively  

contributing  member  of  society  and  the  applicant' s  ability  to  

make  contributions  to  the  national  interest;  and  a  mechanism  to  

assess  whether  or  not  the  applicant  has  the  intent  to  commit  

criminal  or  terrorist  acts  after  entering  the  United  States.  

(b)  The  Secretary  of  Homeland  Security,  in  conjunction  

with  the  Secretary  of  State,  the  Director  of  National  

Intelligence,  and  the  Director  of  the  Federal  Bureau  of  

Investigation,  shall  submit  to  the  President  an  initial  report  

on  the  progress  of  this  directive  within  60  days  of  the  date  of  

this  order,  a  second  report  within  100  days  of  the  date  of  this  

order,  and  a  third  report  within  200  days  of  the  date  of  this  

order.  

Sec.  5.  Realignment  of  the  U. S.  Refugee  Admissions  Program  

for  Fiscal  Year  2017.  (a)  The  Secretary  of  State  shall  suspend  

the  U. S.  Refugee  Admissions  Program  (USRAP)  for  120  

days.  During  the  120-day  period,  the  Secretary  of  State,  in  

conjunction  with  the  Secretary  of  Homeland  Security  and  in  

consultation  with  the  Director  of  National  Intelligence,  shall  

review  the  USRAP  application  and  adjudication  process  to  

determine  what  additional  procedures  should  be  taken  to  ensure  

that  those  approved  for  refugee  admission  do  not  pose  a  threat  
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to  the  security  and  welfare  of  the  United  States,  and  shall  

implement  such  additional  procedures.  Refugee  applicants  who  

are  already  in  the  USRAP  process  may  be  admitted  upon  the  

initiation  and  completion  of  these  revised  procedures.  Upon  the  

date  that  is  120  days  after  the  date  of  this  order,  the  

Secretary  of  State  shall  resume  USRAP  admissions  only  for  

nationals  of  countries  for  which  the  Secretary  of  State,  the  

Secretary  of  Homeland  Security,  and  the  Director  of  National  

Intelligence  have  jointly  determined  that  such  additional  

procedures  are  adequate  to  ensure  the  security  and  welfare  of  

the  United  States.  

(b)  Upon  the  resumption  of  USRAP  admissions,  the  Secretary  

of  State,  in  consultation  with  the  Secretary  of  Homeland  

Security,  is  further  directed  to  make  changes,  to  the  extent  

permitted  by  law,  to  prioritize  refugee  claims  made  by  

individuals  on  the  basis  of  religious-based  persecution,  

provided  that  the  religion  of  the  individual  is  a  minority  

religion  in  the  individual' s  country  of  nationality.  Where  

necessary  and  appropriate,  the  Secretaries  of  State  and  Homeland  

Security  shall  recommend  legislation  to  the  President  that  would  

assist  with  such  prioritization.  

(c)  Pursuant  to  section  212(f)  of  the  INA,  8  U. S. C.  

1182(f)  ,  I  hereby  proclaim  that  the  entry  of  nationals  of  Syria  

as  refugees  is  detrimental  to  the  interests  of  the  United  States  

and  thus  suspend  any  such  entry  until  such  time  as  I  have  

determined  that  sufficient  changes  have  been  made  to  the  USRAP  

to  ensure  that  admission  of  Syrian  refugees  is  consistent  with  

the  national  interest.  

(d)  Pursuant  to  section  212(f)  of  the  INA,  8  U. S. C.  

1182(f)  ,  I  hereby  proclaim  that  the  entry  of  more  than  50, 000  

refugees  in  fiscal  year  2017 would  be  detrimental  to  the  

interests  of  the  United  States,  and  thus  suspend  any  such  entry  

until  such  time  as  I  determine  that  additional  admissions  would  

be  in  the  national  interest.  

(e)  Notwithstanding  the  temporary  suspension  imposed  

pursuant  to  subsection  (a)  of  this  section,  the  Secretaries  of  

State  and  Homeland  Security  may  jointly  determine  to  admit  

individuals  to  the  United  States  as  refugees  on  a  case-by-case  

basis,  in  their  discretion,  but  only  so  long  as  they  determine  

that  the  admission  of  such  individuals  as  refugees  is  in  the  

national  interest  -- including  when  the  person  is  a  religious  

minority  in  his  country  of  nationality  facing  religious  

persecution,  when  admitting  the  person  would  enable  the  United  
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States  to  conform  its  conduct  to  a  preexisting  international  

agreement,  or  when  the  person  is  already  in  transit  and  denying  

admission  would  cause  undue  hardship  -- and  it  would  not  pose  a  

risk  to  the  security  or  welfare  of  the  United  States.  

(f)  The  Secretary  of  State  shall  submit  to  the  President  

an  initial  report  on  the  progress  of  the  directive  in  subsection  

(b)  of  this  section  regarding  prioritization  of  claims  made  by  

individuals  on  the  basis  of  religious-based  persecution  within  

100  days  of  the  date  of  this  order  and  shall  submit  a  second  

report  within  200  days  of  the  date  of  this  order.  

(g)  It  is  the  policy  of  the  executive  branch  that,  to  the  

extent  permitted  by  law  and  as  practicable,  State  and  local  

jurisdictions  be  granted  a  role  in  the  process  of  determining  

the  placement  or  settlement  in  their  jurisdictions  of  aliens  

eligible  to  be  admitted  to  the  United  States  as  refugees.  To  

that  end,  the  Secretary  of  Homeland  Security  shall  examine  

existing  law  to  determine  the  extent  to  which,  consistent  with  

applicable  law,  State  and  local  jurisdictions  may  have  greater  

involvement  in  the  process  of  determining  the  placement  or  

resettlement  of  refugees  in  their  jurisdictions,  and  shall  

devise  a  proposal  to  lawfully  promote  such  involvement.  

Sec.  6.  Rescission  of  Exercise  of  Authority  Relating  to  

the  Terrorism  Grounds  of  Inadmissibility.  The  Secretaries  of  

State  and  Homeland  Security  shall,  in  consultation  with  the  

Attorney  General,  consider  rescinding  the  exercises  of  authority  

in  section  212  of  the  INA,  8  U. S. C.  1182,  relating  to  the  

terrorism  grounds  of  inadmissibility,  as  well  as  any  related  

implementing  memoranda.  

Sec.  7 Expedited  Completion  of  the  Biometric  Entry-Exit  .  

Tracking  System.  (a)  The  Secretary  of  Homeland  Security  shall  

expedite  the  completion  and  implementation  of  a  biometric  entry-

exit  tracking  system  for  all  travelers  to  the  United  States,  as  

recommended  by  the  National  Commission  on  Terrorist  Attacks  Upon  

the  United  States.  

(b)  The  Secretary  of  Homeland  Security  shall  submit  to  the  

President  periodic  reports  on  the  progress  of  the  directive  

contained  in  subsection  (a)  of  this  section.  The  initial  report  

shall  be  submitted  within  100  days  of  the  date  of  this  order,  a  

second  report  shall  be  submitted  within  200  days  of  the  date  of  

this  order,  and  a  third  report  shall  be  submitted  within  365  

days  of  the  date  of  this  order.  Further,  the  Secretary  shall  

submit  a  report  every  180  days  thereafter  until  the  system  is  

fully  deployed  and  operational.  
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Sec.  8.  Visa  Interview  Security.  (a)  The  Secretary  of  

State  shall  immediately  suspend  the  Visa  Interview  Waiver  

Program  and  ensure  compliance  with  section  222  of  the  INA,  

8  U. S. C.  1222,  which  requires  that  all  individuals  seeking  a  

nonimmigrant  visa  undergo  an  in-person  interview,  subject  to  

specific  statutory  exceptions.  

(b)  To  the  extent  permitted  by  law  and  subject  to  the  

availability  of  appropriations,  the  Secretary  of  State  shall  

immediately  expand  the  Consular  Fellows  Program,  including  by  

substantially  increasing  the  number  of  Fellows,  lengthening  or  

making  permanent  the  period  of  service,  and  making  language  

training  at  the  Foreign  Service  Institute  available  to  Fellows  

for  assignment  to  posts  outside  of  their  area  of  core  linguistic  

ability,  to  ensure  that  non-immigrant  visa-interview  wait  times  

are  not  unduly  affected.  

Sec.  9.  Visa  Validity  Reciprocity.  The  Secretary  of  State  

shall  review  all  nonimmigrant  visa  reciprocity  agreements  to  

ensure  that  they  are,  with  respect  to  each  visa  classification,  

truly  reciprocal  insofar  as  practicable  with  respect  to  validity  

period  and  fees,  as  required  by  sections  221(c)  and  281  of  the  

INA,  8  U. S. C.  1201(c)  and  1351,  and  other  treatment.  If  a  

country  does  not  treat  United  States  nationals  seeking  

nonimmigrant  visas  in  a  reciprocal  manner,  the  Secretary  of  

State  shall  adjust  the  visa  validity  period,  fee  schedule,  or  

other  treatment  to  match  the  treatment  of  United  States  

nationals  by  the  foreign  country,  to  the  extent  practicable.  

Sec.  10.  Transparency  and  Data  Collection.  (a)  To  

be  more  transparent  with  the  American  people,  and  to  more  

effectively  implement  policies  and  practices  that  serve  the  

national  interest,  the  Secretary  of  Homeland  Security,  in  

consultation  with  the  Attorney  General,  shall,  consistent  with  

applicable  law  and  national  security,  collect  and  make  publicly  

available  within  180  days,  and  every  180  days  thereafter:  

(i)  information  regarding  the  number  of  foreign  

nationals  in  the  United  States  who  have  been  charged  

with  terrorism-related  offenses  while  in  the  United  

States;  convicted  of  terrorism-related  offenses  while  

in  the  United  States;  or  removed  from  the  United  

States  based  on  terrorism-related  activity,  

affiliation,  or  material  support  to  a  terrorism-

related  organization,  or  any  other  national  security  
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reasons  since  the  date  of  this  order  or  the  last  

reporting  period,  whichever  is  later;  

(ii)  information  regarding  the  number  of  foreign  

nationals  in  the  United  States  who  have  been  

radicalized  after  entry  into  the  United  States  and  

engaged  in  terrorism-related  acts,  or  who  have  

provided  material  support  to  terrorism-related  

organizations  in  countries  that  pose  a  threat  to  the  

United  States,  since  the  date  of  this  order  or  the  

last  reporting  period,  whichever  is  later;  and  

(iii)  information  regarding  the  number  and  types  of  

acts  of  gender-based  violence  against  women,  including  

honor  killings,  in  the  United  States  by  foreign  

nationals,  since  the  date  of  this  order  or  the  last  

reporting  period,  whichever  is  later;  and  

(iv)  any  other  information  relevant  to  public  safety  

and  security  as  determined  by  the  Secretary  of  

Homeland  Security  and  the  Attorney  General,  including  

information  on  the  immigration  status  of  foreign  

nationals  charged  with  major  offenses.  

(b)  The  Secretary  of  State  shall,  within  one  year  of  the  

date  of  this  order,  provide  a  report  on  the  estimated  long-term  

costs  of  the  USRAP  at  the  Federal,  State,  and  local  levels.  

Sec.  11.  General  Provisions.  (a)  Nothing  in  this  order  

shall  be  construed  to  impair  or  otherwise  affect:  

(i)  the  authority  granted  by  law  to  an  executive  

department  or  agency,  or  the  head  thereof;  or  

(ii)  the  functions  of  the  Director  of  the   ffice  of  

Management  and  Budget  relating  to  budgetary,  

administrative,  or  legislative  proposals.  

(b)  This  order  shall  be  implemented  consistent  with  

applicable  law  and  subject  to  the  availability  of  

appropriations.  

(c)  This  order  is  not  intended  to,  and  does  not,  create  

any  right  or  benefit,  substantive  or  procedural,  enforceable  at  

law  or  in  equity  by  any  party  against  the  United  States,  its  

departments,  agencies,  or  entities,  its  officers,  employees,  or  

agents,  or  any  other  person.  
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UNITE STATES  ISTRICT COURT FOR THE  

EASTERN  ISTRICT OF VIRGINIA  

Alexandria  ivision  

Tareq  Aqel  Mohammed  Aziz  

and  

Ammar  Aqel  Mohammed  Aziz,  
Case  No.  by  their  next  friend,  

Aqel  Muhammad  Aziz,  

and  

JOHN  DOES  1-60,  

Petitione s,  
Date:  January  28,  2017  

v.  

DONALD  TRUMP,  President  of  the  United  

States;  U.S.  DEPARTMENT  OF  

HOMELA D SECURITY (“DHS”);  U.S.  

CUSTOMS  AND  BORDER  PROTECTION  

(“CBP”);  JOH KELLY,  Secretary ofDHS;  

KEVIN  K.  MCALEENAN,  Acting  

Commissioner  of  CBP;  and  WAYNE  

BIONDI,  Customs  and  Border  Protection  

(CBP)  Port  Director  of  the  Area  Port  of  

Washington  Dulles,  

Respondents.  

PETITION FORWRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS AN COMPLAINT FOR  

 ECL IEF  ARATORY AN INJUNCTIVE REL
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INTRO UCTION  

1.  Petitioners  Tareq  Aqel  Mohammed  Aziz  and  Ammar  Aqel  Mohammed  Aziz  are  

two  brothers  of  Yemeni  nationality,  who  were  gra wful  Permanted  La nent  Resident  (“LPR”)  

status  by  virtue  of  their  status  as  immediate  relatives  of  their  father,  a  US  citizen.  Petitioners  

landed  at  Washington-Dulles  Internationa on  nual Airport (“IAD”)  the  morning  ofJa ry 28,  2017,  

with  plans  to  continue  on  to  Michigan  where  their  father  was  awaiting  them.  After  conducting  

standard  procedures  of  administrative  processing  and  security  checks,  the  federal  government  

has  deemed  both  Petitioners  to  be  admissible  to  the  United  States  as  immigrants.  

2.  Despite  these  findings  and  Petitioner’s  valid  entry  documents,  U.S.  Customs  and  

Border  Protection  (“CBP”)  blocked  Petitioners  from  exiting  IAD  and  detained  Petitioners  

therein.  No  magistrate  has  determined  that  there  is  sufficient  justification  for  the  continued  

detention  of  either  Petitioner.  Instead,  CBP  is  holding  Petitioners  at  IAD  along  with  

approximately  50- 60  60  other  LPRs,  who  are  named  herein  as  John  Does  1- solely  pursuant  to  

an  executive  order  issued  on  January  27,  2017.  

3.  Because  the  executive  order  is  unlawful  as  applied  to  Petitioners,  their  continued  

detention  based  solely  on  the  executive  order  violates  their  Fifth  Amendment  procedural  and  

substantive  due  process  rights,  violates  the  First  Amendment  Establishment  Clause,  is  ult a  vi es  

to  the  immigration  statutes,  and  violates  the  Administrative  Procedure  Act  and  Religious  

Freedom  Restoration  Act.  Therefore,  Petitioners  respectfully  apply  to  this  Court  for  a  writ  of  

habeas  corpus  to  remedy  their  unlawful  detention  by  Respondents,  and  for  declaratory  and  

injunctive  relief  to  prevent  such  harms  from  recurring.  

2  
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4.  Petitioners  JOHN  DOES  60  are  approximately  60  lawful  permanent  1- 50-

residents  of  the  United  States,  most  of  whom  are  returning  from  trips  abroad,  all  of  whom  are  

nationals  of  one  of  the  following  seven  countries:  Lybia,  Iraq,  Iran,  Yemen,  Syria,  Sudan,  

Somalia.  All  are  presently  being  held  against  their  will  by  CBP  officers  in  the  international  

arrivals  area  of  Dulles  Airport.  All  are  being  held  in  an  area  where  other  passengers  

disembarking  from  international  flights  can  see  and  hear  them;  accordingly,  there  is  no  reason  

that  their  attorneys  could  not  be  permitted  to  meet  with  them.  

5.  There  are  currently  at  least  twelve  attorneys  waiting  outside  the  international  

arrivals  area  at  Dulles  Airport.  They  are  not  being  allowed  back  to  see  John  Does  1-60.  Nor  are  

they  being  allowed  to  see  Petitioners,  despite  being  reta ther  to  represent  ined  by  Petitioners’  fa

the  Petitioners.  The  undersigned  attorney  Simon  Moshenberg  called  aSandoval- CBP  

supervisor,  a a tely  represented himself to  be  Petitioners’  a wa not  and  ccura ttorney,  but  s  given  ny  

information  about  Petitioners.  

JURIS ICTION AN VENUE  

6.  Jurisdiction  is  conferred  on  this  court  by  28  U.S.C.  §§  1331,  1361,  2241,  2243,  

and  the  Habeas  Corpus  Suspension  Clause  of  the  U.S.  Constitution.  This  court  has  further  

remedial  authority  pursuant  to  the  Declaratory  Judgment  Act,  28  U.S.C.  §  2201  et  seq.  

7.  Venue  properly  lies  within  the  Eastern  District  of  Virginia,  Alexandria  Division  

because  a  substantial  part  of  the  events  or  omissions  giving  rise  to  this  action  occurred  in  the  

District.  28  U.S.C.  §  1391(b).  

3  
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8.  No  petition  for  habeas  corpus  has  previously  been  filed  in  any  court  to  review  

Petitioners’  cases.  

PARTIES  

9.  Petitioner  Tareq  Aqel  Mohammed  Aziz  is  a  21- old  citizen  and  national  of  year-

Yemen.  He  was  granted  lawful  permanent  resident  (LPR)  status  by  the  US  Embassy  in  Djibouti,  

by  virtue  of  being  an  immediate  relative  of  a  US  citizen.  

10.  Petitioner  Ammar  Aqel  Mohammed  Aziz,  is  a  19- old  citizen  and  national  of  year-

Yemen.  He  was  granted  lawful  permanent  resident  (LPR)  status  by  the  US  Embassy  in  Djibouti,  

by  virtue  of  being  an  immediate  relative  of  a  US  citizen.  

11.  Aqel  Muhammad  Aziz  is  a  US  citizen.  He  is  a  resident  of  Flint,  Michigan.  

12.  Petitioners  JOHN  DOES  1-60  are  approximately  60  lawful  permanent  residents  of  

the  United  States,  all  nationals  of  Syria,  Lybia,  Iran,  Iraq,  Somalia,  Yemen  or  Sudan,  who  landed  

at  Dulles  Airport  in  the  last  24  hours  and  are  not  being  allowed  to  pass  through  international  

arrivals.  They  are  being  held  at  international  arrivals  against  their  will.  

13.  The  U.S.  Depa nd  Security  (“DHS”)  is  a  cabinet  department  of  rtment  of Homela

the  United  States  federal  government  with  the  primary  mission  of  securing  the  United  States.  

14.  U.S.  Customs  a n  gency  within  DHS  with  the  nd  Border  Protection  (“CBP”)  is  a a

primary  mission  of  detecting  and  preventing  the  unlawful  entry  of  persons  and  goods  into  the  

United  States.  

4  
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15.  Respondent  John  Kelly  is  the  Secretary  of  DHS.  Secretary  Kelly  has  immediate  

custody  of  Petitioners  and  other  members  of  the  proposed  class.  He  is  sued  in  his  official  

capacity.  

16.  Respondent  Kevin  K.  McAleenan  is  the  Acting  Commissioner  of  CBP.  Acting  

Commissioner  McAleenan  has  immediate  custody  of  Petitioners  and  other  members  of  the  

proposed  class.  He  is  sued  in  his  official  capacity.  

17.  Respondent  Wayne  Biondi  is  the  Customs  and  Border  Protection  (CBP)  Port  

Director  of  the  Area  Port  of  Washington  Dulles,  which  has  immediate  custody  of  Petitioners.  He  

is  sued  in  his  official  capacity.  

18.  Respondent  Donald  Trump  is  the  President  of  the  United  States.  He  is  sued  in  his  

official  capacity.  

STATEMENT OF FACTS  

President Trump’ January 27, 2017 Executive Order  

19.  On  January  20,  2017,  Donald  Trump  was  inaugurated  as  the  forty-fifth  President  

of  the  United  States.  

20.  One  week  later,  on  January  27,  at  about  4:30pm,  President  Trump  signed  an  

executive  order  entitled,  “Protecting  the  Nation  from  Foreign  Terrorist  Entry  into  the  United  

States,”  which is  a ched hereto  s Exhibit A a fter referred to  s the  “EO.”  tta a nd is  hereina a

21.  Citing  the  threat  of  terrorism  committed  by  foreign  nationals,  the  EO  directs  a  

variety  of  changes  to  the  manner  and  extent  to  which  citizens  may  seek  and  obtain  non-

admission  to  the  United  States,  particularly  (although  not  exclusively)  as  refugees.  Among  other  

5  
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things,  the  EO  imposes  a  120-day  moratorium  on  the  refugee  resettlement  program  as  a  whole;  

proclaims  tha t  the  entry  of tiona a l  to  the  interests  of  t “tha na ls of Syria s refugees is detrimenta

the  United  Sta nd  therefore  “suspend[s]”  indefinitely  their  entry  to  the  country;  similates,”  a rly  

procla t  n  l  year  2017  would  be  detrimental  ims  tha “the  entry  ofmore  tha 50,000  refugees  in  fisca

to  the  interests”  ofthe  country.  

22.  Most  relevant  to  the  instant  action  is  Section  3(c)  of  the  EO,  in  which  President  

Trump  procla t  the  immigra nd  nonimmigra tes  of  liens  ims  “tha nt  a nt  entry  into  the  United  Sta a

from  countries  referred  to  in  section  217(a)(12)  of  the  INA,  8  U.S.C.  1187(a)(12),  would  be  

detrimental to  the  interests  ofthe  United States,”  nd thaa t he  is  therefore  “suspend[ing]  entry into  

the  United  States,  as  immigrants  and  nonimmigrants,  of  such  persons  for  90  days  from  the  date  

ofthis  order,”  with na exceptions  nt here.  rrow  not releva

23.  There  are  seven  countries  that  fit  the  criteria  in  8  U.S.C.  §  1187(a)(12):  Iraq,  Iran,  

Libya,  Somalia,  Sudan,  Syria,  and  Yemen.  According  to  the  terms  of  the  EO,  therefore,  the  

“entry into  the  United Sta citizens  from  those  countries  is  “suspended”  from  90 dates”  of non- ys  

from  the  date  of  the  EO.  

Petitioner ’  claim to lawful permanent re ident  tatu  

24.  The  Aziz  brothers  were  granted  immigrant  visas  by  the  U.S.  Embassy  in  Djibouti,  

by  virtue  of  their  status  as  immediate  relatives  of  their  father,  who  is  a  US  citizen.  

25.  They  departed  Addis  Ababa,  Ethiopia  on  a  flight  to  Washington  Dulles  

Interna l Airport (“IAD”)  bout two  hours  before  President Trump  signed the  EO.  The  flight  tiona a
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made  a  stop  in  Dublin,  Ireland,  and  then  landed  at  IAD  at  around  8:00am  on  Saturday,  January  

28.  

26.  Upon  information  and  belief,  on  arriving  at  IAD,  the  Aziz  brothers  were  taken  by  

unknown  CBP  agents  at  international  arrivals,  where  they  were  held  for  the  entire  day  and  where  

they  are  still  held.  

27.  In  the  a nua rious  a ined  by  the  Aziz  brothers’  fternoon of Ja ry 28, va ttorneys reta

father  attempted  to  ascertain  the  whereabouts  of  Petitioners  and  to  advocate  for  their  release  from  

CBP  custody,  but  none  of  the  attorneys  were  given  any  information  or  allowed  to  speak  to  

Petitioners.  

28.  Petitioners  are  not  being  permitted  to  meet  with  their  attorneys  who  are  present  at  

IAD  and  have  made  multiple  attempts  to  meet  with  them.  

29.  Upon  knowledge  and  belief,  Petitioners  remain  in  the  custody  of  CBP,  either  at  

IAD  or  elsewhere  in  this  District.  

30.  No  grounds  of  inadmissibility  under  the  Immigration  and  Nationality  Act  applies  

to  either  Petitioner,  nor  is  there  any  reason  under  Title  8  of  U.S.  Code  or  Title  8  of  the  Code  of  

Federal  Regulations  not  to  allow  Petitioners  to  enter  the  United  States  as  lawful  permanent  

residents.  

31.  Congress  ha provided tha wful perma tion re  s  t la nent residents  in Petitioners’  situa a

entitled  to  enter  the  United  States.  Under  8  U.S.C.  §  1101(a)(13)(C),  a  lawful  permanent  

resident  is  regarded  as  seeking  an  admission  into  the  United  States  for  purposes  of  the  

immigration  laws”  only  if  he  or  she  “ha ba t  stas  a ndoned  or  relinquished  tha tus,”  id.  §  

1101(a)(13)(C)(i),  has  been  absent  from  the  United  States  for  more  than  180  days  continuously,  

7  

Docume t  ID:  0.7.10904.5251-000008  



              


      

            

                 


                


          


                   

          


 

             

               


               

               

               


             


           

              

             

                 


         

            


   

  

-

is  in  removal  proceedings,  has  committed  one  of  a  class  of  enumerated  offenses,  or  has  

attempted  to  enter  without  inspection.  

32.  None  of  the  foregoing  circumstances  applies  to  Petitioners  and  therefore  they  are  

not  deemed  to  be  seeking  admission  and  have  a  right  to  enter.  In   e  Collado  Munoz,  21  I.  

&  N.  Dec.  1061,  1065-1066  (1998)  (en  banc)  (requiring  immigration  judge  to  look  to  8  U.S.C.  §  

1101(a)(13)(C)  in  determining  whether  lawful  permanent  resident  was  applicant  for  admission);  

Va telas  v.  Holde ,  566  U.S.  257,  132  S.  Ct.  1479,  1484,  182  L.  Ed.  2d  473  (2012)  (citing  In   e  

Collado-Munoz  and  recognizing  that  the  definition  supersedes  previous  statute’s  definition  of  

entry).  

33.  Respondents  are  also  detaining  Petitioners  in  violation  of  the  Due  Process  Clause.  

In  Rosenbe g  v.  Fleuti,  374  U.S.  449,  462  (1963),  the  Supreme  Court  held  tha n  innocent,  t  “a

casual,  and  brief  excursion  by  a  resident  alien  outside  this  country's  borders  may  not  have  been  

intended  as  a  departure  disruptive  of  his  resident  alien  status  and  therefore  may  not  subject  him  

to the consequences of  a l quota rks an  entry  into  the  country  on  his  return.”  (interna tion  ma nd  

citations  omitted);  see  also  Kwong  Hai  Ch 344  U.S.  590,  601- (1953)  ew  v.  Colding,  02  

(assimilating  status,  for  constitutional  purposes,  of  lawful  permanent  resident  who  had  been  

abroad  for  five  months  to  that  of  one  continuously  present).  The  Supreme  Court  reaffirmed  this  

constitutional  principle  in  Landon  v.  Plasencia,  459  U.S.  21,  31  (1982)  (describing  Chew  as  

standing  for  the  proposition  that  “a lien  returning  from  a s  aresident a brief trip ha right to due  

process  just  as  would  a  continuously  present  resident  alien”).  

34.  As  lawful  permanent  residents  of  the  United  States,  Petitioners  are  attempting  to  

return  home.  

8  
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35.  John  Does  1- on  60  lawful  60  are,  information  and  belief,  approximately  50-

permanent  residents  of  the  United  States  situated  similarly  to  the  Aziz  brothers.  None  is  being  

allowed  access  to  counsel,  notwithstanding  the  fact  that  there  are  over  a  dozen  barred  attorneys  

on  the  scene  and  willing  to  represent  them  p o  bono.  All  are  being  denied  entry  into  the  United  

States  and  all  are  being  told  that  they  will  be  put  on  an  airplane  imminently.  

CAUSES OF ACTION  

COUNT ONE  

FIFTH AMEN MENT –  UE PROCESS  PROCE URAL

 ENIAL OF RIGHT TO ENTER UNITE STATES  

36.  Petitioners  repeat  and  incorporate  by  reference  each  and  every  allegation  

contained  in  the  preceding  paragraphs  as  if  fully  set  forth  herein.  

37.  Procedural  due  process  requires  that  the  government  be  constrained  before  it  acts  

in  a  way  that  deprives  individuals  of  liberty  interests  protected  under  the  Due  Process  Clause  of  

the  Fifth  Amendment.  Additionally,  due  process  requires  that  arriving  immigrants  be  afforded  

those  sta nted by Congress  nd  the  principle  tha “[m]inimum  due  process  rights  tutory  rights  gra a t  

a ch  to  sta c oft,  353  F.3d  228,  239  (3d  Cir.  2003)  (alteration  in  tta tutory  rights.”  Dia  v.  Ash

original)  (quoting  Ma incas  v.  Lewis,  92  F.3d  195,  203  (3d  Cir.  1996)).  

38.  The  United  States  government  is  obligated  by  United  States  law  to  allow  LPRs  

admission  into  the  United  States,  unless  those  LPRs  are  for  some  reason  inadmissible.  

39.  Petitioners  and  John  Does  1-60  were  unlawfully  denied  the  right  to  enter  the  

United  States  as  LPRs,  without  due  process,  in  violation  of  the  due  process  rights  guaranteed  by  

the  Fifth  and  Fourteenth  Amendments.  
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40.  In  addition,  they  are  being  denied  their  right  to  counsel,  by  not  being  allowed  to  

meet  with  attorneys  who  are  present  on  the  scene  and  willing  to  represent  them  p o  bono.  

COUNT TWO  

FIRST AMEN MENT – ISHMENT CLESTABL AUSE  

41.  Petitioners  repeat  and  incorporate  by  reference  each  and  every  allegation  

contained  in  the  preceding  paragraphs  as  if  fully  set  forth  herein.  

42.  The  EO  exhibits  hostility  to  a  specific  religious  faith,  Islam,  and  gives  preference  

to  other  religious  faiths,  principally  Christianity.  The  EO  therefore  violates  the  Establishment  

Clause  of  the  First  Amendment  by  not  pursuing  a  course  of  neutrality  with  regard  to  different  

religious  faiths.  

COUNT THREE  

THE IMMIGRATION AN NATIONALITY ACT  

43.  Petitioners  repeat  and  incorporate  by  reference  each  and  every  allegation  

contained  in  the  preceding  paragraphs  as  if  fully  set  forth  herein.  

44.  The  Immigration  and  Nationality  Act  and  implementing  regulations  entitle  

Petitioners  to  enter  the  United  Sta s  LPRs.  Respondents’  a in  seeking  to  return  tes  a ctions  

Petitioners  to  Yemen,  taken  pursuant  to  the  EO,  deprive  Petitioners  of  their  statutory  and  

regulatory  rights.  

COUNT FOUR  

FIFTH AMEN MENT – PROTECTION  EQUAL
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45.  Petitioners  repeat  and  incorporate  by  reference  each  and  every  allegation  

contained  in  the  preceding  paragraphs  as  if  fully  set  forth  herein.  

46.  The  EO  discriminates  against  Petitioners  on  the  basis  of  their  country  of  origin  

and  religion,  without  sufficient  justification,  and  therefore  violates  the  equal  protection  

component  of  the  Due  Process  Clause  of  the  Fifth  Amendment.  

47.  Additionally,  the  EO  was  substantially  motivated  by  animus  toward  and  has  a  

disparate  effect  on  Muslims,  which  also  violates  the  equal  protection  component  of  the  Due  

Process  Clause  of  the  Fifth  Amendment.  Jana-Rock   onst.,  Inc.  v.  N.Y.  State  Dep’t  ofEcon.  

Dev.,  438  F.3d  195,  204  (2d  Cir.  2006);  Hunte  v.  Unde wood,  471  U.S.  222  (1985).  

48.  Respondents  have  demonstrated  an  intent  to  discriminate  against  Plaintiffs  on  the  

basis  of  religion  through  repeated  public  statements  that  make  clear  the  EO  was  designed  to  

prohibit  the  entry  of  Muslims  to  the  United  States.  See  Michael  D.  Shear  &  Helene  Cooper,  

T ump  Ba s  Refugees  and  Citizens  of  7  Muslim  Count ies,  N.Y.  Times  (Jan.  27,  2017),  

(“[President  Trump]  ordered  tha ns  a nted  t  Christia nd  others  from  minority  religions  be  gra

priority  over  rol Morello,  T ump  Signs  O de  Tempo a ily  Halting  Admission  of  Muslims.”);  Ca

Refugees,  P omises  P io ity  fo  Ch istians,  Wash.  Post  (Jan.  27,  2017).  

49.  Applying  a  general  law  in  a  fashion  that  discriminate  on  the  basis  of  religion  in  

this  wa tes  Petitioner’s  rights  to  equay  viola l  protection  the  Fifth  Amendment  Due  Process  

Clause.  Hayden  v.  County  of  Nassau,  180  F.3d  42,  48  (2d  Cir.  1999);  Yick  Wo  v.  Hopkins,  118  

U.S.  356,  373- tisfies  the  Supreme  Court’s  test  to  determine  whether  a  74  (1886).  Petitioner  sa

facially  neutral  law  in  the  case,  the  EO  and  federal  immigration  law  has  been  applied  in  a  

discriminatory  fashion.  The  Supreme  Court  requires  an  individual  bringing  suit  to  challenge  the  

11  
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a tion of  la r the burden of demonstra “prima cie ca tory  pplica a w  bea ting  a fa se  of  discrimina

purpose.”Vill.  of  A lington  Heigh v.  7  (1977).  This  ts  Met o.  Hous.  Dev.  Co p.,  429  U.S.  252,  266-

test  examines  the  impact  of  the  official  action,  whether  there  has  been  a  clear  pattern  

unexplainable  on  other  grounds  besides  discrimination,  the  historical  background  of  the  decision,  

the  specific  sequence  of  events  leading  up  to  the  challenged  decision,  and  departures  from  the  

normal  procedural  sequence.  Id.  

50.  Here,  President  Donald  Trump  and  senior  staff  have  made  clear  that  EO  will  be  

applied  to  primarily  exclude  individuals  on  the  basis  of  their  national  origin  and  being  Muslim.  

See,  e.g.,  sources  cited,  sup a  ¶  48,  See,  e.g.,  Donald  J.  Trump,  Donald  J.  T ump  Statement  On  

P eventing  Muslim  Immig ation,  (Dec.  7,  2015),  https://www.donaldjtrump.com/press-

releases/donald-j.-trump- on- muslim- tion  (“Donastatement- preventing- immigra ld  J.  Trump  is  

calling  for  a  total  and  complete  shutdown  of  Muslims  entering  the  United  States  until  our  

country's  representatives  can  figure  out  wha nd  Abigat  is  going  on.”);  Abby  Phillip  a il  

Hauslohner,  Trump  on  the  Future  of P Muslim  Ban, Registry:  ‘You  know  roposed  my  plans’,  

Wash.  Post  (Dec.  22,  2016).  Further,  the  President  has  promised  that  preferential  treatment  will  

be  given  to  Christians,  unequivocally  demonstrating  the  special  preferences  and  discriminatory  

impact  that  the  EO  has  upon  Petitioners.  See  sources  cited,  sup a  ¶  48.  

51.  Thus,  Respondents  have  applied  the  EO  with  forbidden  animus  and  

discriminatory  intent  in  violation  of  the  equal  protection  of  the  Fifth  Amendment  and  violated  

Petitioners’  equal protection rights.  
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COUNT FIVE  

A MINISTRATIVE PROCE URE ACT  

52.  Petitioners  repeat  and  incorporate  by  reference  each  and  every  allegation  

contained  in  the  preceding  paragraphs  as  if  fully  set  forth  herein.  

53.  Respondents  detained  and  mistreated  Petitioners  solely  pursuant  to  an  executive  

order  issued  on  January  27,  2017,  which  expressly  discriminates  against  Petitioners  on  the  basis  

of  their  country  of  origin  and  was  substantially  motivated  by  animus  toward  Muslims.  See  sup a  

Count  Four.  

54.  The  EO  exhibits  hostility  to  a  specific  religious  faith,  Islam,  and  gives  preference  

to  other  religious  faiths,  principally  Christianity.  

55.  The  INA  forbids  discrimination  in  issuance  of  visas  based  on  a ce,  person’s  ra

nationality,  place  of  birth,  or  place  of  residence.  8  U.S.C.  §  1152(a)(1)(A).  

56.  The  INA  and  implementing  regulations  entitle  Petitioners  to  enter  the  United  

States  as  LPRs.  

57.  Respondents’  a ining  a ting  Petitioners  were  arbitrary,  ctions  in  deta nd  mistrea

capricious,  an  abuse  of  discretion,  or  otherwise  not  in  accordance  with  law,  in  violation  of  APA  

§  706(2)(A);  contrary  to  constitutional  right,  power,  privilege,  or  immunity,  in  violation  of  APA  

§  706(2)(B);  in  excess  of  statutory  jurisdiction,  authority,  or  limitations,  or  short  of  statutory  

right,  in  violation  of  APA  §  706(2)(C);  and  without  observance  of  procedure  required  by  law,  in  

violation  of  §  706(2)(D).  

COUNT SIX  

RELIGIOUS FREE OMRESTORATION ACT  
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58.  Petitioners  repeat  and  incorporate  by  reference  each  and  every  allegation  

contained  in  the  preceding  paragraphs  as  if  fully  set  forth  herein.  

59.  The  EO  will  have  the  effect  of  imposing  a  special  disability  on  the  basis  of  

religious  views  or  religious  status,  by  withdrawing  an  important  immigration  benefit  principally  

from  Muslims  on  account  of  their  religion.  In  doing  so,  the  EO  places  a  substantial  burden  on  

Petitioners’ exercise of  religion in a wa t is not the lea ns of furthering a  y  tha st  restrictive  mea

compelling  governmental  interest.  

PRAYER FOR RELIEF  

WHEREFORE,  Petitioners  pray  that  this  Court  grant  the  following  relief:  

(1)  Issue  a  Writ  of  Habeas  Corpus  requiring  Respondents  to  release  Petitioners  

forthwith;  

(2)  Issue  an  injunction  ordering  Respondents  not  to  detain  any  Petitioners  solely  on  the  

basis  of  the  EO;  

(3)  Enter  judgment  decla t Respondents’  detention  ofPetitioners  is  and  will  be  a ring  tha

unauthorized  by  statute  and  contrary  to  law;  

(4)  Awa rea ble  costs  nd ttorney’s  fees;  nd  rd Petitioners  sona a a a

(5)  Grant  any  other  and  further  relief  that  this  Court  may  deem  fit  and  proper.  
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Respectfully  submitted,  

//s//  Date:  1/28/2017  

Simon  Y.  Sandoval-Moshenberg  (VA  77110)  

LEGAL  AID  JUSTICE  CENTER  

6066  Leesburg  Pike  #520  

Falls  Church,  VA  22041  

(703)  720- 9376  5605  /  cell  (434)  218-

simon@justice4all.org  

Andrew  J.  Pincus  (pro  hac  vice  motion  forthcoming)  

Paul  W.  Hughes  

MAYER  BROWN  LLP  

1999  K  Street,  N.W.  

Washington,  D.C.  20006  

(202)  263-2000  

apincus@mayerbrown.com  

phughes@mayerbrown.com  
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Case 1 17 cv 00480  Document 1  Filed 01/28/17  Page 1 of 20 PageID # 1  

UNITE STATES  ISTRICT COURT FORTHE  

EASTERN  ISTRICT OF NEWYORK  

HAMEED  KHALID  DARWEESH  and  

HAIDER  SAMEER  ABDULKHALEQ  

ALSHAWI,  

on behalfofthemselves and other ly  s  similar

situated,  

Petitione s,  

v.  

DONALD  TRUMP,  President  ofthe  United  

States;  U.S.  DEPARTMENT  OF  

HOMELAND  SECURITY  (“DHS”);  U.S.  

CUSTOMS  AND  BORDER  PROTECTION  

(“CBP”);  JOHN  KELLY,  Secr y  ofDHS;  etar

KEVIN  K.  MCALEENAN,  Acting  

Commissioner ofCBP;  and  JAMES  T.  

MADDEN,  New  Yor ectork Field  Dir ,  CBP,  

Respondents.  

Case  No.  

Date:  January  28,  2017  

PETITION FORWRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS AN COMPLAINT FOR  

 ECLARATORYAN INJUNCTIVE RELIEF  
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Case 1 17 cv 00480 Document 1 Filed 01/28/17 Page 2 of 20 PageID # 2 

INTRO UCTION 

Petitioners Hameed Khalid Darweesh, an Ir of thraqi husband and father ee, and Haider  

Sameer Abdulkhaleq Alshawi,
1 

aqi husband and fatheran Ir , landed at John F. Kennedy 

Inter por por y 27, 2017. Petitioner weeshnational Air t (“JFK Air t”) on the evening of Januar Dar

was granted a Special Immigrant Visa (“SIV”) on Januar esult ofhis sery 20, 2017 as a r vice to the 

United States as an inter eter and contr . Petitioner anted a Followpr , engineer actor Alshawi was gr

to Join Visa on January 11, 2017 to rejoin his wife and son, who wer anted re gr efugee status due 

to their y. After d pr esfamily’s associationwith the UnitedStates militar conducting standar ocedur

of administrative processing and secur al goverity checks, the feder nment has deemed both 

Petitioner eats to the United States.s not to pose thr

Despite these findings and Petitioner y documents, U.S. Customs and Bors’ valid entr der  

Pr s fr por sotection (“CBP”) blocked both Petitioner om exiting JFK Air t and detained Petitioner

therein. No magistrate has deter e is sufficient justification formined that ther the continued 

detention ofeither Petitioner. s at JFK Air t solely purInstead, CBP is holding Petitioner por suant 

to an executive or issued on Januarder y 27, 2017. 

Because the executive or is unlawful as applied to Petitioner continued detentionder s, their

based solely on the executive order violates their ocedurFifthAmendment pr al and substantive due 

pr ights, and is ultr es the immigr ther s’ continued unlawfulocess r a vir ation statutes. Fur , Petitioner

detention is part of a widespread patter efugees and arrn applied to many r iving aliens detained 

after the issuance ofthe January 27, 2017 executive or . eforder Ther e, on behalfofthemselves and 

1
Ther e multiple English spellings ofMre ar . Alshawi’s name. 

2 
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Case 1 17 cv 00480 Document 1 Filed 01/28/17 Page 3 of 20 PageID # 3 

all other ly situated, Petitioner espectfully apply to this Cour a wr puss similar s r t for it ofhabeas cor

to r unlawful detention by Respondents, and for ator elief toemedy their declar y and injunctive r

prevent such harms fr ecurrom r ing. 

JURIS ICTION AN VENUE 

1. Jur ed on this courisdiction is conferr t by 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1361, 2241, 2243, and 

the Habeas Corpus Suspension Clause of the U.S. Constitution. This court has fur r rthe emedial 

author suant to the Declar y Judgment Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2201 et seq.ity pur ator

2. Venue pr ly lies within the Easter ict ofNew Yoroper n Distr k because a substantial 

part of the events or omissions giving r ed in the Distrise to this action occurr ict. 28 U.S.C. § 

1391(b). 

3. No petition for pus has pr t to rhabeas cor eviously been filed in any cour eview either  

ofPetitioners’ cases. 

PARTIES 

4. HameedKhalidDar , is a citizen ofIr ecipient ofanweesh, named Petitioner aq and r

Iraqi Special Immigrant Visa (SIV). pr , electr and contr , MrAs an inter eter ical engineer actor . 

Dar for k on behalfof the U.S. gover aq fr oughly 2003weesh per med valuable wor nment in Ir om r

to 2013. Despite being issued a valid visa on Januar elocate to the United States,y 20, 2017 to r

Mr weesh is pr por As of the filing of this complaint, the sole. Dar esently detained at JFK Air t. 

basis for Defendants’ continued custody ofMr. Dar y 27, 2017 executive orweesh is the Januar der  

issued by Pr ump.esident Donald J. Tr

3 
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Case 1 17 cv 00480  Document 1  Filed 01/28/17  Page 4 of 20 PageID # 4  

5.  Haider Abdulkhaleq  Alshawi,  named  Petitioner aq  and  Sameer ,  is  a  citizen  of  Ir

recipient ofaFollow to Join (FTJ) Visa.  Hiswife andchildare lawful per esidents rmanent r esiding  

in  Houston,  Texas.  Despite  being  issued  valid  tr y  11,  2017,  to  avel  documentation  on  Januar

relocate to the United States, Mr. Alshawi is pr poresently detained at JFK Air t.  As ofthe filing of  

this complaint, the sole basis for .  y 27,  Defendants’  continued custody ofMr Alshawi  is  the  Januar

2017  executive  or issued  by  Pr ump.  der esident  Donald  J.  Tr

6.  The U.S.  Depar ity (“DHS”) is a cabinet department ofHomelandSecur tment ofthe  

United States federal government with the pr y mission ofsecurimar ing  the  United  States.  

7.  U.S.  Customs  and  Bor Prder otection (“CBP”)  is  an agency within DHS  with  the  

primary  mission  of  detecting  and  pr y  of  pereventing  the  unlawful  entr sons  and  goods  into  the  

United  States.  

8.  Respondent John Kelly is the Secr y ofDHS.  etaretar Secr y  Kelly  has  immediate  

custody ofPetitioner member oposed class.  He is sued in his official capacity.  s and other s ofthe pr

9.  Respondent  Kevin  K.  McAleenan  is  the  Acting  Commissioner of  CBP.  Acting  

Commissioner McAleenan  has  immediate  custody  of  Petitioner members  and  other s  of  the  

proposed  class.  He  is  sued  in  his  official  capacity.  

10.  Respondent James T.  Madden is the Dir ofthe NewYorector kFieldOffice ofCBP,  

which has immediate custody ofPetitioner member oposed class.  He is sued  s and other s ofthe pr

in  his  official  capacity.  

11.  Respondent Donald Tr esident ofthe United States.  He is sued in his  ump  is  the  Pr

official  capacity.  

4  
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Case 1 17 cv 00480 Document 1 Filed 01/28/17 Page 5 of 20 PageID # 5 

STATEMENT OF FACTS 

President Tru ary 27, 2017 Execump’s Janu tive Order 

12. On Januar ump was inaugur ty-fifth Pry 20, 2017, Donald Tr ated as the for esident of 

the United States. 

13. One week later y 27, Pr ump signed an executive or entitled,, on Januar esident Tr der

“Pr om For or y into the United States,” which is attachedotecting the Nation fr eign Terr ist Entr

her einafter r ed to as the “EO.”eto as Exhibit A and is her eferr

14. Citing the thr or eign nationals, the EO direat of terr ism committed by for ects a 

var and extent to which non-citizens may seek and obtain admissioniety ofchanges to the manner

to the United States, par ly (although not exclusively) as r things, theticular efugees. Among other

EO imposes a 120-daymoratorium on the r esettlement pr am as awhole; prefugee r ogr oclaims that 

“that the entry ofnationals ofSyria as r imental to the interefugees is detr ests ofthe United States,” 

and therefore “suspend[s]” indefinitely their y to the countr ly prentr y; similar oclaims that “the 

entr e than 50,000 r 2017 would be detr ests” ofy ofmor efugees in fiscal year imental to the inter

the country. 

15. Most r esidentelevant to the instant action is Section 3(c) of the EO, in which Pr

Tr oclaims “that the immigr ant entr omump pr ant andnonimmigr y into the UnitedStates ofaliens fr

countr eferr imentalies r ed to in section 217(a)(12) ofthe INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12), would be detr

to the inter efor y into the Unitedests of the United States,” and that he is ther e “suspend[ing] entr

States, as immigrants and nonimmigrants, ofsuch per 90 days fr dersons for om the date ofthis or ,” 

with narr elevant herow exceptions not r e. 
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Case 1 17 cv 00480 Document 1 Filed 01/28/17 Page 6 of 20 PageID # 6 

16. Ther e seven countr iter aq, Ire ar ies that fit the cr ia in 8 U.S.C. § 1187(a)(12): Ir an, 

Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syr ding to the ter efor yia, andYemen. Accor ms ofthe EO, ther e, the “entr

into the United States” ofnon-citizens fr ies is “suspended” fr om theom those countr om 90 days fr

date ofthe EO. 

Petitioner Hameed Khalid  arweesh 

17. Hameed Khalid Dar -old citizen of Ir ied with thrweesh is a 53-year aq, marr ee 

childr s, fifteen year s ofage).en (twenty year s, and seven year

18. Mr weesh was tr ked as an electr in Ir. Dar ained and wor ical engineer aq. Between 

March 20, 2003 and September 30, 2013, he was contr nment to woracted by the U.S. gover k in a 

var isk of being tariety of positions that placed him in substantial r geted, attacked and killed by 

anti-Amer gents.ican militias and insur

19. Mr weesh’s ser king as an inter eter the U.S. Ar. Dar vices included: wor pr for my 

101st Air ne in Baghdad and Mosul fr il 1, 2003 to Januar king as anbor om Apr y 15, 2004; wor

interpreter the 91st Engineer por om Januarfor ing Unit at the Baghdad Air t fr y 20, 2004 to August 

4, 2004; working as a Project Engineer the U.S. Gover ojects Contrfor nment Pr acting Office Oil 

sector of Nor aq fr 5, 2005 to December king forth Ir om December 1, 2006; and, wor Vessar  

contr s ofthe U.S. gover om 2006 to 2011.actor nment fr

20. Mr weesh was dir geted twice for med. Dar ectly tar his association with the U.S. Ar

For king at the Baghdad Air t between 2004 and 2005, the Baghdad Policeces. While wor por

enter e sear a terr ist. e widelyed his house, claiming they wer ching for or The Baghdad Police ar

known to be closely affiliated with anti-Amer tly after .ican militias. Shor this incident, two ofMr

6 
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Darweesh’s colleagues were killed as soon as they arr k. As a rived at wor esult of these attacks, 

Mr weesh fear his safety and decided to leave Baghdad for kuk.. Dar ed for Kir

21. In the second instance, in July 2009, Mr weesh was stopped at a mar. Dar ket in 

Kirkuk where he was infor that men wer iving armed by a local shopkeeper e dr ound in a BMW 

asking for him by name and the location of his house. eturThese men r ned a second time the 

following week, and Mr weesh had str easons to suspect that the men sear him. Dar ong r ching for

wer or esult, Mr weesh and his family wer ced to flee to a differ ea ofe terr ists. As a r . Dar e for ent ar

Ir bil.aq, Er

22. Based on these thr ten year vice to the U.S. gover .eats and his over s ofser nment, Mr

Darweesh applied for an Ir ant Visa (SIV) status on or ound Octoberaqi Special Immigr ar 1, 2014. 

23. Congr eated the Ir ant Visa (SIV) pr ams toess cr aqi and Afghan Special Immigr ogr

provide safety and refuge in the United States for aqis and Afghans who face orIr have faced 

ser eats on account oftheir vice to the United States. The pr amsious thr faithful and valuable ser ogr

were established pursuant to the Refugee Cr aqAct of2007, 8 U.S.C. § 1157 note at 1241isis in Ir -

49 and the Afghan Allies Protection Act of2008, 8 U.S.C. § 1101 note at 601-02. 

24. The fir suing a SIV is obtaining Chief of Mission (COM) Apprst step in pur oval 

fr mines whether ovided faithfulom the Embassy. The ChiefofMission deter the applicant has “pr

andvaluable ser iencedor iencing a ser eat”vice to the United States” and “has exper is exper ious thr

as a “consequence” ofthat service. 

25. After oval, a SIV Applicant files the Forobtaining COM Appr m I-360 petition to 

USCIS to apply for oved, the applicant submits a DS-260 visaan SIV. Once the petition is appr
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application, along with accompanying documents, to the National Visa Center the DS-260. After

is pr goes an inter embassy.ocessed, the applicant under view at a U.S. consulate or

26. After view, SIV applications go into administr ocessing durthe inter ative pr ing 

which the U.S. gover conducts ious ity checks as well as a medicalnment var secur

examination. Once an applicant is clear e issued a SIV to tred, they ar avel to the United States. 

27. Sever the applicant enter eceives aal weeks after s the United States, the applicant r

green card in the mail and can natur s lateralize five year . 

28. Mr Dar eceivedCOMAppr the visaon Januar. weesh r oval for y26, 2015, in a signed 

statement fr dinatorom Lena Levitt, Refugee Coor ofthe Designee ofthe ChiefofMission, noting 

that Mr. Darweesh had pr vice to the United States Goverovided “faithful and valuable ser nment.” 

29. Despite r oval in Januar two year Mreceiving COM appr y 2015, it took over s for . 

Dar his family to be pr petitioning for ough theweesh’s visa and visas for ocessed. After a SIV thr

U.S. Citizenship and Immigr vices, whichwas appr ch 25, 2015,ation Ser oved conditionally onMar

Mr. Darweesh appear an in-per view at the U.S. Embassy in Baghdad on Apred for son inter il 12, 

2016 and went through administrative pr ity backgrocessing, including secur ound checks as well 

as medical exams. 

30. Five Special Immigr e issued to Mr weesh and his family onant Visas wer . Dar

Januar eceived them by DHL on January 20, 2017, and they r y 25, 2017. Because of the sensitive 

and danger e ofMr weesh’s situation, the family immediately boar omous natur . Dar ded a flight fr

Erbil to New YorkCity, via Istanbul, and arr y 27, 2017, arived in the United States on Januar ound 

6:00 PM EST. 
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31. Mr weesh and his family wer avel on to Char th. Dar e expecting to tr lotte, Nor

Carolina, where they wer eceive r , after de-planing in John F.e to r efugee benefits. However

Kennedy Air t in Queens, New Yor . Dar derpor k, Mr weesh was held by U.S. Customs and Bor

Pr emains in theirotection (CBP) and r custody. 

32. Mr weeh’s attor esent at the Arr minal 1 but did. Dar ney was pr ivals section ofTer

not enter ea. Mr weesh and his family waited to be pr about anthe CBP ar . Dar ocessed by CBP for

hour. Appr later . weesh himself was moved into “secondaroximately one hour , Mr Dar y 

screening.” The family waited for over befor and Mr weesh emeran hour e a CBP officer . Dar ged 

to return passpor ever ofMr Dar Mr weesh himselfts for y member . weesh’s family except for . Dar . 

Mr weesh was then taken back into secondar eening.. Dar y scr

33. At appr s, upon inforoximately 11:30pm, two CBP officer mation and belief, Officer  

Scott Maur Ray Sinacola, r etur olledel and Officer equested that the family r n to the CBP-contr

secur additional questioning of Mr weesh’s wife. CBP refused to conduct theity zone for . Dar

questioning ofMrs. Darweesh in the Arr ea despite rivals ar equests of counsel. When asked by 

counsel, the officer med that they wer equest, not giving an or at that time.s confir e making a r der

Thr equest and left the air t.ough counsel, the family declined the r por

34. Mr weesh is not being per neys who ar esent at. Dar mitted to meet with his attor e pr

JFK and have made multiple attempts to meet with him. 

35. When Mr weesh’s attor oached CBP r .. Dar neys appr equesting to speak with Mr

Dar e not the ones to talk to about seeing theirweesh, CBP indicated that they wer client. When 

the attorneys asked “Who is the person to talk to?” the CBP agents r . Presponded, “Mr esident. 

Call Mr ump.”. Tr
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36.  Upon  knowledge  and  belief,  Mr weesh  r. Dar emains in the custody ofCBP at JFK  

Air t.  por

37.  Upon  knowledge  and  belief,  Mr weesh  is  not  being  per.  Dar mitted  to  apply  for  

asylum  or for otection  fr emoval.  other ms ofpr om r

38.  Upon  knowledge  and  belief,  Mr weesh  is  at  imminent  r etur. Dar isk ofbeing r ned  

to  Ir ave  danger e.  aq  against  his  will,  and  despite  the  gr he  faces  ther

Petitioner Haider Sameer Abdulkhaleq Alshawi  

39.  Haider Abdulkhaleq  Alshawi  is  an  Ir n  on  AprSameer aqi  national  bor il  29,  1983  

in  Baghdad,  Ir sity,  graq.  He  studied  accounting  at  Baghdad  Univer aduating  in  2006.  

40.  Mr equisite  documentation  to  enter.  Alshawi  possesses  the  r the  U.S.:  an  

immigr t.  ant  visa  in  his  passpor

41.  Upon  infor .  Alshawi  was  deemed  admissible  formation  and  belief,  Mr a  Follow  to  

Join  (FTJ)  visa  categor ded  by  the  U.S.  Depary  F2A  (joining  spouse  and  child)  awar tment  of  

State  on  January  11,  2017.  See gene ally 8  U.S.C.  §  1157(c)(2)(A);  8  C.F.R.  §  207.7(a)  (spouse  

or child ofrefugee  “shall be gr efugee status ifaccompanying oranted  r following-to-join  the  

pr mation  and  belief,  the  visa  was  authorincipal  alien”).  Upon  infor ized  by  USCIS  and  the  State  

Depar oval  ofMrtment,  documenting  its  appr .  Alshawi’s  admissibility  to  the  United  States  as  an  

FTJ  Visa  r mation  and  belief,  The  U.S.  Embassy  in  Stockholm  also  ecipient.  Upon  infor

determined  that  Mr.  Alshawi  does  not  pose  a  secur eat  to  the  United  States,  and,  as  a  rity  thr esult,  

is  admissible  to  the  United  States.  

10  
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42. The FTJ visa was gr eunite Mranted to r . Alshawi with his wife, Duniyya Alshawi, 

and their -old son in the United States. Mr iedseven-year . Alshawi and his wife have been marr

since 2008. 

43. Ms. Alshawi wor Falcon Secur oup, a U.S. contr , frked for ity Gr actor om 2006 to 

2007 as an accountant. Upon information and belief, her br also wor Falcon Securother ked for ity 

Gr ces. Mr d thr s in the family’s community inoup in Human Resour . Alshawi hear ough neighbor

Baghdad that, due to the family’s association with the U.S. militar gents thought that theyy, insur

wer atore collabor s. 

44. In 2010, insur other A month latergents attempted to kidnap Ms. Alshawi’s br . , an 

IED placed on Mr. Alshawi’s sister-in-law’s car husband and severdetonated, killing her ely 

injur and her . ing for safety, Mr oming her daughter Fear their . Alshawi and his wife moved fr

Baghdad to Er aq.bil, Ir

45. Ms. Alshawi and her efugee status in Januarson applied for r y 2011. Upon 

infor y of2014 Ms. Alshawi and her e appr avel tomation and belief, in Januar son wer oved to tr

Houston through the Prior ect Access Pr am (P2-DAP). Upon infority 2-Dir ogr mation and belief, 

Ms. Alshawi and her statuses to that oflawful person have since adjusted their manent 

r a FTJ visa foresidents and now live in Houston, Texas. Ms. Alshawi subsequently filed for her  

husband. On October oved Ms. Alshawi’s I-730 petition for . Alshawi’s9, 2014, USCIS appr Mr

entr y 11, 2017, Mry. On Januar . Alshawi obtained a U.S. Visa Foil Type ZZ (Visa 93) 

with a notation in his passpor epar equest.t that the foil was pr ed at DHS r

11 
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46. Mr ants him per the United States. Upon. Alshawi’s FTJ visa gr mission to enter

information and belief, pursuant to this visa Mr aveled fr. Alshawi tr om Stockholm, Sweden on 

Januar ate to the United States.y 27, 2017 (local time) to immigr

47. Additionally, Ms. Alshawi filed an I-130 application with USCIS to petition for  

Mr. Alshawi to enter as an alien r . Alshawi has a pr ity date ofDecemberelative. Mr ior 18, 2015. 

Curr Febr y indicates that visas ar ocessed with final actionently, the visa bulletin for uar e being pr

dates up to Apr . Alshawi thus soon will be eligible for ocessing on this I-il 15, 2015. Mr visa pr

130 application in addition to his existing FTJ Visa. 

48. Upon infor . Alshawi arr pormation and belief, Mr ived in at John F. Kennedy air t 

in New York City on January 27, 2017 at appr wegian Airoximately 8:22 PM EST on Nor flight 

DY 7005. 

49. Upon arr . Alshawi was blocked on the air aft by CBP. Aival at the gate, Mr cr

Nor line attendant confirwegian Air med that he was being held by CBP. 

50. Mr mitted to meet with his attor e pr. Alshawi is not being per neys who ar esent at 

JFK and have made multiple attempts to meet with him. 

51. When Mr neys appr equesting to speak with Mr. Alshawi’s attor oached CBP r . 

Alshawi, CBP indicated that they wer client. When thee not the ones to talk to about seeing their

attorneys asked “Who is the person to talk to?” the CBP agents r . Presponded, “Mr esident. Call 

Mr ump.”. Tr

12 
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52. Upon infor . Alshawi rmation and belief, Mr emains in the custody ofCBP at JFK 

Air t.por

53. Upon infor . Alshawi is not being permation and belief, Mr mitted to apply for  

asylum or for otection fr emoval.other ms ofpr om r

54. Upon infor . Alshawi is at imminent r eturmation and belief, Mr isk ofbeing r ned to 

Ir ave danger e.aq against his will, despite the gr he faces ther

REPRESENTATIVE HABEAS ACTION ALLEGATIONS 

55. In addition to Petitioner weesh and Alshawi, ther e numers Dar e ar ous other  

individuals detained nationwide who ar efugees admitted via USRAP or se either r visa holder

from Iraq, Syr an, Sudan, Libya, Somalia, and Yemen. Each ofthese similaria, Ir ly situated 

individuals has been detained and questioned by CBP officials, denied entry to the United States, 

and subject to the thr etur y fr tr iginated, r dless ofeat ofr n to the countr om which their avel or egar

their presentation ofvalid entr status in the pr country documents, their ior y, and possible claims 

qualifying them for otection underpr 8 USC 1101(a)(42) and 8 U.S.C. § 1225(b)(1)(A)(ii). 

56. Each ofthese similar ing a petition for itly situated individuals is entitled to br a wr

ofhabeas corpus or, in the alter declar y and injunctive rnative a complaint for ator elief, to 

prohibit the policy, pattern, and pr s and practice ofRespondents detaining class member ohibiting 

class members from enter ive at U.S. bor s with valid entring the United States when they arr der y 

documents. As set out in further detail in the concurr Class Cerently filed Motion for tification, 

these similar osity, typicality, commonality, andly situated individuals satisfy the numer

13 
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adequacy ofr esentation r ements established by UnitedStates ex  el. Se o v. P eise , 506epr equir

F.2d 1115, 1125-26 (2d Cir espectfully move this Cour. 1974) and Fed. R. Civ. P. 23, and r t for  

an order cer epr s consisting ofall individuals with rtifying a r esentative class ofPetitioner efugee 

applications appr ation Ser t ofthe U.S. Refugeeoved by U.S. Citizenship and Immigr vices as par

Admissions Pr am, holder ant and non-immigr individualsogr s ofvalid immigr ant visas, and other

fr aq, Syr an, Sudan, Libya, Somalia, and Yemen legally author the Unitedom Ir ia, Ir ized to enter

States, but who have been or y to the United States on the basis ofthe Januarwill be denied entr y 

27, 2017 Executive Or .der

CAUSES OF ACTION 

COUNT ONE 

FIFTH AMEN MENT – PROCE URAL  UE PROCESS 

 ENIAL OF RIGHT TO APPLY FORASYLUM 

57. Petitioner epeat and incor ate by r ence each and evers r por efer y allegation contained 

in the preceding paragr th heraphs as iffully set for ein. 

58. Pr al due pr equir nment be constr e it actsocedur ocess r es that the gover ained befor

in a way that depr ty inter otected under ocess Clause ofives individuals of liber ests pr the Due Pr

the Fifth Amendment. 

59. The United States gover national lawnment is obligated by United States and inter

to hear the asylum claims ofnoncitizens presenting themselves at United States bor s and porder ts 

ofentr ation andNationalityAct pr esenty. The Immigr ovides that “[a]ny alienwho is physically pr

in the United States or ives in the United States. . . irrwho arr espective ofsuch alien’s status, may 

14 
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apply for asylum in accordance with this section or e applicable, section 235(b).”, wher 8 U.S.C. 

§ 1158(a)(1); see also id. § 1225(b)(1)(A)(ii). 

60. Consistent with these United States statutor national law obligations,y and inter

individuals arriving at United States ports of entr ded an oppory must affor tunity to apply for  

asylum or other ms of humanitar otection and be pr eceived and prfor ian pr omptly r ocessed by 

United States authorities. 

61. Having pr tofentr s aresented themselves at aUnitedStates por y, Petitioner e entitled 

to apply for eceived and pr ities.asylum and to be r ocessed by United States author

62. Respondents’ actions in denying Petitioner tunity to apply fors the oppor asylum, 

taken pursuant to the EO, violate the procedur ocess r anteed by the Foural due pr ights guar teenth 

Amendment. 

COUNT TWO 

FIFTH AMEN MENT – PROCE URAL  UE PROCESS 

 ENIAL OF RIGHT TOWITHHOL ING/CAT PROTECTION 

63. Petitioner epeat and incor ate by r ence each and evers r por efer y allegation contained 

in the preceding paragr th heraphs as iffully set for ein. 

64. Under ights conventions, the United StatesUnited States law as well as human r

may not r n (“ efoul”) a noncitizen to a countr e she may face tor e or secution. Seeetur y wher tur per

8 U.S.C. § 1231(b); United Nations Convention Against Tor e (“CAT”), implemented in thetur

Foreign Affairs Refor ucTturm and Restr ing Act of 1998 (“FARRA”), Pub. L. No. 105-277, div. 

G, Title XXII, § 2242, 112 Stat. 2681, 2681-822 (1998) (codified as Note to 8 U.S.C. § 1231). 
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65.  Respondents’  actions  in  seeking  to  r n  Petitioner aq,  taken  puretur s  to  Ir suant  to  the  

EO,  deprive  Petitioners  of  their ights  underr 8  U.S.C.  §  1231(b)  and  the  Convention  Against  

Tor e  without  due  prtur ocess  oflaw.  

COUNT THREE  

THE IMMIGRATION AN NATIONALITYACT, THE CONVENTION AGAINST  

TORTURE, THE FOREIGN AFFAIRS REFORMAN RESTRUCTURINGACT OF  

1998,  IMPLEMENTINGREGULATIONS  

66.  Petitioner epeat and incor ate by r ence each and evers r por efer y allegation contained  

in  the  preceding  paragr th  heraphs as iffully set for ein.  

67.  The  Immigr egulations,  including  8  ation  and  Nationality  Act  and  implementing  r

U.S.C.  §  1225(b)(1)  (expedited removal),  8 C.F.R. §§ 235.3(b)(4), 208.30, and 1003.42; 8 U.S.C.  

§  1158  (asylum),  and  8  U.S.C.  §  1231(b)(3)  (withholding  of  removal),  and  the  United  Nations  

Convention  Against  Tor e  eign  Affair Refor and  tur (“CAT”),  implemented  in  the  For s  m  

Restr ing Act of1998 (“FARRA”), Pub.L. No. 105-277, div. G, Title XXII, § 2242, 112 Stat.  uctur

2681,  2681-822  (1998)  (codified  at  8  U.S.C.  §  1231  note),  entitle  Petitioner tunity  to  s  to  an  oppor

apply  for asylum,  withholding  of  r elief These  premoval,  and  CAT  r .  ovisions  also  entitle  

Petitioner ant ofwithholding ofr eliefupon a showing that they meet the  s to a gr emoval and CAT r

applicable  legal  standar Respondents’  actions  in  seeking  to  r n  Petitioner aq,  taken  ds.  etur s  to  Ir

pur ive  Petitioner statutor egulator ights.  suant  to  the  EO,  depr s  oftheir y  and  r y  r

COUNT FOUR  

FIFTHAMEN MENT – EQUAL PROTECTION  

16  

Docume t  ID:  0.7.10904.5268-000002  



          


           

              


            


      

           


            


     

 

  

          


          

             


           

           


                 

          


               


            


             


             


     

                  


  

Case 1 17 cv 00480  Document 1  Filed 01/28/17  Page 17 of 20 PageID # 17  

68.  Petitioner r por r ence  evers  epeat  and  incor ates  by  efer each  and  y  allegation  

contained  in  the  preceding  paragr th  heraphs  as  iffully  set  for ein.  

69.  The EO discr s on the basis oftheir y oforiminates against Petitioner countr igin, and  

without  sufficient  justification,  and  ther e  violates  the  equal  prefor otection component of the Due  

Process  Clause  ofthe  Fifth  Amendment.  

70.  Additionally,  the  EO  was  substantially  motivated  by  animus  towar and  has  a  d  

disparate  effect  on  Muslims,  which  also  violates  the  equal  protection  component  of  the  Due  

Process  Clause  ofthe  Fifth  Amendment.  

COUNT FIVE  

A MINISTRATIVE PROCE URE ACT  

71.  Petitioner epeat and incor ates by r ence each and evers  r por efer y  allegation  

contained  in  the  preceding  paragr th  heraphs  as  iffully  set  for ein.  

72.  The  INA  for imination  in  issuance  ofvisas  based  on  a  per ace,  bids  discr son's  r

nationality, place ofbir place ofrth,  or esidence.  8  U.S.C.  §  1152(a)(1)(A).  

73.  Respondents’  detention  and  mistr s  and  the  membereatment ofPetitioner s ofthe  

proposed  class  pursuant  to  the  Januar th  above,  is  not  authory  27  EO,  as  set  for ized  by  the  INA.  

74.  Respondents’  actions  in  detaining  and  mistr s  and  other seating  Petitioner member

ofthe  pr th  above  wer bitr y,  capr etion,  or  oposed  class  as  set  for e  ar ar icious,  an  abuse  ofdiscr

otherwise  not  in  accordance  with  law;  contr y  to  constitutional  r ,  prar ight,  power ivilege,  or  

immunity;  in  excess  ofstatutor isdiction,  author limitations,  or t  ofstatutor ight;  y  jur ity,  or shor y  r

and  without  obser ocedur equir ative  vance ofpr e r ed by law,  in violation ofthe Administr

Pr e  Act,  5  U.S.C.  §§  706(2)(A)-(D).  ocedur
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PRAYERFORRELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Petitioners and other member oposed class pr t grs of the pr ay that this Cour ant 

the following relief: 

(1) Issue aWr pus r ingRespondents to r s andother sit ofHabeas Cor equir elease Petitioner member

ofthe pr thwith;oposed class for

(2) Issue an injunction or ing Respondents not to detain any individual solely on the basis ofder

the EO; 

(3) Enter ing that Respondents’ detention ofPetitioner membera judgment declar s and other s of 

the pr ized by statute and contr y to law;oposed class is and will be unauthor ar

(4) Awar s and other s of the pr easonable costs and attord Petitioner member oposed class r ney’s 

fees; and 

(5) Gr and fur eliefthat this Cour operant any other ther r t may deem fit and pr . 

DATED: January 28, 2017 

Br kooklyn, New Yor

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Michael J. Wishnie 

Michael J. Wishnie (MW 1952) 

Elor jeea Mukher

Amit Jain, Law Student Intern 

Natalia Nazar newicz, Law Student Inter

My Khanh Ngo, Law Student Intern 

YusufSaei, Law Student Intern 
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Rachel  Wilf,  Law  Student  Intern  

The Jer ank Legal Ser ganization  ome  N.  Fr vices  Or

P.O.  Box  209090  

New  Haven,  CT  06520-9090  

Phone:  (203)  432-4800  

Fax:  (203)  432-1426  

michael.wishnie@yale.edu  

Rebecca  Heller  

Mark Doss  

Julie  Kornfeld  

Inter oject  national  Refugee  Assistance  Pr

Urban  Justice  Center  

40  Rector St.,  9th  Floor  

New  York,  NY  10006  

Phone:  (646)  704-3922  

Karen  C.  Tumlin†  

Nicholas  Espíritu†  

Melissa  S.  Keaney†  

Esther Sung†  

National  Immigration  Law  Center  

3435  Wilshir d,  Suite  1600  e  Boulevar

Los  Angeles,  CA  90010  

Phone:  (213)  639-3900  

Jonathan  E.  Polonsky  

Justin  Cox  

National  Immigration  Law  Center  

1989  College  Ave.  NE  

Atlanta,  GA  30317  

Phone:  (678)  404-9119  

Omar C.  Jadwat  

Lee  Gelernt  
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE  

EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA  

Alexandria Division  

Tare  A el  Mohammed  Aziz  

and  Case  No.  

Ammar  A el  Mohammed  Aziz,  

by  their  next  friend,  

A el  Muhammad  Aziz,  

and  

John  Does  1-60,  

Petitione s,  
Date:  January  28,  2017  

v.  

DONALD  TRUMP,  President  of  the  United  States;  

U.S.  DEPARTMENT  OF  HOMELAND  SECURITY  

(“DHS”);  U.S.  CUSTOMS  AND  BORDER  

PROTECTION  (“CBP”);  JOHN  KELLY,  Secretary  

of  DHS;  KEVIN  K.  MCALEENAN,  Acting  

Commissioner  of  CBP;  and  WAYNE  BIONDI,  

Customs  and  Border  Protection  (CBP)  Port  Director  

of  the  Area  Port  of  Washington  Dulles,  

Respondents.  
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[PROPOSED] TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER  

Pursuant  to  Federal  Rule  of  Civil  Procedure  65,  the  Court  orders  that:  

a)  respondents  shall  permit  lawyers  access  to  all  legal  permanent  residents  being  

detained  at  Dulles  International  Airport;  

b)  respondents  are  forbidden  from  removing  petitioners  lawful  permanent  residents  

at  Dulles  International  Airport  for  a  period  of  7  days  from  the  issuance  of  this  Order.  

The  Honorable  Leonie  M.  Brinkema  

U.S.  District  Court  for  the  Eastern  District  of  Virginia  

Dates:  January  28,  2017  
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

PETITIONERS’ EMERGENCY APPLICATION FOR  

A TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER  
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INTRODUCTION  

Petitioners  are  50  to  60  Lawful  Permanent  Residents  (“LPRs”)  currently  detained  at  

Dulles  Airport.  Respondents  hav iduals  or  otherwise  barred  them  from  e  detained  these  indiv

exiting  the  airport  or  continuing  their  transit  into  the  United  States.  Respondents  have  denied  

these  individuals  access  to  lawyers.  Upon  information  and  belief,  respondents  imminently  intend  

to  remov these  indive  iduals  from  the  United  States.  

Pursuant  to  Fed.  R.  Civ.  P.  65,  petitioners  respectfully  re uest  that  this  Court  issue  a  

temporary  restraining  order  that  (a)  orders  respondents  to  permit  undersigned  counsel  or  other  

lawyers  access  to  petitioners,  and  (b)  forbids  respondents  from  removing  petitioners  from  the  

United  States  for  a  period  of  7  days.  

BACKGROUND  

1.  Petitioners  Tare  A el  Mohammed  Aziz  (Tare )  and  Ammar  A el  Mohammed  

Aziz  (Ammar)  are  two  brothers  of  Yemeni  nationality,  who  were  granted  Lawful  Permanent  

Resident  (“LPR”)  status  by  v es  of  their  father,  a  US  irtue  of  their  status  as  immediate  relativ

citizen.  

2.  They  landed  at  Washington-Dulles  International  Airport  (“IAD”)  on  the  morning  

of  January  28,  2017,  with  plans  to  continue  on  to  Michigan  where  their  father  was  awaiting  

them.  

3.  After  conducting  standard  procedures  of  administrative  processing  and  security  

checks,  the  federal  government  has  deemed  both  Aziz  brothers  to  be  admissible  to  the  United  

States  as  immigrants.  

4.  Despite  these  findings  and  Petitioner’s  valid  entry  documents,  U.S.  Customs  and  

Border  Protection  (“CBP”)  blocked  them  from  exiting  IAD  and  detained  them  therein.  No  

2  
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magistrate  has  determined  that  there  is  sufficient  justification  for  the  continued  detention  of  

either  of  the  Aziz  brothers.  Instead,  CBP  is  holding  them  at  IAD  solely  pursuant  to  an  eexecutiv

order  issued  on  January 27,  2017.  

5.  Lawyers  hav been  denied  access  to  Tare  and  Ammar  Aziz.  e  

6.  Upon  information  and  belief,  respondents  intend  to  imminently  remove  Tare  

Aziz  and  Ammar  Aziz  from  the  United  States  absent  injunctiv relief  from  this  Court.  e  

7.  Petitioners  JOHN  DOES  1-60  are  approximately  50-60  lawful  permanent  

residents  of  the  United  States,  most  of  whom  are  returning  from  trips  abroad,  all  of  whom  are  

nationals  of  one  of  the  following  seven  countries:  Lybia,  Ira ,  Iran,  Yemen,  Syria,  Sudan,  

Somalia.  All  are  in  the  very  same  situation  as  the  Aziz  brothers.  All  are  presently  being  held  

against  their  will  by  CBP  officers  in  the  international  arrivals  area  of  Dulles  Airport.  All  are  

being  held  in  an  area  where  other  passengers  disembarking  from  international  flights  can  see  and  

hear  them;  accordingly,  there  is  no  reason  that  their  attorneys  could  not  be  permitted  to  meet  

with  them.  

8.  Respondents  are  also  precluding  these  petitioners  from  access  to  lawyers.  

9.  Upon  information  and  belief,  respondents  intend  to  imminently  remove  these  

individuals  from  the  United  States.  

10.  On  January  28,  at  approximately  8:30pm,  petitioners  emailed  the  Chief  of  the  

Civ ision  for  the  U.S.  Attorney’s  Office,  Eastern  District  of  Virginia,  to  provil  Div ide  notice  of  

this  filing.  

ARGUMENT  

11.  Petitioners  will  suffer  irreparable  harm  if  the  re uested  temporary  restraining  

order  does  not  issue.  

3  
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12.  First,  absent  access  to  legal  counsel,  petitioners  cannot  meaningfully  understand  

they  legal  rights  and  obligations  and  therefore  they  cannot  make  determinations  about  what  

legal  proceedings  to  pursue.  

13.  Second,  if  removed  from  the  United  States,  petitioners  are  uncertain  when  or  

whether  they  will  be  permitted  to  return  to  the  United  States.  Similarly,  if  removed  from  the  

United  States,  petitioners  may  lose  material  legal  rights.  Respondents  may  later  argue,  for  

example,  that  there  are  legal  distinctions  to  be  drawn  between  individuals  within  the  United  

States  and  those  outside  the  United  States.  

14.  Third,  the  countries  to  which  respondents  would  e  are  unknown.  remov petitioners  

Moreov e  been  denied  access,  the  particular  circumstances  of  each  er,  because  lawyers  hav

indiv e  credible  idual  petitioner  is  unknown.  There  therefore  exists  the  risk  that  petitioners  hav

fears  regarding  a  removal  from  the  United  States,  should  any  petitioner  be  sent  to  a  country  

where  he  or  iously been  the  subject to  threatened  with persecution.  she  has  prev or  

15.  Fourth,  because  petitioners  have  lawful  permanent  residence  status,  they  are  

entitled  to  admission  into  the  United  States.  Absent  this  Court’s  grant  of  temporary  relief,  the  

rights  of  these  indiv the  United States  will be  irreparably denied.  iduals  to  enter  

16.  Fifth,  many  petitioners  hav family  members  within  the  United  States.  The  rights  e  

of  these  individuals  to  be  unified  with  petitioners  will  be  denied  unless  this  Court  grants  the  

temporary  relief  re uested.  

17.  For  reasons  explained  more  fully  in  the  accompanying  petition  for  habeas  corpus,  

petitioners  hav ailing  on  the  merits.  All  petitioners  have  a  substantial  likelihood  of  prev e  lawful  

permanent  residence  status  which  entitles  them  to  admission  into  the  United  States.  No  grounds  

of  inadmissibility  under  the  Immigration  and  Nationality  Act  apply  to  any  petitioner.  Nor  is  there  

4  
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any  reason  under  Title  8  of  U.S.  Code  or  Title  8  of  the  Code  of  Federal  Regulations  to  prohibit  

any petitioner  from  entering  the  United  States  as  lawful  permanent  residents.  

PRAYER FOR RELIEF  

Petitioners  pray  that  this  Court  grant  the  following  relief  pursuant  to  Fed.  R.  Civ P.  65:  .  

Issue  a  temporary  restraining  order  that  (a)  compels  respondents  to  permit  lawyers  to  

meet  with  the  individuals  currently  detained  at  Dulles  airport  and  (b)  forbids  respondents  from  

removing  petitioners  from  the  United  States  for  a  period  of  7  days.  

Respectfully  submitted,  

Simon  Sandoval-Moshenberg  (VA  77110)  

LEGAL  AID  JUSTICE  CENTER  

6066  Leesburg  Pike  #520  

Falls  Church,  VA  22041  

(703)  720-5605  /  cell  (434)  218-9673  

simon@justice4all.org  

Andrew  J.  Pincus  (p o hac  vice  motion  forthcoming)  

Paul  W.  Hughes  (p o hac  vice motion  forthcoming)  

MAYER  BROWN  LLP  

1999  K  St.  NW  

Washington,  DC  20001  

(202)  263-3147  

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
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From: Muneer Ahmad [m ailto:muneer.ahmad@ylsclinics.org) 
Se nt : Saturday, January 23, 2017 5:12 PM 

To: Evans, Sarah (USANYE) <SEvans@usa.doj.gov>; Sasso, Jennifer (USANYE) 
<JSasso@usa .doj.gov>; Riley, Susan {USANYE) <SRiley@usa.doj.gov> 
Cc: Mike Wishnie <m ichael.wishnie@yale.edu>; Elora Mukherj ee 
<elora.mukherjee@YLSCl inics.org>; Omar Jadwat <OJadw at@aclu.org>; David 
Hausman <dhausman@adu.org>; Jkornfeld@refugeerights.org; Lee Gelemt 
<LGELERNT@aclu.org> 
Subject: EMERGENCY Motion in Darweesh etal. v. Trump et al., No. l:17-cv-480 
(EDNY) 

Dear Susan, Sarah and Jennifer, 

Please find attached an emergency motion and memorandum of law in support thereof in 
the above~referenced case. We are asking the Court to cohsider the motron as soon as 
l)Ossible. 

Sincerely, 
Muneer Ahmad 

Muneer I. Ahmad 
Clinical Professor of law 
Vale Law School 
P.O. Box 209090 
New Haven, CT 06520-9090 
tel. (203) 432-4716 
fax (203) 432-1426 
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email: muneer.ahmad@yale.edu 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential 
and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this communication, by e-mail or otherv>Jise. 
Instead, please noti fy me immediately by return e-mail {including the original 
message in your reply) and by telephone and then delete and discard all copies of 
the e-mail. 

From: Lee Gelernt 
Date: Saturday, January 28, 2017 at 9:02 AM 
To: "s.evans@usa.doj.gov" 
Cc: " jenn ifer.sasso@usdoj.gov", Muneer Ahmad, Mike Wishnie, Elora Mukherj ee, 
Omar Jadwat, David Hausman, " jkornfeld@refugeerights.org0 

Subject: Fwd: Darweesh et al. v. Trump et al., No.1:17-cv-480 (EDNY) 

Papers 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Wishnie, Michael" <mic.hael.wtshnie@yale.edu> 
To: "Scott.eeDunn@usdoj.gov" <Scott.Dunn@usdoj.goV> 
Cc: "Lee Gelernt" <LGELERNT@aclu.org>, "Karen Tumlin" 
<t umlin@nilc.org>, "Just in -Cox'' <cox@nilc.org>, "Omar Jadwat" 
<OJadwat @aclu.org>, "Cec.illia Wang" <CWang@adu.org>, "Muneer 
Ahmad" <muneer.ahmad@ylsclinics.org>, "Elora Mukherjee" 
<elora.mukherjee@YLSClinics.org>, "Becca Heller" 
<bheller@refugeeright s.org>, "spoellot@refugeerights.org" 
<spoellot@refugeerights.org> 
Subject: Darweesh et al. v. Trump et al., No. 1:17-cv--480 (EDNY) 

Dear Scott, 

Attached are courtesy copies ofthe habeas petition and motion for 
class certification in the above-captioned case, which we filed this 
morning. The named petitioners are Iraqi nationals who arrived at 
JFK Airport yesterday evening and were detained there overnight by 
CBP, solely pursuant to an executive order issued hours earlier. As of 
the time of filing, the petitioners were still at JFK in the custody of 
respondents. I have copied co-counsel on this message. Please 
contact us as soon as possible, as petitioners may have no choice but 
to seek judicial Intervention over the weekend. 

Best, 

Mike 

Michael J. Wishnie 
William o. Douglas Clinical Professor of Law and 
Deputy Dean for Experiential Education 

Yale Law School 
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{203} 436-4780 
michael.wishnie@ylsclinics.org 

Thi s transmitta l is i ntended for a particul ar addressee(s); p lease do not 
d istri bute further w ithout permission from the sender. It may consti tute a 
confidential and privileged attorney-client communicati on or attorney work 
product. If i t is not cl ear that you are the i ntended recip ient, you are hereby 
notified that you have received this transmittal i n error; any review, copying, 
distributi on, or di ssemi nati on is strictly prohi bi ted. If you suspe,ct that you 
have received thi s transmittal in error, please noti fy me i mmediately by 
telephone at (203) 436-4780, or by email by replying to the sender, and del ete 
the transmitta l and any attachments from your i n box and data storage 
systems. Thank you. 
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UNITED  STATES  DISTRICT  COURT  FOR  THE  

EASTERN  DISTRICT  OF  NEW  YORK  

HAMEED   KHALID   DARWEESH   a d  


HAIDER   SAMEER   ABDULKHALEQ  
  
ALSHAWI,  

o  beh emselves  a d  othalf  of  th ers similarly  

situated,  

Petitione s,  

v.  

DONALD TRUMP,  Preside t ofth U ited  e
States;  U.S.  DEPARTMENT OF  

HOMELAND SECURITY (“DHS”);  U.S.  
CUSTOMS  AND BORDER PROTECTION  

(“CBP”);  JOHN KELLY,  Secretary ofDHS;  
KEVIN K.  MCALEENAN,  Acti g  

Commissio er ofCBP;  JAMES  T.  
MADDEN,  New York Field Director,  CBP,  

Respondents.  

Emergency  Motion  for  Stay  of  

Removal  

Case No.  1:17-cv-00480  

Date:  Ja uary 28,  2017  

PETITIONERS’  EMERGENCY  MOTION  FOR  STAY  OF  REMOVAL  

Pursua t to Federal Rule ofCivil Procedure 7(b)(1)  a d Local Rule 7.1,  Petitio ers  

Hameed Kh ,  aleq Alsh is  alid Darweesh Haider Sameer Abdulkh awi,  a d class members file th

emergenc  motion  respectfully requesti g th e eir removal from  at th Court immediately stay th

th U ited States duri g th pe de cy ofth abeas petitio .  I early Ja uary 2017,  Petitio ers  e e eir h

were both e e U ited States.  gra ted valid e try docume ts from th federal gover me t to e ter th

However,  o eth eve i g ofJa uary 27,  2017,  U.S.  Customs a d Border Protectio (“CBP”)  

blocked both  Petitio ers from exiti g Joh F.  Ke  edy I ter atio al Airport (“JFKAirport”) a d  

detai ed Petitio ers  therei solely pursua t to a executive order issued o Ja uary 27,  2017 by  

1  
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Preside t Do ald J.  Trump.  Petitio ers filed a abeas petitio a dmotio for class certificatio  h

i the early mor i g o Ja uary 28,  2017,  argui g th eir co ti ued dete tio violates that th eir  

Fifth ts,  is ultra vires  u der thAme dme t procedural a d substa tive due process righ e  

immigratio statutes,  a d violates the Admi istrative Procedure Act.  Petitio er Darweesh was  

released from CBP custody subseque t to the fili g ofth h is case,  but,  o  e abeas petitio i th

i formatio a d belief,  CBP co ti ues to old Petitio er Alsh er members ofthh awi a d oth e  

proposed class,  i cludi g doze s  a d doze s oth i dividuals curre tly detai ed at JFKAirport.  er

Furth eer,  Respo de ts’  co ti ued dete tio ofmembers  ofth proposed class is part ofa  

widespread policy,  patter ,  a d practice applied to ma y refugees,  arrivi g alie s a d other  

i dividuals from Iraq,  Syria,  Ira ,  Suda ,  Libya,  Somalia,  a d Yeme legally auth e ter  orized to

the U ited States,  but wh h bee or will be detai ed at ports ofe try a d de ied e try to tho ave e  

U ited States o the basis ofthe Ja uary 27 Executive Order.  

Therefore,  o alfofth ers  similarly situated putative class  beh emselves a d all oth

members,  Petitio ers respectfully move is Court to immediately gra t a class-wide stay of  th

removal duri g th pe de cy ofth abeas petitio for th reaso s e attached  e is h e stated i th

Memora dum ofLaw.  

DATED:  Ja uary 28,  2017  
New Have ,  Co  ecticut  

Respectfully submitted,  

/s/ Mich  ie  ael J.  Wish
Mich  ie (MW 1952)  ael J.  Wish

Mu eer I.  Ah
†mad

Elora Mukherjee (EM 4011)  

2  
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David Che ,  Law Stude t I ter *  
Jorda Laris Cohe ,  Law Stude t I ter *  

Susa  a Evarts,  Law Stude t I ter *  
Aaro Korthuis,  Law Stude t I ter *  

Jorda Laris Cohe ,  Law Stude t I ter *  
Zachary-Joh  Ma fredi,  Law  Stude t  

I ter *  
My Kha h Ngo,  Law Stude t I ter *  

Megha Ram,  Law Stude t I ter *  
Victoria Roeck,  Law Stude t I ter *  

Thomas  Scott-Railto ,  Law Stude t I ter *  
Emily Villa o,  Law Stude t I ter *  

ElizabethWillis,  Law Stude t I ter *  
Jerome  N.  Fra k  Legal  Services  

Orga izatio  
P.O.  Box 209090  

New Have ,  CT 06520-9090  
Pho e:  (203) 432-4800  

Fax:  (203)  432-1426  
michael.wish ie@yale.edu  

Omar C.  Jadwat**  †Je  ifer Cha g Newell

Lee Geler t (LG-8511)  †Cody H.  Wofsy
Cecillia D.  Wa g (CW-8359)  AMERICANCIVIL LIBERTIES  UNION  

AMERICANCIVIL LIBERTIEs FOUNDATION  IMMIGRANTS’ RIGHTS  PROJECT  

UNION FOUNDATION  39 Drumm Street  

125  Broad Street,  18th Floor  Sa Fra cisco,  CA 94111  
New York,  NY 10004  Tel.  (415) 343-0770  

Tel.  (212) 549-2600  j ewell@aclu.org  
ojadwat@aclu.org  cwofsy@aclu.org  

lgeler t@aclu.org  
cwa g@aclu.org  

Mark Doss  
Rebecca Heller  

Julie Kor feld  
Stephe Poellot  

INTERNATIONAL REFUGEEASSISTANCE PROJECT  

URBAN JUSTICE CENTER  

40 Rector St,  9th Floor  
New York,  NY 10006  

Tel.  (646)-602-5600  
mdoss@refugeerights.org  

bheller@refugeerights.org  
jkor feld@refugeerights.org  

spoellot@refugeerights.org  

3  
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Kare C.  Tumli † Justi B.  Cox† 

Nich † NATIONAL IMMIGRATION  olas Espíritu
Melissa S.  Kea ey† LAWCENTER  

Esther Su g† 1989 College Ave.  NE  
NATIONAL IMMIGRATION  Atla ta,  GA 30317  

LAWCENTER  Ph (678) 404-9119  o e:  
3435 Wilsh cox@ ilc.org  ire Boulevard,  Suite 1600  

Los A geles,  CA 90010  
Ph (213) 639-3900  o e:  

tumli @ ilc.org  
espiritu@ ilc.org  

kea ey@ ilc.org  
su g@ ilc.org  

Jonathan  Polonsky  

Kilpat ocktrick  Townsend  &  St on  LLP  

1114 Ave ue ofth Americas  e

New York,  NY  10036-7703  
Tel.  (212) 775 8703  

jpolo sky@kilpatricktow se d.com  

**Applicatio for admissio forthcomi g.  
*  Motio for law stude t appeara ce forthcomi g.  

† Motio for admissio p o hac  vice forthcomi g.  
†† For ide tificatio purposes o ly.  This motio has bee prepared by a cli ic operated by Yale  

Law Sch e ool’s i stitutio al views,  ifa y.  ool,  but does   ot purport to prese t th sch

Counsel fo Petitione s  

4  

Docume t  ID:  0.7.10904.5253-000001  

mailto:jpolonsky@kilpatricktownsend.com
mailto:sung@nilc.org
mailto:keaney@nilc.org
mailto:espiritu@nilc.org
mailto:tumlin@nilc.org
mailto:3435Wilshcox@nilc.org


  

                

             


          

  
   

   
  

         

   
   

  

    
    

  

    
    

  

     
    

  

  
 

   
 

   
 

   

  
   

  
  

   
     

  
   

  
  

                  


  

Case  1 17  cv  00480  Document  6  Page  5  of  5  PageIFiled  01/28/17  D  #  52  

CERTIFICATE  OF  SERVICE  

I,  Mich  ie,  h at  Ja uary  28,  2017  th foregoi g  motio  for  stay  of  ael  Wish ereby  certify  th o  e  a  
removal  a d  accompa yi g docume ts  were  rough e CM/ECF  system  a d  will be  se t  filed  th th

by FedEx to th parties at th addresses below.  e e

Attor ey Ge eral  
U.S.  Departme t ofJustice  

950 Pe  sylva ia Ave ue,  NW  
Washi gto ,  DC 20530-0001  

U.S.  Attor ey’s Office for th Easter District ofNew York  e

Att :  Civil Process Clerk  
271  Cadma Plaza East  

Brookly NY 11201  

Office ofth Ge eral Cou sel  e
US Departme t ofHomela d Security  

Washi gto ,  D.C.  20528  

Secretary ofDHS Joh Kelly   
US Departme t ofHomela d Security  

Washi gto ,  D.C.  20528  

Acti g CBP Commissio er Kevi K.  McAlee a  
US Departme t ofHomela d Security  

Washi gto ,  D.C.  20528  

James T.  Madde ,  
Field Director  

New York Field Office,  
US CBP  

1  World Trade Ce ter  
Suite 50.800  

New York,  NY 10007-0101  

Preside t Do ald Trump  
1600 Pe  sylva ia Ave NW  

Washi gto ,  DC 20500  
s/ Mich i te  ael Wish

Mich i e,  Supervisi g Attor ey  ael Wish
Jerome N.  Fra k Legal Services Orga izatio  

Yale Law School  
New Have ,  CT 06511  

Ph (203) 436-8971  o e:  
Fax:  (203) 432-1426  

5  
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UNITED  STATES  DISTRICT  COURT  FOR THE  

EASTERN  DISTRICT  OF  NEW YORK  

HAMEE   KHALI    ARWEESH   and   

HAI ER   SAMEER   AB ULKHALEQ  
  
ALSHAWI,   

on  behalf  of  themselves  and  other ly  s  similar

situated,  

Petitione s,  

v.  

 ONAL  TRUMP,  President  ofthe  United  
States;  U.S.   EPARTMENT  OF  

HOMELAN  SECURITY  (“ HS”);  U.S.  
CUSTOMS  AN  BOR ER  PROTECTION  

(“CBP”); JOHN KELLY, Secr y of HS;  etar
KEVIN  K.  MCALEENAN,  Acting  

Commissioner ofCBP;  JAMES  T.  
MA  EN,  New  Yor ectork Field   ir ,  CBP,  

Respondents.  

Memorandum  ofLaw  In  Support  Of  

EMERGENCY  Motion  for  Stay  of  

Removal  

Case  No.  1:17-cv-00480  

 ate:  January  28,  2017  

PETITIONERS’  MEMORANDUM  OF LAW IN SUPPORT  OF  

MOTION  FOR EMERGENCY STAY OF REMOVAL  

1  

Docume t  ID:  0.7.10904.5253-000002  



 

            

            


             


              

             


            


             


               


              


            


           


               


               


            


              


            


             


                  


          


              


        

          


                  


  

Case 1 17 cv 00480 Document 6 1 Filed 01/28/17 Page 2 of 27 PageID # 54  

INTRODUCTION 

Pursuant to Federal Rule ofCivil Pr e 7(b)(1) and Local Rule 7.1, Petitionerocedur s 

Hameed Khalid  ar Sameer t to stayweesh and Haider Abdulkhaleq Alshawi move this Cour

their r ing the pendency oftheir ly Januar semoval dur habeas petition. In ear y 2017, Petitioner

were both granted valid entr om the feder nment to entery documents fr al gover the United States. 

However, on the evening ofJanuary 27, 2017, U.S. Customs and Bor Prder otection (“CBP”) 

blocked both Petitioners from exiting John F. Kennedy Inter por pornational Air t (“JFK Air t”) and 

detained them ther s was solely pur derein. CBP’s detention ofPetitioner suant to an executive or

issued on Januar esident  onald J. Tr s filed a habeas petition iny 27, 2017 by Pr ump. Petitioner

the ear ning on Januar guing that their Fifthly mor y 28, 2017, ar continued detention violates their

Amendment procedural and substantive due pr ights, is ultr es the immigrocess r a vir ation statutes, 

and violates the Administrative Procedur  ar eleased fre Act. Petitioner weesh was r om CBP 

custody subsequent to the filing ofthe complaint in this case, but, on information and belief, 

CBP continues to hold Petitioner eds ofother s oftheAlshawi and dozens ifnot hundr member

pr air ts ar y. Fur ,  efendants’ continuedoposed class at JFK and other por ound the countr ther

unlawful detention ofPetitioner s ofthe pr t ofaAlshawi and member oposed class is par

widespr n ofunlawful detention ofr iving aliens and other omead patter efugees, arr individuals fr

Iraq, Syria, Ir ized to enteran, Sudan, Libya, Somalia, and Yemen legally author the United 

States, but who have been or y to the United States on the basis ofthewill be denied entr

executive or . Ifr s face irr able injur secution andder emoved, Petitioner epar y, including per

possible death in their ies; issuance ofstay ofr e thehome countr emoval would not injur

gover est.nment and is in the public inter

Counsel for s have contacted gover neys for equestPetitioner nment attor Respondents to r

1 
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that the government voluntarily agr ar emoval, but the goveree to a tempor y stay ofr nment has not 

r eed to a tempor y stay for s or s ofthe class theyesponded and has not agr ar the Petitioner member

pr epr dingly, Petitioner om thisopose to r esent. Accor s have no choice but to seek assistance fr

Cour event the imminent r iation ofdozens and dozens ofr s, andt to pr epatr efugees, visa-holder

other individuals from nations subject to the Januar dery 27 executive or . On behalfofthemselves 

and all other ly situated, Petitioner espectfully move this Cour ant a class-wides similar s r t to gr

emer emoval durgency stay ofr ing the pendency ofthis habeas petition. 

STATEMENT OF FACTS AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY 

On January 27, 2017, one week after being inaugur ty-fifth Prated as the for esident ofthe 

United States,  onald Trump signed an executive order otecting the Nation frentitled “Pr om 

Foreign Terror y into the United States” (“EO”). Citing the thr orist Entr eat ofterr ism committed 

by for ects a var and extent to which non-eign nationals, the EO dir iety ofchanges to the manner

citizens may seek and obtain admission to the United States, par ly (although notticular

exclusively) as r things, the EO imposes a 120-day mor ium on theefugees. Among other ator

r esettlement pr am as a whole; indefinitely suspends the entr ian nationals; andefugee r ogr y ofSyr

suspends entry ofall immigrants and nonimmigr eferrants r ed to in section 217(a)(12) ofthe INA, 

8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12), for 90 days. Nationals from seven countr aq, Iries, Ir an, Libya, Somalia, 

Sudan, Syria, and Yemen, are cover this EO. See “Pr om Fored under otecting the Nation fr eign 

Terrorist Entr y 27 EO” ory into the United States.” See ECF No. 1, Ex. A (“Januar “the EO”). 

Petitioner Hameed Khalid  arweesh is a 53-year aq and r-old citizen ofIr ecipient ofan 

Ir ant Visa (“SIV”). As an inter eter ical engineer actor .aqi Special Immigr pr , electr and contr , Mr

 ar for k on behalfofthe U.S. gover aq for a decade.weesh per med valuable wor nment in Ir over

FromMarch 2003 to September .  ar acted by the U.S. gover2013, Mr weesh was contr nment to 

2 
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wor iety ofpositions that placed him at substantial r geted, attacked andk in a var isk ofbeing tar

killed by anti-Amer gents. Based on dir eats to his life and his overican militias and insur ect thr

ten years ofservice, Mr weesh was appr and was issued an SIV on Januar.  ar oved for y 20, 2017 

to r ogr e cr ess pr ovideelocate to the United States. The SIV pr ams wer eated by Congr ecisely to pr

safety and refuge in the United States for Ir have faced seraqis and Afghans who face or ious 

thr faithful and valuable sereats on account oftheir vice to the United States. See gene ally 

Refugee Cr aq Act of2007, 8 U.S.C. § 1157 note at 1241-49 and the Afghan Alliesisis in Ir

Protection Act of2008, 8 U.S.C. § 1101 note at 601-02. 

Mr weesh and his family, a wife and thr en, r SIV.  ar ee childr eceived their

documentation on Januar ous natur .y 25, 2017. Because ofthe sensitive and danger e ofMr

 ar ded a flight fr bil, Ir kweesh’s situation, the family immediately boar om Er aq to New Yor

City, via Istanbul, and arr ly evening ofJanuariving in the United States in the ear y 27, 2017. 

While CBP eventually pr eleased them with their ts, CBPocessed his family and r passpor

continued to holdMr weesh for eening, not per his.  ar additional scr mitting him to contact either

family or neys who wer esent at JFK andmade multiple attempts to meet with him.attor e pr

Sometime ar y 28, 2017, CBP r .  ar om custody,ound noon on Januar eleased Mr weesh fr

although the ter elease rms ofhis r emain unknown. 

Petitioner Sameer Abdulkhaleq Alshawi is a 33-year aq and r-old citizen ofIr ecipient ofa 

Follow to Join (“FTJ”) visa categor . Alshawi was awary F2A. Mr ded with the visa by the U.S. 

 epar y 11, 2017 to join his wife,  uniyya Alshawi, and seven-yeartment ofState on Januar -old 

son, both lawful per esidents rmanent r esiding in Houston, Texas. See gene ally 8 U.S.C. § 

1157(c)(2)(A); 8 C.F.R. § 207.7(a) (spouse or efugee “shall be gr efugee status ifchild ofr anted r

accompanying or incipal alien”). Frfollowing-to-join the pr om 2006 to 2007, Ms. Alshawi 
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worked as an accountant for Falcon Secur oup, a U.S. contr , along with her otherity Gr actor br in 

human r ces. In 2010, insur aq tar association withesour gents in Ir geted the family based on their

the U.S. militar other .y, attempting to kidnap Ms. Alshawi’s br and detonating an IE  on Mr

Alshawi’s sister , killing her ely injur and her .-in-law’s car husband and sever ing her daughter

Fearing for their elocated to Er aq, and Ms. Alshawi and hersafety, the family r bil, Ir son applied 

for r y 2011.efugee status in Januar

Upon information and belief, Ms. Alshawi and her son wer oved to tre appr avel to 

Houston through the Prior ect Access Pr am (P2- AP) in Januarity 2- ir ogr y 2014, and they have 

since adjusted their manent rstatuses to that oflawful per esidents. Ms. Alshawi subsequently 

filed for a FTJ visa for her oved by U.S. Citizenship and Immigrhusband, which was appr ation 

Ser 9, 2014. Mrvices (USCIS) on October . Alshawi obtained a U.S. Visa Foil Type ZZ (Visa 93) 

on January 11, 2017, with a notation in his passport that the foil was pr ed at  eparepar tment of 

Homeland Secur equest.  espite this visa, Mrity ( HS) r . Alshawi was detained by CBP once he 

arrived at JFKAirpor y 27, 2017, and was pert the evening ofJanuar mitted to meet with his 

attorneys who were pr poresent at the air t and made multiple attempts to meet with him. Upon 

information and belief, Mr. Alshawi r poremains in the custody ofCBP at JFK Air t, is not being 

permitted to apply for asylum or for otection fr emoval, and is in imminent rother ms ofpr om r isk 

ofbeing r ned to Ir ave danger e.etur aq against his will despite the gr he faces ther

In addition to Petitioners  arweesh and Alshawi, upon infor e armation and belief, ther e 

numer s individuals detained at JFKAir t and nationwide who ar efugees orous other por e either r

visa holders, including lawful permanent r om Ir ia, Iresidents and dual citizens, fr aq, Syr an, 

Sudan, Libya, Somalia, and Yemen. Each ofthese similarly situated individuals has been 

detained and questioned by CBP officials, denied entry to the United States, and subject to the 
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thr etur y for tr iginated, r dless oftheir esentationeat ofr n to the countr mwhich their avel or egar pr

ofvalid entry documents, their status in the pr countrior y, and possible claims qualifying them 

for otections underpr 8 U.S.C. § 1101(a)(42) and 8 U.S.C. § 1225(b)(1)(A)(ii). The illegal 

detention is based solely pur esident’s Januarsuant to the Pr y 27th EO. 

In the mor y 28, 2017, Petitioner guing that thening ofJanuar s filed a habeas petition ar

Januar s and that theiry 27th EO is unlawful as applied to Petitioner continued detention based 

solely on the executive order violates their ocedurFifth Amendment pr al and substantive due 

pr ights, is ultr es the immigr ative Pr eocess r a vir ation statutes, and violates the Administr ocedur

Act. ECF No. 1. Further, Petitioner Class Cer Reprs filed a Motion for tification or esentative 

Habeas Action, seeking declaratory and injunctive r ohibit the policy, pattereliefto pr n, and 

pr s and pr s fr ingactice ofRespondents detaining class member ohibiting class member om enter

the United States solely on the basis ofthe EO despite their y documents. ECF No. 4.valid entr

ARGUMENT 

Adjudication ofa motion for emoval r es that the Cour four s:stay ofr equir t consider factor

(1) whether ates a str its; (2)the stay applicant demonstr ong likelihood ofsuccess on the mer

whether the applicant will be irrepar ed absent a stay; (3) whetherably injur issuance ofthe stay 

will substantially injur par ested in the pr e the publice the other ties inter oceeding; and (4) wher

inter v. egar st factor test lies. Nken Holde , 556 U.S. 418, 434 (2009). With r d to the fir , this Cour

has held that Nken “did not suggest that this factor r es a showing that the movant is ‘morequir e 

likely than not’ to succeed on the merits.” Citig oup GlobalMkts., Inc. v. VCG Special 

Oppo tunities Maste FundLtd., 598 F.3d 30, 37 (2d Cir , this r. 2010). Rather uling codified an 

earlier holding that a noncitizen may obtain a stay fr t without demonstrom this Cour ating that the 

likelihood ofultimate success is gr than 50 per Reno, 309 F.3d 95,eater cent. SeeMohammed v.
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102 (2d Cir. 2002). 

In Petitioners’ case, all four factor ofthe grs counsel in favor anting ofa stay. 

I. Petitioner is Likely to Succeed on the Merits 

Petitioners’ habeas petition alleges five counts against Respondents: (1) Respondents’ 

actions in denying Petitioner tunity to apply for suant to the EO,s the oppor asylum, taken pur

violate the pr al due pr ights guar teenth Amendment; (2)ocedur ocess r anteed by the Four

Respondents’ actions in seeking to return Petitioner ies they fled, taken purs to the countr suant to 

the EO, depr s oftheir r 8 U.S.C. § 1231(b) and the Convention Againstive Petitioner ights under

Tor e without due pr etur s,tur ocess oflaw; (3) Respondents’ actions in seeking to r n Petitioner

taken pur ive Petitioner statutor egulator ights; (4)suant to the EO, depr s oftheir y and r y r

Respondents’ actions taken pur otection component ofthesuant to the EO violate the equal pr

 ue Process Clause ofthe Fifth Amendment; and, (5) Respondents’ actions in detaining and 

mistreating Petitioners and member oposed class wer bitr y, caprs ofthe pr e ar ar icious, an abuse of 

discretion, or other dance with the law, in violation ofthe Administrwise not in accor ative 

Pr e Act.ocedur

A. Counts One and Two – Procedural Due Process Claims 

Fir suant to the EO, unlawfully denied their ty inter thest, CBP acting pur liber ests under

due pr s  ar e physicallyocess clause ofthe Fifth Amendment. Petitioner weesh and Alshawi ar

pr y documents, and have been denied the ability toesent in the United States with valid entr

apply for withholding pr the Convention Against Tor e.asylum or otections under tur

Additionally, due process requir iving immigr ded those statutores that arr ants be affor y 

r anted by Congr inciple that “[m]inimum due pr ights attach toights gr ess and the pr ocess r

statutor ights.” Dia Ashc oft, .2003) (alter iginal)y r v. 353 F.3d 228, 239 (3d Cir ation in or

6 
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(quoting Ma incas v. .1996)). See also Cla k v.Lewis, 92 F.3d 195, 203 (3d Cir Ma tinez, 543 

U.S. 371 (2005) (demonstr ants who have not yet been admitted arating that immigr e not 

categorically excluded from these pr ation and Nationality Act protections). The Immigr ovides 

that “[a]ny alien who is physically pr who arresent in the United States or ives in the United 

States. . . irr asylum in accorespective ofsuch alien’s status, may apply for dance with this section 

or, where applicable, section 235(b).” 8 U.S.C. § 1158(a)(1). In par Congrticular ess has given 

asylum seeker ight to pr ation Judge, 8 U.S.C. §s the r esent evidence to an Immigr

1229a(b)(4)(B), the r econsider emovable, 8ight to move to r any decision that the applicant is r

U.S.C. § 1229a(c)(5), andmost impor the pur ight to judicialtantly for poses ofthis appeal, the r

r t ofappeals offinal agency or s denying asylum on the mer ectingeview by a cour der its and dir

r United States law as well as human removal, 8 U.S.C. § 1252(a)(2)(B)(ii). Under ights 

conventions, the United States may not r n (“ efoul”) a noncitizen to a countr e she mayetur y wher

face tor e or secution. See 8 U.S.C. § 1231(b); United Nations Convention Against Tor etur per tur

(“CAT”), implemented in the Foreign Affairs Refor ucturm and Restr ing Act of1998 

(“FARRA”), Pub. L. No. 105-277, div. G, Title XXII, § 2242, 112 Stat. 2681, 2681-822 (1998) 

(codified as Note to 8 U.S.C. § 1231). Petitioner asylum and withholdings’ ability to apply for

under CAT is therefor equir ocess clause, before r ed by the due pr e they may be subject to 

r , categor ohibition on evaluating asylum and CAT claimsemoval. The EO, however ical pr

depr s ofany legal prives petitioner ocess. 

In Landon v. eme Cour ants’ pr alPlasencia the Supr t held that in evaluating immigr ocedur

due pr ights when seeking admission to the United States that “the courocess r ts must consider  

the interest at stake for the individual, the r oneous depr est thrisk ofan err ivation ofthe inter ough 

the procedures used as well as the pr differ ocedurobable value ofadditional or ent pr al 
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safeguar v. s’ inter eds.” Landon Plasencia, 459 U.S. 21, 34 (1982). Petitioner ests in this case ar

weighty: they both stand to lose the r k in “this land offr alsoight to live and wor eedom.” Id.; see

B idges v. ty interWixon, 326 U.S. 135, 154, (1945) (noting that individuals have a liber est in 

pr pr es being applied in depor oceedings). Both Petitioner weesh andoper ocedur tation pr s  ar

Alshawi also have consider ests in avoiding depr tur ced toed inter ivation oflife and tor e iffor

return to Ir ong connections to the United States including Lawful Peraq, and have str manent 

Resident immediate family member ecognizing family and pers. Landon, 459 U.S at 34 (r sonal 

connections within the United States as an individual inter .  ar eason toest). Mr weesh has r

believe he will be tortured on killed by terr ists curr ching foror ently sear him and his family in 

Ir . Alshawi similar s who wer gets ofaq. ECF No. 1, ¶ 21; Mr ly has had family member e tar

kidnapping and fear his life. ECF No. 1, ¶ 44. Additionally, because Petitioner eadys for s have alr

been through substantial procedur eenings and appr admission (thral scr oved for ough SIV and 

Follow to Join (FTJ) visa categor eenings), the gover est “in efficienty F2A scr nment’s inter

administration ofthe immigration laws” has alr v.eady been satisfied. Landon Plasencia, 459 

U.S. at 34. The liber ests ofpetitioner eme r y that will r omty inter s and extr isks ofinjur esult fr

ar ar ivation ofPetitioner ights ar efor ecognized bybitr y depr s’ r e ther e substantial and well-r

existing pr denial ofadmission without the ability to apply forecedent, and their asylum or  

withholding under ocess clause ofthe Fifth Amendment.CAT offends due pr

B. Count Three – Accardi Claim 

Respondents’ actions in seeking to return Petitioner aq, taken purs to Ir suant to the EO, 

deprive Petitioners oftheir y and r y r v.statutor egulator ights in violation ofAcca di Shaughnessy, 

347 U.S. 260 (1954), which stands for inciple that agencies must comply with theirthe pr own 

regulations. SeeMontilla v. . 1991) (holding that rI.N.S., 926 F.2d 162 (2d Cir emand was 
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r ed wher ation judge failed to comply with r alien’sequir e immigr egulations that existed for

benefit, r dless ofwhether or r ejudice); see ita elli Seaton, 359 U.S.egar err esulted in pr also V v.

535 (1959) (r ior tment employee after r tmenteinstating Inter  epar emoval in violation of epar

regulations). The Supreme Cour inciple is grt has explained that this pr ounded in the Fifth 

Amendment’s guar ocess, as well as administr e ofantee ofdue pr ative common law and the natur

legislative rulemaking. In the Second Circuit, Acca di eliefis available when the agency failurr e 

to follow r ejudiced the outcome, was so egregulations pr egious as to shock the conscience, or  

depr plaintiffs offundamental r v. Mukasey, 544 F.3d 427, 447 (2d Cir.ived our ights. Rajah

2008). 

The Immigr egulations, including 8 U.S.C. §ation and Nationality Act and implementing r

1225(b)(1) (expedited removal), 8 C.F.R. §§ 235.3(b)(4), 208.30, and 1003.42; 8 U.S.C. § 1158 

(asylum), and 8 U.S.C. § 1231(b)(3) (withholding ofremoval), and the United Nations 

Convention Against Torture (“CAT”), implemented in the For s Reforeign Affair m and 

Restr ing Act of1998 (“FARRA”), Pub.L. No. 105-277, div. G, Title XXII, § 2242, 112uctur

Stat. 2681, 2681-822 (1998) (codified at 8 U.S.C. § 1231 note), entitle Petitioners to an 

opportunity to apply for asylum, withholding ofr elief. These premoval, and CAT r ovisions also 

entitle Petitioner ant ofwithholding ofr eliefupon a showing that theys to a gr emoval and CAT r

meet the applicable legal standards. 

Respondents’ actions in seeking to return Petitioner aq, taken purs to Ir suant to the EO, 

depr s oftheir y and r y r the above pr orive Petitioner statutor egulator ights under ovision. This err

was clearly prejudicial in that Petitioner s ofthe pr e offers andmember oposed class wer ed no 

oppor the above r ticular e to follow its owntunity to apply for elief. In par ,  HS’s failur

r ding Petitioner s ofthe pr tunity to applyegulations in affor s and member oposed class an oppor
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for asylum and other for ian rms ofhumanitar eliefconstitute an Acca di violation and should be 

set aside. 

C. Count Four – Equal Protection 

Petitioner otection component ofthe  ue Prs claim a violation ofthe equal pr ocess Clause 

ofthe Fifth Amendment, on the gr imination by theound that the EO constitutes intentional discr

federal government on the basis ofr igin. As the Second Cireligion and national or cuit has 

explained, intentional discr nment actor ated in multipleimination by a gover can be demonstr

ways: 

Fir policy is discr y on its face ifit expr sonsst, a law or iminator essly classifies per
on the basis ofrace or gender See Ada andConst ucto s, Inc. v.. Pena, 515 U.S. 

200, 213, 227-29 (1995). In addition, a law which is facially neutral violates equal 
protection ifit is applied in a discriminator v.y fashion. See YickWo Hopkins, 118 

U.S. 356, 373-74 (1886). Lastly, a facially neutr otectional statute violates equal pr
ifit was motivated by discr y animus and its application riminator esults in a 

discr y effect. See V v. Met o. HousingDev.iminator illage ofA lington Heights
Co p., 429 U.S. 252, 264-65 (1977). 

Hayden v. . 1999).County ofNassau, 180 F.3d 42, 48 (2d Cir

 iscr eligion is a violation ofequal primination on the basis ofr otection. See 

City ofNewO leans v. eligion as an “inherDukes, 427 U.S. 297, 303 (1976) (citing r ently 

suspect distinction”); see also Bd. ofEduc. ofKi yas Joel V Sch. Dist. v.ill. G umet, 512 U.S. 

687, 715 (1994) (O’Connor ing); McDaniel v., J., concurr Paty, 435 U.S. 618, 644 (1978) (“In my 

view, the Religion Clauses the Fr cise Clause, the Establishment Clause, the Religiousee Exer

Test Clause, Ar otection Clause as applied to r all speak witht. VI, cl. 3, and the Equal Pr eligion 

one voice on this point: Absent the most unusual cir eligion ought not affectcumstances, one’s r

one’s legal r duties or ly, “national or elevantights or benefits.”). Similar igin . . . [is] so seldom r

to the achievement ofany legitimate state inter ounded in such consider eest that laws gr ations ar

deemed to reflect prejudice and antipathy.” City ofClebu ne, Tex. v. Clebu ne LivingCt ., 473 

10 
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U.S. 432, 440 (1985). Ther e, a goverefor nment action based on animus against, and that has a 

discriminatory effect on, Muslims or om the countrindividuals fr ies in question violates the equal 

pr ocess Clause.otection component ofthe  ue Pr

Petitioner ights under otection component ofthe  ues allege that their r the equal pr

Pr nment action that will be applied in a discr yocess Clause will be violated by gover iminator

fashion. Applying a gener iminates on the basis ofa suspectal law in a fashion that discr

classification violates the  ue Process Clause. See Hayden v. County ofNassau, 180 F.3d 42, 48 

(2d Cir. 1999); YickWo v. esident TrHopkins, 118 U.S. 356, 373-74 (1886). Pr ump made it clear  

while signing the EO that it will be applied par ly against Muslims and that Chrticular istians will 

be given pr ence. SeeMichael  . Shear , T ump Ba s Refugees andCitizensefer & Helene Cooper

of7Muslim Count ies, N.Y. Times (Jan. 27, 2017), https://www.nytimes.com/2017/01/27/us 

/politics/tr ian-r esident Tr der istians and other omump-syr efugees.html (“[Pr ump] or ed that Chr s fr

minor eligions be gr ior Muslims.”); Car ello, T ump Signs O de ity r anted pr ity over ol Mor

Tempo a ily Halting Admission ofRefugees, P omises P io ity fo Ch istians, Wash. Post (Jan. 

27, 2017), https://www.washingtonpost.com/world/national-security/tr oves-extrump-appr eme-

vetting-of-r omises-pr ity-for istians/2017/01/27/007021a2-e4c7-11e6-a547-efugees-pr ior -chr

5fb9411d332c story.html?utm term .c30584b100c2. It is clear om the Prfr esident’s public 

statements that the EO will be applied in a manner s individuals ofone rthat disfavor eligious 

group, Islam, and favors individuals ofother r oups. This differeligious gr ential application will 

violate the equal pr ocess Clause.otection component ofthe  ue Pr

Petitioner ights under otection component ofthe  ues allege that their r the equal pr

Pr e violated by gover bidden discr yocess Clause wer nment action motivated by for iminator

animus against individuals from certain countr iminatories and Muslims and with a discr y effect 

11 
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against individuals fr tain countr Inc. v. N.Y. Stateom cer ies andMuslims. See Jana-RockConst.,

Dep’t ofEcon. Dev., 438 F.3d 195, 204 (2d Cir nment action . . . violates. 2006) (“Gover

pr otection ‘ifit was motivated by discr y animus and its applicationinciples ofequal pr iminator

results in a discriminator also Hunte v.y effect.’”); see Unde wood, 471 U.S. 222 (1985); 

MhanyMgmt., Inc. v. Cty. . 2016). “When therofNassau, 819 F.3d 581, 605-13 (2d Cir e is a 

proofthat a discriminator pose has been a motivating factory pur in the decision, . . . judicial 

deference is no longer justified.” V ofA lington Heights v. Met o. Hous. Dev.ill. Co p., 429 U.S. 

252, 265 66 (1977). Petitioner al laws on equal prs challenging such facially neutr otection 

grounds bear the bur ima facie case ofdiscr y purden ofmaking out a “pr iminator pose.” To 

establish a prima facie case ofdiscriminator pose, the Second Ciry pur cuit has applied “the 

familiar s.” MhanyMgmt., v. Cty. ofNassau, 819 F.3d at 606 (citingA lington Heights factor Inc.

Vill. ofA lington Heights v. Met o. Hous. Dev. Co p., 429 U.S. 252 at 266-7). The A lington 

Heights test looks to the impact ofthe official action, whether e has been a clear nther patter

unexplainable on other grounds besides discr ical backgrimination, the histor ound ofthe decision, 

the specific sequence ofevents leading up to the challenged decision, and depar es frtur om the 

normal procedur tur elevant “ifthe factoral sequence. Substantive depar es may also be r s usually 

considered important by the decisionmaker ongly favor arstr a decision contr y to the one 

r ill. ofA lington Heights v. Met o. Hous. Dev. Co p., 429 U.S. at 266-7.eached.” V

In this case, the A lington Heights factor e clears ar ly met. The impact ofthe EO will 

clearly fall dispropor om the countrtionately on Muslims and individuals fr ies cited in the EO. As 

an initial matter oposed ban on Muslims in a July 2016 inter, when asked about his pr view with 

NBC’s Meet the Pr esidential nominee explained, “I’m looking now atess, the then Republican pr

territory. People wer d ‘Muslim’: ‘Oh, you can’t use the wore so upset when I used the wor d 
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“Muslim.”’ Remember itorthis. And I’m okay with that, because I’m talking terr y instead of 

Muslim.” See Jenna Johnson,  onald Trump Is Expanding His Muslim Ban, Not Rolling It Back, 

Washington Post (July 24, 2016), https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/post-

politics/wp/2016/07/24/donald-tr olling-it-ump-is-expanding-his-muslim-ban-not-r

back/?utm ter ies tarm .139272f67dd2. Consistent with this statement, the countr geted by the 

EO ar ity Muslim.e all major

When signing the EO, furthermor esident Tr omised that undere, Pr ump publicly pr the 

EO, pr ence will be given to Chr om the “countr n.” SeeMichael  . Shearefer istians fr ies ofconcer

& Helene Cooper, T ump Ba s Refugees andCitizens of7Muslim Count ies, N.Y. Times (Jan. 

27, 2017), https://www.nytimes.com/2017/01/27/us/politics/tr ian-rump-syr efugees.html 

(“[Pr ump] or ed that Chr s fr ity r antedesident Tr der istians and other om minor eligions be gr

priority over ol MorMuslims.”); Car ello, T ump Signs O de Tempo a ily Halting Admission of 

Refugees, P omises P io ity fo Ch istians, Wash. Post (Jan. 27, 2017), 

https://www.washingtonpost.com/wor ity/tr oves-extr -ld/national-secur ump-appr eme-vetting-of

r omises-pr ity-for istians/2017/01/27/007021a2-e4c7-11e6-a547-efugees-pr ior -chr

5fb9411d332c story.html?utm term .c30584b100c2. It is clear om the Prfr esident’s public 

statements that the EO is intended not only to tar ity countrget Muslim-major ies, but also to have 

a dispar istians fr ies.ate impact between Muslims and Chr om the same countr

The histor ound ofthis decision rical backgr eveals a long line ofpublic statements by 

President Trump indicating animus towar e Schleiferds Muslims. See Theodor , DonaldT ump: ‘I 

think Islam hates us’, CNN (Mar. 10, 2016), http://www.cnn.com/2016/03/09/politics/donald-

tr eveals that Prump-islam-hates-us. The sequence ofevents leading up to this decision r esident 

Tr om enterump has long publicly stated that he plans to ban Muslims fr ing the United States. 
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See, e.g,   onald  J.  Tr .ump,  DonaldJ T ump StatementOn P eventingMuslim Immig ation,  

( ec.  7,  2015),  https://www.donaldjtr ess-r ump-statement-on-ump.com/pr eleases/donald-j.-tr

pr ation  (“ onald  J.  Tr a  total  and  complete  shutdown  eventing-muslim-immigr ump  is  calling  for

ofMuslims enter countr epr e out what is  ing  the  United  States  until  our y's  r esentatives  can  figur

going  on.”);  Abby  Phillip  and  Abigail  Hauslohner,  T ump on the Futu e ofP oposedMuslim  

Ban, Regist y: ‘You know my plans’,  Wash.  Post  ( ec.  22,  2016),  https://www.washingtonpost  

.com/news/post-politics/wp/2016/12/21/trump-on-the-future-of-pr egistroposed-muslim-ban-r y-

you-know-my-plans/?utm  term  .a22a50598ea3.  

The  EO  also  r esents  a  substantive  depar e  fr evious  policy.  The  named  epr tur om  pr

petitioner their ovided  impor y,  because  s  or families  pr tant  assistance  to  the  United  States  militar

ofwhich they were offered entr y.  etaining individuals who pry  to  the  countr ovided  valuable  

suppor militar isk  oftheir given  by  the  t  to  our y,  at  r lives,  is  not  justified  by  the  factor

decisionmaker ofthe decision: Amer ity. As Major al Paul  .  in  favor ica’s  national  secur Gener

Eaton  testified  befor ess,  this  would  endanger otect  our ity:  “We  have  e  Congr ,  not  pr national  secur

a  mor mission  in  Ir e  to  al  obligation  to  assist  those  who  have  allied  themselves  in  our aq.  Failur

keep  the  faith  with  those  who  have  thrown  their lot  in  with  us  will  hur tainly  hurt  us;  will  cer t  us  

in  future  counterinsur ts.”  I aqi Vgency  effor oluntee s, I aqi Refugees: What is Ame ica’s  

Obligation?: Hea ing befo e the Subcomm. on TheMiddle East andSouth Asia ofthe H. Comm.  

on Fo eign Affai s,  110th  Cong.  34  (2007)  (Statement  ofMajor al  Paul   .  Eaton  USA,  Gener

Ret.).  

Given  the  dispar ical  backgrate impact ofthe EO, a histor ound ofpublic statements of  

animus  against  Muslims,  the  specific  sequence  ofpr esident  Tromises  by  Pr ump  that  he  would  

“ban”  Muslims,  and  the  substantive  depar e  fr ior s  that  tur om  pr policy  on  the  basis  offactor
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strongly favor a decision other eached, the A lington Heights factor e clearthan the one r s ar ly 

met. See V ofA lington Heights Met o. Dev. sill. v. Hous. Co p., 429 U.S. at 266-7. Petitioner

have therefore asser ima facie claim ofdiscr y pur iminatorted a pr iminator pose and ofdiscr y 

impact. It is the government’s burden to r esulting “prebut the r esumption ofunconstitutional 

action.” Washington v. Davis, 426 U.S. 229, 241 (1976). 

D. Count Five – Administrative Procedure Act 

Finally,  efendants’ actions in detaining and mistr s and other seating Petitioner member

ofthe proposed class were ar ar icious, an abuse ofdiscr otherbitr y, capr etion, or wise not in 

accordance with law; contrar ight, power ivilege, ory to constitutional r , pr immunity; in excess of 

statutory jurisdiction, author limitations, or t ofstatutor ight; and without obserity, or shor y r vance 

ofprocedure r ed by law, in violation ofthe Administr ocedurequir ative Pr e Act (APA), 5 U.S.C. 

§§ 706(2)(A)-( ). 

The scope ofthis Cour eview is delineated by 5 U.S.C. § 706, which prt’s r ovides that the 

“r t shall hold unlawful and set aside agency action . . . found to be “(A)eviewing cour . . . 

ar ar icious, an abuse ofdiscr other dance with law; (B)bitr y, capr etion, or wise not in accor

contrary to constitutional r , pr immunity; (C) in excess ofstatutoright, power ivilege, or y 

jurisdiction, authority, or shor y r ] ( ) without obserlimitations, or t ofstatutor ight; . . . [or vance 

ofprocedure r ed by law . . . .” 5 U.S.C. § 706(2) (emphasis added). The APA prequir ovides 

fur that, “[t]o the extent necessar esented, the r t shallther y to decision and when pr eviewing cour

decide all relevant questions oflaw, interpr y pret constitutional and statutor ovisions, and 

deter applicability ofthe ter § 706 (emphasismine the meaning or ms ofan agency action.” Id.

added). Under the APA, this Court r or novo. And ew Lange, Inc. v. F.A.A., 208eviews err s ofde

F.3d 389, 391 (2d Cir. 2000). 
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Respondents detained andmistreated Petitioners and other s ofthe prmember oposed class 

solely pursuant to the January 27th EO, which expr iminates against Petitioneressly discr s on the 

basis oftheir y ofor dMuslims, incountr igin and was substantially motivated by animus towar

violation ofthe equal pr ocess Clause ofthe Fifth Amendment.otection component ofthe  ue Pr

See sup a Par eligious faith, Islam, and givest I-C. The EO exhibits hostility to a specific r

pr ence to other r incipally Chr e ther eefer eligious faiths, pr istianity. Respondents’ actions wer efor

“contr y to constitutional r , pr immunity, in violation of§ 706(2)(B).ar ight, power ivilege, or

Fur , the INA for imination in issuance ofvisas based on a per ace,ther bids discr son’s r

nationality, place ofbir place ofrth, or esidence. 8 U.S.C. § 1152(a)(1)(A). This section 

establishes a non-discr inciple that extends to the agency’s primination pr ocessing ofapplicants 

for y at the bor . Wer actical effect, since CBPentr der e this not so, this section would have no pr

could simply deny entr ohibited char istics toy to individuals based on the above pr acter

individuals whom  HS had otherwise duly issued a visa. Respondents’ detention and 

mistr s and other s ofthe pr possession ofeatment ofPetitioner member oposed class, despite their

valid entry documents, is therefor are contr y to the INA and in violation of5 U.S.C. § 706(2)(C). 

As set for ts I-A, sup a, Respondents’ actions also violated pr alth in Par ocedur

r ements ofthe Fifth Amendment and the Immigrequir ation and Nationality Act by seeking to 

return Petitioner s ofthe pr home countrs and member oposed class to their ies without the 

oppor esent claims for other ms ofhumanitar otection. Individualstunity to pr asylum or for ian pr

arriving at United States ports ofentr ded an oppor asylum ory must affor tunity to apply for other  

for ian pr omptly r ocessed by United Statesms ofhumanitar otection and be pr eceived and pr

author also id. ation andities. 8 U.S.C. § 1158(a)(1); see § 1225(b)(1)(A)(ii). The Immigr

Nationality Act and implementing regulations, including 8 U.S.C. § 1225(b)(1) (expedited 

16 

Docume t ID: 0.7.10904.5253-000002 



 

               


           


           


              


               


           


             


             


      

               


              


             


              


                 


              

             


              


             


              


           


               


    

          

                  


  

Case 1 17 cv 00480 Document 6 1 Filed 01/28/17 Page 18 of 27 PageID # 70  

removal), 8 C.F.R. §§ 235.3(b)(4), 208.30, and 1003.42; 8 U.S.C. § 1158 (asylum), and 8 U.S.C. 

§ 1231(b)(3) (withholding ofr turemoval), and the United Nations Convention Against Tor e 

(“CAT”), implemented in the Foreign Affairs Refor ucturm and Restr ing Act of1998 

(“FARRA”), Pub.L. No. 105-277, div. G, Title XXII, § 2242, 112 Stat. 2681, 2681-822 (1998) 

(codified at 8 U.S.C. § 1231 note), entitle Petitioner tunity to apply fors to an oppor asylum, 

withholding ofremoval, and CAT relief. Petitioner ocedurs’ actions, in violating the pr al 

requirements ofthe  ue Pr ious statutorocess Clause ofthe Fifth Amendment and these var y 

pr ohibits agency action taken “withoutovisions, also violate § 706(2)( ) ofthe APA, which pr

observance ofprocedur equire r ed by law.” 

For all ofthe reasons set for s’ challenged actions werth in this section, Petitioner e 

“ar ar icious, an abuse ofdiscr other dance with law.” 5 U.S.C.bitr y, capr etion, or wise not in accor

§ 706(2)(A). In addition, Respondents’ actions wer bitr y and capr their e toe ar ar icious for failur

consider elevant issues and factor Se vs. v. N.L.R.B.,“all r s.” Long IslandHeadSta t ChildDev.

460 F.3d 254 (2d Cir ehicle Mf Ass’n State Fa m Mut. Co.,. 2006) (citing Moto V  s. v. Auto Ins.

463 U.S. 29, 48-49 (1983)). Under an agency action to sur bitr y-and-State Fa m, for vive ar ar

capricious review, it “must examine the r ticulate a satisfactorelevant data and ar y explanation for  

its action including a rational connection between the facts found and the choice made.” State 

Fa m, 463 U.S. at 43 (inter d look” standarnal quotation omitted). This “har d exceeds the 

“r d applied under ocess Clause. Id. at 43 n.9. Here, theational basis” standar the  ue Pr

Gover many r s, including evidencenment has failed to consider elevant issues and factor

regarding the low r efugees, the r isk prisk to U.S. citizens posed by r elative r esented by those 

arr ent visa categoriving on differ ies. 

II. Without Stay ofa Removal, Petitioners Face Irreparable Harm 
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Along with the likelihood ofsuccess on the merits, the irrepar y inquirable injur y is one of 

“the most cr s in adjudicating stay applications. Nken, 556 U.S. at 433. Without aitical” factor

stay ofremoval, Petitioners and class member irr able har thrs will suffer epar m for ee main 

r cer etur countr igin, wher eats ofeasons: (1) near tain r n to their y ofor e they may face thr

per tur omsecution, death, and tor e, (2) inability to effectively communicate with legal counsel fr

outside the United States; and, (3) the har s’ and classm that would be inflicted on Petitioner

member e lawfully prs’ families, who ar esent in the United States. 

Mr.  arweesh and Mr s ofthe pr. Alshawi, as well as member oposed class, likely face 

ser m, per emoval. Both Mr weesh andious bodily har secution, and death absent a stay ofr .  ar

Mr. Alshawi either wor the United States gover actor aq, orked for nment and its contr s in Ir have 

ties to immediate family members that did so. See ECF No. 1, ¶¶ 4, 18-20, 43.  ue to this 

association, Mr.  arweesh faced r eats fr oups within Irepeated thr om militant gr aq, leading him 

to apply for ant Visa to leave Ir ¶¶ 20-22.a Special Immigr aq and come to the United States. Id.

Similarly, Mr. Alshawi’s wife wor a U.S. contr , the Falcon Secur oup in Irked for actor ity Gr aq. 

Id. ¶ 43.  ue to this association, local insur geted Mrgents tar . Alshawi’s family, killing his 

sister-in-law’s husband and inflicting serious bodily har -in-law and niece. Id.m on his sister ¶ 44. 

As a result, Mr. Alshawi’s wife applied for r arrefugee status, and, after iving in the United 

States, filed a “Follow to Join” visa for . Alshawi.Mr

Never s and class member ytheless, despite the fact that Petitioner s have lawful entr

documents, see id. etur y fr¶¶ 30, 46, Respondents will likely r n them to the countr om which their  

tr iginated or countr igin, placing their . See EO Sec.avel or their y ofor lives in imminent danger

3(c); 8 U.S.C. § 1231(b)(1)(A) (arr y “shall be r y iniving aliens denied entr emoved to the countr

which the alien boarded the vessel or air aft on which the alien arrcr ived in the United States”). 
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Congr essed gr n for s’ positioness itselfhas expr ave concer the plight that individuals in Petitioner

face. SeeH.R. 110-158 at 2 (2007) (“The[] work [ofIraqi and Afghani tr s] foranslator the United 

States gover gets ofdeath squads, militias, and al-Qaeda. Manynment often makes them tar

translators and inter eter e for e unable to escape this thrpr s ar ced into hiding and ar eat.”); The 

Plight ofRefugees, Hea ing Befo e the S. Judicia y Comm., 110 Cong. Rec. 2 (2007) (statement 

ofSen. Ted Kennedy) (noting sever many re danger efugees face). 

Other s ofthe pr ding to statements by CBP officials,member oposed class, which accor

include at least “dozens and dozens” ofadditional individuals detained at JFK Air t (not topor

mention an unknown number sons detained at other por oss the nation),ofadditional per air ts acr

also face a str ious bodily, per cement oftheong likelihood ofser secution, and death due to enfor

EO. Many putative class member eviously scrs have been pr eened by the U.S. Refugee 

Admissions Program to deter they have “well-founded fear secution”, see 8mine whether ofper

U.S.C. § 1101(42), and issued a visa for y to the United States as a for ianentr m ofhumanitar

protection. Members ofthe pr e fleeing the wor -toroposed class ar ld’s most war n and violent 

countr ompted a massive exodus as innocent victims like class memberies, which have pr flee to 

safety in r s. See,ecent year e.g., 162 Cong. Rec. S4354 (2016) (Statement ofSen. Leahy) (“Over  

the past 5 years, the world has witnessedmillions ofSyr ately fleeing the terrians desper or  

inflicted by ISIS and Bashar egime …. As a humanitar among nations, theAl-Assad’s r ian leader

United States must play a significant r ts to role in effor esettle those displaced by this devastating 

conflict.”); Anne Bar d, Death Toll F om Wa in Sy ia Now 470,000, G oup Finds,nar N.Y. 

Times (Feb. 11, 2016), https://www.nytimes.com/2016/02/12/wor om-ld/middleeast/death-toll-fr

war-in-syria-now-470000-gr is Hughes,oup-finds.html; Chr Halfa Million Refugees gathe in 

Libya to The GuarAttempt Pe ilous C ossing to Eu ope, dian (June 6, 2015), https://www.the 
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guar ld/2015/jun/06/camer kel-at-odds-r efugees-eur ation.dian.com/wor on-mer esettle-r ope-migr

Thus, denial ofentr despite pr oved and lawful entr placesy to United States eappr y documents 

Petitioners and class members in gr , given that they lack legal status anywherave danger e other  

than the United States and their y ofor ibingcountr igin. See ECF No. 1, ¶¶ 30, 46 (descr

Petitioner y documents).s’ entr

Second, Petitioners and other class member eme difficulty in purs will face extr suing their  

claims to lawful entr emoved fry to the United States ifr om the United States. Respondents have 

detained Petitioner member oposed class and ar have held thems and other s ofthe pr e holding or

in tempor y detention facilities. ECF No. 1, ¶¶ 4-5. IfRespondents continue to detain memberar s 

ofthe pr mit access to them, counsel and Petitioneroposed class and per s will be able to 

communicate, gather e that Petitioner e adequately r esented in theirfacts, and ensur s ar epr

r ast, r counsel’s ability to contact theiremoval claims. In contr emoval will significantly hinder

clients, provide for inter etation, and identify other s that detained purpr class member suant to the 

January 27 EO. 

While all class members’ removal or ced depar e frfor tur om the United States should be 

stayed, stays ofr e especially justified in Petitioner status as classemoval ar s’ cases given their

r esentatives. See ECF No. 4, ¶¶ 28-38. Petitioner tify a classepr s have submitted a motion to cer

in which they ser epr ECF No. 4, and thus r elyve as r esentatives, see emoving them would sever

impede their epr ex.  el. Se o v. P eise ,ability to adequately r esent the class. See UnitedStates

506 F2d 1115, 1125-26 (2d Cir ds for r esentative habeas class. 1974) (outlining standar epr

actions). 

Finally, Petitioner s’ U.S. citizen, Lawful Pers’ and putative class member manent 

Resident, and immigr s pr tainant family member esent in the United States will face cer
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irreparable har ced Petitioner turm ifRespondents for s’ depar e. Indeed, Respondents have 

prevented Petitioners fr euniting with family member e either eady prom r s, who wer alr esent in 

the United States or r ting the plane in JFK. See ECF No. 1, ¶¶ 32-33, 41-42.eleased upon depar

The forced separation has alr ovoked fear auma among Petitioneready pr and emotional tr s’ family 

members, as they face the strong possibility that they may not see their fatherhusband or again. 

SeeMichael  . Shear & Nicholas Kulish, T ump’s O de Blocks Immig ants at Ai po ts, Stoking 

Fea A oundGlobe, N.Y. Times (Jan. 28, 2017), https://www.nytimes.com/2017/01/28/us 

/r por ompting-legal-challenges-to-tr ation-or .htmlefugees-detained-at-us-air ts-pr umps-immigr der

(descr eactions ofMribing the r . Alshawi’s family to his continued detention in JFK and the 

possibility that he may be r emove Petitioner classemoved). Should Respondents r s and other

members, they and their family member s, ifnot a lifetime ofsepars will likely face year ation 

or may never see each again, should class member ced to r n to the dangers be for etur in their  

countries oforigin. Thus, Petitioner s face a clear ong thrs and class member and str eat of 

irreparable injur weighs str ofgry, and this factor ongly in favor anting the motion to stay. 

III. The Issuance of Stay Will Not Substantially Injure the Government, and thea 

Public Interest Lies in Granting Petitioner’s Request f a Removalor Stay of

The Court in Nken found that the last two stay factors, injur pary to other ties in the 

litigation and the public inter ge in immigrest, mer ation cases because Respondent is both the 

opposing litigant and the public inter epr t alsoest r esentative. Nken, 556 U.S. at 435. The Cour

noted that the interest ofRespondent and the public in the “prompt execution ofr deremoval or s” 

is heightened wher ticular ous” or olonged his staye “the alien is par ly danger “has substantially pr

by abusing the pr ovided to him.” Nken, 556 U.S. at 436 (citations omitted). Herocess pr e, 

neither s nor factor the publicofthese factor any other s exist to suggest that the Respondent or

have any inter s’ r al inter ther e,est in Petitioner emoval beyond the gener est noted in Nken. Fur mor
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the Nken Cour ecognized the “public inter eventing aliens fr ongfullyt r est in pr om being wr

removed, particular ies wher e likely to face substantial harly to countr e they ar m.” See Nken, 556 

U.S. at 436. The Petitioner m ifrs in this case would both face substantial har emoved, as would 

their dship in favor emoval.families, shifting the balance ofhar ofstaying their r

Mr.  arweesh is not a danger a thror eat to the United States, and he faces substantial 

har emoved. He faithfully ser nment for ten year which he wasm ifr ved the U.S. gover over s, for

gr ant Visa (SIV) after ious thr vice.anted a Special Immigr facing ser eats on account ofhis ser

Before he was approved for ough an interthe SIV, he passed thr view at the U.S. Embassy in 

Baghdad, secur ound checks, and a medical examination. See Complaint, ¶¶ 28-29,ity backgr

ECF No. 1. 

From March 20, 2003 to September .  ar ked as an inter eter30, 2013, Mr weesh wor pr for  

the U.S. Ar bor ing Unit at the Baghdad Air t, amongmy 101st Air ne and the 91st Engineer por

other U.S. contracting r ¶¶ 18-19. As a r .  aroles. Id. esult ofMr weesh’s association with the 

U.S. Armed Forces, he was tar ong rgeted by both the Baghdad police and men he had str easons 

to believe wer or ¶¶ 20-21. Because ofthose thr vice to the U.S.e terr ists. Id. eats and his ser

government, Mr.  ar and r aqi Special Immigr ogrweesh applied for eceived an Ir ant Visa, a pr am 

specifically cr ovide pr aqis and Afghans who face or iouseated to pr otection to Ir have faced ser

thr ser ¶¶ 22-23.eats on account oftheir vice to the United States. Id.

In addition, this Court should consider the har .  ar ongful rm that Mr weesh’s wr emoval 

would cause his family member .  ar ied and has thr en, the youngests. Mr weesh is marr ee childr

ofwhom is seven year en also r e able to make its old. His wife and childr eceived SIVs and wer

through passport contr e they wer ated fr husband and fatherol and customs, wher e separ om their . 

Nicholas Kulish and Manny Fer Ai po ts; T ump Immig ationnandez, Refugees Detained atU.S.
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O de is Challenged (Jan. 28, 2017). Because Mr weesh is neither ticular ous.  ar par ly danger

nor olong his stay by abusing the pr ovided to him,” the publicdid he “substantially pr ocess pr

interest in preventing his wr emoval outweighs the gover al interongful r nment’s gener est in 

pr emoval, especially in light ofthe substantial har m his wife andompt r m he faces and the har

childr ifhe wer emoved.en would suffer e r

Mr or eat to the United States and would. Alshawi likewise does not pose a danger thr

face substantial harm ifremoved. Befor anting his Follow to Join (FTJ) visa categore gr y F2A, 

the U.S. Embassy in Stockholm deter . Alshawi is not a secur eat to themined that Mr ity thr

United States. Id. ¶ 41. He is attempting to join his wife,  uniyya Alshawi, and their -seven-year

old son in Houston, Texas, where they have been living for 3 year ¶¶ 42, 45; sees. Id. also 

Michael  . Shear & Nicholas Kulish, T ump’s O de Blocks Immig ants at Ai po ts, Stoking 

Fea A oundGlobe, N.Y. Times (Jan. 28, 2017), https://www.nytimes.com/2017/01/28/us 

/r por ompting-legal-challenges-to-tr ation-or .html.efugees-detained-at-us-air ts-pr umps-immigr der

Ms. Alshawi wor a U.S. contr fr br . See ECF No. 1, ¶ked for actor om 2006-2007, as did her other

43. As a result oftheir connection to the U.S. militar gents believed they wery, insur e 

collabor s. Id. gents attempted to kidnap Ms. Alshawi’s br . Aator Then, “[i]n 2010, insur other

month later, an IE  placed on Mr. Alshawi’s sister detonated, killing her-in-law’s car husband 

and sever ing her daughter ¶ 44. After . andly injur and her .” Id. those incidents ofviolence, Mr

Ms. Alshawi moved fr bil, Ir for safety. Id.om Baghdad to Er aq out offear their

Mr ongful r esult in a ser isk ofsubstantial. Alshawi’s wr emoval would not only r ious r

har m to his wife and seven-yearm to him, but would also cause har -old son. Ms. Alshawi and 

their efugee status in Januar e appr avel to Houstonson applied for r y 2011 and wer oved to tr

thr ior ect Access Pr am (P2- AP) in Januar ¶ 45. They haveough the Pr ity 2- ir ogr y 2014. Id.
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since  adjusted  status  to  become  lawful  per esidents.  Id. an  FTJ  visa  manent  r Ms.  Alshawi  filed  for

for husband,  and  Mr y  11,  2017,  her .  Alshawi  obtained  a  U.S.  Foil  Type  ZZ  (Visa  92)  on  Januar

prepared  at  the  r tment  ofHomeland  Secur Mrequest  ofthe   epar ity  ( HS).  Id. .  Alshawi  and his  

family  face  substantial  har e  to  be  r dships  weighs  in  m  ifhe  wer emoved;  thus,  the  balance  ofhar

favor emoval.  ofstaying  his  r

Respondent  cannot  make  any  par ized  showing  that  gr s  a  stay  of  ticular anting  Petitioner

r e  its  inter conflict  with  the  public  inter eventing  a  emoval  would  substantially  injur ests  or est  in  pr

wr emoval,  such  that  the  thir th  Nken factor dship  ongful  r d  and  four s  would  outweigh  the  har

Petitioner emoved.  s  would  face  ifr

CONCLUSION  

For easons stated above, this Cour ant Petitioner a stay of  the  r t  should  gr s’  motion  for

removal.  

 ATE :  January  28,  2017  
New  Haven,  Connecticut  

Respectfully  submitted,  

/s/  Michael  J.  Wishnie  
Michael  J.  Wishnie  (MW  1952)  

Muneer
†I.  Ahmad

Elor jee  (EM  4011)  a  Mukher

 avid Chen,  Law  Student  Intern*  

Jor is  Cohen,  Law  Student  Interdan  Lar n*  
Susanna  Evar n*  ts,  Law  Student  Inter

Aar thuis,  Law  Student  Interon  Kor n*  
Jor is  Cohen,  Law  Student  Interdan  Lar n*  

Kather n*  ine  Haas,  Law  Student  Inter
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Zachar edi,  Law  Student  y-John  Manfr
Intern*  

My  Khanh  Ngo,  Law  Student  Intern*  
Megha  Ram,  Law  Student  Intern*  

Victor n*  ia  Roeck,  Law  Student  Inter
Thomas  Scott-Railton,  Law  Student Intern*  

Emily  Villano,  Law  Student  Intern*  
Elizabeth  Willis,  Law  Student  Intern*  

Jerome  N.  ank  Legal  SerFr vices  
Organization  

P.O.  Box  209090  
New  Haven,  CT  06520-9090  

Phone:  (203)  432-4800  
Fax:  (203)  432-1426  

michael.wishnie@yale.edu  

Omar C.  Jadwat**  Jennifer †Chang  Newell
Lee  Geler Cody  H.  Wofsy†nt  (LG-8511)  

Cecillia   .  Wang  (CW-8359)  AMERICAN  CIVIL  LIBERTIES  UNION  

AMERICAN  CIVIL  LIBERTIEs FOUN ATION  IMMIGRANTS’ RIGHTS  PROJECT  

UNION  FOUN ATION  39   r eet  umm  Str
125  Br eet,  18th  Floor  ancisco,  CA  94111  oad Str San Fr

New  Yor Tel.  (415)  343-0770  k,  NY  10004  
Tel.  (212)  549-2600  jnewell@aclu.org  

ojadwat@aclu.org  cwofsy@aclu.org  
lgeler gnt@aclu.or

cwang@aclu.org  

Mark  oss  

Rebecca  Heller  
Julie  Kornfeld  

Stephen  Poellot  
INTERNATIONAL  REFUGEE  ASSISTANCE  PROJECT  

URBAN  JUSTICE  CENTER  

40  Rector St,  9th  Floor  

New  York,  NY  10006  
Tel.  (646)-602-5600  

mdoss@r ights.orefugeer g  
bheller efugeer g@r ights.or

jkor efugeer gnfeld@r ights.or
spoellot@r ights.orefugeer g  
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Kar † Justin  B.  Cox†en  C.  Tumlin
Nicholas  Espír NATIONAL  IMMIGRATION  itu† 

Melissa  S.  Keaney† LAW  CENTER  

Esther † 1989  College  Ave.  NE  Sung

NATIONAL  IMMIGRATION  Atlanta,  GA  30317  
LAW  CENTER  Phone:  (678)  404-9119  

3435  Wilshir d,  Suite  1600  ge  Boulevar cox@nilc.or
Los  Angeles,  CA  90010  

Phone:  (213)  639-3900  
tumlin@nilc.org  

espir gitu@nilc.or
keaney@nilc.org  

sung@nilc.org  

Jonathan  Polonsky  

Kilpatrick Townsend  &  Stockton  LLP  

1114  Avenue  ofthe  Americas  
New  York,  NY  10036-7703  

Tel.  (212)  775  8703  
jpolonsky@kilpatricktownsend.com  

**Application  for thcoming.  admission  for

*  Motion  for ance  forlaw  student  appear thcoming.  
†  Motion  for thcoming.  admission  p o hac vice for

††  For identification  purposes  only.  This  motion  has  been  pr ed  by  a  clinic  operepar ated  by  Yale  
Law  School,  but  does  not  pur t  to  prpor esent the school’s institutional views, ifany.  

Counsel fo Petitione s  
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

-------------------------------------------------------- X 

HAMEED KHALID DARWEESH and 
HAIDER SAMEER ABDULKHALEQ 
ALSHA WI, 011 beltalf oftltemselves and otlters 
similarly situated, 

Petitioners, 

- against -

DONALD TRUMP,Presidentofthe United 
States; U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 
HOMELAND SECURITY ("DHS"); U.S. 
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

Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2017 10:00 AM 

To: Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) 

Subject: Re: Civil Rights followup 

No rush at all. Have fun 

On Jan 21, 2017, at 9:41 AM, Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Sure thing. Will call later. 

On Jan 21, 2017, at 9:11 AM, Yates, Sally (ODAG} <sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Thanks. let's talk about this when you get a chance- obviously not urgent. 

On Jan 21, 2017, at 6:55 AM, Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG} 
<maaxelrod@imd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Crowell, James (USAMD)" 
<James.A.Crowell@usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 20, 2017 at 11:24:47 PM EST 
To: "Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG)" 
<maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Civil Rights followup 

I spoke to incoming civil rights folks just now. -

- Let me know if you hear a nything else come 
up that you or AG Yates need me to run to 
ground. Thanks. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew {OOAG) 

Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2017 3:06 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Subject: AG Holder 

According to something I just read on POLITICO, it' s his 66th birthday today. 
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
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"Kupers, 

Axel rod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 23, 201 7 7:18 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG} 

Subject : Fwd: E-introduction to Jim Crowell, Acting PADAG, and Rachel Parker, Chief of 

Staff in OASG 

Begin forwarded message: 

(b)(6) - From: "Crowell, James {ODAG)" < jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov> 

Email Date: January 23, 2017 at 7:07:11 PM 'EST 
>, "Brandon, Thomas E. (ATF)" 

(Names 
are not 

Addresses To: "Francisco, Noel {OSG)" 
"Ratliff, Gerri l. (CRS)" 

, "Rosenberg, Chuck (DEA)" 
>, "McCord, Mary (NSD)" 

"Harlow, David (USMS)" , "Carr,redacted) 
Peter (OPA}" <pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Winn, Peter A. (OPCL)" 

, "Vanek, Shaina ('BOP)" "Mulrow, 

Jeri (OJP)" <Jeri.Mulrow@ojo.usdoj.gov>, "Spivak, Howard {OJP)" 
<Howard.Spivak@ojp.usdoj.gov>, "Jweied, Maha (A2J)" 

, "Washington, Russell (COPS)" 

, "Garry, Eileen" ·, "Roberts, 
Marilyn" "Trautman, Tracey" 

<Tracey.Trautman@ojp.usdoj.gov>, "Burton, Faith {OLA)" 
<fburton@imd.usdoj.gov>, "Gannon, Curtis (OSG)" 

Ryan {OLP)" <RNewman@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Snyder, Brent" 
>, "Branda, Joyce (CIV)" 

, "Friel, Gregory B (CRT)" 

"Wheeler, Tom (CRT)" 
, "Blanco, Kenneth" 

>, "Wood, Jeffrey (ENRO)" 
"Hubbert, David A. {TAX)" 

>, "Henneberg, Maureen" 

, "Neufville, Nadine (OVW)" 
, "Kane, Thomas (BOP)" 

, "Wilkinson, Monty (USAEO)" 
, "Horowitz, Michael E.(OIG}" 

"Ashton, Robin (OPR)" 
, "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)" 

"Toulou, Tracy (OTJ)" 

, "White, Clifford (USTP}" 
>, "Pustay, Melanie A (OIP)" 

>j.gov>, "Ludwig, Stacy (PRAO)' 
I_,_...,.,.,.,. .... ,._ U 1,11.JA I I V\11 

>, "Newman, 

"Osuna, 
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(b )(6) - Email Addresses 
(Names are not redacted) 

, "Kane, Thomas (BOP)"' 
, ''Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)" <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov> 

Subject: RE: E-introduction to Jim Crowell, Acting PADAG, and Rachel Parker, Chief of 
Staff in OASG 

Matt: 

Thank you for what has been an incredibly warm welcome. As a career DOJ prosecutor, I cannot 
emphasize enough the respect that I have for this institution and its public servants. I am 
incredibly humbled to be working with each of you as we await the arrival of the next Senate 
confirmed leadershipof this historic institution. 

I am particularly grateful to Acting Attorney General Sally Q. Yates and Matt Axelrod for their 
willingness to help shepherd us through this transition period. 

Component Heads: 

During the transition period, it is critical that we have a timely and complete flow of 
communication from your components to the Office of Deputy Attorney General. While 
ordinarily requests for information would flow through your ODAG POCs, given the fluidity of 
staff and portfolio assignments, we need your help in getting s,ome timely information from 
primarily the litigating components to Matt and me. If this is relevant to any other component, 
that would be helpful too . In that vein, Matt and I are asking you to please assist with the 
following two items. 

First, by noon tomorrow, can you please send Matt and me an email that details any sensitive or 
high-profile matters or issues that fall into one or more of the following categories and could 
occur in the next 24-48 hours: 

• Likely to generate significant press attention; 
• Sensitive litigation that requires immediate filing, responsive briefing, or where we 

expect an imminent ruling, .etc.; and 
• Matters or cases where we need additional time to evaluate and consider the merits of 

a particular position given the change in Administration and might consider requesting a 
stay to do so. 

Second, by close of business on Wednesday, could you please send Matt and me an email 
detailing the same type of information as requested above, but for the period of the next 14 
days. 

Thank you very much. This will greatly assist us as we ensure clear communication lines 
between the Office of the Deputy Attorney General .and Acting Attorney General Yates and her 
staff. 
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In addition, over the next several weeks, when unexpected and/ or urgent matters crop up, 
both affirmative and reactive, please ensure that there is proper coordination by alerting your 
ODAG POC, so we can collaborate and respond accordingly. We expect to push out an updated 
OOAG POC portfolio list tom. 

I am really looking forward to working with you over the next weeks. If you have any questions 
or need anything at all, please reach out to me, Matt, Rachel, or your ODAG POC. 

Thank you very much. 

Best, 

Jim 

James A. Crowell IV 
Acting Principal Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the De puty Attomey General 
U.S. Departme nt of Justice 
Cell: 

(b)(6) - Email •• e I • •• •• :• 

Addresses 
I . 

• .- • .- • , 0 I :. ' : I 0 • 
(Names are 
not redacted) I ' 

I 

.- - •• 
:. .. 

: • • ' 
• •

• . .. 
... :. 

• 
• • • • • 

•• • . 
, "Henneberg, Maureen" 

"Neufville, Nadine {OVW)" 
"Kane, Thomas (BOP)" 

Wilkinson, Monty (USAEO)" 
"Horowitz, Michael E.(OIG}" 

.. 

"Branda, 

>, "Ashton, Robin {OPR}" 
<Robin.Asht9!1@usdQj_.K9v>, "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG}" 
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"Kupers, Lawrence B. (OPATfY)" 
"Smoot, Patricia W (USPC)" 

, "Lafrancois, Jeremy R (FCSC)" 

>, "Bowdich, David L (DO) (FBI)" 

"Osuna, Juan (EOIR)" (b )(6) - Email Addresses 
, "Toulou, Tracy (OTJ}" (Names are not redacted 

, "White, Clifford {USTP)" 
"Pustay, Melanie A (OIP}" 

<Melanie.A.Pustay@usdoj.goV>, "Ludwig, Stacy {PRAO}" 

Cc: "Crowell, James (USAMD)" <James.A.Crowell@usdoj.gov>, "Lofthus, Lee J 
(JMD)" <Lee.J.Lofthus@)usdoj.gov>, "Parker, Rachel (ASG)" 
<Rachel .Parker@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: E-introduction to Jim Crowell, Acting PADAG, and Rachel Parker, Chief of 
Staff in OASG 

Acting component heads, 

Greetings. And to those ofyou who are new to the Department, welcome to the 
DOJ family. 

Iwanted to e•introduce you to Jim, Crowell, the new Acting Principal Associate 
Deputy Attorney General, and Rachel Parker, the new Chief ofStaff in the Office of 
the Associate Attorney General. Jim is a longtime Department prosecutor, was 
most recently the Criminal Chief in the U.S. Attorney's Office for the District of 
Maryland, and has also previously worked as a Trial Attorney in the Criminal 
Division's Public Integrity Section. Rachel is also a Department veteran, having 
previously worked in OLA. It's great to have them both back at Main Justice. 
Jim will chime in later today with additional information for all of you, including 
providing you with interim points of contact (POCs) in ODAG for issues that 
Department leadership needs to be kept aware of. As always, if you have any 
questions or need anything at all, feel free to reach out to Jim, Rachel, me or your 
ODAG orPOC. 

Best, 
Matt 

Matthew S. Axelrod 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Desk: (202) 514-2105 
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Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 9:47 AM 

To: Yates, Sally {ODAG} 

Subject: Fwd: Arizona/ PIN matter 

FYI. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Lan, Iris (ODAG}" <irlan@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 24, 2017 at 9:19:13 AM EST 
To: "Crowell, James (ODAG}" <jcrowell@jmd.usdoi.gov>, "Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG}" 
<zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: "Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG}" <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Arizona/PIN matter 
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Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 11:24 AM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Subject: FW: Request for Call with General Yates 

Please let me know if! should schedale? 

Thanks in advance, 

From: Jack Krumholtz 
Sent: Tuesday, January 2.4, 201711:2.1 AM 
To: nathanie l.gamble@usdoj.gov 
Subject: Request for Call wit h General Yates 

Nathaniel - per our conversation earlierthis morning, l1 m reaching out on behalf of 
Krysta Harden, the former Deputy Secretary of Agriculture in the Obama 
Administration and now Senior Vice President for Public Policy and Chief Sustainability 
Officer at DuPont. Krysta is hoping to schedule a brief call with the Acting Attorney 
General to seek her guidance on a transition-related question. Would General Yates be 
available for a brief call with Krysta sometime over the next few days? 

Many thanks, 

Jack Krumholtz 

JACK KR.Ui\HIOLTZ 
Manging Director 
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Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: Yates, Sally {ODAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 11:26 AM 

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Subject: do you need me? off phone now 
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Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:13 PM 

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG); Schedule, AG (SMO}; 
Rybicki, James E. (DO) {FBI) 

Washington, Tracy T (OAG); 
Yates, Sally (ODAG); Bennett, Catherine T (OAG); 
Gauha r, Tashina (ODAG); 

McCord, Mary (NSD); ­
lftimie, Alex (OAG); Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Crowell, James 

(ODAG); Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG} 

Subject: FBI/SIOC Morning Briefing will be at 9 :00am on Wednesday, January 25, 2017: 
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 8:02 PM 

To: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

Subject: Re: Would you like to keep the Portrait for Tomorrow? 

It's fine with me, or I can move it if it's better for Amy. 

On Jan 24, 2017, at 7:45 PM, Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) <nagamble@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 
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Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (OOAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 10:26 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Subject: Fwd: Civil Rights Group Rebukes Trump Justice Dept. Over Case Delays -
NYTimes.com 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Crowell, James (OOAG)" <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 24, 2017 at 10:06:2-9 PM EST 
To: "peter.carr@usdoj.gov" <peter.carr@usdoj.gov>, "Parker, 'Rachel (ASG}" 
<racparker@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Terwilliger, Zachary ( OOAG)" 
<zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Axelrod, Matthew (OOAG)" <maa xelrod@jmd.usdoi.gov> 
Subject: Civil Rights Group Rebukes Trump Justice Dept. Over Case Delays • 
NYTimes.com 

https://mobi I e. nyti mes.com/2017/01/ 24/us /poI itics/civi 1-ri gh ts-trump-administration­
sessions.htm I ?referer=https://www.go og I e. com/ 
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Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 8:36 AM 

To: Yates, Sally {ODAG} 

Subject: Would you mind picking us up? 

Scott's badge still isn't working at FBI so will need to ride with you. 

Matthew S. Axelrod 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 

-
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Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 1:24 PM 

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Subject: I'm back. 
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Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) 

From: Gauhar, Tashina {ODAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 7:00 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG} 

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Subject: FW: FISC - Misc 13-08 - For Service on all pa rties 

Attachments: Misc 13-08 Opinion and Order.pdf 

Thanks, 
Tash 
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UNITED  STATES  LeeAnn  Flynn  Hall,  Clerk  of  Court 

FOREIGN  INTELLIGENCE  SURVEILLANCE  COURT 

WASHINGTON,  D.C. 

IN  RE  OPINIONS  &  ORDERS  OF  THIS  COURT 

ADDRESSING  BULK  COLLECTION  OF  DATA 
 Docket  No.  Misc.  13-08 

UNDER  THE  FOREIGN  INTELLIGENCE 

SURVEILLANCE  ACT. 


OPINION 

Pending  before  the  Court  is  the  MOTION  OF  THE  AMERICAN  CIVIL  LIBERTIES  UNION,  THE 


AMERICAN  CIVIL  LIBERTIES  UNION  OF  THE  NATION'S  CAPITAL,  AND  THE  MEDIA  FREEDOM  AND 


INFORMATION  ACCESS  CLINIC  FOR  THE  RELEASE  OF COURT  

  RECORDS,  I which,  as  is  evident  from 


the  motion's  title,  was  filed  jointly  by  the  American  Civil  Liberties  Union  ("ACLU"),  the 


American  Civil  Liberties  Union  of  the  Nation's  Capital  ("ACLU-NC"),  and  the  Media  Freedom 


and  Information  Access  Clinic  ("MFIAC")  ( collectively  "the  Movants").  The  Movants  ask  the 


Court  to  "unseal  its  opinions  addressing  the  legal  basis  for  the  'bulk  collection'  of  data"  on  the 


asserted  ground  that  "these  opinions  are  subject  to  the  public's  First  Amendment  right  of  access, 


and  no  proper  basis  exists  to  keep  the  legal  discussion  in  these  opinions  secret."  Mot.  for 


Release  of  Ct.  Records  1.  As  will  be  explained,  however,  the  four  opinions  the  Movants  seek 


were  never  under  seal  and  were  declassified  by  the  Executive  Branch  and  made  public  with 


redactions  in  2014.  Consequently,  although  characterized  as  a  request  for  the  release  of  certain 


Hereinafter,  this  motion  will  be  referred  to  as  the  "Motion  for  the  Release  of  Court 

Records"  and  cited  as  "Mot.  for  Release  of  Ct.  Records."  Documents  submitted  by  the  parties 

are  available  on  the  Court's  public  website  at  http://www.fisc.uscourts.gov/public-filings. 
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of  this  Court's  judicial  opinions,  what  the  Movants  actually  seek  is  access  to  the  redacted 

material  that  remains  classified  pursuant  to  the  Executive  Branch's  independent  classification 

authority. 

As  explained  in  Parts  I  and  II  of  the  following  Discussion,  this  Court  has  jurisdiction  over 

the  Motion  for  Release  of  Court  Records  only  if  it  presents  a  case  or  controversy  under  Article 

III  of  the  Constitution,  which  in  tum  requires  among  other  things  that  the  Movants  assert  an 

injury  to  a  legally  protected  interest.  The  Movants  claim  that  withholding  the  opinions  in 

question  contravenes  a  qualified  right  of  access  to  those  opinions  under  the  First  Amendment.  If, 


contrary  to  the  Movants'  interpretation  of  the  law,  the  First  Amendment  does  not  afford  a 


qualified  right  of  access  to  those  opinions,  they  have  failed  to  claim  an  injury  to  a  legally 

protected  interest.  For  reasons  explained  in  Part  III  of  the  Discussion,  the  First  Amendment  does 

not  apply  pursuant  to  controlling  Supreme  Court  precedent  so  there  is  no  qualified  right  of  access 

to  those  opinions.  Accordingly,  the  Court  holds  that  the  Movants  lack  standing  under  Article  III 

and  the  Court  therefore  must  dismiss  the  Motion  for  Release  of  Court  Records  for  lack  of 

jurisdiction. 

By  no  means  does  this  result  mean  that  the  opinions  at  issue,  or  others  like  them,  will 

never  see  the  light  of  day.  First,  the  opinions  at  issue  have  already  been  publicly  released, 

subject  to  Executive  Branch  declassification  review  and  redactions  that  withhold  portions  of 

those  opinions  found  to  contain  information  that  remains  classified.  Members  of  the  public 

seeking  release  of  other  opinions  ( or  further  release  of  redacted  text  in  the  opinions  at  issue  in 

this  matter)  may  submit  requests  under  the  Freedom  oflnformation  Act  ("FOIA"),  5  U.S.C. 

§  552,  and  seek  review  of  the  Executive  Branch's  responses  to  those  requests  in  a  federal  district 

court.  Finally,  as  noted  infra  Part  V,  Congress  has  charged  Executive  Branch  officials-not  this 
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Court-with  releasing  certain  significant  Court  opinions  to  the  public,  subject  to  declassification 

review.  Those  statutory  mechanisms  for  public  release  are  unaffected  by  the  determination  that 

the  Court  lacks  jurisdiction  over  the  instant  motion. 

BACKGROUND  AND  PROCEDURAL  POSTURE 


The  Movants  filed  the  pending  motion  in  the  wake  of  unauthorized  but  widely-publicized 

disclosures  about  National  Security  Agency  ("NSA")  programs  involving  the  bulk  collection  of 

data  under  the  Foreign  Intelligence  Surveillance  Act  of  1978,  codified  as  amended  at  50  U.S.C. 

§§  180  l- l 885c  (West  2015)  ("FISA").  The  motion  urges  the  Court  to  unseal  its  judicial  opinions 

addressing  the  legality  of  bulk  data  collection  on  the  ground  that  the  First  Amendment  to  the 

United  States  Constitution  guarantees  that  the  public  shall  have  a  qualified  right  of  access  to 


judicial  opinions.  Mot.  for  Release  of  Ct.  Records  1,  2,  12-21.  The  Movants  contend  that  this 

right  of  access  applies  even  when  national  security  interests  are  at  stake.  Id.  at  17.  According  to 


the  Movants,  the  right  of  access  can  be  overcome  only  if  the  United  States  of  America  (the 

"Government")  satisfies  a  "strict"  test  requiring  evidence  of  a  substantial  probability  of  harm  to  a 


compelling  interest  and  no  alternative  means  to  protect  that interest. Id.    at  3,  21-24,  25,  28. 

Even  if  the  Government  demonstrates  a  substantial  probability  of  harm  to  a  compelling  interest, 

the  Movants  maintain  that  "[a]ny  limits  on  the  public's  right  of  access  must  ...  be  narrowly 

tailored  and  demonstrably  effective  in  avoiding  that  harm."  Id.  at  3.  The  Movants  therefore 

insist  that  the  First  Amendment  obligates  the  Court  to  review  independently  any  portions  of  the 

Court's  judicial  opinions  that  are  being  withheld  from  public  disclosure  via  redaction  and  assess 

whether  the  redaction  is  sufficiently  narrowly  tailored  to  protect  only  a  compelling  interest  and 

nothing  more.  Id.  at  23. 
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To  conduct  this  independent  review,  the  Movants  suggest  that  the  Court  should  first 

invoke  Rule  62  of  the  United  States  Foreign  Intelligence  Surveillance  Court  ("FISC")  Rules  of 

Procedure  and  order  the  Government  to  perf onn  a  classification  review  of  all  judicial  opinions 

addressing the  

 legality  of  bulk  data 2 
  collection.  Id.  at  24.  If  the  ordered  classification  review 

results  in  the  Government  withholding  any  contents  of  the  Court's  opinions  by  redaction,  the 

Movants  assert  that  the  Court  should  schedule  the  filing  of  legal  briefs  to  allow  the  Government 

to  set  forth  the  rationale  for  "its  sealing  request"  and  to  accommodate  the  Movants'  presentation 

of  countervailing  arguments  regarding  "any  sealing  they  believe  to  be  unjustified,"  id.,  after 

which  the  Court  should  "test  any  sealing  proposed  by  the  government  against  the  standard 

required  by  the  First Amendment," id. at  27.     See  also  Movants'  Reply  in  Supp.  of  Their  Mot.  for 


Release  of  Ct.  Records  2,  4.  The  Movants  further  request  that  the  Court  exercise  its  discretion  to 


order  a  classification  review  pursuant  to  FISC  Rule  62  even  if  the  Court  ultimately  concludes 

that  a  First  Amendment  right  of  access  does  not  apply  in  this  matter.  Id.  at  27. 

The  Government  opposes  the  Movants'  motion  principally  because  the  four  opinions  that 

address  the  legal  bases  for  bulk  collection  were  made  public  in  2014  after  classification  reviews 

conducted  by  the  Executive  Branch.  Gov't's  Opp'n  Br.  1-2.  Two  opinions  were  published  by 

the  Court: 


•        Memorandum,  In re Application of the Federal  Bureau of  Investigation  for  an 

Order  Requiring  the  Production  o/Tangible  Things  From  [Redacted],  Docket 
No.  BR  13-158  (Oct.  11,  2013)  (McLaughlin,  J.),  available  at 
http://www.fisc.uscourts.gov/sites/default/files/BR%20l3-
158%20Memorandum-l .pdf;  and 

2  Rule  62  provides  in  relevant  part  that,  after  consultation  with  other  judges  of  the  court, 
the  Presiding  Judge  of  the  FISC  may  direct  that  an  opinion  be  published  and  may  order  the 
Executive  Branch  to  review  such  opinion  and  "redact  it  as  necessary  to  ensure  that  properly 
classified  information  is  appropriately  protected  pursuant  to  Executive  Order  13526  ( or  its 

successor).''  FISC  Rule  62(a). 
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•  Amended  Memorandum  Opinion,  In  re  Application  of  the  Federal  Bureau  of 
Investigation  for  an  Order  Requiring  the  Production  of Tangible   Things  From 
[Redacted],  Docket  No.  BR  13-109  (Aug.  29,  2013)  (Eagan,  J.),  available  at 
http://www.fisc.uscourts.gov/sites/default/files/BR %2013-109%200rder­
l.pdf. 

Gov't's  Opp'n  Br.  2.  The  other  two  opinions  were  released  by  the  Executive  Branch: 

•  Opinion  and  Order,  [Redacted],  Docket  No.  PR/TT  [Redacted]  (Kollar­
Kotelly,  J.),  available  at  https://www.dni.gov/files/documents/1 l 18/ 
CLEANEDPRTT%201.pdf;  and 

•  Memorandum  Opinion,  [Redacted],  Docket  No.  PR/TT  [Redacted]  (Bates,  J.), 

available  at  https://www.dni.gov/files/documents/l 118/ 
CLEANEDPRTT%202.pdf. 

Id. The  Government  submits  that,    because  the  Executive Branch  already  conducted  thorough 

classification  reviews  of  all  four  opinions  before  their  publication  and  release,  there  is  no  reason 

for to  

 the  Court   order  the  Government  to  repeat  that 3 
 process.  Id.  The  Government  further 

argues  that  the  motion  should  be  dismissed  for  lack  of  the  Mo van  ts'   standing  to  advance  FISC 

Rule  62  as  a  vehicle  for  publication  because  that  rule  permits  only  a  "party"  to  move  for 

publication opinions.     of  the  Court's   Id. at 3. In  support,  the  Government  cites  the  Court's 

decision  in  In  re  Orders  of This   Court  Interpreting  Section  2 I 5  of the   PATRIOT  Act,  No.  Misc. 

13-02,  2013  WL  5460064  (FISA  Ct.  Sept.  13,  2013),  for  the  proposition  that  the  term  "party"  in 

Rule  62  refers  to  a  "party"  to  the  proceeding  that  resulted  in  the  opinion.  Gov't's  Opp'n  Br.  3. 


The  Government  points  out  that  the  Movants  were  not  such  "parties"  to  any  of  the  proceedings 

that  begot  the  four  opinions  discussing  the  legality  of  bulk  collection.  Id.  Finally,  the 

Government  contends  that  the  Court  should  decline  to  exercise  its  own  discretion  to  require  the 

Executive  Branch  to  conduct  another  classification  review  of  the  relevant  opinions  under  Rule 

62--or  to  permit  the  Movants  to  challenge  the  redaction  of  classified  material-because  FOIA 

3  The  Movants  argue  that  the  Executive  Branch's  classification  reviews  were  insufficient 
and  resulted  in  the  four  declassified  opinions  being  "redacted  to  shreds."  Movants'  Reply  In 
Supp.  of  Their  Mot.  for  Release  of  Ct.  Records  8. 
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supplies  the  proper  legal  mechanism  to  seek  access  to  classified  material  withheld  by  the 

Executive  Branch. Id.         at 3-4. According to the Government, the  FISC  is  not  empowered  to 


review  independently  and/or  override  Executive  Branch  classification  decisions,  id.  at  4-6,  nor 

should  the  FISC  serve  as  an  alternate  forum  to  duplicate  the  judicial  review  afforded  by  FOIA, 

id.  at  3-4. 

DISCUSSION 

Before  proceeding  to  consider  the  merits  of  the  pending  motion  the  Court  must  first 

establish  

 with  certainty  that  it  has  jurisdiction.  Because  the  FISC  is  an  Article  III  court,4 it 

cannot  exercise  the  judicial  power  to  resolve  the  Movants'  motion  unless  there  is  an  actual  "case 

or  controversy"  in  which  the  Movants  have  standing.  See  Spokeo,  Inc.  v.  Robins,  136  S.  Ct. 


1540,  1547  (May  16,  2016)  (discussing  the  constitutional  limits  on  the  exercise  of  judicial 

power).  "No  principle  is  more  fundamental  to  the  judiciary's  proper  role  in  our  system  of 

government  than  the  constitutional  limitation  of  federal-court  jurisdiction  to  actual  cases  or 

controversies"  as  set  forth  in  Article  III  of  the  Constitution.  Simon  v.  E.  Ky.  Welfare  Rights  Org., 

426  U.S.  26,  37  (1976).  By  framing  the  exercise  of  judicial  power  in  terms  of  "cases  or 

controversies,"  Article  III  recognizes: 

[T]wo  complementary  but  somewhat  different  limitations.  In  part  those  words 
limit  the  business  of  federal  courts  to  questions  presented  in  an  adversary  context 
and  in  a  form  historically  viewed  as  capable  of  resolution  through  the  judicial 
process.  And  in  part  those  words  define  the  role  assigned  to  the  judiciary  in  a 

tripartite allocation  of  power  to  assure   that  the  federal  courts  will  not  intrude  into 
areas  committed  to  the  other  branches  of  government. 

4  See  In  re  Sealed  Case,  310  F .3d  717,  731  (FISA  Ct.  Rev.  2002)  (per  curiam)  (indicating 
that  "the  constitutional  bounds  that  restrict  an  Article  III  court"  apply  to  the  FISC);  In  re  Kevork, 
634  F.  Supp.  1002,  1014  (C.D.  Cal.  1985)  (rejecting  the  assertion  that  the  FISC  "is  not  a  proper 
Article III court"), affd,  788  F.2d  566  (9th  Cir.  1986). 
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Flast  v.  Cohen,  392  U.S.  83,  95  (1968).  As  will  be  discussed,  the  separation-of-powers  concern 

poses  particular  unease  in  this  case. 


"From  Article  Ill's  limitation  of  the  judicial  power  to  resolving  'Cases'  and 

'Controversies,'  and  the  separation-of-powers  principles  underlying  that  limitation,  [the  Supreme 

Court  has]  deduced  a  set of   requirements  that  together  make  up  the  'irreducible  constitutional 

minimum  of  standing."'  Lexmark  Int'!,  Inc.  v.  Static  Control  Components,  Inc.,  134  S.  Ct.  13  77, 


1386 (2014) (quoting Lujan  v.  Defenders  of  Wildlife,     504 U.S.  555,560   (1992)).  This   doctrine 

of  standing  is  an  "essential  and  unchanging  part  of  the  case-or-controversy  requirement  of 

Article  III  .... " Lujan,          504 U.S. at 560. "In fact, standing  is  perhaps  the  most  important 

jurisdictional  doctrine,  and,  as  with  any  jurisdictional  requisite,  we  are  powerless  to  hear  a  case 

when  it  is  lacking."  Bochese  v.  Town  of Ponce   Inlet,  405  F.3d  964,  974  (11th  Cir.  2005) 

(internal  citations  and  quotation  marks  omitted).  As  the  Supreme  Court  has  observed: 

In  essence  the  question  of  standing  is  whether  the  litigant  is  entitled  to  have  the 
court  decide  the  merits  of  the  dispute  or  of  particular  issues.  This  inquiry 
involves  both  constitutional  limitations  on  federal-court  jurisdiction  and 
prudential  limitations  on  its  exercise.  In  both  dimensions  it  is  founded  in  concern 
about  the  proper-and  properly  limited-role  of  the  courts  in  a  democratic 
society. 

In  its  constitutional  dimension,  standing  imports  justiciability:  whether  the 
plaintiff has  made  out  a  "case  or  controversy"  between  himself and  the  defendant 
within  the  meaning  of  Art.  III.  This  is  the  threshold  question  in  every  federal 
case,  determining  the  power  of  the  court  to  entertain  the  suit. 

Warth  v.  Seldin,  422  U.S.  490,  498  (1975)  (internal  quotation  marks  and  citations  omitted). 
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I. 


Accordingly,  at  the  outset,  the  Court  is  obligated  to  ensure  that  it  can  properly  entertain 

the  Movants'  motion  because  they  have  met  their  burden  of  establishing  standing  sufficient  to 


satisfy the Article     
   III  requirement  of  a  case  or  controversy.  DaimlerChrys/er Corp. v. Cuno, 541 

U.S.  332,  342  (2006).  To  do  so,  the  Movants  "must  clearly  and  specifically  set  forth  facts 

sufficient  to  satisfy  ...  Art.  III  standing  requirements.  A  federal  court  is  powerless  to  create  its 

own  jurisdiction  by  embellishing  otherwise   deficient allegations of standing." Whitmore v. 
    

Arkansas,  495  U.S.  149,  155-56  (1990).  Moreover,  because  "standing  is  not  dispensed  in  gross," 

Lewis  v.  Casey,  518  U.S.  343,358   n.6  (1996),  the  Movants  "must  demonstrate  standing  for  each 

claim  [they]  seek[]  to  press"  as  well  as  "'for  each  form  of  relief  sought,"'  DaimlerChrysler,  541 


U.S.  at  352  (quoting  Friends  of the   Earth,  Inc.  v.  Laidlaw  Envtl.  Servs.  (TOC),  Inc.,  528  U.S. 

167,  185  (2000)).  Ultimately,  "[i]f  a  dispute  is  not  a  proper  case  or  controversy,  the  courts  have 

no  business  deciding  it,  or  expounding  the  law  in  the  course  of  doing  so."  DaimlerChrysler,  541 


U.S.  at  341.  Absent  standing,  the  Court's  exercise  of  judicial  power  "would  be  gratuitous  and 

thus  inconsistent  with  the  Art.  III  limitation."  Simon,  426  U.S.  at  38. 

Anticipating  that  standing  might  be  an  issue,  the  Movants  commenced  their  legal 

arguments  by  first  claiming  that  they  established  standing  by  virtue  of  the  fact  that  they  were 

denied  access  to  judicial  opinions.  Mot.  for  Release  of  Ct.  Records  10.  The  Movants  assert  that 

"[ d]enial   of  access  to  court  opinions  alone  constitutes  an  injury  sufficient  to  satisfy  Article  III.'' 

Id.  By  footnote,  the  Movants  also  question  in  part  the  decision  in  In  re  Orders  o/This  Court 

Interpreting  Section  215  of the   PATRIOT Act,  2013  WL  5460064,  to  the  extent  that  it  held  that  a 


party  claiming  the  denial  of  public  access  to  judicial  opinions  must  further  show  either  (1)  that 

the  lack  of  public  access  impeded  the  party's  own  activities  in  a  concrete  and  particular  way  or 
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(2)  that  access  would  afford  concrete  aµd  particular  assistance  to  the  party  in  the  conduct  of  its 

own  activities,  although  the  Movants  alternatively  argue  that  "even  if  those  showings  are 

necessary  to  establish standing, [they] satisfy the requirements."         additional   Id. at 11 n.27. 

It  appears  that  In  re  Orders  of This   Court  Interpreting  Section  215  of the   PATRIOT  Act 

was  the  first  and  only  occasion  on  which  a  FISC  Judge  expressly  addressed  the  question  of  a 


third  party's  standing  for  the  purpose  of  asserting  a  First  Amendment  right  to  access  this  Court's 

judicial 5  
 opinions.  That  was  a  case  championed  by  these  same  Movants  on  the  same  ground  that 

the  First  Amendment  guarantees  a  qualified  right  of  public  access  to  judicial  opinions,  although 

in  that  case  the  Movants  sought  access  to  opinions  analyzing  Section  215  of  the  USA  PA  TRI OT  

Act  (as  codified  at  50  U.S.C.  §  1861).  In  re  Orders  ofThis  Court  Interpreting  Section  215  of the  

PATRIOT  Act,  2013  WL  5460064,  at  *1.  There,  the  parties  neglected  to  address  standing  so  the 

Court  was  obliged  to  consider  it  sua  sponte  based  on  the  existing  record,  id.,  after  impliedly 

taking  judicial  notice  of  public  matters,  id.  at  *4  (stating  that  "[t]he  Court  ordinarily  would  not 

look  beyond  information  presented  by  the  parties  to  find  that  a  claimant  has  Article  III  standing" 

but  "[i]n  this  case  ...  the  ACLU's  active  participation  in  the  legislative  and  public  debates  about 

the  proper  scope  of  Section  215  and  the  advisability  of  amending  that  provision  is  obvious  from 

the  public  record  and  not  reasonably  in  dispute").  The  Court  found  that  the  ACLU  and  the 

ACLU-NC  had  standing  but  MFIAC  did  not,  id.  at  *4,  albeit  the  Court  later  reinstated  MFIAC  as 


a  party  upon  granting  MFIAC's  motion  seeking  reconsideration  of  its  standing  on  the  strength  of 

s 
 In  re  Motion  for  Release  of  Court  Records,  526  F.  Supp.  2d  484  (PISA  Ct.  2007),  also 
involved  a  motion  filed  by  the  ACLU  seeking  the  release  of  court  documents.  In  that  case,  part 
of  which  is  discussed  at  length  infra  Part  IV,  the  ACLU's  standing  was  not  addressed  and  the 
cited  basis  for  the  exercise  of  jurisdiction  was  the  Court's  inherent  supervisory  power  over  its 

own  files. Id.  at  486-87  (citing  Nixon  v.    records and   Warner Commc'ns,  Inc.,  435  U.S.  589,  598 
(1978)). 
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additional  information  regarding  MFIAC's  activities,  Opinion  &  Order  Granting  Mot.  for 

Recons.,  In  re  Orders  ofThis  Court  Interpreting  Section  215  of the   PATRIOT  Act,  No.  Misc.  13-

02  (Aug.  7,  2014),  available  at  http://www.fisc.uscourts.gov/sites/default/files/Misc%2013-

02%200rder-6_0.pdf.  The  Court  never  reached  the  question  of  whether  the  First  Amendment 

applied,  however,  and,  instead,  dismissed  for  comity  the  Movants'  motion  to  the  extent  it  sought 

opinions  that  were  the  subject  of  ongoing   FOIA  litigation  in  another  federal  jurisdiction.  In re 

Orders  of  This  Court  Interpreting  Section  215  of the   PATRIOT  Act,  2013  WL  5460064,  at  *6-7. 

The  Court  then  exercised  its  own  discretion  to  initiate  declassification  review  proceedings  for  a 


single  opinion pursuant    to  Rule  62.  Id. at  *8. 


Recognizing      that  the  decision  in  In re Orders of This  Court  Interpreting  Section  215  of 

the  PA  TRI OT   Act  involved  the  same  Movants  asserting,  in  essence,  the  same  type  of  legal  claim, 

the  question  of  standing  nevertheless  must  be  independently  examined  in  this  case  because 

"[t]his  court,  as  a  matter  of  constitutional  duty,  must  assure  itself  of  its  jurisdiction  to  act  in  every 

case."       CTS Corp. v. EPA, 759 F.3d  52,  57  (D.C.  Cir.  2014).  Significantly,  the  decision  in  In  re 

Orders  of  This  Court  Interpreting  Section  215  of the   PATRIOT  Act  is  distinguishable  because  it 

did  not  reach  the  question  of  whether  the  First  Amendment  applied  and,  if  not,  whether  the 

Movants  could  establish  standing  in  the  absence  of  an  interest  protected  by  the  First  Amendment. 

This  case  also  is  in  a  unique  posture  because  the  Movants  seek  access  to  judicial  documents  that 

already  have  been  made  public  and  declassified  by  the  Executive  Branch,  unlike  the  documents 

sought in In  re  Orders  of  This  Court  215   Interpreting  Section       of the PATRIOT Act. An 

independent  assessment  of  standing  also  is  warranted  in  light  of  Article  Ill's  necessary  function 

to  circumscribe  the  Federal  Judiciary's  exercise  of  power,  Spokeo,  136  S.  Ct.  at  1547,  and  given 
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the  "highly  case-specific"  nature  of  jurisdictional  standing  inquiries,  Baur  v.  Veneman,  352  F.3d 

625,  637  (2d  Cir.  2003). 

Embarking  on  an  analysis  of  standing  in  this  matter,  the  Court  is  mindful  that,  because 

"[s]tanding  is  an  aspect  of  justiciability,"  "the  problem  of  standing  is  surrounded  by  the  same 

complexities  and  vagaries  that  inhere  in  justiciability."  Flast,  392  U.S.  at  98.  Indeed, 

"[s]tanding  has  been  called  one  of  'the  most  amorphous  (concepts)  in  the  entire  domain  of  public 

law."'  Id.  at  99  (quoting  Hearings  on  S.  2097  Before  the  Subcomm.  on  Constitutional  Rights  of 

the  S.  Judiciary  Comm.,  89th  Cong.  498  (2d  Sess.  1966)  (statement  of  Prof.  Paul  A.  Freund)). 

The  United  States  Court  of  Appeals  for  the  Second  Circuit  has  referred  to  standing  as  a 


"labyrinthine    doctrine,"  Fin. Insts. Ret.  Fund  v.  Office  of Thrift   Supervision,  964  F.2d  142,  146 


(2d  Cir.  1992),  and  even  the  Supreme  Court  has  admitted  that  '"the  concept  of  Art.  III  standing' 

has  not  been  defined  with  complete  consistency  in  all  of  the  various  cases  decided  by  this  Court 

which  have discussed it," Whitmore,  495  U.S.  at  155    (quoting  Valley  Forge  Christian  Coll.  v. 
 

Ams.  United/or  Separation  of Church   &  State,  Inc.,  454  U.S.  464,475   (1982)). 

Despite  its  nebulousness,  there  are  several  fundamental  guideposts  that  offer  direction 

and  a  general  framework  to  evaluate  standing  in  any  given  case.  To  begin  with,  while  it  has  long 

been  the  rule  that  standing  "in  no  way  depends  on  the  merits  of  the  plaintifr  s  contention  that 

particular  conduct  is  illegal,"  it  nonetheless  "often  turns  on  the  nature  and  source  of  the  claim 

asserted."      Warth, 422 U.S. at 500.  Supreme  Court  precedent  "makes  clear  that  Art.  III  standing 

requires  an  injury  with  a  nexus  to  the  substantive  character  of  the  statute  or  regulation  at  issue[.]" 

Diamondv.  Charles,  476  U.S.  54,  70  (1986)  (citing  Valley  Forge  Christian  Coll.,  454  U.S.  at 

472).  Thus,  "standing  is  gauged  by  the  specific  common-law,  statutory  or  constitutional  claims 

that  a  party  presents."  Int'/  Primate  Prot.  League  v.  Adm  'rs  ofTulane  Educ.  Fund,  500  U.S.  72, 
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77  (1991).  "In  essence,  the  standing  question  is  determined  by  'whether  the  constitutional  or 

statutory  provision  on  which  the  claim  rests  properly  can  be  understood  as  granting  persons  in 

the  plaintiffs  position  a  right  to  judicial  relief."'  E.M.  v.  New  York  City  Dep 't  of Educ.,   758 


F.3d  442,450   (2d  Cir.  2014)  (quoting  Warth,  422  U.S.  at  500).  "[A]lthough  standing  is  an 

anterior  question  of  jurisdiction,  the  grist  and  elements  of  [the  Court's]  jurisdictional  analysis 

require  a  peek  at  the  substance  of  [the  Movants']  arguments."  Transp.  Workers  Union  of Am.,  

AFL-CIO  v.  Transp.  Sec.  Admin.,  492  F.3d  471,  474-75  (D.C.  Cir.  2007). 

It  also  is  well  established  that  the  doctrine  of  standing  consists  of  three  elements,  the  first 

of  which  requires  the  Movants  to  show  that  they  suffered  an  "injury  in  fact."  Lujan,  504  U.S.  at 

560.  The  second  element  requires  that  the  injury  in  fact  be  "fairly  traceable"  to  the  defending 

party's  challenged  conduct  and  the  third  element  requires  that  there  be  a  likelihood  (versus  mere 

speculation)  that  the  injury  will  be  redressed  by  a  favorable  judicial  decision.  Id. 


II. 

Recently,  the  Supreme  Court  emphasized  that  "injury  in  fact"  is  the  "'[f]irst  and 

foremost'  of  standing's  three  elements."  Spokeo,  136  S.  Ct.  at  154 7  ( quoting  Steel  Co.  v. 


Citizens/or   Better Env't,  523           U.S. 83, 103 (1998)). Importantly for the purpose ofresolving the 

pending.  motion,  the  Supreme  Court  has  "stressed  that  the  alleged  injury  must  be  legally  and 

judicially  cognizable."  Raines  v.  Byrd,  521  U.S.  811,  819  (1997).  "This  requires,  among  other 

things,  that  the  plaintiff have  suffered  an  invasion  of  a  legally  protected  interest  which  is  ... 

concrete  and  particularized,  and  that  the  dispute  is  traditionally  thought  to  be  capable  of 

resolution  through  the  judicial  process[.]"  Id.  (internal  quotation  marks  and  citations  omitted, 

emphasis  added).  "[A]n  injury  refers  to  the  invasion  of  some  'legally  protected  interest'  arising 
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from  constitutional,  statutory,  or  common  law."  Pender  v.  Bank  of Am.   Corp.,  788  F.3d  354,  366 

(4th  Cir. 2015)       (quoting  Lujan, 504 U.S. at 578). 

The  meaning  of  the  phrase  "legally  protected  interest"  has  been  a  source  of  perplexity  in 

the  case  law  as  a  result,  at  least  in  part,  of  the  Supreme  Court's  pronouncement  that  a  party  can 

have  standing  even  if  he  loses  on  the  merits.  See  Warth,  422  U.S.  at  500  (stating  that  "standing 

in  no  way  depends  on  the  merits  of  the  plaintiffs  contention  that  particular  conduct  is  illegal"); 

In  re  Special  Grand Jury  89-2,  450  F.3d  1159,  1172  (10th  Cir.  2006)  {"The  term  legally 

protected  interest  has  generated  some  confusion  because  the  Court  has  made  clear  that  a  plaintiff 

can  have  standing  despite  losing  on  the  merits  . .   . .  "   ( emphasis  in  original));  Judicial  Watch,  Inc. 


v.  U.S.  Senate,  432  F.3d  359,  363  (D.C.  Cir.  2005)  (Williams,  J.,  concurring)  (expressing 

"puzzlement"  over  the  Supreme  Court's  use  of  the  phrase  "legally  protected"  as  a  "modifier"  and 

examining the discordant   
   state  of  the  case  law's  treatment  of  the  phrase);  United States v. 

Richardson, 
 

418 
 

U.S. 
 

166, 
 

180-81 
 

(1974) 
 

(Powell, 
 

J., 
  

concurring) 
 

(questioning 
 

the 
 

Supreme 

Court's  approach  in  Flast,  392  U.S.  at  99-101,  on  the  ground  that  "[t]he  opinion  purports  to 

separate  the  question  of  standing  from  the  merits  ...  yet  it  abruptly  returns  to  the  substantive 

issues  raised  by  a  plaintiff for  the  purpose  of  determining  whether  there  is  a  logical  nexus 

between  the  status  asserted  and  the  claim  sought  to  be  adjudicated"  (internal  quotation  marks 

omitted));  Ass'n  of Pub.   Agency  Customers  v.  Bonneville  Power  Admin.,  733  F.3d  939,951   n.23 

(9th  Cir.  2013)  ("The  exact  requirements  for  a  'legally  protected  interest'  are  far  from  clear."). 

The  confusion  is  compounded  by  the  fact  that  the  Supreme  Court  has  occasionally  resorted  to 

using  the  phrase  "judicially  cognizable  interest"  rather  than,  or  interchangeably  with,  the  phrase 

"legally  protected  interest.''  Judicial  Watch,  432  F.3d  at  364  (Williams,  J.,  concurring)  ("[T]he 

[Supreme]  Court  appears  to  use  the  'legally  protected'  and  'judicially  cognizable'  language 
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interchangeably.");  ABF  Freight  Sys.,  Inc.  v.  Int'/  Bhd.  of  Teamsters,  645  F.3d  954,  959  (8th  Cir. 

2011)  (citing  Lujan  for  the  proposition  that  "[a]  'legally  protected  interest'  requires  only  a 


'judicially  cognizable  interest"');  Lujan,  504  U.S.  at  561-63,  575,  578  (initially  stating  that  a 


plaintiff must  have  suffered  "an  invasion  of  a  legally  protected  interest"  to  satisfy  Article  III  but 

then  reverting  to  use  of  the  term  "cognizable"  to  characterize  the  viability  of  that  interest  to 

establish    U.S.   standing);  Bennett v. Spear, 520  154,  167  (1997)  (stating  that  "standing  requires: 

(  1)  that  the  plaintiff have  suffered  an  'injury  in  fact' -an  invasion  of  a  judicially  cognizable 

interest  which  is  (a)  concrete  and  particularized  and  (b)  actual  or  imminent,  not  conjectural  or 

hypothetical");  Warth,  422  U.S.  at  514  (referring  to  a  "judicially  cognizable  injury"  in  the 

context  of  discussing  the  legality  of  Congress  expanding  by  statute  the  interests  that  may 

establish  standing).  Adding  to  the  uncertainty,  in  some  cases  the  Supreme  Court  makes  no 

mention  whatsoever  of  the  requirement  that  an  injury  entail  the  invasion  of  either  a  "legally 

protected"  or  ''judicially  cognizable"  interest.  Clapper  v.  Amnesty  Int'/  USA,  133  S.  Ct.  1138, 


1147  (2013)  {"To  establish  Article  Ill  standing,  an  injury  must  be  'concrete,  particularized,  and 

actual  or  imminent;  fairly  traceable  to  the  challenged  action;  and  redressable  by  a  favorable 

ruling."' (quoting Monsanto  Co.  v.  Geertson  Seed  Farms,  561  U.S.  139,  149    (2010)); 

Massachusetts  v.  EPA,  549  U.S.  497,  517  (2007)  ("To  ensure  the  proper  adversarial  presentation, 

Lujan  holds  that  a  litigant  must  demonstrate  that  it  has  suffered  a  concrete  and  particularized 

injury  that  is  either  actual  or  imminent,  that  the  injury  is  fairly  traceable  to  the  defendant,  and 

that  it  is  likely  that  a  favorable  decision  will  redress  that  injury."). 

Deciphering the meaning of  the  phrase  "legally  protected  interest"  also        is muddled by the 

varying  approaches  courts  use  to  identify  the  relevant  "interest"  at  stake.  In  at  least  one  case  the 

United  States  Court  of  Appeals  for  the  Fourth  Circuit  suggested  that  the  interest  at  issue  could  be 
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considered  subjectively  from  the  perspective  of  the  party  asserting  standing.  Doe  v.  Pub.  Citizen, 


749  F.3d  246,  262  (4th  Cir.  2014)  (intimating  that  litigants  need  only  assert  an  interest  that  "in 

their  view"  was  protected  by  the  common  law  or  the  Constitution).  Other  courts  focus 


objectively  on  whether  the  Constitution,  a  statute  or  the  common  law  actually  recognizes  the 


asserted  interest.  See,  e.g.,  Sargeant  v.  Dixon,  130  F.3d  1067,  1069  (D.C.  Cir.  1997)  (stating  that 


"[a]  legally  cognizable  interest  means  an  interest  recognized  at  common  law  or  specifically 


recognized  as  such  by  the  Congress"). 


Still  other  courts  have  examined  whether  the  type  or  form  of  the  injury  is  traditionally 


deemed  to  be  a  legal  harm,  such  as  an  economic  injury  or  an  invasion  of  property  rights, 


although  such  an  inquiry  can  blend  into  the  question  of  whether  the  injury  is  concrete  and 


particularized.   See, e.g.,  Danvers  Motor  Co.,  Inc.  v.  Ford  Motor  Co.,  432  F.3d  286,293   (3d  Cir. 


2005)  (stating  that  "[m]onetary  harm  is  a  classic  form  of  injury-in-fact"  that  "is  often  assumed 


without discussion"  and  an  invasion  of   property  rights,  "whether  it  sounds  in  tort  ...  or  contract 


...  undoubtedly  'affect[s]  the  plaintiff  in  a  personal  and  individual  way"'  (quoting  Lujan,  504 


U.S.  at  560  n.  l  )).  At  least  one  court  has  found  standing  by  analogizing  to  interests  that  were 


never  advanced  by  the  party  asserting  standing.6  See  In  re  Special  Grand  Jury  89-2,  450  F.3d  at 


6  It  is  unclear  how  this  approach  can  be  reconciled  with  the  Supreme  Court's  admonitions 

that  standing  "is  gauged  by  the  specific  common-law,  statutory  or  constitutional  claims  that  a 

party  presents,"  Int'!  Primate  Prot.  League,  500  U.S.  at  77  (emphasis  added),  and  a  "federal 

court  is  powerless  to  create  its  own  jurisdiction  by  embellishing  otherwise  deficient  allegations 

of  standing,"  Whitmore,  495  U.S.  at  155-56.  The  Tenth  Circuit  opined  that  the  Supreme  Court's 
decision  in  Bennett,  520  U.S.  at  167,  presented  a  "new  locution"  according  to  which  the 

substitution  of  the  phrase  "judicially  cognizable  interest"  for  "legally  protected  interest"  signaled 

that  the  Supreme  Court  had  abandoned  Lujan  's  requirement  of  a  "legally  protected  interest"  in 

favor  of  a  formulation  that  provides  that  "an  interest  can  support  standing  even  if  it  is  not 

protected  by  law  (at  least,  not  protected  in  the  particular  case  at  issue)  so  long  as  it  is  the  sort  of 
interest  that  courts  think  to  be  of  sufficient  moment  to  justify  judicial  intervention."  In  re 
Special  Grand  Jury  89-2,  450  F.3d  at  1172.  The  question  of  whether  the  Supreme  Court 

intended  to  abandon  the  requirement  for  a  "legally  protected  interest"  seems  to  have  been 


-
 

15 
 

-



Docume t   ID:   0.7.10904.5475-000001  



1172-1173  ( characterizing  former  grand  jurors'  requests  to  lift  the  secrecy  obligation  imposed  by 

Rule  6( e)  of  the  Federal  Rules  of  Criminal  Procedure  as  an  interest  in  "stating  what  they  know" 

that  mirrors  the  First  Amendment  claims  of  litigants  challenging  speech  restrictions  and 

commenting  that  "there  is  no  requirement  that  the  legal  basis  for  the  interest  of  a  plaintiff that  is 


'injured  in  fact'  be  the  same  as,  or  even  related  to,  the  legal  basi~ for  the  plaintiffs  claim,  at   least 

outside  the  taxpayer-standing  context"). 

Although  no  universal  definition  of  the  phrase  "legally  protected  interest"  has  been 

developed  by  the  case  

 law,7 the  Supreme  Court  and  a  majority  of  federal  jurisdictions  have 

concluded  that  an  interest  is  not  "legally  protected"  or  cognizable  for  the  purpose  of  establishing 

standing  when  its  asserted  legal  source-whether  constitutional,  statutory,  common  law  or 

resolved  in  the  negative  by  the  Supreme  Court's  decision  in  Raines,  which  was  decided  shortly 
after  Bennett  and  was  joined  by  Justice  Antonin  Scalia,  the  author  of  the  Court's  unanimous 
decision  in  Bennett.  In  Raines,  as  stated  supra,  the  Supreme  Court  "stressed  that  the  alleged 
injury  must  be  legally  and  judicially  cognizable"  and  went  on  to  state  that  "[t]his  requires,  among 
other  things,  that  the  plaintiff have  suffered  'an  invasion  of  a  legally  protected  interest  which  is 

...  concrete  and  particularized."'  521  U.S.  at  819  (quoting  Lujan,  504  U.S.  at  560).  The 
Supreme  Court's  recent  decision  in  Spokeo  also  employs  the  locution  requiring  that,  "[t]o 
establish  injury  in  fact,  a  plaintiff must  show  that  he  or  she  suffered  'an  invasion  of a   legally 
protected  interest'  that  is  'concrete  and  particularized'  and  'actual  or  imminent,  not  conjectural 
or  hypothetical."'  136  S.  Ct.  at  1548  (quoting  Lujan,  504  U.S.  at  560)  (emphasis  added). 

7  The  bewildering  state  of  the  law  might  explain  in  part  why  one  commentator  has  referred 
to  the  "injury  in  fact"  requirement  as  "a  singularly  unhelpful,  even  incoherent,  addition  to  the 
law  of  standing,"  William  A.  Fletcher,  The  Structure  of Standing,   98  Yale  L.J.  221,231   (1988), 
and  another  has  taken  what  the  United  States  Court  of  Appeals  for  the  Tenth  Circuit  described  as 

the  "somewhat  cynical  view"  that  "'[t]he  only  conclusion  [regarding  what  injuries  are  sufficient 
for  standing]  is  that  in  addition  to  injuries  to  common  law,  constitutional,  and  statutory  rights,  a 

plaintiff has  standing  if  he  or  she  asserts  an  injury  that  the  Court  deems  sufficient  for  standing 
purposes."'  In  re  Special  Grand  Jury  89-2,  450  F.3d  at  1172  (second  alteration  in  original) 
(quoting  Erwin  Chemerinsky,  Federal  Jurisdiction§  2.3.2  at  74  (4th  ed.2003)). 
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otherwise-does  not  apply  or  does  not  exist.  The  United  States  Court  of  Appeals  for  the  District 

of  Columbia  Circuit  (the  "D.C. Circuit")8  
 has  offered  the  following  explanation: 

Whether  a  plaintiff  has  a  legally  protected  interest  (and  thus  standing)  does  not 
depend  on  whether  he  can  demonstrate  that  he  will  succeed  on  the  merits. 

Otherwise,  every  unsuccessful  plaintiff  will  have  lacked  standing  in  the  first 

place.  Thus,  for  example,  one  can  have  a  legal  interest  in  receiving  government 
benefits  and  consequently  standing  to  sue because of       a refusal to grant  them  even 
though  the  court  eventually  rejects  the  claim.  See  generally  Public  Citizen  v. 

United  States  Dep't  of  Justice,  491  U.S.  440,  109  S.  Ct.  2558,  105  L.Ed.2d  377 
(1989)  (plaintiffs  had  standing  to  bring  suit  under  [Federal  Advisory  Committee 
Act  ("FACA"),  5  U.S.C.  App.  §§  1-15]  although  claim  failed).  Indeed,  in  Lujan 
the  Court  characterized  the  "legally  protected  interest"  element  of  an  injury  in  fact 

simply  as  a  "cognizable  interest"  and,  without  addressing  whether  the  claimants 
had  a  statutory  right  to  use  or  observe  an  animal  species,  concluded  that  the  desire 
to  do  so  "undeniably"  was  a  cognizable  interest.  Lujan,  504  U.S.  at  562-63,  112 

S.  Ct.  at  2137-38. 

On  the  other  hand,  if  the  plaintiffs  claim  has  no  foundation  in  law,  he  has  no 

legally  protected  interest  and  thus  no  standing  to  sue.  See,  e.g.,  Arjay  Assocs.  v. 

Bush,  891  F.2d  894,  898  (Fed.  Cir.  1989)  ("We  hold  that  appellants  lack  standing 
because  the  injury  they  assert  is  to  a  nonexistent  right  ....  ");  ACLU  v.  FCC,  523 

F.2d   1344,  1348  (9th  Cir.  1975)  ("If ACLU's  claim  is  meritorious,  standing 
exists;  if  not,  standing  not  only  fails  but  also  ceases  to  be  relevant.");  United 
Jewish  Org.  of  Williamsburgh  v.  Wilson,  510  F.2d  512,  521  (2d  Cir.  1975) 

("Whether  our  decision  on  this  point  is  cast  on  the  merits  or  as  a  matter  of 
standing  is  probably  immaterial."),  ajf'd,  430  U.S.  144,  97  S.  Ct.  996,  51  L.Ed.2d 
229  (1977). 


Claybrook  v.  Slater,  111 F.3d 904,  907  (D.C.  Cir.  1997).  Furthermore,  although  the  question  of 

whether  a  litigant's  interest  is  "legally  protected"  does  not  depend  on  the  merits  of  the  claim,  it 

nevertheless  is  the  case  that  "there  are  instances  in  which  courts  have  examined  the  merits  of  the 


underlying  claim  and  concluded  that  the  plaintiffs  lacked  a  legally  protected  interest  and 

therefore lacked standing."     Skull Valley  Band ofGoshute  Indians    v. Nielson,  376  F.3d  1223, 


1236  (10th  Cir.  2004)  (citing  Skull  Valley  Band  ofGoshute  Indians  v.  Leavitt,  215  F.  Supp.  2d 

1232,  1240-41  (D.  Utah  2002)  (discussing  cases),  Claybrook,  111  F.3d  at  907,  and  Arjay  Assocs. 


8  For  brevity  and  convenience,  this  opinion  hereinafter  will  omit  the  phrase  "United  States 
Court  of  Appeals  for  the"  from  the  identification  of  federal  circuit  courts  of  appeal. 
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Inc.  v.  Bush,  891 F.2d 894,  898  (Fed.  Cir.  1989)).  Accord Martin  v.  S.E.C.,  134  F.3d  169,  173 


(2d  Cir.  2013)  (per  curiam)  (declining  to  reach  the  merits  of  a  litigant's  claims  when  standing 

was  lacking  "except  to  the  extent  that  the  merits  overlap  with  the  jurisdictional  question"). 

In  McConnell  v.  FEC,  540  U.S.  93  (2003),  overruled  in  part  on  other grounds,  Citizens 

Unitedv. FEC, 558   310  (2010),  the  Supreme    U.S. Court  concluded  that  a  group  oflitigants 

lacked  Article  III  standing  because  their  claims  could  not  be  deemed  "legally  cognizable"  when 

the  Court  had  never  previously  recognized  the  broadly-asserted:  interest  and  that  interest  was 

premised  on  a  mistaken  interpretation  of  inapplicable  legal  precedent.  The  litigants  in 

McConnell  consisted  in  part  of  a  group  of  voters,  organizations  representing  voters,  and 

candidates  who  collectively  challenged,  among  other  things,  the  constitutionality  of  a  particular 

section  of  the  Bipartisan  Campaign  Reform  Act  of  2002  ("BCRA")  that  amended  the  Federal 

Election  Campaign  Act  of  1971  ("FECA")  by  "increas[ing]  and  index[ing]  for  inflation  certain 

FECA  contribution  limits."  540  U.S.  at  226.  As  relevant  here,  the  litigant  group  argued  that,  as 


a  result  of  the  amendments,  they  suffered  an  injury  they  identified  as  the  deprivation  of  an  "equal 

ability  to  participate  in  the  election'process  based  on  their  economic  status."  Id.  at  227.  The 

group  asserted  that  this  injury  was  legally  cognizable  according  to  voting-rights  case  law  that 

they  viewed  as  prohibiting  "electoral  discrimination  based  on  economic  status  ...  and  upholding 

the  right  to  an  equally  meaningful  vote."  Id.  (internal  quotation  marks  omitted).  The  Supreme 

Court,  however,  disclaimed  the  notion  that  it  had  ever  "recognized  a  legal  right  comparable  to 


the  broad  and  diffuse  injury  asserted  by  the  ...  plaintiffs."  Id.  In  addition,  the  group's  "reliance 

on  this  Court's  voting  rights  cases  [was]  misplaced"  because  those  cases  required  only 


"nondiscriminatory  access  to  the  ballot  and  a  single,  equal  vote  for  each  voter"  whereas  the 

group  had  not  claimed  that  they  were  denied  such  equal  access  or  the  right  to  vote.  Id.  The 

-
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Court  further  stated  that  it  had  previously  "noted  that  '[p]olitical  'free  trade'  does  not  necessarily 

require  that  all  who  participate  in  the  political  marketplace  do  so  with  exactly  equal  resources,"' 

so  the  group's  "claim  of  injury  ...  is,  therefore,  not  to  a  legally  cognizable  right."  Id.  (quoting 

FECv.  Massachusetts  Citizens  for  Life,  Inc.,  479  U.S.  238,257   (1986)). 

In  Bond  v.  Utreras,  585  F.3d  1061,  1065-66  (7th  Cir.  2009),  the  Seventh  Circuit  reviewed 

a  district  court  order  lifting  a  protective  order  and  permitting  a  journalist  to  intervene  in  a  civil 

rights  case  involving  allegations  that  Chicago  police  officers  mentally  and  physically  abused  a 


plaintiff while  performing  their  official  duties.  The  journalist  sought  to  "unseal"  police 

department  records  relating  to  citizen  complaints  against  Chicago  police  officers  that  the  city  had 

produced  during  pretrial  discovery  but  never  filed  with  the  court.  Id.  at  1066.  The  journalist 

claimed  that  no  good  cause  existed  to  continue  the  protective  order  under  Rule  26( c)  of  the 

Federal  Rules  of  Civil  Procedure.  Id.  at  1065.  Several  months  after  dismissing  the  underlying 

lawsuit,  which  had  settled,  id.,  the  district  court  "reevaluated  whether  'good  cause'  existed  to 


keep  the  documents  confidential,  and  in  so  doing  applied  a  'presumption'  of  public  access  to 


discovery  materials,"  id.  at  1067.  On  balance,  the  district  court  concluded  that  the  city's  interest 

in  keeping  the  records  confidential  was  outweighed  by  the  public's  interest  in  information  about 

police  misconduct;  as  a  result,  the  court  granted  the  journalist's  request  to  intervene  and  lifted  the 

protective  order.  Id.  On  appeal  by  the  city,  the  Seventh  Circuit  characterized  as  a  "mistake"  the 

district  court's  failure  to  consider  whether  the  journalist  had  standing  in  view  of  the  fact  that  the 

underlying  lawsuit  had  been  dismissed.  Id.  at  1068.  The  Seventh  Circuit  held  that  a  third  party 

seeking  permissive  intervention  to  challenge  a  protective  order  after  a  case  has  been  dismissed 

"must  meet  the  standing  requirements  of  Article  III  in  addition  to  Rule  24(b)'s  requirements  for 

permissive  intervention."  Id.  at  1072.  Discussing  Article  Ill's  standing  requirements,  id.  at 
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I  072-73,  the  Seventh  Circuit  noted  that,  "while  a  litigant  need  not  definitely  'establish  that  a 


right  of  his  has  been  infringed,'  he a   'must have  colorable claim to     such  a  right'  to  satisfy  Article 


ID," id.  at      (quoting   1073 (emphasis in original) Aurora  Loan  Servs.,  Inc.  v.  Craddieth,  442  F.3d 


1018,  1024  (7th  Cir.  2006)).  Because  the  district  court's  decision  to  lift  the  protective  order  was 


premised  on  a  presumptive  right  of  access  to  discovery  materials,  id.  at  1067,  the  Seventh  Circuit 


analyzed  the  legal  basis  of  such  a  presumptive  right  and  concluded  that,  while  "most  documents 


filed  in  court  are  presumptively  open  to  the public,"           id. at 1073, it nevertheless is the case that 


"[g]enerally  speaking,  the  public  has  no  constitutional,  statutory  (rule-based),  or  common-law 


right  of  access  to  unfiled  discovery,"  id.  at  1073  (emphasis  in  original).  The  Seventh  Circuit  also 


found  no  support  for  the  notion  that  Rule  26(  c)  "creates  a  freestanding  public  right  of  access  to 


unfiled  discovery."  Id.  at  1076.  It  then  proceeded  to  consider  and  reject  whether,  alternatively, 


the  First  Amendment  supplied  such  a  right.  Id.  at  1077-78.  Lacking  any  legal  basis  to  assert  a 


right  to  untiled  discovery,  the  Seventh  Circuit  held  that  the  journalist  "has  no  injury  to  a  legally 


protected  interest and intervention." Id.     therefore  no  standing  to  support   at 1078. 


Griswold  v.  Driscoll,  616  F.3d  53  (1st  Cir.  2010),  is  another  instructive  case.  The  First 


Circuit  held  that  litigants  lacked  a  legally  protected  interest  because  the  source  of  the  interest,  the 


First  Amendment,  did  not  apply.  In   Griswold, students,  parents,  teachers,  and  the  Assembly  of 

Turkish  American  Associations  ("ATAA")  collectively  challenged  a  decision  by  the 


Commissioner  of  Elementary  and  Secondary  Education  of  Massachusetts  to  revise  a  statutorily­

mandated  advisory  curriculum  guide.  616  F.3d  at  54-56.  The  Commissioner's  initial  revisions 


were  motivated  by  political  pressure  to  assuage  a  Turkish  cultural  organization  that  objected  to 


the  curriculum  guide's  references  to  the  Armenian  genocide  as  biased  for  failing  to  acknowledge 


an  opposing  contra-genocide  perspective.  Id.  at  54-55.  After  the  revised  curriculum  guide  was 
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submitted  to  legislative  officials,  the  Commissioner  again  modifi~d  it  - at  the  request  of 

Armenian  descendants  - by  removing  references  to  all  pro-Turkish  websites  (including  websites 

that  presented  the  contra-genocide  perspective)  except  the  Turkish  Embassy's  website.  Id.  at  55. 


The  plaintiffs  sued  claiming  that  the  revisions  to  the  curriculum  guide  were  made  in  violation  of 

their  rights  ·under  the  First  Amendment  to  "inquire,  teach  and  learn  free  from  viewpoint 

discrimination  ...  and  to  speak."  Id.  at  56.  In  an  opinion  notable  for  its  authorship  by  U.S. 


Supreme  Court  Associate  Justice  David  Souter  (Ret.),  sitting  by  designation,  the  First  Circuit 

affirmed  the  dismissal  of  the  AT AA'   s  First  Amendment  claim  as  time  barred  and  then 

considered  whether  the  remaining  plaintiffs  had  standing  to  assert  a  First  Amendment  right.  Id. 


Remarking  that  "we  see  this  as  a  case  in  which  the  dispositiv~     questions of standing and 

statement  of  cognizable  claim  are  difficult  to  disentangle,"  the  First  Circuit  found  it  "prudent  to 

dispose  of  both  standing  and  merits  issues  together."  Id.  The  First  Circuit  then  evaluated 

whether  the  challenged  advisory  curriculum  guide  was  analogous  to  a  virtual  school  library-in 

which  case  the  revisions  to  the  guide  would  be  subject  to  First  Amendment  review  pursuant  to 

the  plurality  decision  in  Board  of Education,   Island  Trees  Union  Free  School  District  No.  26  v. 


Pico,  457  U.S.  853  (1982)-or  whether  the  guide  was  more  properly  characterized  as  an  element 

of  curriculum  over  which  the  State  Board  of  Education  may  exercise  discretion.  Id.  at  56-60. 

The  First  Circuit  ultimately  regarded  the  complaint  as  pleading  "a  curriculum  guide  claim  that 

should  be  treated  like  one  about  a  library,  in  which  case  pleading  cognizable  injury  and  stating  a 


cognizable  claim  resist  distinction."  Id.  at  56.  Declining  to  extend  "the  Pico  plurality's  notion 

of  non-interference  with  school  libraries  as  a  constitutional  basis  for  limiting  the  discretion  of 

state  authorities  to  set  curriculum,"  the  First  Circuit  found  that  the  guide  was  an  element  of 

curriculum,  id.  at  59,  so  that  "revisions  to  the  Guide  after  its  submission  to  legislative  officials, 
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even  if  made  in  response  to  political  pressure,  did  not  implicate  the  First  Amendment,"  id.  at  60. 


The  First  Circuit  therefore  affirmed  the  lower  court's  judgment  that  the  First  Amendment  did  not 

apply  to  the  challenged  curriculum  guide  and,  as  a  result,  the  plaintiffs  had  failed  to  establish 

either  a  cognizable  injury  or  a  cognizable  claim.  Id.  at  56,  60. 


The  D.C.  Circuit's  decision  in  Claybrook,  cited  supra,  also  lends  authority  to  the 


proposition  that  a  party  lacks  standing  when  the  statutory,  constitutional,  common  law  or  other 

source  of  the  asserted  legal  interest  does  not  apply  or  does  not  exist.  Claybrook  involved  a 


lawsuit  filed  by  Joan  Claybrook,  a  co-chair  of  Citizens  for  Reliable  and  Safe  Highways 

("CRASH"),  who  sued  the  Administrator  of  the  Federal  Highway  Administration  ("FHW A")   for 


failing  to  prevent  an  agency  advisory  committee  from  passing  a  resolution  that  criticized 

CRASH's  fund-raising  literature.  111  F.3d  at  905,  906.  Claybrook  claimed  that  the 


Administrator  violated  the  Federal  Advisory  Committee  Act  ("FACA"),  5  U.S.C.  App.§§  1-15, 


by  permitting  the  advisory  committee  to  vote  on  and  pass  the  challenged  resolution,  which 

Claybrook  claimed  was  not  on  the  committee's  agenda  and  not  within  the  committee's  authority. 

Id.  at  906.  The  Administrator  countered  by  arguing  that  Claybrook  lacked  standing  "because  the 

legal  duty  she  claims  he  violated  does  not  exist."  Id.  at  907.  Upon  analysis  of  the  relevant 

provisions  ofFACA,  5  U.S.C.  App.§§  9(c)(B),  l0(a){l),  10(a)(2),  l0(e),  l0(f),  the  D.C.  Circuit 

agreed  that  the  Act  did  not  impose  the  asserted  legal  duty  that  served  as  a  basis  for  Claybrook's 

claimed  injury,  the  agency  otherwise  complied  with  the  Act,  and  the  decision  to  adjourn  the 

advisory  committee  meeting  was  committed  to  the  agency's  discretion  pursuant  to  5  U.S.C. 

§  701(a)(2).  Id.  at  907-909.  Because  FACA  offered  no  recourse  to  Claybrook,  the  D.C.  Circuit 

held  that  "[i]n  sum,  we  are  left  with  no  law  to  apply  to  Claybrook's  claim  and  consequently 

Claybrook lacks Id.     standing."  at 909. 
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The  Ninth  Circuit  reached  a  similar  result  in  Fleck  &  Assocs.,  Inc.  v.  Phoenix,  an  Arizona 

Mun.  Corp.,  471 F.3d 1100  (9th  Cir.  2006).  The  appellant  in  Fleck  &  Assocs.  was  a  "for-profit 

corporation  that  operate[d]  ...  a  gay  men's  social  club  in  Phoenix,  Arizona"  where  "[s]exual 

activities  [took]  place  in  the  dressing  rooms  and  in  other  areas  of  the  club."  471  F.3d  at  1102. 


Pursuant  to  a  Phoenix  ordinance  banning  the  operation  of  live  sex  act  businesses,  a  social  club 

operated  by  the  appellant  was  subjected  to  a  police  search  during  which  two  employees  were 

questioned  and  detained.  Id.  at  1102-1103.  The  appellant  was  also  "threatened  with  similar 

actions."  Id.  at  1103.  The  appellant  sued  the  city  seeking  both  injunctive  and  declaratory  relief 

on  the  ground  that  the  ordinance  violated  its  constitutional  privacy  rights.  Id.  at  1102.  The 

district  court  interpreted  the  appellant's  complaint  to  raise  one  claim  based  on  the  invasion  of  its 


customers'  privacy  rights  and  a  second  claim  based  on  the  invasion  of  the  appellant's  rights  as  a 


corporation.  Id.  at  1103.  With  respect  to  the  claim  based  on  the  customers'  privacy  rights,  the 


district  court  found  that  the  appellant  lacked  standing  to  pursue  that  claim  and,  alternatively,  the 

appellants'  customers  had  no  privacy  rights  in  the  social  club  so  dismissal  was  further  warranted 

for  failure  to  state  a  claim  for  relief.  Id.  The  district  court  held,  however,  that  the  appellant  had 

standing  to  assert  its  own  privacy  rights  as  a  corporation,  albeit  "[t]he  court  did  not  ...  identify 

what  those  corporate  rights  might  have  been"  and  "immediately  proceeded  to  hold  that  [the 

appellant]  lacked  any  cognizable  privacy  rights  and  dismissed  for  failure  to  state  a  claim."  Id. 


On  appeal,  the  Ninth  Circuit  agreed  with  the  district  court  that  the  appellant  lacked  associational 

standing9  to  assert  its  customers'  rights  but  held  that  the  district  court  erred  by  addressing  the 

merits  of  the  customers'  privacy  rights  in  the  social  club  when  the  court  lacked  subject  matter 

9  "Under  the  doctrine  of  'associational'  or  'representational'  standing  an  organization  may 
bring  suit  on  behalf  of  its  members  whether  or  not  the  organization  itself has  suffered  an  injury 
from the challenged action." Id.  at  1105. 
    

- 23  -


Docume t   ID:   0.7.10904.5475-000001  



jurisdiction.  Id.  at  1103,  1105,  1106.  Discussing  the  appellant's  claim  of  "traditional"  Article  III 


standing  based  on  its  asserted  privacy  rights  as  a  corporation,  the  Ninth  Circuit  noted  that  the 


appellant  "squarely  identifie[  d]  the  source  of  its  supposed  right  as  the  liberty  guarantee  described 


in  Lawrence  v.  Texas,  539  U.S.  558,  123  S.  Ct.  2472,  156  L.  Ed.  2d  508  (2003)."  Id.  at  1104. 


The  Ninth  Circuit  determined,  however,  that  no  corporate  right  to  privacy  emanated  from  that 


case,  id.  at  1105,  1106,  and,  as  a  result,  "[b ]ecause  the  right  to  privacy  described  in  Lawrence  is 


purely  personal  and  unavailable  to  a  corporation,  [ the  appellant  corporation]  failed  to  allege  an 


injury  in  fact  sufficient  to  make  out  a  case  or  controversy  under  Article   
 III,"  id. at 1105. 

In Muntaqim  v.  Coombe,  449  F.3d  371  (2d  Cir.   2006)  (en  bane)  (per  curiam),  the  Second 


Circuit  considered  a  prisoner's  complaint  challenging  New  York  Election  Law  section  5-106  on 


the  ground  that  it  denied  felons  the  right  to  vote  in  violation  of  section  2  of  the  Voting  Rights  Act 


"because  it  'result[ ed]   in  a  denial  or  abridgement  of  the  right  ...  to  vote  on  account  of  race."' 

449  F.3d  at  374  (quoting  42  U.S.C.  §  1973(a),  transferred  to  52  U.S.C.  §  10301).  Because  the 


prisoner  was  a  resident  of  California  before      
 he  was  incarcerated,  id. at 374, and the Second 

Circuit  concluded  that  "under  New  York  law,  [his]  involuntary  presence  in  a  New  York  prison 


[did]       not  confer  residency  for  purposes  of  registration  and  voting,"  id. at 376, the court found 


that  "his  inability  to  vote  in  New  York  arises  from  the  fact  that  he  was  a  resident  of  California, 


not  because  he  was  a  convicted  felon  subject  to  the  application  ofNew  York  Election  Law 


section    5-106,"  id. As a  result,  the  Second  Circuit  held  that  that  the  prisoner  "suffered  no 


'invasion  of  a  legally  protected  interest."'  Id.  (quoting  Lujan,  504  U.S.  at  560). 


Other  federal  circuits  similarly  have  concluded  that,  when  the  source  of  the  legal  interest 


asserted  by  a  litigant  does  not  apply  or  does  not  exist,  the  litigant  has  not  established  a  colorable 


claim       protected"  or  "cognizable"  for  the    to a right that is "legally purpose of  establishing  an 
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injury  in  fact  that  satisfies  Article  Ill's  standing  requirement.  See,  e.g.,  24th  Senatorial  Dist. 


Republican  Comm.  v.  A/com,  820  F.3d  624,  633  (4th  Cir.  2016)  (finding  that  "[b]ecause  neither 

Virginia  law  nor  the  Plan  [ of  Organization  that  governs  the  Republican  Party  of  Virginia]  gives 

[the  litigant]  'a  legally  protected  interest'  in  determining  the  nomination  method  in  the  first 


place,  he  fails  to  make  out  'an  invasion  of  a  legally  protected  interest,'  i.e.  actual  injury,  in  this 

case"  (quoting  Lujan,  504  U.S.  at  560)  (emphasis  in  original));  Spirit  Lake  Tribe  of Indians   ex 

rel.  Comm.  of  Understanding  and  Respect  v.  Nat' l   Collegiate  Athletic  Ass  'n,  715  F .3d  1089, 


1092  (8th  Cir.  2013)  (noting  that  injury  resulting  from  a  college  ceasing  to  use  a  Native 

American  name,  "even  if  ...  sufficiently  concrete  and  particularized  ...  does  not  result  from  the 

invasion  of  a  legally  protected  interest");  White  v.  United  States,  601 F.3d 545,555   (6th  Cir. 

2010)  (stating  that  the  plaintiffs  "must  demonstrate  an  injury-in-fact  to  a  legally  protected 

interest"  but  failed  to  do  so  because  "none  of  the  purported  'c<?nstitutional'  injuries  actually 

implicates  the  Constitution");  Pichler  v.  UNITE,  542  F.3d  380,  390-92  (3d  Cir.  2008)  (affirming 

dismissal  on  the  ground  that  litigants  failed  to  establish  an  injury  to  a  "legally  protected  interest" 

because  the  Driver's  Privacy  Protection  Act  of  1994,  18  U.S.C.  §§  2721-2725,  was  interpreted 

to  apply  only  to  an  individual  whose  personal  information  was  contained  in  a  motor  vehicle 

record  and  not  to  spouses  who  might  share  that  same  personal  information  but  were  not  the 

subject  of  the  motor  vehicle  record);  Bochese,  405  F .3d   at  984  (litigant  was  not  an  intended 

beneficiary  of  a  contract  amendment  so  he  "had  no  'legally  cognizable  interest'  in  that  agreement 

and  therefore  lack[ ed]  standing  to  challenge  its  rescission");  Aiken  v.  Hackett,  281  F  .3d  516,  519-

20  (6th  Cir.  2002)  (appellants  who  claimed  they  were  denied  a  benefit  in  violation  of  the  Equal 

Protection  Clause  but  did  not  allege  that  they  would  have  received  the  benefit  under  a  race­

neutral policy lacked standing       because   they  "failed to allege the  invasion  of  a  right  that  the  law 
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protects");  Arjay Assocs.,  891  F.2d  at  898  (stating  that  "[b]ecause  appellants  have  no  right  to 

conduct  foreign  commerce  in  products  excluded  by  Congress,  they  have  in  this  case  no  right 

capable  of  judicial  enforcement  and  have  thus  suffered  no  injury  capable  of  judicial  redress"). 

III. 

Several  considerations  favor  the  above-described  understanding  of  the  injury  in  fact 

requirement,  the  first  of  which  is  its  inherent  logic.  For  an  interest  to  be  deemed  "legally" 

protected  or  cognizable  it  must  have  some  foundation  in  the  law.  Claybrook,  111  F .3d  at  907 

(stating,  as  quoted  above,  that  "if  the  plaintiffs  claim  has  no  foundation  in  the  law,  he  has  no 

legally  protected  interest").  Thus,  if  the  interest  underlying  a  litigant's  claimed  injury  is 


premised  on  a  law  that  does  not  apply  or  does  not  exist,  it  directly  follows  that  the  litigant  does 

not  possess  an  interest  that  is  "legally  protected."  Cf  Pender,  788  F.3d  at  366  (indicating  that  a 


legally  protected  interest  "aris[ es]   from  constitutional,  statutory,  or  common  law"  ( citing  Lujan, 

504  U.S.  at  578)). 

Another  consideration  is  the  degree  to  which  the  approach  taken  by  the  majority  of 

jurisdictions  remains  faithful  to  the  proper  role  of  standing  as  an  element  of  Article  Ill's 

constitutional  limit  on  the  exercise  of  judicial  power.  As  the  Supreme  Court  has  said,  "the 

Constitution  extends  the  'judicial  Power'  of  the  United  States  only  to  'Cases'  and 

'Controversies"'  and  the  Court  "ha[s]  always  taken  this  to  mean  cases  and  controversies  of  the 


sort  traditionally  amenable  to,  and  resolved  by,  the  judicial  process."  Steel  Co.,  523  U.S.  at  102. 


"Such  a  meaning  is  fairly  implied  by  the  text,  since  otherwise  the  purported  restriction  upon  the 

judicial power would scarcely  be a      
     restriction  at  all."  Id. Declining to exercise jurisdiction to 

entertain  a  litigant's  claim  for  which  no  law  can  be  properly  invoked  and,  as  a  result,  no  legally 

protected  interest  can  be  said  to  have  been  wrongfully  invaded,  comports  with  standing's  role  as 

a  limitation  on  judicial  power.  A  contrary  approach  to  standing  would  effect  an  expansion  of 
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judicial  power  without  due  regard  for  the  autonomy  of  co-equal  branches  of  government  or  the 

way  in  which  the  exercise  of judicial   power  "can  so  profoundly  affect  the  lives,  liberty,  and 

property  of 10 
 those  to  whom  it  extends,"  Valley  Forge  Christian  Coll.,  454  U.S  at  473.  


Most  importantly,  this  matter  poses  separation-of-powers  concerns.  The  Supreme  Court 

has  observed  that  the  "standing  inquiry  has  been  especially  rigorous  when  reaching  the  merits  of 

the  dispute  would  force  us  to  decide  whether  an  action  taken  by  one  of  the  other  two  branches  of 

the  Federal  Government  was  unconstitutional."  Raines,  521  U.S.  at  819-20.  The  Movants  bring 

a  constitutional  claim  that  implicates  the  authorities  of  co-equal  branches  of  the  government. 

First,  the  decisions  the  Movants  seek  have  been  classified  by  the  Executive  Branch  in  accordance 

with  its  constitutional  authorities  and  the  portions  of  the  opinions  that  the  Executive  Branch  has 

declassified  have  already  been  released.  The  Supreme  Court  has  stressed  that  "[t]he  President, 

after  all,  is  the  'Commander  in  C~ief  of  the  Army  and  Navy  of  the  United  States"'  and  "[h]is 

authority  to  classify  and  control  access  to  information  bearing  on  national  security  ...  flows 


primarily  from  this  constitutional  investment  of  power  in  the  President  and  exists  quite  apart 

from  any  explicit  congressional  grant."  Dep  't  of the   Navy  v.  Egan,  484  U.S.  518,  527  (1988). 

Accordingly,  "[f]or  'reasons  ...  too  obvious  to  call  for  enlarged  discussion,'  CIA  v.  Sims,  471 


U.S.159,   170,105   S.Ct.1881,   1888,  85  L.Ed.2d  173  (1985),  the  protection  of  classified 

information  must  be  committed  to  the  broad  discretion  of  the  agency  responsible,  and  this  must 

include  broad  discretion  to  determine  who  may  have  access  to  it."  Egan,  484  U.S.  at  529. 


10  Some  might  object  that  litigants  should  have  an  opportunity  to  develop  the  facts  before  a 

court  assesses  the  scope  or  applicability  of  an  asserted  right.  E.g.,  Judicial  Watch,  432  F.3d  at 
363  (Williams,  J.,  concurring)  (stating  that  "the  use  of  the  phrase  'legally  protected'  to  require 
showing  of  a  substantive  right  would  thwart  a  major  function  of  standing  doctrine-to  avoid 
premature  judicial  involvement  in  resolution  of  issues  on  the  merits").  This  case  does  not 
implicate  those  concerns.  No  amount  of  factual  development  would  alter  the  outcome  of  the 

question  of  whether  the  First  Amendment  applies  and  affords  a  qualified  right  of  access  to 
classified,  ex  parte  FISA  proceedings. 
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"[U]nless  Congress  specifically  has  provided  otherwise,  courts  traditionally  have  been  reluctant 

to  intrude  upon  the  authority  of  the  Executive  in  military  and  national  security  affairs."  Id.  In 

this  case,  the  Movants  seek  access  to  information  contained  in  this  Court's  opinions  that  the 

Executive  Branch  has  determined  is  classified  national  security  information. 

Second,  in  the  exercise  of  its  constitutional  authorities  to  make  laws,  see  United  States  v. 


Kebodeaux,  133  S.  Ct.  2496,  2502  (2013)  (discussing  Congress's  broad  authority  to  make  laws 

pursuant  to  the  Constitution's  Necessary  and  Proper  Clause),  Congress  has  directed  by  statute 

that  "[t]he  record  of  proceedings  under  [FISA],  including  applications  made  and  orders  granted, 

shall  be  maintained  under  security  measures  established  by  the  Chief Justice  in  consultation  with 

the  Attorney  General  and  the  Director  of  National  Intelligence,"  50  U.S.C. 

§  1803( c  ).  While  Congress  has  also  established  means  by  which  certain  opinions  of  this  Court 

are  to  be  subject  to  a  declassification  review  and  made  public,  it  has  made  Executive  Branch 

officials  acting  independently  of  the  Court  responsible  for  these actions.   
 infra Part   See V. 

To  be  clear,  the  classified  material  the  Movants'  seek  is  not  subject  to  sealing  orders 

entered  by  this  Court.  See  Movants'  Reply  In  Supp.  of  Their  Mot.  for  Release  of  Ct.  Records  16 


(requesting  that  the  Court  ''unseal"  the  judicial  opinions  and  release  them  "with  only  those 

redactions  essential  to  protect  information  that  the  Court  determines,  after  independent  review,  to 


warrant  continued  sealing").  No  such  orders  were  imposed  in  the  cases  in  which  the  sought-after 

judicial  opinions  were  issued;  consequently,  no  question  about  the  propriety  of  a  sealing  order  is 


at  play  in  this  matter.  The  entirety  of  the  information  sought  by  the  Movants  is  classified 

information  redacted  from  public  FISC  opinions  that  is  being  withheld  by  the  Executive  Branch 

pursuant  to  its  independent  classification  authorities  and  remains  subject  to  the  statutory  mandate 

that  the  FISC  maintain  its  records  under  the  aforementioned  security  procedures.  Adjudication 
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of  the  Movants'  motion  could  therefore  require  the  Court  to  delve  into  questions  about  the 

constitutionality,  pursuant  to  the  First  Amendment,  of  the  Executive  Branch's  national  security 

classification  decisions  or  the  scope  and  constitutional  validity  of  the  statute's  mandate  that  this 

Court  maintain  material  under  the  required  security  procedures. 

Together,  these  considerations  commend  the  path  paved  by  the  majority  of  jurisdictions, 

which  have  held  that  an  interest  is  not  "legally  protected"  for  the  purpose  of  establishing 

standing  when  the  constitutional,  statutory  or  common-law  source  of  the  interest  does  not  apply 

or  does  not  exist.  It  bears  emphasizing  that  the  only  interest  the  Movants  identify  to  establish 

standing  in  this  case  is  a  qualified  right  to  access  judicial  opinions.  Mot.  for  Release  of  Ct. 


Records  1,  2,  10.  The  Movants  claim  that  this  interest  is  legally  protected  ~y  the  First 

Amendment.  Id.  at  10.  The  Movants  further  assert  that  this  legally  protected  interest-that  is, 


the  qualified  right  to  access  judicial  documents  as  protected  by  the  First  Amendment-was 

invaded  when  they  were  denied  access  to  this  Court's  judicial  opinions  addressing  the  legality  of 

bulk  data  collection,  thereby  causing  injury.  Id.  Accordingly,  the  question  for  the  Court  is 


whether  the  First  Amendment  applies. 
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IV. 


Access  to  judicial  records  is  not  expressly  contemplated  by  the  First  Amendment,  which 

states  that  "Congress  shall  make  no  law  respecting  an  establishment  of  religion,  or  prohibiting 

the  free  exercise  thereof;  or  abridging  the  freedom  of  speech,  or  of  the  press;  or  the  right  of  the 


people  peaceably  to  assemble,  and  to  petition  the  government  for  a  redress  of  grievances."  U.S. 


CONST.  amend.  I.  The  Supreme  Court,  however,  has  inferred  that,  in  conjunction  with  the 

Fourteenth  Amendment,  "[t]hese  expressly  guaranteed  freedoms  share  a  common  core  purpose 

of  assuring  freedom  of  communication  on  matters  relating  to  the  functioning  of  government." 

Richmond Newspapers,  Inc.  v.  Virginia,  448  U.S.  555,  575  (1980)  (plurality  opinion).  The 

Supreme  Court  has  further  explained  that  "[i]n  guaranteeing  freedoms  such  as  those  of  speech 

and  press,  the  First  Amendment  can  be  read  as  protecting  the  right  of  everyone  to  attend  trials  so 


as  to  give  meaning  to  these  explicit  guarantees"  and  "[ w   ]hat  this  means  in  the  context  of  trials  is 


that  the  First  Amendment  guarantees  of  speech  and  press,  standing  alone,  prohibit  government 

from  summarily  closing  courtroom  doors  which  had  long  been  open  to  the  public  at  the  time  that 

Amendment  was  adopted."  Id. 


In  Richmond Newspapers,  the  Supreme  Court  "firmly  established  for  the  first  time  that 

the  press  and  general  public  have  a  constitutional  right  of  access  to  criminal  trials."  Globe 

Newspaper  Co  v.  Superior  Court,  451  U.S.  596,  603  ( 1982).  The  Supreme  Court  has  advised, 

however,  that,  "[ a ]!though   the  right  of  access  to  criminal  trials  is  of  constitutional  stature,  it  is 


not  absolute,"  id.  at  607,  but  "may  be  overcome  only  by  an  overriding  interest  based  on  findings 

that  closure  is  essential  to  preserve  higher  values  and  is  narrowly  tailored  to  serve  that  interest," 

Press-Enter.   Co.  v.  Superior  Court,  464  U.S.  501,  510  (1984)  ("Press-Enterprise  I"). The 

Supreme  Court  has  extended  this  qualified  First  Amendment  right  of  public  access  only  to 
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criminal  trials,  Richmond Newspapers,  448  U.S.  at  580,  the  voir  dire  examination  of  jurors  in  a 


criminal  trial,  Press-Enterprise  I,  464  U.S.  at  508-13,  and  criminal  preliminary  hearings  "as  they 

are  conducted  in  California,"  Press-Enter.  Co.  v.  Superior  Court,  478  U.S.  1,  13  (I 986)  ("Press­

Enterprise  If').  Most  circuit  courts,  though,  "have  recognized  that  the  First  Amendment  right  of 

access  extends  to  civil  trials  and  some  civil  filings."  ACLU  v.  Holder,  673  F.3d  245,252   (4th 

Cir.  2011).  To  date,  however,  the  Supreme  Court  has  never  "applied  the  Richmond  Newspapers 

test  outside  the  context  of  criminal  judicial  proceedings  or  the  transcripts  of  such  proceedings." 

Ctr.for  Nat'/  Sec.  Studies  v.  U.S.  Dep't  of Justice,   331 F.3d 918,935   (D.C.  Cir.  2003).  Nor  has 

"the  Supreme  Court  ...  ever  indicated  that  it  would  apply  the  Richmond  Newspapers  test  to 


anything  other  than  criminal  judicial  proceedings."  Id.  ( emphasis  in  original). 

"In  Press-Enterprise  II,  the  Supreme  Court  first  articulated  what  has  come  to  be  known 

as  the  Richmond  Newspapers  'experience  and  logic'  test,  by  which  the  Court  determines  whether 

the  public  has  a right  

  of  access  to  'criminal  proceedings."'11 
 Id.  at  934.  The  "experience".  test 

questions  "whether  the  place  and  process  have  historically  been  open  to  the  press  and  general 

public."  Press-Enterprise  II,  478  U.S.  at  8.  The  "logic"  test  asks  "whether  public  access  plays  a 


significant  positive  role  in  the  functioning  of  the  particular  process  in  question."  Id. 


This  is  not  the  first  occasion  on  which  the  Court  has  confronted  the  question  of  whether  a 


qualified  First  Amendment  right  of  access  applies  to  this  Court's  judicial  records.  Nearly  a 


decade  ago,  the  ACLU  sought  by  motion  the  release  of  this  Court's  "orders  and  government 

11  In  addition  to  the  Richmond Newspapers  "experience  and  logic"  tests,  the  Second  Circuit 
has  also  "endorsed"  a  "second  approach"  that  holds  that  "the  First  Amendment  protects  access  to 

judicial  records  that  are  'derived  from  or  a  necessary  corollary  of  the  capacity  to  attend  the 
relevant proceedings."' In  re  N.  Y.  Times  Co.  to  Unseal  Wiretap  &  Search  Warrant    Materials, 
577  F.3d  401,409   (2d  Cir.  2009)  (quoting  Hartford  Courant  Co.  v.  Pellegrino,  380  F.3d  83,  93 

(2d  Cir.  2004)). 

- 31  -


Docume t   ID:   0.7.10904.5475-000001  



pleadings  regarding  a  program  of  surveillance  of  suspected  international  terrorists  by  the 

National  Security  Agency  (NSA)  that  had  previously  been  conducted  without  court 

authorization."  In  re  Motion  for  Release  of Court   Records,  526  F.  Supp.  2d  at  485.  Assuming, 

for  the  sake  of  argument,  that  a  qualified  First  Amendment  right  of  access  might  extend  to 


judicial  proceedings  other  than  criminal  proceedings,  the  Court  applied  the  requisite 

"experience"  and  "logic"  tests  acknowledged  by  the  Supreme  Court  in  Press-Enterprise  II  to 


determine  whether  such  a  right  attached  to  the  FISA  electronic  surveillance  proceedings  in  which 

the  sought-after  orders  and  pleadings  were  filed.  Id.  at  491-97. 

Considering  the  "experience"  test  first,  the  Court  in  In  re  Motion  for  Release  of Court  

Records  noted  that  "[t]he  FISC  ha[d]  no  ...  tradition  of  openness";  it  "ha[d]  never  held  a  public 

hearing  in  its  history";  a  "total  of  two  opinions  ha[d]  been  released  to  the  public  in  nearly  three 

decades  of  operation";  the  Court  "ha[d]  issued  literally  thousands  of  classified  orders  to  which 

the  public  has  had  no  access";  there  was  "no  tradition  of  public  access  to  government  briefing 

materials  filed  with  the  FISC"  or  FISC  orders;  and  the  publication  of  two  opinions  of  broad  legal 

significance  failed  to  establish  a  tradition  of  public  access  given  the  fact  that  "the  FISC  ha[  d]  ... 

issued  other  legally  significant  decisions  that  remain  classified  and  ha[ d]   not  been  released  to  the 

public  .... "   526  F.  Supp.  2d  at  492-93.  Accordingly,  the  Court  determined  that  "the  FISC  is 


not  a  court  whose  place  or  process  has  historically  been  open  to  the  public"  and  the  "experience" 

test  was  not  satisfied.  Id.  at  493. 

As  far  as  the  "logic"  test  was  concerned,  although  the  Court  in  In  re  Motion  for  Release 

of Court   Records  agreed  that  public  access  might  result  in  a  more  informed  understanding  of  the 

Court's  decision-making  process,  provide  a  check  against  "mistakes,  overreaching  or  abuse,"  and 

benefit public debate, id.  at  494,     it  found  that  "the  detrimental  consequences  of  broad  public 
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access  to  FISC  proceedings  or  records  would  greatly  outweigh  any  such  benefits"  and  would 

actually  imperil  the  functioning  of  the  proceedings: 

The  identification  of  targets  and  methods  of  surveillance  would  permit  adversaries 
to  evade  surveillance,  conceal  their  activities,  and  possibly  mislead  investigators 
through  false  information.  Public  identification  of  targets,  and  those  in 

communication  with  them,  would  also  likely  result  in  harassment  of,  or  more 

grievous  injury  to,  persons  who  might  be  exonerated  after  full  investigation. 
Disclosures   about  confidential  sources  of information  would  chill  current  and 
potential  sources  from  providing  information,  and  might  put  some  in  personal 
jeopardy.      Disclosure      of some forms of intelligence gathering could harm national 
security  in  other  ways,  such  as  damaging  relations  with  foreign  governments. 

Id.  The  Court  cautioned  that  "[a]ll  these  possible  harms  are  real  and  significant,  and,  quite 

frankly,  beyond  debate,"  id.,  and  "the  national  security  context  applicable  here  makes  these 

detrimental  consequences  even  more  weighty,"  id.  at  495.  In  addition,  after  rejecting  the 


ACLU's  argument  that  the  Court  should  conduct  an  independent  review  of  the  Executive 

Branch's  classification  decisions  under  a  non-deferential  standard,  the  Court  identified  numerous 

ways  that  "the  proper  functioning  of  the  FISA  process  would  be  adversely  affected  if  submitting 

sensitive  information  to  the  FISC  could  subject  the  Executive  Branch's  classification  [decisions] 


to  a  heightened  form  of  judicial  review": 

The  greater  risk  of  declassification  and  disclosure  over  Executive  Branch 
objections  would  chill  the  government's  interactions  with  the  Court.  That  chilling 
effect  could  damage  national  security  interests,  if,  for  example,  the  government 
opted       to  forgo  surveillance  or search of legitimate targets in  order  to  retain  control 
of  sensitive  information  that  a  FISA  application  would  contain.  Moreover, 
government  officials  might  choose  to  conduct  a  search  or  surveillance  without 
FISC  approval  where  the  need  for  such  approval  is  unclear;  creating  such  an 
incentive  for  government  officials  to  avoid  judicial  review  is  not  preferable.  See 

Ornelas  v.  United  States,  517  U.S.  690,  699,  116  S.Ct.  1657,  134  L.Ed.2d  911 

(1996)  (noting  strong  Fourth  Amendment  preference  for  searches  conducted 
pursuant  to  a  warrant  and  adopting  a  standard  of  review  that  would  provide  an 
incentive  for  law  enforcement  to  seek  warrants).  Finally,  in  cases  that  are 
submitted,  the  free  flow  of  information  to  the  FISC  that  is  needed  for  an  ex  parte 
proceeding  to  result  in  sound  decision[ -]making  and  effective  oversight  could  also 

be  threatened. 

- 33  -


Docume t   ID:   0.7.10904.5475-000001  



Id.  at  496.  Finding  that  the  weight  of  all  these  harms  counseled  against  public  access,  the  Court 


adopted  the  reasoning  of  other  courts  that  "have  found  that  there  is  no  First  Amendment  right  of 

access  where  disclosure  would  result  in  a  diminished  flow  of  information,  to  the  detriment  of  the 


process  in  question,"  id.,  and  remarked  that  this  reasoning  "compels  the  conclusion  that  the 


'logic  test'  ...  is  not  satisfied  here,"  id.  at  497. 


Because  both  the  "experience"  and  "logic"  tests  were  "unsatisfied,"  the  Court  concluded 


that "there [was] no First Amendment right of access to the requested materials." Id.  The  Court 
             

also  declined  to  exercise  its  own  discretion  to  "undertake  the  searching  review  of  the  Executive 


Branch's  classification  decisions  requested  by  the  ACLU,  because  of  the  serious  negative 


consequences  that  might  ensue  .... "   Id.  The  Court  noted,  however,  that  "[  o ]f   course,  nothing 


in  this  decision  forecloses  the  ACLU  from  pursuing  whatever  remedies  may  be  available  to  it  in 


a  district  court  through to 
 a  FOIA  request  addressed   the  Executive  Branch."  Id. 

In  the  motion  that  is  now  pending,  the  Movants  acknowledge  the  decision  in  In  re  Motion 

for  Release  of Court   Records  but  argue  that the decision erred by ( 1) "limiting ~ts          analysis  to 


whether  two  previously  published  opinions  of  this  Court  'establish  a  tradition  of  public  access"' 


and  (2)  "concluding  that  public  access  would  'result  in  a  diminished  flow  of  information,  to  the 


detriment  of the    process  in  question."'  Mot.  for  Release  of  Ct.  Records  21 ( quoting  In  re  Motion 

for  Release  of Court   Records,  526  F.  Supp.  2d  at  493,  496).  Taking  these  two  arguments  in 


order,  the  first  argument  is  premised  on  a  misreading  of  the  Court's  analysis  and  an  overly  broad 


framing  of  the  legal  question.  While  examining  the  experience  prong  of  Richmond  Newspapers, 

the  Court  did  not  "limit"  its  analysis  to  two  previously-published  opinions;  to  the  contrary,  the 


Court  made  clear  that  its  rationale  for  holding  that  there  was  no  tradition  of public  access  to 


FISC  electronic  surveillance  proceedings  was  demonstrated  by,  as  stated  above,  the  lack  of  any 
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public  hearing  in  the  (at  that  point)  approximately  30  years  in  which  the  FISC  had  been  operating 

and  the  fact  that,  with  the  exception  of only   two  published  opinions,  the  entirety  of  the  court's 

proceedings,  which  consisted  of  the  issuance  of  thousands  of  judicial  orders,  was  classified  and 

unavailable  to  the  public.  In  re  Motion  for  Release  of Court   Records,  526  F.  Supp.  2d  at  492.  In 

other  words,  at  that  time,  a  minimum  of99.98%  ofFISC  proceedings  was  classified  and 

nonpublic.  It  would  be  an  understatement  to  say  that  such  a  percentage  reflected  a  tradition  of  no 


public  access.  Indeed,  the  Court  found  that  "the  ACLU's  First  Amendment  claim  runs  counter  to 


a  long-established  and  virtually  unbroken  practice  of  excluding  the  public  from  PISA 

applications  and  orders  .... "   Id.  at  493. 

The  Movants  gain  no  traction  challenging  In  re  Motion  for  Release  of Court   Records  by 

suggesting  that  the  framing  of  the  "experience"  test  should  be  enlarged  to  posit  whether  public 

access  historically  has  been  available  to  any  "judicial  opinions  interpreting  the  meaning  and 

constitutionality  of  public  statutes,"  Mot.  for  Release  of  Ct.  Records  14,  rather  than  focusing  on 

whether  FISC  proceedings  historically  have  been  accessible  to  the  public.  Such  an  expansive 

framing  of  the  type  or  kind  of  document  or  proceeding  at  issue  plainly  would  sweep  too  broadly 

because  it  would  encompass  grand  jury  opinions,  which  often  interpret  the  meaning  and 

constitutionality  of  public  statutes  but  arise  from  grand  jury  proceedings,  which  are  a 


"paradigmatic  example"  of  proceedings  to  which  no  right  of  public  access  applies,  In  re  Boston 

Herald,  Inc.,  321 F.3d 174,  183  (1st  Cir.  2003)  (quoting  Press-Enterprise  II,  478  U.S.  at  9),  and 

a  "classic  example"  of  a  judicial  process  that  depends  on  secrecy  to  function  properly,  Press­

Enter.  II,  478  U.S.  at  9.  As  demonstrated  by  the  decision  in  Press-Enterprise  II,  the  Supreme 

Court  certainly  contemplated  the  consideration  of  narrower  subsets  of  legal  documents  and 

proceedings  in  light  of  the  fact  that  it  entertained  the  question  of  whether  the  First  Amendment 
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right  of  access  applied  to  a  subset  of  judicial  hearing  transcripts-i.e.,  "the  transcript  of  a 


preliminary  hearing  growing  out  of  a  criminal  prosecution,"  478  U.S.  at  3-and  never  intimated 

that its analysis         should  ( or  could)  extend  to  transcripts  of  all judicial hearings growing out of  a 


criminal  prosecutiqn.  Furthermore,  to  the  extent  the  Movants  take  issue  with  the  Court's 

formulation  of  the  "experience"  test  on  the  ground  that  it  focused  too  narrowly  on  FISC 

practices,  Mot.  for  Release  of  Ct.  Records  21  (arguing  that  the  experience  test  "does  not  look  to 

the  particular  practice  of  any  one  jurisdiction"),   the fact  of  the  matter  is  that  FISA  mandates  that 

the  FISC  "shall  have  jurisdiction for and gr~t    to  hear  applications    orders approving  electronic 

surveillance  anywhere  within  the  United  States,"  50  U.S.C.  §  1803(a)(l),  so  the  FISC's  virtually­

exclusive12  jurisdiction  over  such  proceedings  is  a  construct  of  Congress  and,  thereby,  the· 

13 American  

 people. The  Movants  offer  no  authority  to  support  a  suggestion  that  the 

concentration  of  FISC  proceedings  in  one  judicial  forum  detracts  from  the  legitimacy  or 

correctness  of  applying  the  "experience"  test  to  FISC  proceedings  rather  than  a  broader  range  of 

proceedings.  Accordingly,  In  re  Motion  for  Release  of Court   Records  properly  framed  the 

"experience"  test  to  examine  whether  FISC  proceedings-proceedings  that  relate  to  applications 

made  by  the  Executive  Branch  for   the issuance  of  court  orders  approving  authorities  covered 

exclusively  by  FISA-have  historically  been  open  to  the  press  and  general  public. 

12  See  50  U.S.C.  §§  1803(a),  1_823(a),  1842(b)(l),  1861(b)(l)(A),  1881b(a),  1881c(a)(l). 
Although  applications  seeking  pen  registers,  trap-and-trace  devices,  or  certain  business  records 
for  foreign  intelligence  purposes   may  be  submitted  by  (he government  to  a  United  States 
Magistrate  Judge  who  has  been  publicly  designated  by  the  Chief  Justice  of  the  United  States  to 
have  the  power  to  hear  such  applications,  FISA  makes  clear  that  the  United  States  Magistrate 
Judge  will  be  acting  "on  behalf  of'  a  judge  of  the  FISC.  50  U.S.C.  §§  1842(b)(2), 
1861 (b )(1   )(B).  In  practice,  no  United  States  Magistrate  Judge  has  been  designated  to  entertain 
such  applications. 

13 
 Although  FISC  proceedings  occur  in  a  single  judicial  forum,  the  district  court  judges 
designated  to  comprise  the  FISC  are  from  at  least  seven  of  the  United  States  judicial  circuits 
across  the  country.  50  U.S.C.  §  1803(a)(l  ). 
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Attending  to  the  "logic"  prong  of  the  constitutional  analysis,  the  Movants  argue  that  the 

Court  "erred  in  concluding  that  public  access  would  'result  in  a  diminished  flow  of  information, 

to  the  detriment  of  the  process  in  question."'  Mot.  for  Release  of  Ct.  Records  21  ( quoting  In  re 

Motion  for  Release  of Court   Records,  526  F.  Supp.  2d  at  496).  The  Movants  neglect,  however, 

to  explain  why  they  believe  this  conclusion  was  flawed;  nor  do  they  otherwise  refute  the  Court's 

identification  of  the  detrimental  effects  that  could  cause  a  diminished  flow  of  information  as  a 


result  of  public  access,  see  In  re  Motion  for  Release  of Court   Records,  526  F.  Supp.  2d  at  494-

96.  Instead,  the  Movants  offer   the  conclusory  statement  that  "disclosure  of  the  requested 

opinions  would  serve  weighty  democratic  interests  by  informing  the  governed  about  the  meaning 

of  public  laws  enacted  on  their  behalf."  Mot.  for  Release  of  Ct.  Records  21.  While  it 

undoubtedly  is  the  case  that  access  to  judicial  proceedings  and  opinions  plays  an  important,  if  not 

imperative,  role  in  furthering  the  public's  understanding  about  the  meaning  of  public  laws,  the 

Movants  cannot  ignore  the  Supreme  Court's  instruction  that,  "[a]lthough  many  governmental 

processes  operate  best  under  public  scrutiny,  it  takes  little  imagination  to  recognize  that  there  are 

some  kinds  of  government  operations  that  would  be  totally  frustrated  if  conducted  openly." 

Press-Enter.  II,  478  U.S.  at  8-9.  In  re  Motion  for  Release  of Court   Records  identified 

detrimental  consequences  that  could  be  anticipated  if  the  public  had  access  to  open  FISC 

proceedings,  some  of  which  the  Court  noted  were  "comparable  to  those  relied  on  by  courts  in 

finding  that  the  'logic'  requirement  for  a  First  Amendment  right  of  access  was  not  satisfied 

regarding  various  types  of  proceedings  and  records"  and  the  others  were  described  as  "distinctive 

to  FISA's  national  security  context."  526  F.  Supp.  2d  at  494.  These  detrimental  consequences, 

which  are  quoted  above,  were  deemed  to  outweigh  any  benefits  public  access  would  add  to  the 

:functioning  of  such  proceedings,  id.,  and  the  Court  emphasized  that  "the  national  security 
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context  applicable  here  makes  these  detrimental  consequences  even  more  weighty,"  id.  at  495. 

Because  the  Movants  made  no  attempt  to  dispute  or  discredit  these  detrimental  effects,  the 

resulting  diminished  flow  of  information  that  public  access  would  have  on  the  functioning  of 

FISC  proceedings,  or  the  weight  the  Court  gave  to  the  detrimental  effects,  this  Court  is  left  to 

view  their  argument  as  simply  a  generalized  assertion  that  they  disagree  with  In  re  Motion  for 

Release 14 
 of  Court  

 Records. That  disagreement  being  duly  noted,  the  Movants  have  not  made  a 


persuasive  case  that  .the  result  was  wrong.  Consequently,  this  Court  has  no  basis  to  disclaim  the· 


conclusion  in  In  re  Motion  for  Release  of Court   Records  that  the  'logic'  test  was  "not 

satisfied[,]"  id.  at  497,  and,  indeed,  agrees  with  it. 


Although  the  records  to  which  the  ACLU  sought  access  in  In  re  Motion  for  Release  of 

Court  Records  implicated  only  electronic  surveillance  proceedings  pursuant  to  50  U.S.C. 

§§  1804-1805,  id.  at  486,  the  analysis  applying  Richmond  Newspapers'  "experience"  and  "logic" 

tests  involved  reasoning  that  more  broadly  concerned  all  classified,  ex  parte  FISC  proceedings 

regardless  of  statutory  section.  Id.  491-97.  Notwithstanding  the  passage  of  time,  that  analysis 

retains  its  force  and  relevance. 15  The  Court  also  sees  no  meaningful  difference  between  the 

14  The  Movants  specify  four  ways  public  access  to  FISC  judicial  opinions  is  "important  to 
the  functioning  of  the  FISA  system,"  Mot.  for  Release  of  Ct.  Records  17-20;  however,  the 
Movants  never  discuss  these  benefits  vis-a-vis  the  detrimental  effects  identified  by  In  re  Motion 
for  Release  of Court   Records. 

15  Although  there  have  been  several  public  proceedings  since  In  re  Motion  for  Release  of 
Court  Records  was  decided,  see,  e.g.,  Misc.  Nos.  13-01  through  13-09,  available  at 
http://www.fisc.uscourts.gov/public-filings,  the  statistical  significance  of  those  public 
proceedings  makes  no  material  difference  to  the  question  of  whether  FISA  proceedings 
historically  have  been  open  to  the  public,  especially  when  considered  in  light  of  the  many 
thousands  more  classified  and  ex  parte  proceedings  that  have  occurred  since  that  case  was 
concluded.  Furthermore,  by  and  large,  those  public  proceedings  have  been  in  the  nature  of  this 
one  whereby,  in  the  wake  of  the  unauthorized  disclosures  about  NSA  programs,  private  parties 
moved  the  Court  for  access  to  judicial  records  or  for  greater  transparency  about  the  number  of 
orders  issued  by  the  FISC  to  providers.  They  are  therefore  distinguishable  from  the  type  of 
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application  of  the  "experience"  and  "logic"  tests  to  FISC  proceedings  versus  the  application  of 

these  tests  to  sealed  wiretap  applications  pursuant  to  Title  III  of  the  Omnibus  Crime  Control  and 

Safe-Streets  Act  of  1968,  18  U.S.C.  §§  2510-20.  Like  FISC  proceedings,  Title  III  wiretap 

applications  are  "subject  to  a  statutory  presumption  against  disclosure,"16  "have  not  historically 

been  open  to  the  press  and  general  public,"  and  are  not  subject  to  a  qualified  First  Amendment 

right  of  access,  In  re  N. Y.  Times  Co.  to  Unseal  Wiretap  &  Search  Warrant  Materials,  577  F.3d 

401,  409  (2d  Cir.  2009)  ( emphasis  in  original).  Accordingly,  persuaded  by  In  re  Motion  for 

Release  of  Court  Records,  this  Court  adopts  its  analysis  and,  for  the  reasons  stated  therein,  as 


well  as  those  discussed  above,  holds  that  a  First  Amendment  qualified  right  of  access  does  not 

apply  to  the  FISC  proceedings  that  resulted  in  the  issuance  of  the  judicial  opinions  the  Movants 

now  seek,  which  consist  of  proceedings  pursuant  to  50  U.S.C.  §  1842  (pen  registers  and  trap  and 

trace  devices  for  foreign  intelligence  and  international  terrorism  investigations)  and  50  U.S.C. 

§  1861  ( access  to  certain  business  records  for  foreign  intelligence  and  international  terrorism 

investigations). 

proceedings  relevant  to  the  instant  motion  and  to  In  re  Motion  for  Release  of Court   Records, 
namely  ex  parte  proceedings  involving  classified  government  requests  for  authority  to  conduct 
electronic  surveillance  or  other  forms  of  intelligence  collection. 

16  Title  III  mandates  that  wiretap  "[ a ]pplications  made  and  orders  granted  under  this  chapter 
shall  be  sealed  by  the  judge."  18  U.S.C.  §  2518(8)(b).  As  discussed  supra,  FISA  mandates  that 
"(t]he  record  of  proceedings  under  this  chapter,  including  applications  made  and  orders  granted, 
shall  be  maintained  under  security  measures  established  by  the  Chief  Justice  in  consultation  with 
the  Attorney  General  and  the  Director  ofNational  Intelligence."  50  U.S.C.  §  1803(c). 
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v. 

As  already  noted,  the  only  law  the  Movants  cite  as·  the  source  for  their  claimed  right  of 

public  access  to  FISC  judicial  opinions  is  the  First Amendment.    If any  other  legal  bases  existed 


to  secure  constitutional  standing  for  these  Movants,  they  were  obligated  to  present  them. 


Because  the  First  Amendment  qualified  right  of  access  does  not  apply  to  the  FISC  proceedings  at 


issue  in  this  matter,  the  Movants  have  no  legally  protected  interest  and  cannot  show  that  they 


suffered  an  injury  in  fact  for  the  purpose  of  meeting  their  burden  to  establish  standing  under 


Article III. 17 

  

To  be  sure,  the  Court  does  not  reach  this  result  lightly.  However,  application  of  the 


Supreme  Court's  test  to  determine  whether  a  First  Amendment  qualified  right  of  access  attaches 


to  the  FISC  proceedings  at  issue  in  this  matter  leads  to  the  conclusion  that  it  does  not.  Absent 


some  other  legal  basis  to  establish  standing,  this  means  the  Court  has  no  jurisdiction  to  consider 


causes  of  action  such  as  this  one  whereby  individuals  and  organizations  who  are  not  parties  to 


FISC  proceedings  seek  access  to  classified  judicial  records  that  relate  to  electronic  surveillance, 


business  records  or  pen  register  and  trap-and-trace  device  proceedings.  Notably,  the  D.C.  Circuit 


has  advised  that  "[e]ven  if  holding  that  [the  litigant]  lacks  standing  meant  that  no  one  could 


initiate"  the  cause  of  action  at  issue  "it  would  not  follow  that  [the  litigant]  (or  anyone  else)  must 


have  standing  after  all.  Rather,  in  such  circumstance  we  would  infer  that  'the  subject  matter  is 


committed  to  the  surveillance  of  Congress,  and  ultimately  to  the  political  process."'  Sargeant, 

17  The  Court's  decision  involves  scrutiny  of  whether  the  First  Amendment  qualified  right  of 
access  applies,  but  only  as  part  of  the  assessment  of  whether  the  Movants  have  standing  under 

Article  III.  Because  they  do  not,  the  Court  dismisses  their  Motion  for  lack  of  jurisdiction 

without,  strictly  speaking,  ruling  on  the  merits  of  their  asserted  cause  of  action.  Moreover,  in  the 

absence  of  jurisdiction,  the  Court  may  not  consider  any  other  legal  arguments  or  requests  for 

relief that   
 were  advanced  in the motion. 
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130  F.3d  at  1070  (quoting  Richardson,  418  U.S.  at  179).  Indeed,  "[t]he  assumption  that  if  [the 

litigants]  have  no  standing  to  sue,  no  one  would  have  standing,  is  not  a  reason  to  find  standing." 

Schlesinger  v.  Reservists  Comm.  to  Stop  the  War,  418  U.S.  208  (1974). 

Evidence  that  public  access  to  opinions  arising  from  classified,  ex  parte  FISC 

proceedings  is  best  committed  to  the  political  process  is  demonstrated  by  Congress's  enactment 

of  the  Uniting  and  Strengthening  America  by  Fulfilling  Rights  and  Ensuring  Effective  Discipline 

Over  Monitoring  Act  of2015  (''USA  FREEDOM  Act  of  2015"),  Pub.  L.  114-23,  129  Stat.  268 


(2015),  which,  after  considerable  public  debate,  made  substantial  amendments  to  FISA.  One 

such  amendment,  which  is  found  in§  402  of  the  USA  FREEDOM  Act  and  codified  at  50  U.S.C. 

§  I  872(a),  added  an  entirely  new  provision  for  the  public  disclosure  of  certain  FISC  judicial 

opinions.  Consequently,  FISA  now  states  that  "the  Director  of  National  Intelligence,  in 

consultation  with  the  Attorney  General,  shall  conduct  a  declassification  review  of  each  decision, 

order,  or  opinion  issued  by  the  Foreign  Intelligence  Surveillance  Court  ...  that  includes  a 


significant  construction  or  interpretation  of  any  provision  of  law,  including  any  novel  or 

significant  construction  or  interpretation  of  the  term  'specific  selection  term',  and,  consistent 

with  that  review,  make  publicly  available  to  the  greatest  extent  practicable  each  such  decision, 

order,  or  opinion."  50  U.S.C.  §  1872(a).  Although  the  Movants  characterize  the  enactment  of 

this  provision  of  the  USA  FREEDOM  Act  as  evidence  that  "favors  disclosure  of  FISC  opinions" 

and  bolsters  their  argument  that  "public  access  would  improve  the  functioning  of  the  process  in 

question,"  Notice  of  Supplemental  Authority  2  (Dec.  4,  2015),  the  Court  does  not  believe  that 

this  provision  alters  the  First  Amendment  analysis.  FISC  proceedings  of  the  type  at  issue 

historically  have  not  been,  nor  presently  will  be,  open  to  the  press  and  general  public  given  that 

no  amendment  to  FISA  altered  the  statutory  mandate  for  such  proceedings  to  occur  ex  parte  and 
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pursuant  to  the  aforementioned  security  measures  established  by  the  Chief Justice  in  consultation 


with  the  Attorney  General  and  the  Director  of  National  Intelligence.  Furthermore,  although 


Congress  had  the  opportunity  to  do  so,  it  made  no  amendment  to  FISA  that  established  a 


procedure  by  which  the  public  could  seek  or  obtain  access  to  FISC  records  directly  from  the 


Court.  Rather,  after  informed  debate,  Congress  deemed  public  access  as  contemplated  by  50 


U.S.C. 
 

§ 
 

1872(a) 
 

to 
 

be 
 

the 
 

means 
 

that, 
 

all 
 

things 
 

considered, 
 

best 
 

served 
 

the 
 

totality 
 

of 
 

the 



American  people's  interests.  Accordingly,  the  USA  FREEDOM  Act  enhances  public  access  to 


significant  FISC  decisions,  as  provided  by§  1872(a),  and  ensures  that  the  public  will  have  a 


more  informed  understanding  about  how  FISA  is  being  construed  and  implemented,  which 


appears  to  be  at  the  heart  of  the  Movants'  interest.  Mot.  for  Release  of  Ct.  Records  2  (stating 


that  "Movants'  current  request  for  access  to  opinions  of  this  Court  evaluating  the  legality  of  bulk 


collection  seeks  to  vindicate  the  public's  overriding  interest in  understanding  how   far-reaching 
 a 

federal  statute  is  being  construed  and  implemented,  and  how  constitutional  privacy  protections 


are  being  enforced"). 


CONCLUSION 

For  the  foregoing  reasons,  the  Court  will  dismiss  for  lack  of  jurisdiction  the  pending 


MOTION  OF  THE  AMERICAN  CIVIL  LIBERTIES  UNION,  THE  AMERICAN  CIVIL  LIBERTIES  UNION  OF 


THE  NATION'S  CAPITAL,  AND  THE  MEDIA  FREEDOM  AND  INFORMATION  ACCESS  CLINIC  FOR  THE 


RELEASE  OF  COURT  RECORDS.  A  separate  order  will  accompany  this  Opinion. 


January  ~2017 

ROSEMARY  M.  COLLYER 
Presiding  Judge,  United  States  Foreign 

Intelligence  Surveillance  Court 
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JAN  2  5  2017 


UNITED STATES LeeAnn  Flynn  Hall,  Clerk  of  Court 
 

FOREIGN  INTELLIGENCE  SURVEILLANCE  COURT 

WASHINGTON,  D.C. 

IN  RE  OPINIONS  &  ORDERS  OF  THIS  COURT 

ADDRESSING BULK COLLECTION OF DATA Docket   

 

No.  
   

Misc. 13-08 

 

UNDER  THE  FOREIGN  INTELLIGENCE 

SURVEILLANCE  ACT. 


ORDER 

For  the  reasons  set  forth  in  the  accompanying  Opinion,  it  hereby  is  ORDERED  that  the 


MOTION  OF  THE  AMERICAN  CIVIL  LIBERTIES  UNION,  THE  AMERICAN  CIVIL  LIBERTIES  UNION  OF 


THE  NATION'S  CAPITAL,  AND  THE  MEDIA  FREEDOM  AND  INFORMATION  ACCESS  CLINIC  FOR  THE 


RELEASE  OF  COURT  RECORDS  is  DISMISSED  for  lack  of  jurisdiction. 


SOORDERED.  

January  J..Sfli,  2017 


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

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 8:26 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG} 

Subject: Not urgent 

Just give me a call when you're done with dinner if you don't mind. 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5422 



Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 12:12 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Cc: Brinkley, Winnie (OOAG) 

Subject: Ethics Briefing: 

Sally: 
Janice is out sick today and asked ifwe can reschedule until Monday at 3pm? 

Thanks. 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5393 



Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2017 9:33 PM 

To: Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

Subject: Fwd: 851 sentencing enhancement data for FY16 

Attachments: ATT00001.htm; image002.png; A TT00002.htm; DOJ _851_ Request_17_ 01_17.pdf; 
ATT00003.htm 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Bruck, Andrew J. {OOAG)" <ajbmck1tjmd.usdoj.goY> 
Date:January 21, 2017 at 5:43:18 PM EST 

To: "Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG}" <maa"e.lrodra,imd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: FW: 851 sentencing enhancement data for FY16 

Here's the 851 data that Heather requested from ussc. 

From: Wroblewski, Jonathan (OLP} 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 20171:40 PM 
To: Bruck, Andrew J. ~ ODAG) <ajbruck1t@d.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Morales, Michelle 'L-;SDOJ.GO\"> 
Subject: FW: 851 sentencing enhancement data for FY16 

Andrew -Please see the email below and the attachment ( and note the highlighted section of 
the message). Let us know if you need anything more on this. 

-Jonathan 

From: Schmitt, Glenn [mailto:GSdnnitt"li:ussc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 U:03 PM 
To: Morales, Michelle XSDOJ.GOV> 
Cc: Wroblewski, Jonathan (OLP} <Jonathan.Wroblewski2@nsdoi.gov>; Cohen, Ken 
<KCohetllltus.sc.gov> 
Subject: 851 sentencing enhancement data for FY16 

Michelle, 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5846 

http:KCohetllltus.sc
mailto:Jonathan.Wroblewski2@nsdoi.gov
http:XSDOJ.GOV
http:mailto:GSdnnitt"li:ussc.gov
http:L-;SDOJ.GO
mailto:ajbruck1t@d.usdoj.gov
http:maa"e.lrodra,imd.usdoj.gov


Reg.ards, 
Glenn 

Document ID: 0.7.10904.5846 



Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (OOAG) 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 2:30 PM 

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG); Schedule, AG (SMO}; 
Rybicki, James E. (00) {FBI); 

Washington, Tracy T (OAG); 
Yates, Sally (OOAG); Bennett, Catherine T (OAG); 
Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); 

McCord, Mary (NSD); ); lftimie, 
Alex (OAG); Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Crowell, James (ODAG}; Brinkley, 
Winnie (ODAG); Powell, Selena Y (OOAG) 

Subject: FBI/SIOC Morning Briefing will be at 9:00am on Friday, January 27, 2017: 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5389 



Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 2:46 PM 

To: Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

Subject: FW: US Marshal Detail 

Attachments: US Marshal Detail.msg 

Document ID: 0.7.10904.5387 



Brinkley, Winnie {ODAG) 

From: Brinkley, Winnie {ODAG) 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 3:01 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {ODAG) 

Subject: Yates Letter 

Attac.hments: yates ltr_1_26_2017 _14_59_ 25.pdf 

Wmnie Brinkley 
Staff A ssistant 
"C.S. Department of Justice 
Office of the Deputy Attorney ~neral 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, -::--.rw 
Wa~gton, D.C. 20530 
Tel: 
Fax: (202) 307-0097 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5383 



Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: Yates, Sally {ODAG) 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 4:55 PM 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: Please Call: She rrilyn Ifill, NAACP Legal Defense Fund # 
( ce ll) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Gamble, Nathanie l (ODAG)" <nagamble@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 26, 2017 at 12:00:54 PM EST 
To: "Yates, Sally (ODAG)" <sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: "Brinkley, Winnie {ODAG)" <wbrinkley@jmd.usdoi.gov> 
Subject: Please Call: Sherrilyn Ifill, N AACP Legal Defense Fund # I (cell) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Se nt: Thursday, January 26, 201711:46 AM 
To: Gamble, Nathan iel (ODAG} <nagamble@1md.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Re: Phone Call: 

Yes, please pass on to her. Thx. 

On Jan 26, 2017, at 11:36AM, Gamble, Nathanie l {ODAG} <nagamble@lmd.usdoJ .gov> wrote: 

Matt 
Sherrilyn Ifill from the NAACP Legal Defense Fund # (cell) 

called for Sally a little while ago. Should I pass on the message to her or how should 
I handle'? 

Thanks, 

Document ID: 0.7.10904.5313 

mailto:nagamble@lmd.usdoJ.gov
mailto:nagamble@1md.usdoj.gov
mailto:wbrinkley@jmd.usdoi.gov
mailto:sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:nagamble@jmd.usdoj.gov


Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Thursday, January 26, 2017 10:25 PM 

Axelrod, Matthew (OOAG) 

Justice Department Signals Change ln Approach To Civil Rights Cases I WOSU 
Radio 

http://radio.wosu. o rg/post/just ic e-department-sign a Is-ch ang e-a ppro ach-civi1-ri g hts-c ases 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5309 



David McCleary 

From: David McCleary 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:56 AM 

To: sally.yates2@usdoj.gov 

Cc: David McCleary 

Subject : How are you 

Hi Sally, 

I hope you are doing well it has been a while sense we talked. I know you are very busy but Mary 
Frances Bowley founder Wellspring living and I are going to be in DC Ja. 31st meeting with Senato 
Corker and Isakson to update them on the work we are doing to end human trafficking. I wanted to 
know if you or someone from you staff would have time to meet. I know it is last minute so I 
understand if it does not work out we would like to say hi and update you on all the great work Rotary 
is doing to end human trafficking. 

Thanks again, 

Dave 

Dave McCleary 

Vice Chair Rotary Action Group Rotarians Against Slavery 
Founder/CEO End Human Trafficking Now 
Past President Roswell Rotary 2011-2012 
#endhtnow 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5304 



Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG) 

From: Brinkley, Winnie {ODAG) 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 1:09 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Subject: Document 

Attac.hments: Voter Fraud EO.docx 

Wmnie Brinkley 
Staff A ssistant 
t;.S. Department of Justice 
Office of the Deputy Attorney ~neral 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, ~TW 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Tel: (direct) 
Fax: (202) 307-0097 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5303 



Gamble, N athaniel (ODAG) 

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 2:28 PM 

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG); Schedule, AG (SMO}; 
Rybicki, James E. (DO) {FBI); 

Washington, Tracy T (OAG); 
Yates, Sally (OOAG); Bennett, Catherine T (OAG); 
Gauhar, Tashina (OOAG); 

McCord, Mary (NSD); lftimie, 
Alex (OAG); Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Crowell, James (ODAG}; Brinkley, 
Winnie (ODAG); Powell, Selena Y (OOAG) 

Subject : FBI/SIOC Morning Briefing will be at 9:00am on Monday, January 30, 2017: 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5296 



Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 3:43 PM 

To: Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) 

Subject: Fwd: 

Att achments: voter.docx; ATT00001.htm 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Yates, Sally (ODAG)" <sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 27, 2017 at 1:11:18 PM EST 
To: "sally.yates2@usdoj.gov" <sally.yates2@usdoj.gov> 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5290 

mailto:sally.yates2@usdoj.gov
mailto:sally.yates2@usdoj.gov
mailto:sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov


Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (OOAG) 

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 5:05 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Subject: FW: 2 week look ahead 

Attachments: Active.lssues.through.02.08.17.pdf 

From: Crowell, James (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday~ January 27, 2017 4:58 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG} 
<zterwilliger@Jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: 2 week look ahead 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5276 

mailto:zterwilliger@Jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov


Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:19 AM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Subject: Fwd: NPR piece 

Haven't heard back yet but here's the email I sent Peter. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 28, 2017 at 9:46:34 AM EST 
To: Peter Carr <pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: James Crowell <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: NPR piece 

Peter, 

Thanks, 
Matt 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5267 

mailto:jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:pcarr@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov


Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:11 AM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG} 

Subject: Fwd: Process 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 29, 2017 at 9:10:52 AM EST 
To: James Crowell <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>, Zachary Terwilliger 
<.zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Process 

Jim/Zach, 

Thanks, 
Matt 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5214 

mailto:zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov


Axel rod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (OOAG) 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 201711:37 AM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Subject: Re: Ca ll with -

> On Jan 29, 2017, at 11:36 AM, Yates, Sally (ODAG} <sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 
> 

> 
>> On Jan 29, 2017, at 11:26 AM, Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) <maaxe lrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 
>> 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5207 

mailto:maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov


Aminfar, Amin (ODAG) 

From: Aminfar, Amin (OOAG) 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:12 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Subject: Re: 

I'm free now if that works for you. 

> On Jan 29, 2017, at 5:54 PM, Aminfar, Amin (OOAG) <amaminfar@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 
> 
> I could get away now if you need me or in about 15 minutes. 
> 
> 
>> On Jan 29, 2017, at 5:50 PM, Yates, Sally (ODAG) <sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 
>> 
>> Hi Amin. I know that you have had a busy weekend. Could you let me know when you might have a 
few minutes to talk? Thanks. 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5192 

mailto:sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:amaminfar@jmd.usdoj.gov


Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:41 AM 

To: Yates, Sally {ODAG) 

Attachments: draft.docx 

MatthewS. Axelrod 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Desk: l202) 514-2105 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5182 



Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew {OOAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:44 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Attachments: Draft2.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5164 



Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

Monday, January 30, 2017 2:58 PM 

From: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: Draft:2 

Attac.hments: Draft2.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5156 



Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

From: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:27 PM 

To: Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG) 

Subject: Oraft:2 

Att achments: Draft2.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5155 



Yates, Sally (ODAG) 

Monday, January 30, 2017 5:27 PM 

From: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: Draft:2 

Attac.hments: Draft2.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5153 



Aminfar, Amin (ODAG) 

From: Aminfar, Amin (OOAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:54 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG} 

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

Subject: draft 5300 letter 

Attachments: Ass'n of Am. R.Rs. - 5300 letter.docx; ADAG 530D memo 2070130.docx 

Acting Attorney General Yates: 

r ve attached to this email a draft 28 USC :530D letter appro,·ed by the .Acting Solicitor General for your 
signature. I~e also attached a briefcover memo explaining the purpose of the letter and the reasoning 
behind it, which rm happy to expand upon ifhelpful. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 
Amin 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.511 2 



Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Axelrod, Matthew {OOAG) 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:12 PM 

To: Yates, Sally {OOAG) 

Subject: Fwd: EOVA matter 

I'm good with this but wanted to flag for you in case you had a different view. 

:Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Lan, Iris (OOAG}" <irlan@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: January 28, 2017 at 3:44:53 PM EST 
To: "Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)" <maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: "Crowell, James (ODAG}'' <icrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: EDVA matter 

Matt, 

Glad to discuss further if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 
Iris 

Document ID: 0.7.1 0904.5246 

mailto:icrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:irlan@jmd.usdoj.gov
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• RRC Inmate/Clemency Recipient Assassinated:  On Monday, January 23, a  ederal inmate residing  

in a hal way house (Residential Reentry Center or RRC) in Saginaw MI was shot and killed.  This  

case is signi icant because the deceased was granted clemency by President Obama last November.  

Additionally, the manner in which the inmate was killed is quite unusual; two masked men  

(unidenti ied and at large) entered the RRC with AK-47 machine guns, and proceeded to the  

inmates bunk where they shot him multiple times.  No sta  were injured.  

Thomas Kane  

Judi Garrett  

Hugh Hurwitz  

Sonya Thompson  
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s  

Joyce Branda  

Karen Bloom  
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. 

• Listening Session: COPS is providing Collaborative Re orm technical assistance to the Ft. Pierce  

(FL) Police Department.  As part o the collaborative re orm process, the COPS O  ice will  

conduct a community town hall listening session on Wednesday, February 8 to allow  or the  

community to present ideas and concerns, and to generate support  or the collaborative re orm  

process and partnership between the Ft. Pierce Police Department and the COPS O  ice.  

• Publications: The COPS O  ice partnered with the International Association o Chie s o Police  

(IACP) to produce a Partnering with Communities o Color Online Toolkit  or use by law  

en orcement agencies to help promote positive relationships between them and the communities  

they serve.  This online toolkit will be maintained on the IACP website, and could be released next  

week, pending approval.  

• A ter Action Report: The COPS O  ice is  inalizing its Critical Response a ter action review o the  

Minneapolis (MN) Police Department’s response to the November-December 2015 protests and  

takeover o a police precinct.  This report will be ready  or public release as early as the week o  

February 13th, and would likely generate signi icant local media coverage.  

• Speaking Engagement: The COPS Acting Director has been requested to speak at the National  

Sherri  Association Winter Con erence, February 4-7, 2017, in Washington D.C. at the Youth and  

Juvenile Justice Committee.  

Russell Washington  

• - Kenneth Blanco  

James Mann  
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Gerri Ratli   CRS  • None.  

Antoinette Barksdale  

Theresa Segovia  

• ,  

.  

r  
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(b) (5) Tom Wheeler  CRT  

Kathleen Toomey  
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• Chicago Police Department:  On January 13, CRT issued its report on the Chicago Police  

Department.  CRT and the U.S. Attorney’s O  ice (ND IL) are in conversations about next steps,  

including conversations with the City.  
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DEA   •  (b) (5), (b) (6)  Michael Ben’Ary  

. 

l 







. 

ENRD   •  Pipeline Executive Order and Standing Rock Sioux Tribe Protests: Tuesday, January 24, President  Je  rey Wood  

Trump signed an executive order authorizing the resumption o  the construction o  the Dakota  

Access Pipeline.    ENRD  iled a notice with a  ederal court hearing a matter related to this pipeline.  

The notice simply in ormed the court o  the president’s action.  
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(b) (5)

• Foreign Agent Registration Act (FARA) Matter re: Lt. General Michael Flynn/Flynn Intel Group,  

Inc.:  On November 8, 2016, Lt. General Flynn published an editorial in The Hill that expressed  

view that ere highly critical o the Turkish cleric Fetullah Gulen and that w similar to those  s w ere

previously expressed by the President o Turkey and other Turkish o  icials. In light o that  

editorial and reports in the een wmedia about potential ties betw Lt. General Flynn and others ho  

might be acting on behal o the Government o Turkey, on November 30, 2016, NSD requested  

additional in ormation  rom Lt. General Flynn and his  irm, Flynn Intel Group, Inc. (FIG).  On  

January 11, 2017, Flynn’s counsel responded and advised that the General and FIG ill probably  w

register under FARA, w w be public.  Any such registration  hich could happen imminently and ould

should disclose the  oreign principal(s) on w General Flynn as acting and his  hose behal Lt. w

compensation, among other in ormation.  

• Attorney General Reports to Congress re: National Security Letters:  The various statutes  

authorizing the Federal Bureau o Investigation (FBI) to issue National Security Letters require the  

Attorney General to submit semiannual reports to Congress regarding requests made by the FBI  

under the NSL authorities.  The next semiannual report is due to Congress on Wednesday,  

February 1, 2017.  Ordinarily, these reports are transmitted to Congress by the O  ice o Legislative  

A  airs, w not with Attorney General approval. We do anticipate that these reports ill garner  

signi icant attention.  

• FISA Section 702 Reauthorization:  Section 702 o the FISA Amendments Act o 2008 permits the  

Attorney General and the Director o National Intelligence (DNI) to jointly authorize targeting o  

non-U.S. persons reasonably believed to be located outside the United States  or  oreign  

intelligence collection.  This authority is scheduled to expire on December 31, 2017, and because  

o its extreme importance to U.S. national security, Section 702’s reauthorization should be a top  

DOJ legislative priority.  The DNI has dra ted a letter to Congress  ormally requesting  

reauthorization, w Attorney General is expected to join.  NSD anticipates that the  hich the
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• Classi ied FISA Matter:  There is a matter relating to Section 702 o FISA that can be brie ed by  

ADAG Tashina Gauhar in an appropriate setting.  
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(b) (5)

• NSD Attorney in London  or Meetings.  NSD attorney David Lau man is in London  or a series o  

speaking engagements and meetings starting yesterday, January 26, through Wednesday, February  

1.  These events include remarks at a De ense and ork Security Con erence, leadingNetw an  

Intelligence Community roundtable at the U.S. embassy, and a meeting w to  ith U.K. reporters

discuss NSD/CES and its key priorities.  
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•  Roundtable With Community Leaders:  On Thursday, February 2, Acting AAG Mary McCord will  

host a VTC roundtable with Arab- and Muslim-American community leaders and USAOs on issues  

related to countering violent extremism.  

OCDETF  

OJP  

OLA  

•  None.  Bruce Ohr  

•  On Tuesday, January 31, in Los Angeles, NIJ Principal Deputy Director and Chie o Sta  Howard  

Spivak gives the keynote address at the 21st Annual UCLA Healthcare Symposium, “Gun Violence  

and Our Health: Finding Solutions through the Lens o Social Justice,” which explores the  

relationship between gun violence, the health care system, and social justice. Dr. Spivak’s address  

will  ocus on public health approaches to reduce gun violence.  

•  On Monday, January 30, in Washington, BJA hosts a VALOR / Advanced Law En orcement Rapid  

Response Training (ALERRT)  ocus group meeting to learn about, examine, discuss, and review  

the current and basic strategies, tools, and resources used in the active shooter training supported  

by BJA. Since 2002, ALERRT has delivered vital active shooter response training to nearly 40,000  

law en orcement pro essionals throughout the nation. The goal o this meeting will be identi ying  

any new emerging trends and issues to be considered  or  uture training.  

•  On Monday, January 30, in Washington, BJA brings together, in partnership with the Police  

Executive Research Forum (PERF), representatives  rom  our jurisdictions to discuss ways to  

improve homicide rates and increase solvability within their respective jurisdictions.  

•  On February 9, BJS releases “State Progress in Record Reporting  or Firearm-Related Background  

Checks: Fugitives  rom Justice.” This report describes the requirements  or entering warrants into  

databases used by the National Instant Criminal Background Check System (NICS) and explains  

the challenges o entering warrant records into state and national databases. It describes recent  

progress made by states in making warrant records more readily available to the NICS.  

•  On February 9, BJS releases Justice Expenditures and Employment Extracts, 2012-Final, which  

presents  inal 2012 estimates o government expenditures and employment at the national,  ederal,  

state, and local levels  or the  ollowing justice categories: police protection, all judicial and legal  

 unctions (including prosecution, courts, and public de ense), and corrections.  

Maureen Henneberg  

Howard Spivak  

Tracey Trautman  

Jeri Mulrow  

Louis deBaca  

Eileen Garry  

Marilyn Roberts  

Silas Darden  

•  Pipeline Executive Order: Tuesday, January 24, President Trump signed an executive order  

authorizing the resumption o the construction o the Dakota Access Pipeline and reviving the  

Keystone XL project.  Based upon opposition to both pipelines and recent protests relating to them,  

M. Faith Burton  
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OLA anticipates inquiries and other communications  rom both supporters and opponents in  

Congress.  
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OTJ  

TAX  
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• Pipeline Executive Order and Standing Rock Sioux Tribe Protests: On Tuesday, January 24,  

President Trump signed an executive order authorizing the resumption o the construction o the  

Dakota Access Pipeline.  Be ore the Army Corps e  ectively halted construction by denying the  

easement to cross  ederal land on December 4, 2016, there were a series o calls by  ederal, state  

and local leaders and law en orcement in North Dakota  or DOJ to send  ederal law en orcement  

personnel to assist state and local law en orcement with crowd control and in handling the  

protests.  With three notable exceptions, due to the limited missions and authorities o ATF, DEA,  

FBI and USMS, the Department declined to send law en orcement personnel to North  

Dakota:  USMS sent a mobile tactical unit and personnel when the  ederal courthouse came under  

threat, ATF is leading criminal investigations into the use o incendiary devises by protestors, and  

FBI sent in agents  rom their Behavior Analysis and Crisis Management Unit.  DOJ was also asked  

to provide  unding to reimburse state and local law en orcement  or overtime expenses.  JMD and  

OJP examined the Department’s budget and OJP grants and determined that North Dakota could  

reprogram existing DOJ grants but that no new money was available.  An interagency working  

group (now inactive) was established to coordinate response to the protests; should the protests  

recommence, the working group may need to be restarted.  

Tracy Toulou  

Jeanne Jacobs  

•   

r  

t  

David Hubbert  

Page 27 o 30  

Docume t  ID:  0.7.10904.5276-000001  

jacsmith
Sticky Note
None set by jacsmith

jacsmith
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by jacsmith

jacsmith
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by jacsmith



   










 








 





 













  

-• 
• 

• 

he  

ry  

or  

as  

he  

in  

he  

e.  

on  

o  

on  

ns  

se  

ss.  

nt.  

e.  

ht  

he  

he  

re  

as  

n.  

ve  

ry  

S.  

rs  

by  

to  

de  

to  

(b) (5)

Page 28  o 30  

Docume t  ID:  0.7.10904.5276-000001  

jacsmith
Sticky Note
None set by jacsmith

jacsmith
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by jacsmith

jacsmith
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by jacsmith



   




















































  

• 

-• 

. 

. 

t 

s 

. 

t 

. 

(b) (5)

Page 29  o 30  

Docume t  ID:  0.7.10904.5276-000001  

jacsmith
Sticky Note
None set by jacsmith

jacsmith
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by jacsmith

jacsmith
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by jacsmith



   

 
   

 
   

  

David Harlow  USMS  •  None.  

Cli  ord White  USTP  •  None.  

Page 30  o 30  

Docume t  ID:  0.7.10904.5276-000001  

jacsmith
Sticky Note
None set by jacsmith

jacsmith
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by jacsmith

jacsmith
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by jacsmith






 


      


 


   


  


     


       


    


  


   


 


  


      


   


  





  

From:  sayates@ md.usdo .gov  

 ent:  Tuesday,  January  31,  2017  9:08  AM  

To:  

 ubject:  Fwd:  Monday's  events  

(b)(6) former Acting Attorney General Yates 
personal email

Begin  orwarded message:  

From: "Ellis, Therese E. (CIV)" <tellis@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>  

 ate: January 31, 2017 at 9:00:51 AM EST  

To: "Yates, Sally (ODAG)" <sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subject: Monday's  events  

You are my hero.  

Therese   llis  

Supervisory Paralegal Specialist  

Civil Appellate  Staff,  U.S. Dep’t  of Justice  

950 Pennsylvania Ave.,  N.W.  

Washington,  DC  20530  

(b) (6)

1  
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____________________  

From:  sayates@ md.usdo .gov  

 ent:  Tuesday,  January  31,  2017  12:20  AM  

To:  (b)(6) former Acting Attorney General Yates 
personal email

 ubject:  Fwd:  Thank  you.  

Begin   orwarded  message:  

From:  "Hudson,  Sara  (JMD)"  <SHudson@jmd.usdoj.gov>  
 ate:  January  31,  2017  at  12:11:13  AM  EST  
To:  "Yates,  Sally  (ODAG)"  <sayates@jmd.usdoj.gov>  
Subject:  Thank  you.  

Acting  AG  Yates,  

It  has  been  a  privilege,  honor  and  inspiration  to  serve  under  you.  Thank  you   or  your  service,  your  
patriotism,  and  the  example  you  set  today,  and  every  day  I  have  known  and  worked   or  you.  

I  am  proud  to  have  served  the  American  people  with  you.  

Best,  
Sara  

Sara  Hudson  
DOJ  |  JMD  |  O  ice  o  the  Chie  In ormation  O  icer  
Digital  Services  Expert  |  Distinguished  IT  Fellow  
sara.hudson@usdoj.gov  
O  ice:  HYPERLINK  
Mobile:  HYPERLIN  

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
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From:  sayates@ md.usdo .gov  

 ent:  Tuesday,  January  31,  2017  9:07  AM  

To:  

 ubject:  Fwd:  Thank  you  

(b)(6) former Acting Attorney General Yates 
personal email

Begin  orwarded message:  

From: "Cabanillas, Christina (USANAC)" <Christina.Cabanillas@usdoj.gov>  

 ate: January 31, 2017 at 8:55:56 AM EST  

To: "Yates, Sally (ODAG) (JMD)" <Sally.Yates2@usdoj.gov>  

Subject: Thank you  

Bravo Sally.  You stand  or what DOJ represents -- courageous  idelity to law and justice.  

Thank you  or your hard work on behal o the United States and DOJ.  I wish you the very best in the  

 uture.  

Chris  

P.S.  I’m an appellate AUSA in Tucson and I met you when you visited and spoke with our o  ice.  I’m  

currently on detail at the NAC.  

Christina M. Cabanillas  

Assistant Director o Criminal Programs  

O  ice o Legal Education  

Executive O  ice o U.S. Attorneys  

National Advocacy Center  

1620 Pendleton Street  

Columbia, S.C.  29201  

Phone  (b) (6)
Email: christina.cabanillas@usdoj.gov  

1  
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From:  Yates,  Sally  (ODAG)  

 ent:  Monday,  January  30,  2017  10:18  PM  

To:  (b)(6) former Acting Attorney General Yates 
personal email

 ubject:  FW:  Thank  you  

-----Origin l  Mess ge-----

From:  Hertz,  R chel  (NSD)  

Sent:  Mond y,  J nu ry  30,  2017  10:12  PM  

To:  Y tes,  S lly  (ODAG)  <s y tes@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subject:  Th nk  you  

Th nk  you  for  st nding  on  your  principles.  It  is   n   ct  of  br very  th t  m kes  me  proud  to  serve.  

1  
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From:  Yates,  Sally  (ODAG)  

 ent:  Monday,  January  30,  2017  8:57  PM  

To:  (b)(6) former Acting Attorney General Yates 
personal email

 ubject:  FW:  Executive  order  

From: Clair,  Jeffrey  (CIV)  

 ent: Monday,  January  30,  2017  8:28  PM  

To: Yates ayates doj.gov>,  Sally  (ODAG)  <s @jmd.us

 ubject: Executive  order  

Thank  ou AG Yates. I've been in civil/appellate for 30  ears and have never seen an administration ith such  w

contempt for democratic values and the rule of law The President's order is unconstitutional embarrassment  . an

and I applaud  ou for taking a principled stand against defending it.  

Sent from m Verizon, Samsung Galax smartphone  

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

From:Moss, B njamin M. (CIV) [mailto:bmoss@CIV.USDOJ.GOV]  

 ent:Monday, January 30, 2017 7:58 PM  

To: Yat s, Sally (ODAG) <sayat s@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

 ubject: Thank you  

Dear A ting Attorney General Yates:  

Thank you for your leadership.  You are an inspiration.  

Respe tfully,  

Ben  Moss  

1  
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From:  Chan,   erry  (USACAN)  < erry.Chan@usdoj.gov>  

 ent:   onday,  January  30,  2017  7:43  P  

To:  Yates,  Sally  (ODAG)  (J D)  

 ubject:  FW:   essage  from  the  Acting  Attorney  General  

Dear A ting Attorney General Yates,  

Thank you for your leadership.  This means a lot to a lot of people.  

Sin erely,  

Merry Jean Chan  

From:  Stret h, Brian (USACAN)  
 ent:  Monday, January 30, 2017 3:53 PM  
To:  USACAN-ALL <USACAN-ALL@usa.doj.gov>  
 ubject:  FW: Message from the A ting Attorney General  

Folks.  Please see the atta hed message from the A ting Attorney General.  Thanks.  Brian.  

From:  Wilkinson, Monty (USAEO)  
 ent:  Monday, January 30, 2017 3:18 PM  
To:  USAEO-USAttorneysOnly <USAEO-USAttorneysOnly@usa.doj.gov>  
 ubject:  Message from the A ting Attorney General  

The A ting Attorney General asked that I forward the atta hed message to you.  

Monty  

1  
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From:  Yates,  Sally  (ODAG)  

 ent:  Monday,  January  30,  2017  8:57  PM  

To:  (b)(6) former Acting Attorney General Yates 
personal email

 ubject:  FW:  Another  subject  besides  KJ  

-----Origin l Mess ge-----

From: Sines, Debor h (USADC) [m ilto:Debor h.Sines@usdoj.gov]  

Sent: Mond y, J nu ry 30, 2017 8:47 PM  

To: Y tes, S lly (ODAG) (JMD) <S lly.Y tes2@usdoj.gov>  

Subject:  Another subject besid KJ  es

You h ve m d me to work for you. It beg n with the  KJ  c se  nd h s been re ffirmed recently. As  c reer  e very proud

prosecutor, I don't get to s y  this often, but th nk you.  

Debor h Sines  

Sent  from my iPhone  

1  
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From:  Yates,  Sally  (ODAG)  

 ent:  Monday,  January  30,  2017  8:58  PM  

To:  (b)(6) former Acting Attorney General Yates 
personal email

 ubject:  FW:  Message  from  the  Acting  Attorney  General  

Attachments:  Message  from  the  Acting  Attorney  General.pdf  

From: Osborn  Meredith (USACAN) [mailto:Meredith.Osborn@usdoj.gov]  

 ent: Monday  January  30  2017  7:18 PM  

To: Yates  Sally (ODAG) (JMD)  <Sally.Yates2@usdoj.gov>  

 ubject: FW:  Message  from  the  Acting Attorney General  

Dear  Acting  Attorney  General  Yates  

Thank  you  for  reaffirming  the  vital  responsibility  of the  Department  of  Justice  to  seek justice  and  stand  for  what  is  

right.  I joined the  Department  of Justice  to  do  precisely that  and your  actions  show  that  we  who  work here  can  

continue  to  do  that  ev in  these  difficult times.  en  

Thank  you  for  your  leadership  and  integrity.  

Sincerely  

Meredith  B.  Osborn  

Assistant  United  States  Attorney  

Northern  District  of  California  

Desk  

Cell  
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

From: Stretch  Brian  (USACAN)  

 ent: Monday  January  30  2017  3:53 PM  

To: USACAN-ALL <USACAN-ALL@usa.doj.gov>  

 ubject: FW:  Message  from  the  Acting Attorney General  

Folks. Please  see  the  attached  message  from  the  Acting Attorney General. Thanks.  Brian.  

From: Wilkinson  Monty  (USAEO)  

 ent: Monday  January  30  2017  3:18 PM  

To: USAEO-USAttorneysOnly  <USAEO-USAttorneysOnly@usa.doj.gov>  

 ubject: Message  from  the  Acting Attorney  General  

The  Acting Attorney General  asked that  I  forward  the  attached  message  to  you.  

Monty  
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From:  Yates,  Sally  (ODAG)  

 ent:  Monday,  January  30,  2017  8:59  PM  

To:  

 ubject:  FW:  Thank  you  

(b)(6) former Acting Attorney General Yates 
personal email

From:  Alioto, Joseph (USACAN) [mailto:Joseph.Alioto@usdoj.gov]  
 ent:  Monday, January 30, 2017 7:04 PM  
To:  Yates, Sally (ODAG) (JMD) <Sally.Yates2@usdoj.gov>  
 ubject:  Thank you  

Dear M Acting Attorney General:  adam

I am 100% behind you and your decision today, and I am proud to be a member of the department  
under your direction.  Thank you for taking a position so many of us believe in.  

Sincerely,  

Joe Alioto  

Joseph M.  Alioto  Jr.  

Assistant U.S. Attorney  

Organized Crime Strike Force  

U.S. Attorney’s Office  

1301 Clay Street, Suite 340S  

Oakland, California 94612  

(b) (6)

Joseph.Alioto@usdoj.gov  
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1 
Message from the ATT00001.htm 

.Acting Attom .. . 

From:  Yates,  Sally  (ODAG)  

 ent:  Monday,  January  30,  2017  9:00  PM  

To:  

 ubject:  

From:  Sweet,   oel  (USAPAE)  [mailto: oel.Sweet@usdoj.gov]  
 ent:  Mon uary  30,  2017  6:52  PM  day,   an
To:  Yates,  Sally  (ODAG)  ( MD)  <Sally.Yates2@usdoj.gov>  
 ubject:  Fwd:  Message  from  the  Actin ey  Geng  Attorn eral  

God  bless  you!  

Sent  from  my  iPhone  

Begin forwarded  message:  

From:  "Lappen Louis  (USAPAE)"  @usa.doj.gov>,  <LLappen
Date:   anuary  30,  2017  at  6:44:46  PM  EST  
To:  USAPAE-All  EDPA  <USAPAE-AllEDPA@usa.doj.gov>  
 ubject:  Message  from  the  Acting  Attorney General  

FYI  -- g  Attorn eral  from  the  Actin ey  Gen

FW:  Message  from  the  Acting  Attorney  General  
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